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FOURm RF..PORT OF THE COMMITI'EE OF PRIVILEGES 
(EIGHTH LOK St\BRA) 

I. INTRODUCTION 

J, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, having been autho-
rised by the Committee to submit the Report on their behalf. present this 
their Fourth Report to the House on the question of privilege against 
Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Expre,f,f and the Editors of Financial 
Exprt~sS and Jansatta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri Kamal Nath. 
M. P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" published in 
their issues dated 14th March, 1988 and ref~rrcdl to the Committee by the 
House on 22nd March~ 1988. 

2, The Committee hell;l twenty one sittings in connection with this 
case, Minutes of these sittings form part of the Report and Me . appended 
hw~to, The Committee considered and adopted the Report at their 
sittin~ held on 6th December, 1988. 

II. FACTS OF THE CASE 

3. On 14th March, 1988, Prof. Madhu Dandavate, M.P., sought to 
raise" in the House the matter regarding publication of an article in the 
Press involVing Shri Kamal Nath, MP and stated that "a very seriou~ 
situation has developed. One member of this Hous.e, Mr, Kamal Nath is 
alleged to have two illegal accounts", Shri Kamal Nath then. stated. ;Ilte,. 
alia as follows :- . 

"Sir. the Indian. Express today has carried an article making grave 
charges of violation of the law against me, I would like to up-
hold the highest traditions of public life and would request this 
august house, everybody sitting here-it is not a question of 
this side oc- that side-to appoint a Committee of only three 
members of the Opposition to be appointed by the opposition 
themselves in consultation with you to find out 
about the veracity and the illegalities contained in the article 
of the Indian Express today and to give a finding on the charges 
against me .•••. (i'nterruptions). This has been raised. After 
all, it is not a question involving me. It is a question involving 
every member of this House. It is not a charge against me; 
it is charae apinst a member of Parliament. I am willing to 

----
lL.S. Deb., dt. 22-3-1988. 
'L.s. De"'., 4t. 14;.]·1988. 
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submit myself to an enquiry by three members of the Opposi-
tion. Let there' be a Committee of three members of the Oppo-
.ilion only ..•.. (inter1uptions)."'· . 

The Speaker, thereupon, observed that "you have to come under 
some rule, under some motion and then I will consider it". 

4. On 15th March, 1988, Sarvashri Harish Rawat, Satyendra 
Narayan Sinha, Prof. N. G. Ranga and Prof. K. V. Thomas, MPs, gave 
separate but identical noticesS of question of privilege against Indian Express, 
Financial Express and lansatta for publishing in their issues of 14th 
Mlft'ch, 1988, an article by Shri Arun Shourie, captioned "An M.P. and 
two Accounts" which was ullegedly tendentious, misleading, false aDd 
derogatory. 

5. The impugned article' captioned "AN MP AND TWO ACCOUNT~" 
by Shri Arun Shourie reads as follows:-

"Among Rajiv Gandhi's acquaintances the media focusses on the 
Bachchans. But there arc othcrs too. Among them the one 
from Doon School; the low profile Kamal Nath. A business-
man, he shot into prominence during the emergency as one of 
Sanjay Gandhi's hatchctmen. When Mrs. Gandhi usurped the 
board of this n~wspapcr, Kamal Nuth was Saejay's bully on 
the board. Till Sanjay's death Kamal Nath was much on dis-
playas a factotum in the inner-most circles. He was one of 
the select who could 'get things done'. He could, for instance, 
persuade the Government to hand a contract of one hundred 
and seventy-five million dollars for the pur~hase of 500,000 
tonnes of High Speed Diesel and 300,000 ldnnes of kerosene 
to a 'mm'-you won't mind my reminding you of the Kuo Oil 
Company-which was nothing but a signboard in Hong Kong 
and had a paid up capital of fifty dollars only, because of 
which 'mistake', us the Government eventually acknowledged 
in Parliament, the country lost between Rs. 9 and 12 crore! 

Such was his justly fabled clout. With Sanjay's death he fell a bit from 
grace. There were suggestions about accounts not having been rendered 
to the 8ntisfactlon of the powers thnt then were. 

The misunderstandings, wcre obviously cleared up. Since 1980 Kamal 
N3th has continued to rl!present Chiodwara, Madhya Pradesh, in the 
Lok Sabha. But this time round he has studiously kept a low profile. And'· 
has busied himself with constructive tasks in what he has specified as his 

as. Appcndicc§ I to IV. 
4The article was 0.150 published in Financial £'(press dated 14th Match, 1988 and 

its Hindi version was published in Jansntla daled 14th Mar,h, 1988 (See Appeoclix 
V). 
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'special interest' in the Lok Sabha's Who's Who, that is 'rural development. 
In pursuit of which he has been instrumeotal in setting up the country's 
second Doon School in Chindwara, the poverty striken district he repre-
:aents. 

The Dubai Account.-It now turns Qut that as k>ng ago as 1981 and 
1982 the Government got to know at least two of the foreign accounts that 
one of his firms.-E.M.C. Steelal Ltd-was even their maintaining iUegaUy 
abroad. 

On September 23, 1981, the Government got to know that E.M.C. 
Steelal Ltd. maintained an account in Dubai at the Algemene Bank Neder-
land N.V. (P.O. Box 2567, Dubai). The Government also got to know the 
nwr.ber of the account: Number 9528.3. And also that on September 9, 
1981, this account received six miUion seven hundred fifty thousand 
thirty-four dinars-that i~ about Rs. 2 crore at the then prevailing rate 
of exchange---from the Chartered Bank in Dubai. 

On October 13, 1981, the Enforcement Directorate asked the Re-
serve Bank whether E.M.C. Steelal Ltd. had becn permitted to maintain 
any account abroad. The Reserve Bank replied OJ). November 10, 1981. It 
told the Directorate that it had DOt given any permission to EMC Steelal 
to maintain any foreign curr~ncy account abroad. It also told the Directo-
rate that the company had not informed the Reserve Bank that it was 
maintaining any foreip account. 

But Kamal Nath was involved-not just a member of Parliament, but 
one known to be the hatchetman Qf the ruling family. The Calcutta Office 
of the Directorate was therefore not the one to move without arming itself 
with a directive from Delhi. 

Accordingly. on January 2, 1982, A. K. Roy Chowdhury, the Deputy 
Director, Enforcement, stationed at Calcutta sent all the information to 
his head office in Delhi seekin, directions on what should be done in the 
matter. 

In his letter to N. S. Bindra, the Director of Enforcement Chowdhury 
nlade it a point to mention not' just that E.M.C. Steelal Ltd. was maintain-
ing the foreign account, not just that tbe Reserve Bank bad statod tbat 
'captioned company have not been given any permi~sion to maintain such 
foreign currency account', but in addition that 'our enquiry reveals that 
company belong to (sic.) Sri O.M. Khosla and Mahendra Nath. Sri 
Maheudra Nath is the father of Sri Kamal Nath, MP. They reside at 
Robinflon Street Calcutta'. 

But the head office lr.Dew Who's Who as weU as Calcutta and i() it 
IIlO :1cdaed the query. 



T~ is how A.K. Banerjee, the Special Assistant to the Director of 
Enft1rcoment, phrased the reply in his letter of February 2, 1982: 'I am 
directed to refer to your letter .... and to say that the matter was placed 
before the Director of Enforcement who desires that you being offic~r on 
the spot may take a decision after taking into consideration all facts, cir-
cumstances and material available, including the original intelligence wi~ 
you',' 

How zealous are our enforcers. The man, in Ca~cutta instead of acting 
asks the boss in Delhi. The boss does not reply himself. He asb his special 
Assistant tc do ~O. That hapless man also shakes off the responsibility, 
"I am directed to. , .. and to say that. .... " ADd the directive puts the 
rr.att~r back 10 Calcutta. 

All that Calcutta thought prudent, to do therefore was to initiate an 
inquiry to establish what it already knew. The 'Enquiry Report' of March 
12, 1982, stated that Kamal Nath was a director of the company, and his 
father, Mahendra Nath. was its Chairman. 

Twice warned, the Calcutta Office, 'taking into accolHlt', as directed, 
~al1 (a:ts, circumstances', shut the file tight. 

T,he Samli AccounJ.-Unfortunately that very month-that is in Feb-
ruary 1982-the Government learnt of the second foreign account that this 
CClmpany of Kamal Nath was maintaining abroad. It obtained proof of the 
fact that KamiJl Nath's E.M.C. Steelal Ltd. had account number 12.84.037 
in ,t~ Alba-ok Alsaudi Alhollandi in Riyadh, Saudi Ar~bjn. In fact, the 
Government later obtained the bank statement reprding this account which 
showed that the account had at that time a credit balance of seven million 
seven hundred and eighty-nine thousand four hundred and fifty-four riyals-
that is, of· about' Rs., 3 crore at the then preva!ling exchange rate . . , . 

Further information too became available, details about the actual 
devices-underinvoicing and the lot-which were being adopted by Kamal 
Nath's company to accumulate foreign exchange abroad. But Calcutta took 
all of two. years to muster courage to do anything about it. 

And what did it do '! 

On Seplember 22, 1984, it forwarded the bank statement, etc. and the 
inquiry report to the head office in DeJhi. 

A fair proposal.-But times changed. Information suggests tbat even-
tually action was in fact initiated. The decisive and ultimate action. And 
the same information suggests that it. was' nipped in the bud. ADd at the 
intervention of Delhi. 
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The charge here is as srave as it can be : a company of a member of 
Parliament has had foreign accounts; the Government has had knowledge 
of the accounts and of the fact that the accounts were illegal; and by what 
we are told the decisive action that was commenced was called off, the evi-
dence handed back and destroyed mid-stream at the intervtntion of the 
mUD's Patrons. 

If the charge is true the conduct of a member of Parli\iment scandalises 
Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in the Pondicherry 
Licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of scandalising the institution, 
and tlu:reby breaching its privilege. 

'But what is the usc of your pruducing these things again and again '! 
Those are shameless fellows. They will just shrug this one off too.' 

But sometimes even the shameless have to at least pretend to be a little 
.. shamed. Remember Amitabh Baehchan ? He had to resign merely because 
of a fact about his brother. A fact involving at that time no more than 
Rs. 60 lakhs to 85 lakhs. Now we have amounts going far beyond Rs. 5 
crore. Will Kamal Nath be less honourable than even Amitabh Bachchan '! 
The outcome thus will depend not on what this member of Parliament does 
as against what that one did. It will depend upon what ParliamcI1t itself 
d,9Cs. 

Will it set up a Committee of the House to examine the matter; a. 
matter involving sums far in excess of the ones involved in the Tulmohan 
Ram Case? 

'Hut what is the use of another Committee l' 
The Committee will discover not just the conduct of one member. of 

Parliament. By examining the deposits into and withdrawals from these 
two accounts it will discover other, even more vital accounts. Of a party'! 

'But that's just another pie-in-the-sky. Even if the documents were in 
existence at any time, they must all have been destroyed by now.' 
~' .... 

. Not true. As of day before yesterday all the relevant documenfs 
existed in Calcutta. Moreover, the facts are within the knowledge not just 
of at least six Members of Parliament, but of 50 to 60 officers who were 
invclved in the follow-up action. 

'But what is the use? Even if the documents exist t~'day, they will be 
destroyed the moment your article comes out. Who will give the 
committee a shred of paper to establish anything?' 1 will, if Parliament so 
djr~cts. Documents that establish : 

(i) the existence of the accounts; 

(ii) the deposit of about Rs. 2 crore into the. A1gemelie Bank 
Nederland, Dubai; 
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(iii) the balante of about Rs. 3 crore in the Albank Alsaudi A1hol-
landi, Riyadh; , 

(iv) the fact that the Government knew that the accounts existed 
and that they were illegal; 

(v) the fact of the inquiries to get the truth; 

(vi) the lorts of things that were ~ing found as a result of the 
inquiries; and 

(vii) and the abrupt end to the chase on orders from Delhi. 
A fair proposal 1 

6. The members have inter alia alleged in their notices that the said 
article is "tendentiou5, misleading, false and derogatory. The article is a 
contempt of the member of Parliament and the Lok Sabha of which the 
member is a part. The article brings down the reputation of the Lok Sabha 
in as much as it falsely depicts the character of its mcmber making the 
people to look down upon the in~titution." 

7. On 16th March, 1988, Shri Kamal Nath also gave a notice; of 
question of privilege against Shri Arun Shourie, aulbor of the article and 
stated, inter alia that "the allegation contained in the said article is false 
and is a pernicious attempt to bring me down in the estimation of the 
public at large. This constitutes a breach o[ privilege and contempt of 

. the whole House". 

8. On 21st March, 1988, Shri Kamal Nath handed over to the Speaker, 
" copy each of two leaerso dated 26th November, 1980 and 22nd August, 
1981, issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta (duly authenticated 
by him) wherein it had 'agrccd to the opening of two bank accounts by 
Mis. H.M.C. Steebl Ltd., Calcutta----9ne in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia and 
another in Dubai, for smooth execution of the contract subject to certain 
conditions laid down in thc letters. As per directions of the Speaker, a 
(:opy each of the said letters was forwarded to the Ministry of Finance 
(Department of Economic Affairs) on 215t March, 1988, for furnishing a 
factual Dote thereoll. The Ministry of Financc (Department of Economic 
Affairs) conbrmed, vide their nole' dated 21st March, 1988, that the two 
letters from the Reserve Bank of India (Exchange Control Department), 
Calcutta to Mis. E.M.C. Stcdal, Calcutta were authentic. 

9. On 22nd March, 1988, when Pr~f. Madhu Dandavate, Sarvashri 
Satyendra Narayan Sinha and Kamal Nath sought to raise' the matter, the 
Speaker, with the consent of the House referred the matter to the Com-
mittee of Privileges for examination and report. 

Is.. Appendix VI. 
IS •• Appondil.'Cs Vll anu Vlll. 
'S .. Appoodlx IX. 

Deb., dt. 22·3·1988. 
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Ill. SJTTINGS HELD/EVIDENCE RECORDED BY THE 
COMMIITEE 

10. At their first silting held on 29th March, 1988, the Committee 
decided that, in the first instance, Sarvashri Harish. Rawat, Satyendra 
Narayan Sinha, Prof. K. V. Thomas, Prof. N. G. Ranga and Shri Kamal 
Nath, MPs, who had given noticcs of question of privilege bc requesJeJ to 
appear before the Committee for oral examination on 6th April, 1988. 

11. At their second sitting held on 6th April, 19IU~, the Committee 
examined on oath Shri Harish Rawat, Prof. K. V. Thomas, Shri Satyenuru 
Narayan Sinha and Shri Kamal Nath, MPs. 

12. The Committee requested Shri Kamal Nath, M.P., to furnish a 
copy cllch of the following documents :-

(i) Leuer No. Fex. As. 1314-80 dated 12th Nov~mber, 1980, froUl 
the Joint Manager, New Bank of India, Calcutta, to the 
Reserve Bank. of India, ExclHtOgc Control Deparlm~nt, 

Calcutta; 
(ii) Letter No. r·cx. As. 132080 daled 15th Novemb~r, 1980, from 

the Joint Manager, New Bank of India, Calcutta, to the Reserve 
Bank of India, Exchange Control Department, Calcutta; 

(iii) Letter No. INT/6C-4, dated 12th No\emb~r, 1980, from M/~. 
EMC Steelal Ltd., 3A, Auckland Place, Calcutta, referred to 
in endorsement No. CA.EC.PX 28S/X. 38 (TK.) (S-23)-8U, 
dated 26th Novembt'T, 1980, from the Reserve Bank of India, 
Calcutta; and 

(iv) Letter No. !NT /BC-4, dated 12th August, 1981, from Mis. 
EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta and the endorsement dated 13th 
August, 1981"thereon by the Manager, Allahabad Bank, 
Calcutta. 

13. The Complittee also dC'Cided that the Editors of lnJ1iall E.tp"ss, 
Financial Express and /ansatla be asked to appear before them for oral 
examination on 20th April, 1988. 

14. At their third sitting held on 20th April, 1988, the Chairman in-
formed the Committee that Sacvashri Arun Sbourie and N 5'. Jagannathan, 
Editors of Indian Express and Filumcial Express who had been asked to 
appear before the Committc!! for oral evidence, had in their identical letters 
dated 11th April, 1988, staled that Sarvashri Ram Jethmalani and Arun 
Jaitlcy, Advocates, who would be representios them in the matter, would also 
accompany them at the tiDle of their appearancc before the Committee. 
They had also rC'qul!sted that a\ they would like to summon a number of 
documents as well as witnesses, proccdurC' thereror might be intimated to 
them. 



8 

15. The Chairman further informed the Committee that a reply had 
been sent to them on 13th April, 1988, stating that the question of allowing 
them to be accompanied by two advocates would be placed before the Com-
mittee of Privileges for their decision. As regards summoning of docu-
ments/witnesses, they had bcen informed that they might submit a list of 
documenfs/whnesses to the Committee whcn the'Y appear before them and 
that their request in that regard would be considered by the Committee. 

16. The Committee considered tht" matter at length and noted that 
though rule 271 of the Rules of Procedure provided th2t a Committee might, 
under the direction of the Speaker, permit a witneoss to be heard by a COun-
sel appointed by him and approved by the Committee, there had been no 
instance in Lok Sabha when a counsel appeared qc.fore the Committee of 
Privileges on behalf of a witness. 

17. The Committee decided that the Editors might be examined first 
on fach' and if, during the course of their evidence, any legal points arose, 
necessitating tlte assistance of a counsel to the witnesses, the Committee 
would consider their request and proceed further in the matter in accordance 
with the provisions contained in rule 271 of the Rules of Procedure. 

18. Shri Arun Shourie, Edi~or, Indian Express, was examined by the 
Committee 011 oath. 

Shri Arun Shourie, with the permission of the Committee, read out a 
statementO LInd also handed over a signed copy thereof to the Ch.lirman. 
In his statement, Shri Arun Shourie, raised several legal and procedural 
issues which might affect him adversely in the' event of a- suit being institu-
ted in a court if he was c,?mpclled to proceed with his oral evidence before 
the Committee and disclose his defence which he would like to reserve for 
the courts. 

Shri Arun Shourie was thereupon asked to withdraw to mabIe the 
Committee to deliberate on the matter. 

19. After some discussion, Shri Arun Shourie was called in again and 
informed by the Chairman that the Committee had decided that (i) copies 
of two letters issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta (which were 
shown to him) and handed over by Shri Kamal Nath to the Speaker, Lok 
Sabha, would be supplied'" to him; (ii) a copy of verbatim proceedings of 
the Committee of Privileges containing the oral evidence of Prof. K. V. 
Thomas and Sarvushri Harish Rawat, Satyendra Narayan Sinha and Kamal 
Nath, MPs, would also be Supplied'" to him; and (iii) fun protection would 
be afforde,' to him by the Committee insofar as the procedural aDd legal -- .• -..-- -.S" Mirutos or evidence dt. 20-4-1988 . 

• Supplied tIl Shri Arun Shourie on 22-4-1988. 
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points raised by him were concerned. as and when required. The question 
of allowing him to be represented by a counsel would be considered as per 
rules as and when any legal issues arose necessitating such assistance. 

Shri Arun Shourie was further examined by the Committee. 

20. The Committee also examined on oath Shri N. S. Jaj!annathan, 
Editor, Financial Express. 

21. At their fourth sitting held on 28th April, 1988, the Committee 
considered the letter dated 24th April, 1988, received from Shri Arun 
Shourie, Editor of Indion Express requesting that the decisions of the Com-
mittee on the points which he had raised in his written submission on 20th 
April, 1988, be communicated to him in writing so that he could take 
proper legal advice thereon. He had also requested that his counsel and 
he himself m~ght be permitted to ask questions from the members who had 
given evidence, before his own evidence was recorded. 

22. The Committee felt that there was no neeod to change their earlier 
decision taken on 20th April, 1988 Itnd decided that Shri Arun Shourie, 
Editor, Indian Express and Shri Prabhash Joshi, Editor, Jan.satta, be asked 
to appear before them on 10th May, 1988, for oral evidence. 

23. At theh: fifth sitting held on 6th May, 1988, the Committee perused 
the letters dated 20th April, 24th April and 5th May. 1988, received from 
Shri Arun Shourie, Editor of Indian ExpresJ in which he had raised almost 
the same points wh~h he had made in his submission to the Committee 
during the course of his oral evidence on 20th April, 1988. The Committee 
again deliberated on the matter and came to the conclusion that there was 
no need to review their earlier decision taken on 20th April, 1988. 

24. At their sixth sitting beld on 10th May, 1988, the Committee 
examined on oath Sarvashri Arun Shourie and Prabhash Joshi. 

Shri Shourie handed over a letter to the Chairman containing, inter alia, 
a list of documents and requested the Committee to summon them from 
the Directorate of Enforcement Zonal Office, Calcutta and Head Office at 
Delhi and the-· Reserve Blftlk of India, Exchange Control Department. 
Calcutta and Bombay, to enable him to substantiate the contents of hi[ 
article. 

25. At thefr se.enth sitting held on Itth May, 1988, the Committee 
considered the above and decided that the matter might be deliberated 
upon fUrther at their ne.xJt sitting. 

26. At their eighth sitting held on 13th May, 1988, the Committee 
further deliberated on the matter lfDd decided that the Ministry of Finance 
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be directed to furnish a photo copy eacb of the following seven documents, 
duly authenticated, for their perusal :-

(i) Letter No. T-1/531/CAL/81/9363, dated 13th October, 1981, 
from the Assistant iDirector, Enforcement Directorate, FERA. 
Calcutta Zonal Office to the Controller, Exchange Control 
Department, Central Office, RBI, Bombay; 

(ii) Letter No. ECCO. FAS/402/E/81, dated 10th November, 1981. 
from the Controller, Exchange Control DepaTtment, Central 
Office, RBI, Bombay to the Assistant Director, Enforcement 
Directorate. FERA, Calcutta Zonal Office; 

(iii) Letter No. T-1/531/CAL/81/4b, dated 2nd January, 1982. 
from Shri A. K. Roy Chowdhury, Deputy Director, Enforce-
ment Directorate. Calcutta Zonal Office to Shri H. S. Bindra. 
Director. Enforcement Directorate, New· Delhi; 

(iv) Lcttcr No. FC/ONf1 /82/SA. dated 9th February. 1982. 
from Shri A. K. Banerjee, SA to Director, Enforcement Direc-
torate to Slui A. K. Roy Chowhury, Deputy Director. Enforce-
ment Dircctorate, Zonal Office. Calcutta; 

(v) Enquiry rcport prepared on EMC Steelal Limited by the 
Assistant Enforcement Officer, Calcutta Zonal Office on 12th 
March, 1982; 

(vi) Letter No. T-1/531jCAL/81f7579, dated 22nd September. 
1984, from Shri B. P. Jana. . Deputy lDirector, Enforcement 
Directorate, Calcutta Zonal Office to Shri D. C. MandaI. 
Special Director, Enforcement Directorate. New Delhi; and 

(vii) Report No. T-1/531/Cal/Rl/5637, dated 1st June, 1985. pre-
pared by Shri M. N. Bapat, Deputy Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, FERA. Calcutta, for the Enforcement Directorate, 
Head Office, Delhi. 

27. The Committee also decided that the Ministry of Finance be direc-
ted to state in writing-

(i) Whether any Bank aceounts were opened in Riyadh, Saudi 
Arabia and Dubai by M/s. EMC Steelnl Ltd .• Calcutta, in 
pursuance of the permission granted by the Reserve Bank of 
Jadia, Exchlhlge Control Department, Calcutta, vide their 
Letters No. CA.EC.PX.287/X.38(TKHS-23)-80. dated 2~th 
November, 1980 al'1ci CA.EC.PX/38'X.38(T.K.)(S-27)-81, 
dated 22nd August, 1981, and if so, the. numbers thereof; 
aDd 
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(ii) Whether the Reserve Bank of India, Exchange Control Depart~ 
ment, Calcutta, was empowered in 1980 to grant pcrmissiOD to 
firms to open foreign accounts. 

28. At their ninth sitting held on 9th June', 1988, the Chairman in-
formed the Commitlee about the receipt of seven documents and relevant 
information regarding foreign bank accounts of Shri Kamal Noth's firm 
MIs. EMC Steelal Ltd., from the Ministry of Finance. The CommIttee 
deliberated upon the matter and noted that the Government of India, 
Ministry of Finance had categorically stated that "the Reserve Bank: of 
India has informed that Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta, had in pursuance 
of the permission grant('d hy R.B.I., Calcutta, vide Letters No. CA.EC. 
PX.287/X.38(TK)(S-23)-80, dated 26th November, 1980 and CA.EC. 
PX/138/X.38(T.K.) (S-27)-81, dated 22nd August, 1981 had Ictually 
opened accounts in Riyadh and DlIbai; the· numbers of these accounts were 
12.84.037 and 9528 re~pectivcIy. The Reserve Bank of India has further 
confirmed that the RBI, Exchange Control Department, Calcutta, was em~ 
powered in the year 1980 to grant permission to firms to open foreign 
a'Ccounts". The Committee were therefore of the view that the documents 
which had been called for from the Ministry of Finance in pursuance of 
the request of Shri Arun Shourie we're no longer relevant to the issue aid 
it was not necessary fOr the Committee to peruse/examine them. "I1Je 
Committee decided that Shri Aiun,Shourie be asked to appear again before 
the Committee on 30th June, 1988, to explain what he had to say ia the 
matter -in view of the findings of the Committee. 

29. At their .tenth sitting held on 29th June, 1988, th:: Chairman ob-
selved that as the Committee of Privileges had since been reconstituted 
and there were fOul' new members in the Committee, it would be better if the 
matter was re-deliberated upon before Shri Aru.n Shouri.: was asked ~ appear 
before the Committee, so that the new members might also get an opportu-
nity to express their views in the matter. The suggestion was agreed to. 
The Committee decided that pending such deliberations, Shri· Arun Shourie 
who was to appear before them on 30th June, 1988, might be askod not 
to appear on that' day. 

30. At their eleventh sitting held on 30th June, 1988, the Committee 
reviewed the decisions taken at their sitting held on 9th June, 1988. The 
Committee decided that Shri Arun Shourie be asked to appear before tbem 
on 14th July, 1988 and confronted with the information furnished by the 
Ministry of Finance to the effect that the Reserve Blfnk of India, Calcutta 
bad granted permission to MIs. EMC Steelal Ltd., Ca1cutta in 1980 to 
open foreign bank account,,; that the CalcUtta Branch of Reserve Bank of 
India was empowered to grant such permission fn 1980; and that the 
«ccounts opened by the firm in pursuance of the said permission were the 
SBD'.e whIch had been referred to as "megal accounts." by Shri 8boarie to 
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IUs ~ticJe. The Committee decided to consider the whole issue in the light 
df:exptanations/submissions of Shri Arun Shourie thC'l'con. 

31. On a point being raised by a member regarding the decision taken 
by the Committee at their sitting held on 9th June, 1988, that the seven 
secret documents called for from the Ministry of Finance were no longer 
relevant to the issue and it was not necessary for the Committee to peluse/ 
examine them, the Committee deliberated upon the matter and directed 
tbat in the light of well established convention the Minister of Finance 
nlight be asked to state if he would have any objection to the Chairman 
showing to the members of the Committee the seven documents furnished 
by the Finance Ministry or he would like to certify that the documents 
rould not be made available to the members of the Committee on the 
ground that their disclosure would be prejudicial to the safety or interest of 
the Mate. ,~ •• 

32. At tbelr twelfth sitting held on 14th July, 1988, the Chairman read 
out tre cClllnlUnicatn:>n dated 13th July, 1988, received from the Ministry 
of Finance in which they had stated inter alia, that "the concerned docu-
ments are classified as 'secret'. However, these are not considered prejudi-
cial to the safety or interest of the State". Since the Committee bad been 
reconstituted, the matter was placed before the Committee for re-consider-
a~lon. 

As some members were of the view that the documents be shown to 
the Committee, the same were perused by members ano returned to ChaIr-
man. 

33. The Committeoe then examined Shri Arun Shourie on oath. During 
the course of his evidence when Shri Shourie started Teltdin~ from a docu-
ment dated 1st June, 1985 (marked 'Top Secret') and said to be from 
the Deputy Director, Enforcement Directorate (Foreign Exchange Regula-
tiOn Act), Calcutta, to the Director, Enforcement Directorate ,. (Foreign 
'Exchange Regulation Act), New Delhi, he was restrain~ by the Chairman 
from doing so as the document from which Shri Shourie was reading appear-
ed t(l be different from the document furnished by the Ministry of Finance 
,lathe Committee. A photo copy of this document was handed over by 
Shri Shourie to the Committee. 

At this stage. Shri Arun Shourie was asked to wit11draw to enable the 
Committee to deliberate upon the matter. 

'3~. The Committee noted that the document furnished by the Ministry 
of Finance was not the one cal1ed for by them and that the contents of the 
two documents, i.e., the documentfumished bv the Ministry of Finar.ce 
and the ,one banded over by Shri Shourie to the eonlmittee'dHleredh.om 
'each other thougb they bore the same date albeit in a different form. 
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The Committee decided that the Ministry of Finance be asked to ex-
plain why the document numbered T-l/531/CaIj81!5637 was not furni-
shed by them ancl S'Ome other document was furnished instead. The Com-
mittee also decided that the Ministry of Finance be asked to statewbethcr 
the original of the document furnished by Shri Shourie to the Committee 
existed in the relevant files of the Enforcement Directorate, New Delhi, 
or the Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta, and if so, to furnish an authenti-
cated copy thereof for consideration of the Committee. 

35. Shri Arun Shourie was called in again and informed by the Ouur-
man that cognizance of the document be~ing D.O. No. T-l/S31/CaI/81/ 
5637, dated the 1st June, 1985, handed over by him to the Committee 
would be taken only if he' took responsibility for its authenticity. Shri Sbourie 
replied in the affirmative and handed over a copy of the said document duly 
authenticated by him for consideration by the Committee. 

Shrj Shourie was further examined by the Committee. 

36. The Committee further deliberated upon the matter and noted 
that on the basis of the information fUqlished by the Central O11ice, Reserve 
Bank of India, Bombay, vide their letter No. ECCO.FAS.!402!E/81. dated 
10th November,1981, searches were conducted by the Enforcement Direct6-
rate, Calcutta, at several places. The Committee decided that in view of the 
Ministry's assertion that the Reserve Bank of Jndi!!, Calcutta Branch was 
empowered in 1980 to grant permission for opening the said accountl, the 
Ministry of Finance be asked to seek a clarification in writinJt from the 
Reserve' Bank of India, Bombay, for consideration of the Committee, as 
to whether they had made any enquiries from the Reserve Bank: of India, 

-Calcutta, in the matter before informing the Assistant Director, Enforce-
ment Directorate, Calcutta, that they did not appear to have given pennis-
"ion to the company to maintain foreign currency account abroad. 

37. At their thirteenth sitting held on 23rd August, 1988, the Com-
mhtee considered the communication dated 19th AUlUst. 1988, ru:eived 
from tfle Ministry of Finance (Department of Economic AffaJrs) in which 
they had stated inter alia. that "the original of the document stated to be 
the one bearing No. 'D.O. No. T-l/S31fCal/81/5637' (the photo copy ot 
whiCh ha'S been fuI1lished by Shri Arun Shourie) does not exist in the rele-
vant files of the Enforcement Directorate, New Delhi, or the Enforc::ement 
Directorate, Calcutta". The Ministry had further stated that "the Reserv~ 
Barik or Inaia. Bombay, have confirmed in writing, thal' they had not made 
anv enquiries from the Reseorve Bank of India, Orlcutta, in the matter 
before informin~ the Assistant Director, Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta, 
on 10th November, 1981. that they did not apPear to have given permt .. 
fiiori to tile company (£MC Steele1 Ltd., Calcutta) to maintain foreign 
currency account abroad ..... ". -, . 
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38. The Committee then considered the letter dated 5th August, 1988, 
received from Sbri Sbourie in which he bad referred to the 'Top Secret' 
report ana stated inter alia that "I have since obtained the carbon copy of 
the report. It has on it entries in the hand of Mr. M. N. Bapat himself. 
In addition, it has his signatures. I will be honoured to present the docu-
ment to the Committee at any time convenient to it. . . . .". The Com-
mitteedecided that it was not necessary to ask ~bri Shouri to produce the 
carbon copy of the 'Top Secret' document, as it was not relevant for the 
purpose of determining whether breach of privilege had been committed 
by Shrl Shour~. 

39. The Committee then deliberated upon the issues involved in the 
case and arrived at their conclusions. 

40. At their fourteenth sitting held on 13th October, 1988, the draft 
Fourth Report was circulated to the members as directed by the Chair-
man. The Committee decided to consider the draft Report at their sitting 
'to be held on 14th October, 19P8. 

41. At their fifteenth sitting held on 14th October, 1988, the Committee 
considered the draft Report. As the discussion was inconclusive, the Com-
mittee decided to resume their deliberations on the case at a subsequent 
,itdn,. 

42. At their sixteenth and seventeenth sittings held on 3rd and 4th 
November, 1988, the Committee considered the draft Report and also the 
te~ter dated 31st October, 19"88, received from Shri Arun Shourie, in which 
he had commented upon certain portions of the draft Report. The Com-
mittee deliberated upon the matter in detail and were of the view that 
since Shri Shourie had categorically stated that he had not expressed any 
regrets for the articles he bad written, but had only 'regretted the construc-
tions which they (some members) were foisting on what the articles had 
said', it was necessary to take cognizance of the letter in spite of the im-
propriety on Shri Shourie's part in addressing the same to the members of 
the Committee individually. 

The Committee decided to resume their deliberations on the case at a 
wbsequent sitting. 

43. At their eighteenth sitting held on 22nd November, J 988, the Com-
mittee decided to defer further consideration of the draft Report to their 
nex( sittting. . . i 

. 44. At their nineteenth sitting held on 6th December, 1988, the Com-
mittee considered and adopted the draft Report. 
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45. At their twentieth and twenty first sittings held on 14th and 16th 
December, 1988, the Committee considered the Note submitted by Sarva-
shri Somnath" Chatterjee', V. S. Krishna Iyer and K. R:rmacbandra Reddy, 
MPs, for N!mg appended to the Report of the Committee. The Committee 
decided that no case had been made out necessitating any modification in 
the Report as already adopted by them and authorised the Chairman to 
append aiongwith the' Note submitted by the three members another note 
on behalf of the Committee giving their views in the matter. 

46. Shri Harish Rawat, MP, in his oral evidence1• before the Com-
mittee stated inter alia that the impugned article published in the Indiall 
Express, Financial Express and JrJnsalta, dated 14th March, 1988 had made 
If seri'ous allegation against Sh. Kamal Nath, M.P. of maintaining two iDe .. 1 
accounts in foreign banks. He also drew the attention of the Committee 
to the following three passages of the article, which were highly objection-
able '-

(i) "If the charge is true, the conduct of a member of Parliament 
scandalises Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did 
in the Pondicherrv Licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty 
of . scandalising the institution, and thereby breaching its 
privilege. " 

(jj) "But what is the use of your producing these things again and 
again? Those are shameless fellows ...... It 

( iii) "They will just shrug this one off. . . . .. But sometimes even 
the s.hame]ess have to at least pretend to be a titde ashamed ... 
It will depend upon what Parliament itself does." 

47. Shri Rawat pointed out that in his statement made on the ftoor of 
the House Shri Kamal Nath had categorically stated that the allegations 
w:re baseless. The article was therefore malicious nnd written deliberately 
to malign and defame Shri Kamal Nath. Besides, the whole! tone and tenor 
of the impugned article was such as to bring not only the members of 
Parliament, but the very institution of Parliament and its Committees into 
ridicule. By publishing such nn article Shri Shourie had therefore committed 
not only a breach of privileJ:e of the members but also contempt of the 
House and its Committees. 

48. On his attention being drawn by a member to the 'oUowin, passage 
in the article-

"Will it set-up a Committee of the House to examine tbe matter .... 
But what is the use of another Committee''', 

I'. SH Minutes of' evidenct (orilinel in Hindi) dt. ~HI'8. 
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shi'iRawat stated : " .... the words are objei=tionable". 

'49. Ptof. K. V. Thomas, MP, in his oral evidencell before the Com-
Dri'ttee stated as follows :-

"I feel that this article has been purposefully written to malign 
Mr. Kamal Nath not as an individual but as an M.P. I can 
read out one or two sentences concerning Mr. Kamal Nath as 
an M.P. In the beginning he says 'A businessman, he shot into 
prominence during the emergency as one of Sanjay Gandhi's 
batchetmen'. Secondly he says 'he was one of the select who 
could get things done.' 

Tn one of the paragraphs he says 'If the charge is true, 
the conduct of a member of Parliament scandalises Parliament 
no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in the Pondicherry 
Licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of scandalising the 
Institution, and thereby breaching its privilege. But what is the 
use of your producing these things again and again ? Those 
nre shameless fellows. They will ju~t shrug this one off too.' 

So this is against the entire members of Parliament and 
not against Mr. Kamal Nath alone. 

In another paragraph, he says 'It wiJI depend upon what 
Parliament itself does. Will it set up a Committee of the 
House to examine the matter, a matter involving sums far in 
the excess of the ones involved in the Tulmohan Ram case? 
But what is the use of another Committee?' 

You see how contemptuous he calls the Parliamentary 
Committee?" 

. SO, In reply to a further question, Prof. Thomas stated : "My impres-
sion; after reading the article, is that it is a deliberate attempt not only to 
malign the MP, but also the entire Parliament or its Committeeo;." 

51. Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha. MP, in his evidenc~ before the 
Committee stated as fol1ows :-

"After reading this article and hearing Mr. Kamal Nath-nine alle-
gations are made in this artic1e-I felt that the allegations 
made by him and certain insinuations made by Shri Arun 
Shourie are derogatory to the dignity not only of the member 
concerned but also of Parliament. In a way, he has thrown a 

". Sn Minutes or evideace. 
II. See Minutes or evidence, dated 6-4-1981. 



challenge to all the members ~f Parliament as beina more or less 
llhametess and not bothering to take any steps." . Therefore, 
I felt ~at, in the eyes \)f general pe\)pI~ as well ItS 1 myself felt, 
he bas cast aspersions in llis artIcle and made ttlle~t1ons agamst 
Mr. Kamal Natb as a Member 01 Parliament. SecondJy, he 
has gone on to say tnat even the COnunittee, as formed, will 
IlQt 00 anything. He has also gone on to say that 'If the cnarge 
is true, tht conduct of a member of Parliament scandalises 
Parliament no less than that of TulmohanRam did· in.;&bt 
Pondicherry Licences ca,se. If it is untrue, I am gwlty of 
scandulis.ing the institution, and thereby breaching its pdviJege/ 
He further goes on to say, 'what is tile use of yeur puxlUClO, 
these things again and again. Those are shame.Lesli . feUows; 
They Will Just shrug this one off too' etc. In my opinion, this 
has brought Parliamegt into disrepute in the estimatIon of the 
people. He further goes on to say that it will depend upon 
what ParlIament itse!l does. The outcome thus will depend 
not on what this member of Paliament d~ as agalDSt what t11at 
one did. This in my opinion, is an lDSlDuatlon agamst Parua-
ment or a challenge to ParlIament. TnereloreJ I teu aggneved 
by this article anO gave n'!uce of my intennon to move thiS 
privilege motion." 

52. In reply to a question : whether irrespective of what had be~n 

stated against Mr. Kamal Nath and the two accounts allegedly 1D!UJltained 
by hun lllegaUy, and irrespective of what Me. Kamal Nath hunsell nad said 
011 th~ floor 01 the House, there was. anything else in the article ~ha' could 
be considered objectionable, Shri Sinha stated ; 

·'Whatever the allegations, this article contained, it says that P~lia­
ment could not take action. 'Those arc Bbableless· i~s, 
they will not take any action.' This is one COncJllSiOI1 l dcaw. 

Secondly, irrespectIve of whatever Shri K,amal NlI'th does, wbetJacr 
the Parli'ament will act or not, will it not go against him ? 
That is another thing which is an insinuation against Parlia-
ment. 

Thirdly, he says, 'what is the use of aaother Committee. l' which 
again means that the Committees of ParliameDt are nothing, 
that they do not do anything, that they do not take any action. 
These are the three allegations, they are against Parliament 
itself." 

53. Shri Kamal Nath, MP, in his oral evidence!· before the Committee 
deposed irtter olin as follows :-

"I saw the Hon. Speaker in his Chamber and produced before him 
photo ~ of two letters from the Reserve aank of India 

11 See Minutes of evidence. dated 6-4-1988. 
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to the Compan),. They signified the Reserve Bank of India's 
permission to the two accounts which were alleged to be illegally 
heW by the Company, in which I am a Director .. I a~thenti­
cilted the letters myself ...... Han. Speaker in the House said 
that he had verified the facts. Mr. Speaker has ~aid, 'I have 
got the facts from the Government'." 

54. In reply to a question whether there were any other objectionable 
f~atures in the article, Shri Kamal Nath replied in tht affirmative and added 
that the entire tone and tenor of the article was malicious. "It lowets my 
dignity in tbe eyes of the people. The allegation that I am a Director of 
the Company which bas illegal 'accounts is false .... the accounts are not 
illegal. . . • . " 

55. In reply to a further question Shri Kamal Nath stated that the 
observations : 'These are shameh:ss fellows', 'what is the use of any Com-
mittee T etc. were not only derogatory to him as a member of Parliament 
but to every membCT of Parliament and Parliament as a whole. 

56. When asked whether Mr. Arun Shourie or anyone else on behalf 
of the Indian Express, Jamatta or Financial Express had made any enqui-
ries from him or contacted him to ascertain the truth or otherwise of the 
stutement that the company in which he was a Director was holding the 
two accounts illegally in foreign banks, Shri Kamal Nath replied in the 
negative. 

57. Asked whether it could be inferred that the article when read as a 
whole, denigrated him as a member of Parliament and not just as an indi-
vidual, Shri Kamal Nath replied in the affirmative. He agreed with the 
view expressed by other members who had deposed berore the Committee 
that the whole tenor and tone of the article gave an impression that it was 
a deliberate and wilful contempt of Parliament and of its Committees. 

In reply to a question whether the RBI, Bombay, alone could give the 
clearance, Shri Kamal Nath stated : 

"I am tola that the RBI, Calcutta, is the authority which gives 
permission. " 

58. In view of the above depositions, the Committee came to the con-
clusion that there were basically only two pOints before them for considera-
tion, namely :-

(i) whether the two accounts referred to by Shri Arun Shourie in 
his article were 'illegal' as alleged by him, i.e., whether they 
were opened without the prior permission of the Reserve Bank 
of India; and 
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(u) whether Shri Arun Shourie had cast refiections on Shri Kamal 
~&th qua an MP in particular and on .l:'arlJament. its Commit-
tees and members in general in the impugned article and there-
by committed breach of privdege' and contempt of the HOuse. 

59. Accordingly, the Committee called for the following inlprmation 
from the MinistlY ot l'tnance lor their consideration in the llrSl lllStance :-

(i) whether any Bank Accouut!; were ol>\:ncd i.n Riyau.I1. Saudi 
Arabia and Dubai by Mj s. EMC Stcelal Ltd., (.ulcutUl, in 
pursuance of the permlsslOD granted by loe Kesel v.. banlt ot 
lD(lla, Exchange Lontrol lJt:paIllllem, L,.u~uHa, vj~e lIlell 1e~!~is 
No. CAEC . .PX.2H7/X.3ISpKHS-23)-lSO, dat!.,\! 26th Novem-
ber. 1980 and CAEC.PX/3H/X.3H('1.K.) l~-21)-ISI. dated 
22nd August, 1981. and if SU, tile numl>ers thereof; and 

(ii) whethex: the Reserve Bank of India, Exchange Control Depart-
ment, calcutta, was empowered in 1980 to grant permisslQn to 
firms to open foreign accounts. 

60. The Ministry of Finance in their communication dated 2nd June, 
1988, stated inter alia as follows :-

"The Reserve Bank of India has informed that M/s. E.M.C. St~elal 
Ltd., Calcutta, had in pursuance of the permission granted by 
R.B.!. Calcutta, vide letters No. CAEC.PX.287/X.38(TK) 
(8-23)-80, dated 26th November, 1980 and CA.EC.PX/138/ 
X.38(T.K.)(S-27)-81, dated 22nd August, 1981, had . actually 
opened accounts in Riyadh and Dubai; the numbers of tbese 
accounts were 12.84.037 and 9528 respectively. The Reserve 
Bank of India has further confirmed that the R.B.I., Exchange 
Control Dt..""P8rtment, Calcutta, was empowered in the year 
1980 to grant permIssion to firms to open foreign accounts." 

61. Shri Arun Shourie, during his evidence before the Committee on 
14th July, 1988, was informed of the above communication received from 
the Ministry of Finance and was asked to state' what he had to say about 
tbe legality of two foreign accounts opened by Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., and 
referred to by him in his article in the light of the information since furni-
shed by the Ministry. Shri Arun Shourie stated that he did not accept 
the position which the Re"Serve Bank of India, Bombay, had conveyed to 
the Committee through the Ministry of Finance. According to him, the 
power to give permission to open the foreign accounts was vested with the 
Reserve Bank of India, Bombay and not with the Reserve Bank. of India, 
Calcutta. He contended that the Reserve Bank of India, Bombay, had not 
given permission to open the two account!: in 1980 to the said firm. He 
pointed out that in their communication dated 10th November, 1981, the 
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Reservc Bank of India, Central Office, Exchange Control Department, 
Bombay, bad stated inter alia . " .... we do not appear to have given per-
missIon to the captioned' company to maintain foreign currency account 
abroad, nor do they appear to have declared the same to us. . . . ". 

62. Shri Arun Shourie further drew the attention of the Committee to 
the Jetter datcd 2nd January, 1982, from the Deputy Director, Eruorce-
ment Directorate, Calcutta Zonal Office to the Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, Delhi, in which he had stated: ... , We have ascertained from 
Reserve Bank. of India, Bombay that captioned company have not been 
given any permission to maintain such foreign accounts." Shri Arun Shou-
rie added : 

.. this letter (communication from the Ministry of Finance) 
bas been given retrospectively. &pecially their assertion that 
they had authorised these accounts is a retrospective absolva-
tion. Why that does not hold true in my view is because of 
the two letters I have already read . " 

63. Asked to state whether the article about two illegal accounts was 
based on his personal knowledge or he had written it on the basis of what 
he h<ld gathered from the official documents, Shri Arun Shourie replied that 
he had written the article on the basis of the documents obtained by him 
from the two concerned agencies, viz., the Reserve Bank of India and the 
Enforcement Dllectorate and he had already placed them before the Com-
mittee. 

64. The Committee enquired from Shri Arun Shourie whether before 
publishing the article he had made any inquiries from Mr. Kamal Nath 
himself. Shri Sbourie stated on 10th May, 1988, as follows: 

"This was not done because I knew that when the Kuo Oil case 
came up and he was involved what did he d'V with th:! evidence. 
May I add that the first information about this came to me 
from senior employees of his organisation. When r met them, 
they expressed their apprehension saying that I am being wat-
ched by the security guards and, so I may please send somebody 
else. One of my most senior colleagues was then sent. Tbey 
led us to the Accounts. We then followed it up with each of 
the three authorities." 

65. During the course of further evidence on 14th July, 1988, he stated that 
there were three reasons for not making any enquiry from Shri Kamal Nath 
first, the ofUcial record which he had gathered was clear and unambiguous; 
secondly, he knew from his own past experience that when Sbri Kamal Nath 
came to know about this, he might destroy all the evidence; and thirdly, 
Shri Kamal Nath was so inftuential that he had got him dismissed from his 
job. 
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66. The Committee pointed out that normal journalistic norms and 
ethic:s required that before publishing the article which he knew would 
affect the reputation of If person, he should have at least enquired from the 
person against whom the allegations were being made. Shri ArWl Shourie 
replied. that he was not a~re of lIny such rule or norm. In this case there 
was every possibility of the evidence being destroyed specially because the 
employees and associates of Shri Kamal Nath themselves had given it to 
him. 

67. In reply to a question whether in his view his ;u:ticle did not con-
tain any scurrilous matter, Shri Arun Shourie replied: "No, Sir. On the 
cC'ntrary, everything I have stated is based on officUd dOC1JDU!Dts, as those 
sec~et communications and top secret letters will :;how." 

68. Asked whether all the information contained in his articles was 
based on official documents only, Shri Shourie replied : "There are four 
types of things. One is official documents, seconp is our C()J1versations with 
the employees of the firm--as I mentIoned, they did not want to meet me 
directly, but my senior colleagues met them. The third is documents of 
the Ban~; fourth is what I have been told by the Reserve Bank officials in 
Bombay, pre~isely in the Foreign Exchange section. 1 suppose the point 
was maoe whether due care was taken or not. Yes, due Cl,tre was taken." 

69. During the course of his preliminary submissions before the Com-
mittee in the first hearing on 20th April, 1988, Shri Arun Shourie stated 
inter alia :-

"The articles in question were written out of the deepest regard for 
Parliament that I have, a regard which is manifest from these 
articles as it is from what I have written on such matters for 
over a decade. The articles concerned the conduct of Mr. 
Kamal Nath and his associates as business men. The facts 
dealt in Ithem did not arise' in the transaction of the business 
of the House. Moreover, the statements of facts are mani-
festly based on records of the concerned agencies. The motions 
therefore are entirely misconceived." 

70. Shri Shourie therefore submitted that the complainants should 
be directed to first establish that his article prima facie constituted a libel 
upon Shri KaJP8l Nath in his capacity as a member of the House or in 
discharge of bis duties in regard to matters arising from business transacted 
by the House. He also infonned the Committee that Sbri Kamal Nath 
had reportedly stated that his company was likely to file a suit for defama-
tion against him and claim Rs. five crores as damages. He contended that 
where a remedy was available in a Court, the penal powers of the House 
should not be invoked. 
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71. In this connection, he referred to the following recommendation of 
the Select Committee on Parliamentary Privilege rappoi~ted by the House 
of Commons (U .K.) :-

"In general, where a Member's complaint is of such a nature that 
if justified it could give rise to an action in the courts, whether 
or not the defendant would be able to rely on any defence 
available in the courts, it ought not to be the subject of a 
requC'St to the House to invoke its penal powers. In particulaJ., 
those powers should not be invoked in respect of a statement 
alleged to be defamatory, whether or not a def~nce of justifi-
cation, fair comment, etc., would lie." 

[H.C. (1966-67)34, Report, para 48] 

72. Shri Arun Shourie further drew the attention ~f the Committee to 
the following passage from Kaul & Shakdher's book on the Practice & 
Procedure of P~liament :__ __ .~ 

"It is a breach of privilege and contempt of the House to make 
speeches, or to print or publish any libels reflecting on the 
character or proceedings of the House or its ~ommittees, or 
any member of the House for or relating to his character or 
conduct as a Member of Parliament." 

"In order to constitute a breach of privilege, however, a libel upon 
a member of Parliament must concern his character or conduct 
in his capacity as a member of the Hou . .;e and must be 'based 
on matters arJsing in the actual transaction of the business of 
the House'." 

(3rd Edition, pp. 223-24) 

73. In reply to a question whether he had given an impression to the 
readers that he had written the article only because Shri Kamal Nath was 
II member of Parliament, Shri Arun Shourie emphatically denied having 
had any such intent and stated :-

"Everything in tbe charge was based on declaration/document of 
that time. Secondly, if subsequently enquiries like this show 
that an error has been committed, let us assume for the time 
being that this is true, even then it does not amount to a breach 
of privilege nf Parliarment because on Sl very specific point if 
reasonable care has been taken it would not be deemed to be 
a charge." 
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74. Shri Shourie's attention was dr'awn to certain passages in the 
article which were printed in bold letters, particularly the following to which 
objections had been taken by Members in their deposition before the Com-
mittee, viz.-

"But what is the use of your producing these things again aad 
Blain. Those are shameless fellows. They will just shru& this 
one off too." 

"If the charge is true, the conduct of a Member of Parliament scaD-
dalizes Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in 
the Pondicherry licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of 
scandalizing, the iru;titution and thereby breaching its privi-
lege." 

75. Asked what he had to say in the matter, Shri Shourie replied :-

"1 have learnt it-I am sorry to say-from the Upanishad in which 
there is a dialogue-a reader asks a question and I reply. The 
manner of this bold letters is just like a reader a~" a question 
and 1 give a reply. Ihis has absolutely got nothing to do with 
Members of Parliament. For two years I am writing articles 
about coterie which is ruling our country. This is how I am 
talking with the readers. 1 am so sorry; I do not mean any-
thing else. It is a description of the coterie. There are three 
articles and in each of the articles I have pleaded with the 
Parliament to examine them. If I had been so foolish as to 
refer to Members of Parliament as shameless fellows, then in 
my three successive articles I would not have pleaded for setting 
up of a committee to examine this ilIc-gaIity. In each one of 
those articles, 1 have said, if you examine this illegality my 
paper and J will assist you. How can a person pleading for 
the settidg up of a Committee of those people, say that they 
are shameless person ? On that point I can give it in writing 
but let this misapprehension be dispelled first." 

76. In reply to a further question whether references to Members of 
Parliament, the Committees of Parliament and to the very institution of 
Parliament, were not likely to create misapprehensions, Shri Shourie re-
plied 

"I can state that twenty times on oath, whatever it is, I will certainly 
give you in writing, so that this complete reading-if not mis-
representation-ef what I have written, is wrong. What I 
wrote is about the coterie ....... this sentence has absolutely 
nothing to do with Members of Parliament. These sentences 
were about the coterie around the Prime Minister. I have 
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many times written; I affirm that their conduct shows that they 
are shameless. The decisive reasons show that this is a mis-
reading. I am sure it is uointende"d and I am sorry, I do not 
have the three articles with me. I can show you. They talk 
again and again about the coterie only. Each one of them 
pleads for the setting up of a Parliamentary Committee to 
examine these matters, the web of illegalities. How is it at 
all possible that while asking for a committee of Members of 
Parliament to be set up, these articles bay that they are shame-
less ? If the p:rson writing it pleads that they are shameless, 
how can he ask for a committee to be SC'l; up consisting of 
them? I can go on record and confirm in writing." 

77. Shri Arun Shourie added :-

"This is because of the regard which I have for Members of Parlia-
ment which leads me to say that there should be a Committee." 

78. In reply to a furtha question whether the very heading of the 
article "An MP and Two Accounts" did not convey the impression that 
all MPs were doing dishonest business, Shri Shourie stated : "The answer 
is, most certainly, not. On the contrary, I am pointing out the exceptional 
feature. If I believe that all Members of Parliament are doing it, am I 
going to those very members of Parliament with folded hands 'please set 
up a committee and examine this matter' which just did not make s~nsc." 

79. Further elucidating the point, Shri Arun Shourie stated in his evi-
dence on 10th May, 1988, IrS follows :-

"I have said it relates only to the coterie around the Prime Minister ... 
Three quarters of the first column describes Mr. Kamal Nath 
in the context of the coterie around !he Prime Minister. When 
Mr. Kamal Nath is described and the reader says 'shameiess', 
I respond to it and say, 'No, it is the coterie that we are just 
wanting to .... .' When the Committee goes ioto this matter, 
it will come to the vital truth. The second point, which I had 
sugge""sted was that if 1 had been so foolish as to ever conclude 
that Members of Parliament are shameless, I would not have 
compounded that foolishness to ask the very same persons to 
examine this matter. I said thrice in my ariticle : 'Please set 
up a Committee'." 

80. During the course of further hearing on 14th July, 1988, Shri 
ANn Shourie re-affirmed : 

"It just does not stand to reason .... about the remarks that have 
bClen attributed to members of Parliament, it is a complete 
misconception which has been foisted on my article about the 
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Parliament. I wrote it because of my regard for the Parliament, 
we took this risk, because of our regard for the institution of 
Parliamen t." 

81. Further asked whether the article did not contain certa'in passages 
which some members feIt cast reftections on members of Parliament and/ 
or on the Parliament generally, Shri Shourie replied : "I only regret 
that construction has been foisted on it which is not warranted. I regret 
the construction." 

82. In pursuance of his repeated assurances given to the Committee 
during oral evidence, Shri Shourie in a letter dated 23rd July, 1988, 
statet! inter alia as follows : 

"I cannot but regret that constructions have beon put on two passa-
ges in the article and on its title which go contrary to every-
thing that I stand for and have worked for." 

83. Shri N. S. Jagannathll'n, Editor, Financial Express, in his evidence16 

before the Committee on 20th April, 1988, affinned that he had published 
an m-ticle captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" by Sbrl Anm Shourie 
in the Financial Express dated 14th March, 1988, for which he owned res-
ponsibility. He further stated that it was published as an arrticle of public 
importance. However, he did not make any inquiry Or investigation about 
the correctness or otherwise of the' article. 

84. Tn reply to further questions Shri Jagannathan stated as foHows : 

"I think: I should make a submission before answering further ques-
tions. Certain issues about the procedure and the 'Way in 
which he should protm our rights in the matter have been 
raised by Mr. Shourie, which are preltetited to you. 1 wOUld 
liKe to take that position with regard to the entire range of 
issues raised about the procedure or the protection that I should 
have in this matter." 

g5. Shri Prabliash JOshi. Editor, lan.Mua, in his evidence" before the 
Committee dinned that a Hindi rendering of the article was published jn 
la"Stltta dated 14tb March, 1988. under the caption "Ek Sansad do "ate", 
and tbat he took responsibility for the same. 

86. Asked to state whether he bad m8'de anv per~nal enquiri'es about 
what had been written in it. Shri Joshi stated that it came to him from 
Sini Arun Shourie and he did see that whatever appeared should convince 
him first. He had, however, not made' any personal enq1Jlri~s before \'Qbli-
shing the article in 'lan.fatta. 

14S~~ Minutes of evidence. 
1ISN Minutes of evidonce. 
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87. In reply to a question whether thc article had not damaged the 
reputation of Sbri Kamal Nath, MP, Shri Joshi sta'ted : "It would not affect 
his functions and responsibility as a member of Parliame'nt, but it may 
affect him in capacity as a businessman." 

IV. CONCLUSIONS 
88. As stated earlier, the issues that arise out of the impugned article 

and on which the Committee have to take a c(lnsidered view arc two-fold, 
namely (i) wliether the two accounts referred to by Shri Arun Shourie in 
his article' were 'illegal' as ~Ileged by him, i.e., whether they were opened 
without the prior permission of the Reserve Bank of India; and (ll) whether 
Shri Shourie had cast reflections on Shri Kamal Nath as an MP in particu-
lar and on Parliament, its Committees and members in general, and there-
by committed breach of privilege and contempt of the House. 

After a careful analysis of the evidence, both written and oral, specially 
the submissions made by Shri Shourie, the well-established precedents and 
the' rulings of Presiding Officers ·in both the Houses On cases of a similar 

. nature, the Committee have reached the followin~ conclusions. 
89. So ~ar es the allegation that the accounts were 'illegal' is concerned 

Government have stated that Mls. EMC Steelal Limited, Calcutta. bad 
&<:tuaJJy opened accounts in Riyadh. Saudi Arabia and Dubai in pursuance 
of the pennissions granted by the Reserve Bank of India, Exchunge Control 
lD.epartment, Calcutta, vide their letters of 26th November, 1980 and 22nd 
August, 1981; that the numbers of these accounts· ·were 12.84.037 and 
9528 respectiyeJy (the same as mentioned by Shri Shourk in the im-
pugned article) and that the RBI Exchange Control Department, Cal(..'Utta, 
was empowered in the year 1980 to grant permission to finns to open 
foreip accounts. In view of the information forni'shed by the Reserve 
Bank of India to the Ministry of Finance as conveyed to the Committee 
vide their letter of 2nd June. 1988, to the above effect the Committee can-
not but reach the conclusion that the assertion of Shri Kamal Nath that 
the accounts were opened with prior permission of the Reserve Bunk of 
India is correct. 

90. The' Committee regret to point out that there has been a miserable 
lack of coordination among the concerned authorities in this case. It is 
indeed very surprising that the Assistant Director, Enforcemeni Directorate. 
Calcutta 7..onal Office !lhould have made inquiries from the Exchange Con-
trol Department, Central Office, Reserve Bank (If lndia. Hnmbav whether 
they had given permission for opening the accounts in question instead (If 
ascertaining the facts from the Branch of the RBI located in Calcutta itself. 
The RBI, Bombay. in turn. gave a. cautious reply to the effect that "we do 
not QPp~Qr (emphasis added) to have' J!iven pennission to the cltptioned 
company to maintain foreign currency account abroad nor do they QPp~ar 
(emphasis added) to have declared the same to us". 
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91. Content with such a bureaucratic reply, the Bank did not care to 
advise the Enforct:ment Directorate to check up with the Calcutta Office 
under whose jurisdiction the company was registered and located. It was 
in pursuance of such ill-founded and uncoordinated actiOn that the premises 
of the firm were raided. The Committee are not concerned about the 
follow-up action tarken by the Enforcement Directorate in the matter and 
the final outcome t~ereof. What they are concerned with is the effect of 
such vaguely-worded communications and lack of coordinated action on 
the reputation of Shri Kamal Nath, M.P. who happens to be on the Board 
of Directors of the Company. The Committee take' a very serious view of 
the clumsy manner in which the matter was handlod .by tbe Enforcement 
Directorate including its Zonal Office in Calcutta on the one sidc and the 
Reserve Bank of India on the othcr. The Committee would like the Gov-
ernment to issue suitable instructions in this regard to all concerned to 
avoid recurrence of cases 'of this nature in future. 

92. In so far as the impugned article is concernoci, the Committee find 
that even though Govt. have C8tegoriclllly stated that the accounts were 
opened with the prior permission of the Reserve Bank of India, the reputa-
tion of a Member of Parliament has been damaged all the same. It is 
indeed surprising that Shri Shourie should have chosen to rake up . the 
case after so many ye8'rs. In fact, even the inquiries in the case had been 
completed by June, 1985, i.e., three years earlier. Shri Shourie himself gave 
out that one reason for not contactina Kamal Nath beforc the articlc was 
written was that Kamal Nath would destroy evidence and he WIIS sO influen-
tial that he got him dismissed from his job in the Indian Express (while 
Shri Kamal N ath was on its Boaid of Directors). It is no surprise, thcrc-
forC', that he had an animus «gainst and scorell to settle with Shri Kamal 
Nath. It was as a consequence of such thinking that he seized the opportu-
nity of clandestinely making the inquiries from the employees 01 Shri Kamal 
Nath and secured information to be able to publish the prelent story. 

93. Notwithst8'l1ding Shri Sho'.Jrie's protestations that his only aim was 
to exnose the so called coterie surrounding the Prime Minister, of whom 
he thinks Shri Kamal N!lth is one, the Committee cannot help thinking that 
the real rcason why Sbri Shourie had chosen to malillD Shri Kamal Nath mieht 
have been the animus which he bore ~nst him. Had Shri Shourie's inten-
tions been realty so honest and straight forward, the proper course for him 
would have be~ to check up the facts with Shri Kamal Nath himself before 
publishing the article. Originating from the delayed information supplied by 
Shri Kamal Nat11's own employees, there was aU the more reason for Shri 
Shourie to exercis<" all care and c8uti~n, for it was quite likely that certain 
disgruntled employees might have had their own ax," to 2rind. Thlrt a !ICa-
son~d iournaUst of Shri Shourie's standing deliberatC"y chose not to do so, 
sp~a1c:s for itsd'. 
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94. The ~ery heading of the article viz., "An M.P. and two Accounts". 
gives ~ a Jay reader the distinct impression that it Is the conduct of a 
Member of Parliament which has been brought int\) question. The ColU-
mittee have, therefore, no doubt in their mind, particularly in view of the 
strona language and ha'l'sh expressions used in the article that Shri Shourie'~ 
objective was to bring down Shri Kamal Nath as a member of Parliament 
in the eyes of the public. The Member's'image has suffered irreparably. 

95. In this connection, the Committee have taken pains to study the 
constitutional ·position. well-established precedents Itnd rulings of Presiding 
Officers in both the Houses of Parliament and they find that the position is 
quite well settled, namely the House may not invoke its penal powers unless 
a Ubcl uoon a Member of Parliament concerns his character or conduct in 
his capacity as a M~mber of the House and is based on matters arising in 
the actual transaction of the business of the House. Where a Member'S 
complaint is of such a nature that if justified, it could give rise to an action 
in the courts, it cannot form the subject of a request to the' House to invoke 
its penal powers. Thus, in the case of It question of privilege regarding an 
article captioned. "The President's Visit", published in the Sunday Obser-
ver-a BOmbay WeekJy-dated 29th April, 1984, which allegedly cast reflec-
tions on Shri Khushwant Singh, a Member of Rajya Sabha, the Committee 
of Privileges in' their Twenty-Sixth Report,1S inti'r alia, reported as 
follows :- .. : 

"Having read the references, the Committee has come to the con-
clusion that the references and the innuendos do not concern 
the character and conduct of Sbri Khushwant Singh as a Mem-
ber of Parliament and as such do not amount to a breach of 
Privilege. " 

:96. lit a similar ruling given in Lok Sabha on 19th Mm:h. 1986 in 
the case of Shri Ram Swaroop Sabharwal and others, Speaker Dr. Jakhar 
ruledl7 as follows :~ 

"It is well-cstablished that in order to constitute a breach of pri-
vilege, any libel or ch;rrge against a Member of Parliament must 
concern his character or conduct in his capacity as a Member 
of the House and must be "based on matters arising in th~ 
'actual transaction of the business of the House'." 

97. In an earlier case in Lok Sabha where one political leader was 
repOrted in a newspaper to have said in Ii public speech that the representa-
tives of a politictd party in the legislatures were "people whom any First-
Cass Magistrate woukt round up", IIIld were "men withOllt any appreciable 
means of liv"8ibood", the question \If privilege was dsallowedll by Speaker 

IIP~ to R.ajya Sabha on 18th January. 1955. 
I'L.S. Deb .• cSt. 19-3-1~. 
'IL.S. Deb •• dt. 20-4-1960, cc. 12729-34. 
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Ayyangar. The Committec thus find that the concept of privilege has been 
given a very restrictive interpretation so far. Some members of the Com-
mittee were strongly of the view that in the changed situation our Parlia-
ment is not bound to follow fhe precedents of the House; of Commons. 

98. Article 105(3) of the Constitution provides :_ 

"In other respects, the powers, privileges and immunities of each 
House of Parliament and of the members and the committees 
of each House, shall be such as may from time to time be de-
fined by Parliament by law, and, until so defined, !ohall be' those 
of that HousC' and of its members and committees immediately 
before the coming into force of section 15 of the Constitution 
(Forty-fourth Amendment) Act, 1978," 

99, As originally enacted, the above clause provided that "the powers, 
privileges and immunities of each House of Parliament and of th'! mem-
bers and the committees of each House shall be such as may, from time to 
time, be defined oy Parliament by law. and, until so defined, shall be those 
of the House of Commons of the' Parliament of the United Kingdom and 
of its members and committees, &t the commencement of the Constitution". 
Reference to the House of Commons of the United Kingdom was deleted 
by Section 15 of the Constitution (Forty-fourth Amendment) Act, 1978. 
which came into effect from 20th June, 1979. 

100. Nd comprehensive law has so. far been passed by Parliament to 
define the powers, privileges and immunities of each HOuse and of the 
members and the committees thereof. In the absence of any such law. the 
POWeTS, privileges and immunities of the House anJ of the members and 
the committees thereof continue to remain the stlme as were available to 
us at the time the Constitution came into force. It ili, therefore, clear that 
no new privileges can be claimed or created excepting those that were avail-
able to us on 26th January. t 950. The Committe~ are also conSCIOU~ of 
the fact that members of Parliament are not above the law in matters that 
have no nexus with the business of the House. 

101. In so far as the question of privilege is concerned. the Committee 
are o~ the view that the impugned article comes perilously close to critici-
sing the conduct of Shri Kamal Nalh, as a member of Parliament with an 
intent to malign him. It does not, howevC'l", constitute a case of privilege 
in view of what has been said in the preceding paragraphs, 

102. So far as the question of breach of privilege and contempt of the 
House is cOncerned, the Committee find that many passages of the article 
have quiterfghtly agiuded not only the members who have given notices 
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of question of pnvilcge but also the Committee. Particula.t attention of 
th~ Committee was drawn to the following passage :_ 

"But what is the use of your prOducing these thulg:! again and again? 
Those are s11ameless fellows. They will just shrug this one 
off too". 

Thi~ passage does cast reflection on the members of Parliament in gene-
ral and on P:trliament itself. 

That Shri Shourie was quite conscious that the tone and tenor 
01 his article was not only defamatory vis-a-vis Shri Kamal Nath but might 
also constitute contempt of the House, is quite clear from the following 
observations ~ -

"If the charge is true, the conduct of a m<:mber of Parliament scan-
dalizes Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in 
Pondicherry Licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of scan-
dalizing the institution and thereby breaching its privjlege." 

103. In his evidence before the Committee, Shri Shourle explain-
ed that hc had written the article in the manner of a dalogue as in the 
Upanishads where Ir reader asks a question and the author gives a reply. 
He further tried to clarify that the article had nothing to do with members 
of Parliament as such. According to him, "it is a description of the cote-
rie ... If I had been so foolish as to refer to me'lll.bers of Parliament as 
'shameless fellows', then in my succ("ssive three articles I would not have 
pleaded for setting up of a Committee to examine this illegality." 

104. On furthcr questioning by the Committ~e Shri Shouric 
"mrmed :-

" . . .This sentence has absolutely nothing to do with members 
of Parliament. The!'e senteonces were about the coterie around 
the Prime Minister ..... The decisive rca SODa show that this 
is a misreading. 1 am sure it is unintended and 1 am sorry." 

105. Subsequently, Shri Shouric in a letter dated 31st October, 
1988. addressed individually to the members of the Committee and a copy 
'endorsed to the Secretariat for 'record'. has stated that he has 'received' a 
copy of' the draft Report of the Committee. Commenting upon certain 
portions of the draft Report as being 'gross distortion' of 'what I said and 
wrote inasmuch ~ 'an attempt is being made to make out that I expre!lsed 
regret for what r had written', Shri Shourie has stated :-

'My request therefore is : please decide what you will, but please 
do not do so under any misapprehension that I rCJI'et what .1 
,wrote'. . 
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106. Since Shri Shourie has taken care not to publish the contents 
of the draft Report, the Committee cannot hold him guilty of breadl of 
their privilege or contempt of the House. The Committee also realise that 
it would be futile for them to ask Shri Shourie to divulge the source 
from which he 'reccived' the Report. Nevertheless, the Committee cannot 
but take a serious view of the grave impropriety on his part in addressing 
letters individually to the members of the Committee hereby seeking to 
influence their collective judgment in the matter. If at all he had any sub-
mission to make, he should have written to the Chairman. The way he 
has chosen to act in the matter only exposes the thin veneer of his r~gard 
to Parliament and its Committees so loudly proclaimed by him in 
evidence. 

The entire tone, tenor and style of the article definitely smacks of dis-
respect for Par1iament and its members and Shri Shourie did not even 
have the decency of expressing regrets. 

107. While deprecating such behaviour on the part of a journalist in 
Shri Sll'ourie's position, the Committee would, in· th~ highest traditions 
of this august body, not like to deffect from the corect and judicious stand 
taken by them in similar cases in the past. The Committee are entirely 
in agreement with the observations lV In:lde by a predecessor Committee that 
it adds to the dignity of one and all if power in a democratic system is 
exercised with restraint; the more powerful a body or institution is. the 
greater restraint is called for, particularly in exercisinlt its penal jurisdic-
tion. The Committee would, however, like to caution Shri Arun Shourie 
and writers of his like to he more C':lrcful and restntined in their writings 
particularly about those who aTe in ooblic life and whose conduct is ever 
exposed to public ,ltaze. 

108. The Committee would also like to ob.erve that Sarv8shri N. S. 
Jagannathan and Prabhash Joshi. Editors of Financial Express and }amaUa 
should be more discreet in future while publishing s:lcb articles in their 
newspapers. 

109. The Committee consider that the House would best consult its 
own dignity and in keeping with the lofty traditions of Parliament. cboose 
not to take any further notice of the matter. 

Recommendation of the Committee 
110. The Committee recommend that no further action be taken by 

the House in the matter and it 'llav be dropped. 
NEW DELHI; 
nec:embeT __ 6!_19~R 
Agrahuyalla 15. 1910 (Saka) 

19First Report (Seventh Lok Sabha). 

JAGAN NATH KAUSHAL, 
r.hlllrman. 

Committee 0/ Privlle,e,. 



NOTE BY SARV~SHRI SOMNAm CRAlTERJEE, V. S. KRISHNA 
IYER AND K. RAMACHANDRA REDDY 

With all respect to. our distinguished colleagues in the Committee, wC' 
regret we cannot be parties tu the Report approved by the majority, as in 
/lur humble view the majority have erred both in th~ correct ascertainment 
of the issues involved and in the appreciation of the evidence and materiab 
produced before the Committee. 

According to the majority-report, there arc basically only two points 
before the Committee for con~idera~ion (as mentioDeU in paragraph 55 of 
the Report). So far as the first point is concerned, namely, whether the 
two accounts referred to by Shri Arun Shourie in his Article were illegal 
IJr not i.e. whether they were opened with the prior permission of the 
Reserve Bank of India or not, we are of the definite view that such point 
does not arise for consideration by the Committ~e nor it has anything to 
do with any question of breach of privilege. In our (;onsidered view, the 
majority members of the Committee have mis-directed themselves by con-
siderIng an issue which IS totally irrelevant. It cannot be the c{'ncern of 
the Committee of Privilege~ to consider whether a Member of Parliam"nt, 
in his capacity of a businessman, has violated any provisions of the Foreign 
Exchange Regulation Act or not nOr such question has been rclerred to 
the Committee. 

Further, what was referred to the Committee was the matter relating 
to the article published in 1m/ian Express and other papers in their i!.sues 
of March 14, 1988 captioned "An M.P. and Two Accounts". A fair and 
unbiased perusal of that Article would convince anybody that the main 
basis of the Article was that the Government of India was aware that two 
of the foreign accounts of Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., were unauthorised, that 
the Enforcement Directorate had made investigation about the same, that 
the Reserve Bank had infonned the Enforcement Directorate that the 
accounts appeared to be unauthorised, that both the Directorate of Enforce-
ment in Delhi as welt as the Directorate of Enforcement at Calcutta had 
taken action and had made investigations, which were stopped at the inteT-
vention of Delhi. The gravamen of the charge in the Article was that : 

(1) A company (Messrs. E.M.C. Steelal Ltd.) of a Member of 
Parliament (Shri Kamal Nath) had foreign accounts. 

(2) The Goverr.mcnt had k1'lowledge of the accounts and I)f the 
fact that the accounts were megal. 

32 
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(3) A decisive action (raid by Enforcement Directorate) that was 
commmced was caned of, evidence handed back and destroyed 
mHlstream at the intervention of the man's patrons. 

. S~ri Arun Sh?urie further stated in his Article that he had documents 
wIth hIm to establIsh: 

(i) the existencc of the accounts; 

(ii) the deposit of about Rs. 2 crore into the Algemene Bank 
Nederland, Dubai; 

(iii) the balance of about Rs. 3 crore in the Albank Al~audi Alhol-
land. Riyadh; 

(iv) the fact that the ~overnment knew that the accounts existed 
and that they were illegal; 

(v) the fact of the inquiries to get the truth; 
(vi) the shorts of things that were being found as a result of the 

inquiries: 

(vii) and the abrupt end to the chase on orders from Delhi. 

The contents of the Article clearly do not cast any reflection on 
Shri Kamal Nath in the way of his discharge of duties as a Member of 
Parliament and the Committee has also so held. On that finding, it was 
not the function or the duty of the Committee to proceed any further, parti-
c~Jarly to decide on the vexed question as to whether the accounts were 
illefjtal or not. In our view, the Committee should not have gone into the 
question, so as to certify the Icg:IUy of the accounts, as the same did not 
call for an enquiry and even then. on a cursory investigation of the facts. 
Shri Arun Shourie never al\eged on the basis of his own knowledge that 
the accounts were illegal; what he had written in the article was that the 
Government knew that the accounts were illegal and it was the Government 
which had stopped while action was being taken. What could be gone into 
by rhe Committee, jf at all, was the action of the Government in initiating 
proceedings against the Company of Shri Kamal Nath and stopping the same 
in the midstream. but the Committee, through the majority, did not ehoose 
to do so. 

We had repeatedly submitted during the deliberations before the Com-
mittee that jf the Committee at all felt that the question of the legality of 
acccunts had anything to do with the question of privilege of the Hon'ble 
Member. then the matter should be proceeded with to its logical concIusiol) 
and the Committee should ascertain how could the highest authorities of 
the Government of India. namely the Reserve Bank of India. Central Office. 
Boolbay and the Enforcement Directorate proc~ed on the basis that the 
ac,"ounts were illegally operated by M/s. E.M.C. Steelal Ltd. if they were 
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in fact not, but we regt;et that the Committee in the midstream gave up 
the enquiry and investigation into the matter and decided to give a clean 
chit to the Company and the M.P., which, in our view, is not based on due 
an.d proper consideration of the relevant facts and materials. 

The decision of the majority of the Committee as contained in the 
ReFort compells us to recite the basic facts in some details in this Note, so 
that the real issues may be highlighted. 

In this article, Shri Shouric stated that he had documents to prove the 
charges made by him and to substantiate the charges, he indicated seven 
documents, which he wanted to be called for by the Committee, as all the 
documents were in the custody of the Government of India. The docu-
fficnts are enumerated in paragraph 26 of the Report. Out of the seven 
documents, letters dated October 13, 1981, November 10, 1981, January 2, 
19!12. February 9, 1982, Enquiry Report of March 12, 1982 and letter 
d:}ted September 22, 1984 are specifically mentioned in the article. Only 
one Report bearing No. T-l/531/Cal/81/5637 dated June I, 1985 was 
ncl mentioned in his article. Shri Shourie descJ;,ibed the document as "the 
Report prepared by Shri M. N. Bapat, Deputv Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, FERA, Calcutta for the Enforcement Directorate, Head Office. 
Delhi", 

While gmng evidence before the Committee, Shri Shourie started 
r~ading out from the copy of the Report No. T-I/531/Cal/5637 dated 
June 1, 1985, which was in his possession. While he read out some portion 
of the document, he was restrained by the Hon'ble Chairman from pro-
ceeding further, as the document produced by Shri Shourie appeared to be 
difIerent from the document (bearing datc June I, 1985) which was 
furnished by the Ministry of Finance to the Committee. The Committee 
noted (as mentioned in paragraph 34 of the Report) that the document 
furnished by the Ministry of Finance was not the one called for by the 
Committee and that the contents of the two documents i.e. the document 
furnished by the Ministry of Finance and the one handed over by 
Shri Shourie to the Committee, differed materially from each other, though 
they bore the same date and were both signed by Shri M. N. Bapat. 

Then the Committee decided that the Ministry of Finance should be 
asked to explain why the document No. T-l/531/Calj81/5637 dated 
1st June, 1985 was not furnished by the Ministry of Finance and some 
other document was furnish~d instead. The Committee also decided that 
ti.e Ministry of Finance should be asked to state whether the original of 
the document furnished by Shri Shourie to the Committee existed in the 
relevant files of the Enforcement Directorate, New Delhi or the Enforce-
mellt Directorate, Calcutta and if so, to furnish an authenticated copy 
thereof for consideration of the Committee. 
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00 beinJ!; again summoned by the Committee and on being informed 
tbllt the cognisance of the copy of the Report No. T-l/S31/Cal/81/5637 
dated lst June, 1985 handed over by Shri Shourie to the Committee would 
be .taken ~nly if. Shri Shourie took responsibility for its authenticity, 
Shn Shourle re-affirmed the authenticity of the document and handed over a 
copy of the ~me duly authenticated by hiin for consideration by the 
Committee. 

The Committee further decided to seek a clarification in writing from 
the Reserve Bank of India, Bombay for considerati.:m of the Committee 
as to whether they had made any enquiries from the Reserve Bank of India, 
Calcutta in the matter before informing the Asstt. Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, Calcutta that they did not appear to have given permission to 
the Company to maintain foreign currency account abroad, on the basis of 
which information, raids were conducted by the Enforcement Directorate at 
Calcutta at several places namely, the offices of the Company and the 
residences of its Directors, particularly because of the stand of the Finance 
Ministry that the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta was empowered in 1980 
to grant permission to E.M.C. Steela! Ltd. for opening the foreign accounts. 
Thereafter, the Committee received a communicalion dated August 19, 1988 
from the Ministry of Finance that the original of the document dated June 1, 
IIJB5 stated to be the one bearing No. D.O. N·r,). T-I/53IjCal/81/5637 
did not exist in the relevant files of the Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta. 
By the said letter of August 19, 1988, the Ministry ~f Finance further stated 
th,,[ "Reserve Bank of India, Bombay ha\tc confirmed in writing, that they 
hlld not made any enquiries from the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta in 
the' :natter before informing the A:,s:",ant Director, Enforcement Dir::ctorate 
Calcutta on November 10, 1981, that they did not appear to have given 
permission to the company (E.M.C. Steelal Ltd., Calcutta) to maintain 
foreign currency account abroad ...... ". Shri Shourie had inform~d the 
Committee as early as on August 5, 1988 that he had a carbon copy of 
the Report (of June 1, 1985) "which has on it, entries in the hands of 
Mr. M. N. Bapat himself. In addition, it has his signature. I will be 
honoured to present the document to the Committee at any time convenient 
to it ...... ". 

In paragraph 38 of the majority report, it has been observed that "the 
Committee decided that it was not necessary to ask Shri ::,bourie to produce 
the carbon copy of the 'Top Secret' document, as it was I10t rele~·ant. for 
tfle purpose of determining. whetht'," "reach of pril'ilege had been committed 
fly Shr; Shour;e". (emphasis is ours). 

It is strange that 11 vital document, namely, the Report dated June I, 
j 985, as produced by Shri Arun Shourie, is treated by the Commjt~e~ to 
be irrelevant for the purpose of determining whether. breach of prl~dege 
was commit!ed or not, yet the majority of the Committee accept Without 
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any question the subsequent communication from the Ministry of Finance 
and come to the positive conclusion that the accounts were legally opened 
aud operated. when such communication did not relate to any matter of 
privilege. which alone could be within the jurisdiction of the Committee 
to decide. We must conf.:ss our inability to adopt different sti1ndarus as 
h .. s been done. It is our considered view that having come to the conclusion 
thdt the matter relating to the opening and operation of the foreign accounts 
hy E.M.C. Steelal Ltd. did not raise any issue of breach of privilege, the 
Committee had no jurisdiction to go into the matter and to decide unsolici-
tedly the question of legality of the accounts. The Committee's ta~k was 
lo c.onsider whether the article of Shri Arun Shourie amounted to breach of 
prhiiege of any Member of Parliament or of Parliament and not whether 
the concerned accounts haJ bren legally opened or not. Whether the 
accounts maintained by EMC Steelal Ltd. of which Shri Kamal Nath is a 
director, were legal or not, was a matter which could have been examined, 
only if the Committee had felt that the article raised a matter of privilege. 
Hut the majority of the Report does the opposit.c;. They conclude that the 
impugned article did not relate to Shri Kamal Nath, as a Member of Parli:!-
ment and then proceed to examine whether the accounts were legal or not. 
To our mind, this exercise is wholly in excess of the powers and jurisdiction 
of the Committee. 

E,en then, having decided to examine this question (n~mely the legality 
of the accounts), the majority of the Committee have ignored very vital 
evidence and materials and have chosen to base their decision solely on a 
slobsequent (not contemporaneous) communication from the Ministry of 
Finance and the Reserve Bank of India. When it became clear that the 
Ministry of Finance had sent to the Committee a document, which on the 
face of it called for further c1arifi~atiol1s, we were prevented from going to 
the bottom of the matter. We were also prevented from ascertaininJ!: how 
the Reserve Bank of India had suddenly taken up a different attitude, 
aithough it was earlier decided that the Reserve Bank of India would be 
called upon to give clarifications on the question. 

As mentioned earlier, Shri Shourie gave a list of seven documents, 
which he wanted to be summoned hy the Committee. The documents were 
d.Jy summoned by the Committee. But we are unhappy, to say the least, 
that initially we were told that the documents would not be given to the 
Members of the Committee nnd it was sufficient if they were perused by 
{be Chairman. When 'lOme of us persisted that the documents should be 
shown to the Members of the Committee, as the documents, provided 
important evidence on the subiect matter of the reference to the Committee, 
Wi: were informed that the Chairman would write to the concerned Minister 
to ascertain the Minister's view whether the documents could be shown to 
::11 the Mcmhcrs. We prote,ted and still protest against such practice. 
specially when documents had nothing to do with the security and integrity 
of I he country. 
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The d~uments however were shown to the Members of the Committee 
during the deliberations before the Committee and Members were allowed 
tot the meeting only to go through the file containin~ the documents. How-
eve-r, from what could be perused durin,:t the short time available, it appeared 
that the documents clearly established that (a) there were foreign accounts 
(b) that according to the Central Office of Reserve Bank, Bombay and 
Directorate of Enforcement, the accounts wer~ unauthorised (c) that the 
Government of India were fully awar~ of the views of the Reserve Bank of 
India and of the Directorate of Enforcement (d) that the Office premises 
of EMC Steela} Ltd. and the residences of i~s directors and executives were 
raided on May 31, 1985. (e) that the raids uncovered facts not just about 
these accounts but about several other illegalities, (f) when the raids had 
been in progress for uhout six hours, suddenly there was a telephone call 
frCJm the Special Director, Enforcement, in Delhi, ordering that the searches 
be cjiscontinued at once, that the evidence collected be r\;turned and that 
nil panchnamas be filed (g) that the contents of the impugned article of 
Shri Arun .5hourie were primarily based on the documents which had been 
pr9duced. 

r'or proper understanding of the issues involved, it is necessary to con-
sider tbe Report bearing No. T-I/531/Cal/81/5637 dated 1st June, 1985. 
As we were shown only the document at the meeting and a COpy of the 
same is Dot available with us, one or us wrote to the Hon'ble Chairman on 
24 November, 1988 for supply of copies of some of the documents and 
particularly copies of both the Reports dated June l. 1985, namely, copy 
urodul.ed by the Finance Ministry as well as the copy produced b} 
Shri Arun Shourie. But the Hon'blc Chairman has decided that 
since the documents are "!>ccret", copies thereof cannot be supplit-d. 
W~ do not see how documents concerning a private company can be treated 
as secret and copies thereof can be withheld from Members of the Com-
mittee, when many of the documents have' already been published in the 
newspapers. 

In some national dailies of the country, extracts from the Report 
bearing No. T-l/531/Cal/8J/5637 dated June I, 1985 (copy of which 
was produced by Shri Arun Shourie), have been reproduced. We set out 
below the relevant extracts of the Report (as published in the Press) for the 
purpose of proper understanding of the issues involved : 

"The searches in the above mentioned three premises of EMC Steelal 
Ltd. had been continuing. During the course of search we 
have come across existence of the two foreign currency accounts 
mentioned in the Source Reports with the banks in Dubai and 
Saudi Arabia. We have also come across certain eommis~icn 
received by EMC but not repalriated into India. We have 
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come across certain payments made to parties on behalf of 
EMC. We have further come across transactions revealing 
under invoicing of the exports". 

"When the searches were going on, there was a call {rom a high 
official from Delhi at about 5.30 p.m. on 31-5~85. Since this 
was received by the ABO, Deputy Director wanted to confirm 
it by telephoning to SOE himself. Therefore, a calI was put 
through to the high official at about 7 p.m. on 31-5-85 when 
the searches were stilI continuing. On advice from the high 
offici,d, the searches in the premises of Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd. 
and in three places have been drawn. It was learnt that 
Shri M. Nath was residin~ with his family on the up-stairs of 
No.2. Robinson Street, Calcutta where the office of EMC 
Steelal also exists on the ground floor. It was learnt that 
Shri M. Nath along with his family arc away in Europe on tour". 

From the above extracts (the authentieit y of which has been certified 
by Shri Arun Shourie and nobody has denied the truth and correctness 
thereof), it clearly appears that while searches were continuing, the same 
wer~ interrupted at the instance of the Special Director of Enforcement 
Dircetorate and Nil Panchnamas were drawn. 

It is significan/that the government produced the first six documenl!> 
mcntioQcd in 'paragraph 26 of the Report but the seventh document vi:.. lh~ 
Report dated June I, 1985, called for by Shri Arun Shourie when produe~J 
by the Department differed materiallv from the eopy produced by 
Shri Shourie. In the copy produced by the Government, there was no 
reference to any incriminating document being found or to the withdrawal 
of the search and on the other hand it was stated that nothing incriminating 
had been found. The number of Report which was produced by the 
Ministry was D.O. No. T-1/531/CaI/81 dated 1st June, 1985. It did nOI 
bear any despatch number that all government communicatioQs should bear. 
As slukd earlier, the Committee had d~cidcd th-at the Ministry of Financc 
should be asked to explain why the Government did not produce the report 
hearing No. T-1/53IjCaI/81/5637 dated June I, 1985 and had produced 
~ume other document instead. The Olatter was not allowed to be pursued 
further nor was the Ministry of Finance asked 10 clarify why different infor-
mation at ditTerl:nl times had becn given regarding the authority of tho! 
Cakutta Ollice of the Reserve Bank of ln~ia to grant permission to opcn 
foreign nCCOUnl!;. Inspitc of thc Committee's earlier decision. ultimately 
aeither any clarification was sought for from the Ministry of Finance nor 
any explanation was asked for why copy of some document was fumishcJ 
whkh wa~ not asked by the Com!1littce. 
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However, the Report of Shri M. N. Bapat (~lS produced by Shri Shou-
ric), clearly confirms the existence of the foreign accounts al]o that the 
raiJing officers came across evidence of commission received by the com-
pany, which had not been repatriated into India and also evidence of funes 
received from the United States which were being retained illegally in Dubai 
:n Fixed Deposits and that there was evidence of transactions revealing 
unuer-invoicing of exports. 

Further the Report reveals how the raids were aborted and nil panch-
namas had been prepared. Therefore, the documents referred to by 
Shri Arun Shouric conclusively show that the statements made in his article 
were primarily reproduced verbatim from official documents. 

We are unhappy, to say the least, that though the Committee at one 
stage had decided to go into the substance of the matter, subs~quently. it 
chose to ignore the importance of the documents and the evidence adducea 
before the' Committee and has come to findings without any acceptable basis 
or material; on the other hand. contrary to evidence produced before the 
ComrrJttee. 

The documents which had been produced before the Committee at the 
instance of Shri Arun Shourie or by him appear to be of unimpeachable 
authenticity and with regard to the 'Top Secret' report of Shri M. N. Bapat 
of June 1, 1985, Shri Arun Shourie offered to supply the carbon copy also. 
It bears repetition to emphasise that no authority either from the Ministry 
of Finance or the Reserve Bank of India or the Directorate of Enforcement, 
has come forward to deny the authenticity of the report of Shri M. N. Bapat, 
<IS produced by Shri Shourie. One thus cannot but come to the unavoidable 
conclusion that there were in fact, raids in the ollices of the company and 
the residences of the Directors and Executive Officers of the Company, that 
incriminating documents had been found and that the search was stopped 
at the behest of Delhi and that incorrect panchnamas had been prepared 
at the direction from the authorities in Delhi. 

When such tell-tale evidence arc staring liS at our face, we can not be 
a party to the conclusion that "that the Committee, cannot but reach the 
conclusion that the assertions of Shri Kamal Nath that the accounts were 
opened with the prior permission of the Reserve Bank of India were 
correct" and we must emphatically dissent from such finding. We arc 
of the opinion that the materials before the Committee raise seriOUS 
que.~tions as to the validity and Icgali. y of the accounts and unless unassail-
able proof was produced before the O~mmittee. no finding can be arrived 
at as to the legality and validity of the Accounts. The documents produced 
at the instance of Shri Shouric could nut be ignon.:J. because of the subse-
quent communication from the Ministry of. Finance about the supposed 
legality of the accounts. 
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We find with the dIsmay that the majority J.1:port do~ not refer to the 
flllture of discrepancies in the two documents, both dated June 1, 1985 and 
docs not deal with the same at all nor deal with the cause or the effect 
of !>~ch discrepancies. 

Therefore, we are of the opinion that not only the question of the 
lcglllity of the Accounts is not relevant for the purpose of the Committee 
arriving at a decision in the matter, there are no mat~rials before the Com-
mittee to hold that the accounts were legal and on the other hand, serious 
questions have been raised by Shri Shourie regarding the v!ilidity of the 
acwunts and the bona fides of the government's action and conduct. We 
are of the opinion that the Committee should not have come to any finding 
wheher the accounts had been legally or validly opened or operated or not. 
Since the majority of the Committee have gone into th~ question, we cannot 
but hold, on the basis of availabLe materials, that the accounts were not 
validly opened or operated; otherwise no searches would have been carried 
')ut as was done. We are unable to place any reliance 011 th~ subsequent 
communication of the Ministry of Finance, in the absence of any opportunity 
giv{'n to us to seek clarifications on the same. 

Regarding the Second point namely, whether Shri Shourie has cast 
reflection on Shri Kamal Nath as an MP and on Parliament and committed 
any ureuch of privilege and contempt of the House, we are of the opinion 
that tllOugh some expressions in the article of Shri Shourie are unhappy 
and could have been avoided, yet as the Commillec has decided not to take 
any lurther notice of the matter, we do not wish to dwell on the same. 

!-lowever, to keep the record straight, we would like to slate that: 

(i) We do not agree that it was not necessary for the Committee 
to ask Shri Arun ShoUl'ie to furnish the carbon copy of the 
Report dated June I, 1985; 

(ii) There arc sutlicient materials, prinilJ facie to prove the illegality 
of the accounts as mentioned in the lIrticle; 

(iii) The Committee should no: have accepted the correctness of 
the communication of t1~e Ministry of hlluncc. withJut further 
enquiry or clarifications. 

The Committee has stated that it has taken a serious vit:w of the "clumsy 
manner in which the matter was handled by the Directorate of Enforce-
ment including its Zonal Otlice in. Calcutta on the one. side and Reser~e 
U.lllk of India on the other'·, vet It chose Illlt to look mto the matter H1 
all its details and we cannot he a party to the finding in the absence of 
proper scrutiny that any ill-founded or un-co-ordinated aClicll was taken, 
only on the h<lsi!> of the communication of the Reserve Bunk of India tll 
the Enforcement Directorale, Calcutta. Such observations have been made 
withoul fuller considemtion of the materials in the matter. 
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There is no reason to accept. what is described by the Committee a~ 
'the categorical statement of the Government'. that the accounts were 
opened with the prior permission of the Reserve Bank of India. In the 
absence of any finding which can be said to affect the reputation of the 
Member of Parliament being damaged, the comments made by the- majority 
in T')aragraph 89 of the Report against Shri Shourie are without any basis, 
and there is no reason to hold that Shri Arun Shourie had any score to 
settle with Shri Kamal Nath. The comments about clandestine enquiry 
is totally un.imtitied; obviously such enquiry could not be made openly. 

We cannot agree with the observations of the Committee that the 
proJjcJ' course for Shri Shourie was to refer the materials to Shri Kamal 
Nath before publishing the article. Apart from the fact that there is no 
such requirement in law, Shri Arun Shourie has given good reasons in the 
present case why he did not refer the ma:ter to Shri Kamal Nath. The 
criticism of S"ri Shourie by the Committee in this respect is unfortunate. 
The findings and observations of the majority of the Committee as con-
tained in paragraphs 91. 92. 102. 103. 104 of the Report arc not justified, 
in view of the findings and observations made in paragraphs 92. 93. 94. 
96 ,md 97 of the Report. 

We disagree that Shri Arun Shourie committed any impropriety on 
his purt as observed by the majority, having written individually to the 
Members of the Committee "thereby seeking to influence their collective 
judgement in the matter. If at all he had any submissions to make, he 
should have w-ritten to the Chairman. The way he has c.hosen to act ill 
the matter only exposes the thin veneer of his regard to Parliamcnt and 
its Cemmittees so loudly proclaimed bv him in evidence. The entire tone, 
tenor and style of the article definitely smacks of disrespect for Parliament 
and its Members and Shri Shourie did no: have the decency of expressing 
regrets". These are strong words, wholly unmerited. If Shri Shouric had 
writtcn only to one or few Members of the Committce. then it could h"w 
been a matter of comment. The Committee acts through its colleclive 
judgement. Therefore, jf Shri Shourie sought to influcnce the collective 
iudgement of the Members of the Committee by writing to the Chairman as 
well as to the other Members, there was nothing improper on his part. 
Use of strong words as indicated above, does not add to the dignity or 
pre:.tige of the Committee. We do not a~ree to the making of such un-
justified sweep in)! remarks. 

Sd/- Sd/-

(K. RAMACHANDRA REDDY) (V. S. KRISHNA IYER) 

Sd/-
(SOMNATH CHAlTERJEE) 



COMMIlTEE's NOTE 

Sarvashri Somnath Chatterjee, V. S. Krishna Iyer and K. Ramachandra 
Reddy in their joint Note have disagreed with the conclusions arrived at 
by the Committee and stated inter alia that "we regret we cannot be parties 
to the Report' approved by the majority, as in our humblc- view the majority 
have erred both in the correct ascertainment of the issues involved and in 
the appreciation of the evidence and materials nroduced bC'fore the Com-
mittee." 

2. The Committee find that the notc is not only highly critical of the 
procedure followed by the Committee but also of their findings. What is 
still more distressing is that certain passages of the note tend to cast reflec-
tions on the Committee. On objections being taken by members to these 
passages, Sarvashri V. S. Krishna lyer and K. Ramachandra Reddy stated 
that after mutual consultations all the three of them had taken a collective 
decision to submit a joint Note giving detailed reasons why they were nOl 
in a position to agree with the findinJ:s of the majorty in the Committee. 
However, they had no intention to cast any. reflection:. upon or show dis-
respect to the Committee or the Chairman in any manner whatsoever and 
requc~ted that this may be brought on record. 

3. The Committee arc of the view that the contention of the members 
that the first issue' namely, that the two accounts referred to by Shri Shourie 
in his article Were "iIIega1", was not relevant for purposes of their inquiry. 
is not correct, as the whole thrust of Shri Shourie's article was that the 
accounts were opened without permission of the- Reserve Bank of Jndi3 
and were therefore illegal. The Committee had therefore necessarily to 
go into this matter. Having found conclusive evidence that the accounts 
were opened with prior permission of the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta 
Branch, they did not consider it necessary to go into the matter further as 
in their opinion, it was not germane for determination of the question of 
privilege. The Committee would in this connection like to point out that 
the issues for examination were finalised after great deliberations and it is 
obviously unfair for the thr~e members now to say that the proper proce-
dure was not followed. 

4. The Committee have again gone into the matter in great depth with 
a view to seeing if any meeting ground could be found and the view points 
of the three members eould be accommodated. They. however, fiQd no 
rea~on to revise their findings in the case, The report is based on a broad 
consensus arrived at in a series of meetings and all :rspects of the matter 
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have been given due weight in accordan~c with the Constitution and well 
established precedents. 

5. The Committee have finally reached the conclusion that no cue 
has been made out by the three members necessitating any modifications 
in the report as already adoptt'd by them. 
NEW DELHI; 

Janl/ary 5, ] 989 
- . .------ - ~--

Pall.\O 15, 1910 (Saka) 

lAGAN NATH KAUSHAL, 
ChairmclII. 

Commillee oj Pril'iiq(,L 
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MINUTES 

I 
Firs. Sittilll 

New Delhi, Tuesday, 29th March, 1988. 

The Committee sat from 16.00 to 17.00 hours. 
PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairmon 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Somnll'th C1latterjcC' 
4. Shri Sharad Dighe 
~. Shri V. Sreenivasa Prasad 
6. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SnCRETARIAT 

Shri K. C Rastogi-Joint Sec ... etary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior TaMe Officer 

2-4 •• •• •• 
S. The Chairman informed the Committee that a question 9f privilege 

against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Exprrss and the Editors of 
Financial Expresl and Jansatta for publishinl in their issues of 14th March, 
1988, an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" had been referred 
to the Committee of Privileges by the House on 22nd March. 1988. 

6. The Committee decided that in the first instance, the following mem-
bers who had given notices of question of privilege might be requested to 
appear before the Committee of PrivHeges for oral examination at their 
sitting to be held on Wednesday. the 6~h April, 1988 :-

(1) Shri Harish Rawat, M.P. 
(2) Prof. K. V. Thomas, M.P. 
(3) Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha, M.P. 
(4) Prof. N. G. Ranp, M.P., and 
(5) Sbri Kamal Nath. M.P. 

The Committee then ad/owned. 
--. -- .-.-.. -.-~----- .. - .. ----. -- ----------.-.. _-

"Paras 2 -4 relate to another cue and have aQ:OrdineJy been omitted. 
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Second Sittilll 

New Delhi, Wednesday, 6th April, 1988. 

The Committee sat from 16.00 10 18.30 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jng"n Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3 Shrl Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Jagannath Choudhary 
S. Shri Sharad Dighe 
6. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
7. Sbri Bhfshma Deo Dube 
8. Shri Jujhar Singh 
9. Sbri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

10. Shri B!;cIanath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 

ShriL S. Ahluwalia~hief Examiner of Bills and Reso[ulio,1S 

WITNESSES 

(l) Shri Harish Rawlrt, M.P. 
(2) Prof. K. V. Thomas, M.P. 
(3) Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha, M.P. 
(4) Shri Kamal Natb, M.P. 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privilege 
aillinst Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Express and the Editors of 
Fintmc;c:1 Express and ItmMtta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri 
Kamal Nath. M.P .. in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" 
published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

3. Shri Harish Rawat, M.P., was called in and exllDined by the Com-
mittee on oath. 

(V n-btUim record of evfdence was kept) 
(The witness tM" withdrt:W) 
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· 4. Prof. K. V. Thomas, M.P., was called in and exqmiDed by the Com-
mIttee on oath. 

At this stage, Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty, M.P., raised a procedural 
point that the author of the article, Shri AruD Shourie, should be examined 
first by the Committee before proceeding further with the examination of 
the members who had given notices of question of privilege against Sbri 
Arun Shourie. After some discussion, the Committee decided to procead 
turther with the examination of the members. 

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept) 
(The witness then withdrew) 

5. Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha. M.P., was caUed in and examined 
by th~ Committee on oath. 

(Verbatim re,ord of evidence was kept) 
( The wi tne ss ,hen wit "drew ) 

6. Shri Kacla. Nath, M.P .. was called in and examined by the Com-
mittee on oath. 

The Committee requested Shri Kamal Nath to furnish a copy each of 
tht: following documents :-

(i) LC~i~'1 r,u. Fex.As.131480. dated 12th November, 1980. from 
the Joint Manager, New Bank of Jndia, Calcutta, to the Reserve 
Bank of Jndia, Exchange Control Department, Clrlcutta; 

(ii) Letter No. Fex.As.132080, dated 15th Novembe,', J 980, from 
the' Joint Manager, New Bank of India, Calcutta, to the Reserve 
Bank of India, Exchange Control Department, Calcutta; 

(iii) Letter No. INTt6C-4. dated 12th November, 1980, from 
Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., 3A, Auckland Place. Calcutta, referred 
to in endorsement No. CA.ECPX 288/X.3J1(TK) (S-23)-80. 
dated 26th November, 1980, from the Reserve Bank of India, 
Calcutta; and 

liv) Letter No. INT/8C-4, dated 12th AUiust. 19~1, from MIs. 
EMC Stl!ehl Ltd. Calcutta and the endl>csenlenr dated 13th 
August, 1981, thereon by the Manater. Allahabad Bank. 
Calcutta. 

(Yerhotim record of e..,it/ence WQS kept) 
(Tile witness then withdrftW) 

7. The Committee decided that the Editors of the Indian Exprcu, 
FinJInCiai Express and J(I'1.\atta be asked to appear ber~re the Committee 
for oral examination at their sitting to be held fln Wedne_y, 20tb April, 
t9~8. 



iIi 
Third SittinJl 

New Delhi, the Wednesday, 20th April, 1988 
The Committee sat from 15.00 to 18.00 hours. 

PRFSHNT 
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairmull 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Bhadreshwar Tanti 
3. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
4. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
S. Shri Jagannath Ch(ludhary 
6. Shri Sharad Dighe 

7. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
8. Shri H. A. D9ra 
9. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 

10. Shri Jujhar Singh 
11. Sbri Braja Mohan Mobanty 
12. Shri B!1qlullath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-j1oint Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior J'able Officc>r 

WITNESSES 
( ]) Shri Arun Shourie, 

Editor. Indian Express, 

(l) Shri N. S. J aganmrthaD, 
Editor, Financial Express. 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privilege 
again~t Shri Shourie, Editor, Indian Express and the Editors of Financial 
Express and Jansatla for allegedly casting reRections on Shri Kamal Nath, 
M.P., in an article captioned "An M,P, and tw.J Accounts" publIshed in 
their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

3. At the outset, the Chairman informed the Committee that Sarva-
~hri Arun Shourie and N. S. Jagannathan, Editor!'; of Indian Expreu IUld 
Financial Express who had been asked to appear before the Committee for 
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oral evidence, had in their identical letters dated 11 th April, 1988, slated 
tbat Sarvashri Ram letbmalani and Nun JlI1tlcy, Advocatcs, who would 
be representing tbem in the matter, would also accompany tbem at tbe timo 
of their 3ppearalice before the Committee. They had also requested that 
as they would like to summon a number of documents as weD IS witDesstl, 
procedure therefor might be intimated to them. 

The Chairman further informed the Committee that a reply dalOd 
13th April, 1988, wu scnt to them by the Lok Sabha Secretariat with his 
approval, stating that the question of allowing them to be accompanied by 
two advocates would be placed before' the Committee of Privileges for tbcir 
decision. As regards summoning of documents/witnesses, they wert in-
formed that they might submit a Jist of documents/witnesses to the Com-
mittee when they appear before them and tbat their request iD that reprd 
would be considcred by the Committee. 

4. TIle Committee considered the matter at lenltb aud noted that 
though rule 271 of the Rules of Procedure provided that a Committee 
might, under the direction of the Speaker, permit a witne5S to be heard by 
a counsel appOinted by him and approvC'd by the Committee, there bad 
been no instance in Lok Sabha when a coun~1 appeared before tho Com-
mittee of Privileges on behalf of a witneSl. 

5. The Cha,..riDan informed the Committee that there bad been a fcw 
instances in toe House of Commons (U .K.) when counsci had been aIJow~ 
cd to appear before the: Committee of Privileges. All those cases, however, 
pertained to the eighteenth century. In 1967-68, the House' of Commons 
,ave leave for the Committee of Public Accounts to hear counsel in their 
investigation of the truthfulness of witnesses before them on 14th March. 
1968. 

6. The Committrc decided that the Editors might be examined firlt 
on fact~ and if, during the course of their evidence, any legal points arose, 
necessitating the assistancc of a counsel to the witnesses, the Committee 
would consider their reque,t and proceed further in the matter in accord-
ance with the 1)rovis'ons c,;nlaincd in rule 271 or the Rules of Procedure. 

7. Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Express, wal called in and oxa-
mined by the Committee en oath. 

Shri Arun Shouric, with the permission of the Committee, read out a 
statement· and alsl) hamkd ovcr a signed copy thereof to the Chainwrn. 
In his statement, Shri Arun Shourie raised several legal and procedural 
i5SueS which might affect him adversely if be was compelled to ~ 
with his oral evidence. 

1SH Ilrocecdinp of the Comn~illcc of Privileses. dated 10-4-1911. 
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Shri Arun Sbourie was thereupon uked to withdraw to enable the 
Committee to cieliber:ate on the matter. 

8. After some discussion, Shri Amn Shouric was called in again and 
informed by the Chairman that the Committee had decided that (i). copies 
of two letters issued by the Reserve Bank of IndIa, Calcutta (which were 
.hown to him). and handed over by Shri Kamal Nath to tbe Speaker, Luk 
Sabha, would be supplied to him; (li) a copy of verbatim proceedings of 
the Committee of Privileges containing the oral e'Vidence of Sarvashri Harish 
Rawat, K. V. Thomas, Satyendra Narayan Sinha and Kamal Nath, MPs, 
would also be supplied to him; and (iii) fuU protection would .be afforded 
to him by the Committee insofar as the procedural and legal points Iaised 
by hin. were concerned, as and when required. The question of allowing 
him to be represented by a counsel would be comidered as per rules as 
and when any legal issue aros.: necessitating such assi'aa"cc. 

Shri Arun Shourie wa!> further examined by the COQlmillcc. 

(V~rbQlim record of ~vidence wa5 kepI) 
(Th~ witness then withdrew) 

9. Shrl N. S. Jagannathan, Editor, Financial Express was called in and 
examined on oath by the Committee. 

(VerbtJ/im record of evidence was kept) 

(The witness then withdrew) 

rite Committee tllen adjourned 



IV 
Fourth Sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, 28th April, 1988 

The COllllllittee sat from 15.00 to 16.15 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jagan Nath kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Bhadreshwar Tanti 
3. Shrj Somoath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Sharad Dighe 
5. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
6. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 
7. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
8. Shri V. Sreenivasa Prasad 

SEC!\ETARIAT 

Shli K. C Rastogi-Joint Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Scllior Tahle Officer 

2--4. .... •• •• 

5. The Committee then took up consideration of the question of privi-
lege again!'t Shri Arun Shourie. Editor. /n(/I'«11 Express and the Editors of 
Financial Express and Jan.wlta for allegedly c<lsting reflections on Shri 
Kamal Nath. MP, in an article captioned "An MP and two Accounts" pub-
lished in their issues dated 14th March. 1988. 

6. The Committee perused the letter dated 24th April, 19R8. received 
from Shri Arcn SilOurie. Editor of /"dian ExpreJs requesting that the 
dccbions of the Committee on the points whch he had raised in his written 
submission 00 20th April. 1988, be indicated to him in writing so that he 
could take proper legal advice thereon. He had also requested that his 
coun:.el an:! he himself might be permitted to ask questi\)ns from the mem-
bers who had given e~deDce, before his own eviden~e was recorded. 

7. The Committee deliberated on the matter and decided that there 
wa~ no need to change their earlier deciSion tak~'n on 20th April, 1988, 
that the: Editors might be examined first OD facts and if. during the course 
of their eviaeDce, any legal r.OiDts arose, necessitating the assistance of a 

"Paras 2 .. 4 relate to another case and have accordingly been omitted. 
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couu~c:l to the witnesses, the Committee would consider their request lind 
proceed further in the matter in accordance with the provisions contained 
in rule 271 of the Rules of Procedure. 

8. As regards other points raised by Shri Arun Shourie in his aforesaid 
Jetter, the Committee decided that a detailed note might be prepared kc.!p-
ing in view the Constitutional provisions, authoritative books on the subject, 
precedents in Ihola and elsewhere, particularly in the House of Commons 
(U.K.), so that well considered rutinp could be given by the Chair on each 
of the points raised by Shri Shourie. The Committee desired that the U.P. 
Assembly case and Indira Gandhi's case might be carefully studied for pur-
poses of the afor~said note. The same might be made available to membcr~ 
within a week slime. 

9. The Committee decided that Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indi:m 
Expreu and Shn Prabhash Joshi, Editor, }"nsarta, be asked to appear 
before the Committee on 10th May, 1988. for oral evidence. 

T"~ Con/mil lee th~n adjourned. 



V 
Fifth Sittinl 

New Delhi, Friday, 6th May, 1988 

The Committee sat from 15.CO to 16.30 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Cizairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Shaead Dighe 
S. Shri Jujhar Singh 
6. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

SECRETAR1AT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior Table Officer 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privilege 
against Shri Aror. Shourie, Editor, Indian Exr,"ess and the Editors of Fincm­
ciuJ Expre.n and Jansatta for allegedly castinji( reflections on Shri Kumal 
Nath, MP, in an article captioned "An MP and two Accounts" published 
in their hsues dated 14th March, 1988. 

3. The Committee perused the leiters dated 20th April, 24th April 
and 5th M&y, 1988, received from Shri Arull Shourie, Editor or Indian 
Expresl in which he had raised identical points which he had made in his 
submission to the Committee during the course of his oral evidence On 20th 
April, 1988. . 

4. The Committee deliberated on the matter at length and decided that 
there was no need to change their earlier decision taken on 20th April, 1988 
that the Editors might be examined liest on facts and if, during the course 
of their evidence, any legal points arose, neceoitatins the alSistancc of it 

counsel to the " .. itnesses, the Committee would consider their request and 
proc:~d furlher in the matter in acCordance with the provIIion. contaiaOd 
in rule 271 of the Rules of Procedure. . 

The Comnrillu !l1m adlourned. 
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VI 
SistIa Sitdac 

New Delhi, Tuesday, 10th May, 1~88 

The Committee sat from lS.OC to 17.30 hours. 
PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Sbri Bhadreshwar TanH 
3. Sbri H. K. L. Bhapt 
4. Sbri Somnath Chatterjee 
5. Shri Jagannath Chaudhary 
6. Sbri Sharad Dighe 
7. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
8. Shri H. A. Dora 
9. Sbri Bhishma Deo Dube 

to. Shri Jujhar Singh 
11. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
12. Shri V. Sreenivasa Prasad 

SBCRETARIAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi---Jomt Secretary 

Shri J. P. Ratnesh-5ellior Table Officer 
WITNESSES 

(I) Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Expre.fS 
(2) Shri Prabhash Joshi, Editor, Jansatta. 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the ques~ ;00 of privilea.: 
apinst Shri Arun Shomie, Fditor, IndUJn ExpresJ and tit.:: Editors of 
Financial E tprtl~ and JU,Jjatta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri 
Kamal Nath, MP, in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" 
publi!'hed in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

3. Shri Arun Shourk'. Fdltor, Indian E.xpl"l.:~;. was caUed in and 
eumined on oath. 

Shri Shourie handed liver ~ letter to the Chirrr.an containing i'ller alia 
a Jist of documents which he requested the Committee to summon from the 
COIlCCl11ed au.tborltiea to enable him to substantiate the contents of hi, 
article. 

(Verbatim record of evidence wus ktpl) 
(Tilt witnt.n fhen withdrew) 
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<4. Shri Frabhash Joshi. Editor. /flnJtltta, was then called in aod 
\:"antincd on oath by the Committee. 

(Verbatim record 0/ el'idenc't' wa.f kepI) 

(The witnfss thell withdrew) 

The Committee then tldiollrned. 



vn 
Seventh Sitting 

New Delhi, Wednesday, 11th May, 1988 
The Committee sat from 15.00 to 17.55 hours. 

PIlESENT 
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H.K.L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shn Jagannath Chaudhary 
5. Shri Sharad Dighe 
6. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
7. Shei H.A. Dora 
8. ~hri Bhishma Deo Dube 
9. Shei Jujhar Singh 

10. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra 
11. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
12. Shri V. Srcenivasa Prasad 
13. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint S~cretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior Table Officer 

2-7.·· •• •••• 
8. The Committee then took up consideration of question of privilege 

against Shri AlUn Shourie Edito,", Indian Express and the Editors of Finan­
cial EXpre9S and Jansatta for aUegedly casting reflections on Shri Kantal 
Nath, MP, in an article captioned "An MP and two Accounts" published 
in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

9. The Committee pcru!;cd the letter dated IOlh May, t 988, handed 
over by Shri Shourie to the Cllmmittee during the course of his evidence 
on 10th May. 1988. in which he had requested the Committee to call for 
certain documents from the Directorate of Enforcement Zonal Office, Cal-
cutta and Head Office at Delhi and the Reserve Bank of India. ExchaD,le 
Control Department, Calcutta and Bombay. 

la, After considering the matter at length. the Committee decided to 
further deliberate on the matter at their next sittina. 

The Committee then adjourned. -------"Paras % -7 relate to another case and have accordingly been omitted. 
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VDI 

Ei&htlt Sittina 
New Delhi. Friday. 13th May. 1988 

The Committee sat from 14.00 to 16.30 hours. 

PRE,SBNT 
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MSMBERS 

2. Shri Bhadreshwar Tanti 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Jagannath Choudhary 
S. Shrimati Sheila Dibhit 
6. Shri Bhishma Dco Dube 
7. Shri Jujhar Singh 
8. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Misbra 
Q. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

10. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SSCIll!TAIUAT 
Shri K. C Rastogi-Joint S~n'etar)' 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior Table Officer 

WITNESSES 

(I) ~"" •• •• 
(2) . .,. •• • • 
(3) •• •• • • 

1-7. •• •• •• • • •• 
it. l'he Committee deliberated further 011 the queatioD of privileac 

against Shri Arull Shourie, Editor, Indian Express lind the Editors of Finan­
cial Expre,~s alld JaPUQtta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri K~m:ll 
Nath, MP, in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" published 
in their issues dated 14th March, 1988, and decided, after lOme discussion 
that the Ministry of Finance be directed to furnish a photo ~py each o~ the 
fol!owing documentl, duly authenticated, for their pen1sal:-

(i) Letter No. T-l/531/CAL/81/9363 dated 13th October, 1981, 
from the Assistant Director, Enforcement Directorate, FERA, 
Calcutta Zonal Office to the Controller, Exchang~ Control 
Department, Central Office, RBI, Bombay; 

-··s;;ri~·I-N~~(1)to (3)"and paras 2-7 relale to another case and have accordina'y bco:n 
omitted. 
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(ii) Letter No. ECCO. FAS/402/E/81, dated 10th November, J981 
from the Controller, Exchange Contr:>1 Departmtnt, Centrai 
Ofbce, RBI, Bombay to ·the Assi5tant Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, FERA, Calcutta Zrmal Office; 

(iii) Letter No. T-l/S31jCALj81j46, dated 2nd January, 1982, 
from Shri A. K. Roy Chowdhury. Deputy Director, Enfor'!p.-
ment Directorate, Calcutta Zonal Office to ~hri H. S. Bindra, 
Director, Enforcement'Directorate, New Delhi; 

(iv) Letler No. FCjONjl/82jSA, dated 9th February, 1982, frC'lm 
~hri A. K. Banerjee,SA to Director, Enforcement Directorate 
to Shri A. K. Roy Chowdhury, Deputy· Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, ZAlnal Office, Calcutta; 

(v) Enquiry report prepared on EMC Steelal Limited by the Assis-
tant Enforcement Officer, Calcutta Zonal Office on 12th March, 
1982; 

(vi) Letter No. T-lj531/CAL/81/7579, dated 22nd Septembl'r 
1984. from Shri B, p, Jana. Deputy Djre~tor, Enforcement 
Directorate, Calcutta Zonal Office to Shri D.C. MandaI, Special 
Director, Enforcement Directorate, New Delhi; and 

(vii) Report No. T-l./53I leAL/81 /5637, dated 1st June, 1985 pre-
pared by Shri M. N, Bapat, Deputy Director, Enforcement 
Directorate, FERA, Calcutta, for the Enforcement Directorate, 
Head Office, Delhi. 

9. The Committee also decided that the Ministry of Finance be directed 
to state in writing-

(i) Whether any Bank accountswerc opened. In Riyadh; ~udi 
Arabia and Dubai by Mjs £MC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta, in pur-
SUltllCe of the permission granted bv the Reserve Bank of India, 
EAchange Control Department, Calcutta. vide their letters '1"0', 

CA. EC. PX. 287 IX. 38(TK)(S-23)-80 dated 26th November, 
1980 and CA.EC.PXj38/X38 (TK) (S-27)81, dated '21nd 
August, 1981, and if so, the numbers thereof; and 

(ii) whether the Reserve Bank of India, Exchange Control Depart-
ment, Calcutta, was empowered in t 980 to irant Permission to 
finns to open foreign accOunts. 

Thr Committee then adjournrd. 



IX 
NInth SlttIat 

New Delhi, Thanday, 9th Juae. 1918 

The Conlmittee sat from 11.00 10 12.4S bom. 

PRBSENT 

Shri Jagan N<lth Kaushol--ChairmQII 

MrMRERs 

2. Shri Bhadreshwar Tanti 
3. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
4. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
5. Shri Jagannath Choudhary 
6. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
7. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 
8. Shri Jujhar Singh 
9. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

10. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 

Shr! K. C. Raslo~i-I()int SeC1"etary 

Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Dt"J"ufy St"~tary 

Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Smior Table Officer 

2-4 .... •• •• •• 
5. The Committee then took up consideration of the question of privi-

lege against Sim Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Expre.ss and the Editon or 
Fil'llmCial Expres.\ and Jan..\atta for allegedlV ~stinJ reflections on Sbrn~amHI 
Nadl, M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" published 
in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

6. The Oiairman informed the Committee that as per the request of 
Sbri Arun Shourie, seven documents and some OCher information ~p.rdiDJ 
foreign bank a~unts of Shri Kamal Nath's firm, M/li EMC Steclal Ltd., 
W~ c311ed for from the Ministry of Finance. The MiniJtry while fumisbInJ 
"Para~ 2- --4 relate to another ,a!le and hive acconiiftjjly b«u ODIinod. 
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all the documnets called for, had in their communication dated 2nd June, 
1988, stated infer alia as follows: 

"The Reserve Bank of India has informed that Mjs EMC Steelal 
Ltd., Calcutta, had in pursuance of the permission granted by 
R B.l, Calcutta, vide letters No. CA. EC PX 287 IX 38(TK) 
(S-23)-80 dated 26th November, 1980 and CA. Be. PXj1381 
X 38(fK)(S-27)81 dated 22nd August, 1981 had actually 
opened accounts in Riyadh and Dubai; the numbers of these 
i1cc.ounls were 12.R4.037 and 9528 respectively. The Reserve 
Bank of India has further confirmed that the R.B,l, Exchange 
Control Department, Calcutta, was empowered in the y~ar 1980 
to grant permission to firms to open foreign accounts." 

The Cbairman also informed the Committee that while sending these 
documents, the Ministry of Finance had stated that since these documents 
had been c13s~ificd as 'Secret', the ~ame mi!,!ht be put up to the Chairman, 
Committee of Pnvileges 'for his perusal only'. 

7, The Committee were of the view that since it had been established 
from the communication received from the Ministry of Finance that the 
accounts ot Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd. were legal and had been opened after 
a proptr permission was obtained from the concelned authorities. the docu-
ntents which had been called for from the Ministry of Finance in pursuance 
of the reql1e~t of Shri Arun ShouIie were no longer relevant to the issue and 
it was not lleces~ary for the Committee to peruse/eltamine them. 

8, The Committee were of the opinion that broadly speaking there were 
only two p0ints before the Committee for their consideration, namely, (i) 
whether lhc two tl{'counts referred to in the article were illegal; and fii) 
whether Shri Amn Shourie had cast reflections on Shri Kamal Nath in parti-
cular and on Parliament, its Committees and members in general by writing 
the. impugned article and theI'eby cOlpmitted breach of privilege and con-
rempt of. the House. 

'The C('mmittee observed that the numbers of the foreign accounts of 
'Mill. F.MC Steelal Ltd., 8S given by'Shri Arun Shourie in his article tallied 
with tl>c nllmbers furnished by the Ministry of Finance as belonging to the 
tJ,)reign account~ of M is. EMC Steelai Lt.Q, The Committee also noted that 
accord~g' to th~ CommUJlication received from the Ministry of Fina."tCe 
these, aCCClunts had been opened by the firm after obtaining prior permission 

,rrom thr- Reserve Bank of· India, Calcutta, who were empowelled in 1980 
tel' grant permission to firms to open foreign bank accounts. 

9. l'be infomlation furnished by the Ministry of Finance had conclu-
sively estahlished that the accounts were legal. Shri Shourie's allegation 
that the ftccounts were megal had therefore no basis. 
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10. As regards the second point, the Committee Doted·that.during his 
evidr.nce before the Committee, Shri Arun Sbowie's attentiDn was invited 
to phrases like 'those are shameless ferows', 'what is the u!\e 01' another 
Committee', etc., used by him in his article whereby be appeared til have 
cast reflections on and committed contempt of the House, its Committees 
and Members. Shri Shourie had, however, maintained that if his article 
was read as a whole instead of passages being read in isolation it would 
become clear that when he used the words and phrases mentioned above he 
was referring only to the 'coterie around the Ptime Minister' and not to the 
members or Parliament in general. 

11. The Committee deliberated upon the matter at length. The Com-
mittee noted that Shri Shourie had stated in the article ns follows : 

"U the charge is true, the conduct of a Member of Parliament scand-
aUses Parliament no less than that "r Tulmohan Ram did in 
the Pondicherry licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of 
s"",,ndalising the institution, and there~y breaching its p'rivilcge." 

12. The Committee further noted that thf' caption of the article "An 
M.P. and two accounts" was itself indicative of the intent of the author to 
malign members of Parliament. This was further borne out fmm the fol-
lowing passage in the article: 

"The charge here is as grave as it can be: A company of a Member 
of ParUament has· had foreign accounts ....... . 

Shri Shourie thus seemed to imply that Shri Kamal Nath had misused 
his position as a Member of Parliament. 

13. The Committee were of the view that the tone and tenor of Shri 
Shourie's article appeared to denigrate the Members of Parliament in general. 
The Committee, therefore, came to the conclusion that Shri Shourie wa;; 
~lty of committing breach of privilege and contempt of the House. 

14. After careful consideration of all aspects of the matter. !he Com 
mittec decided that Sbri Amn Shourie may be asked in the first instance to 
appePl again before the Committee to explain what he had to say in the 
matter in view of the above findings of the Committee. 

] 5. After the Committee had taken the above decision, a member 
(Shri Somnath Chatteriee) who was not pre~ent durlnr the course of earl;er 
deliberations of the Committee and who had given prior intimation to the 
Chairman that he would be cominj% late becauc;e of ~ome other pre\<ing 
enpllem('ot, came to attend the sitting of the Committee. He Wll~ apprised 
by the Chairman of the decisions, taken by the Committee in his nbsence. 



16, AI reprdl the decisionaf tho Committee in Shri Arun Shouric's 
cue, the member, while stating that he was bound by the decision of the 
O)mmittee, war.ted to see the documents furnished by the Ministry of Finance 
himself so that he could form his independent opinion. The member also 
disagreed with ~he decision of the Committee that on both the counts Shri 
Shourie was gutlty of havin~committed breach of privilege and contempt cf 
the Hou!ie. The member who was ready to accept that the bank accounts 
might be legal tn view of the Ministry of Finance's letter, contended that 
it was clear from a simp!e reading of the article that it (the article) was 
entirely based on certain documents and reports of various Government 
agencies. If those documents and reports, relied upon by Shri Shourie in his 
article were now proved to be authentic inasmuch as copies thereof weI C 
furnished by the Ministry of Fmance, how could it be infelTed that Shri 
Shourie had committed breach of privilege and contempt of the House merely 
by basing his article on the said documents or reports of 'various Government 
.g('ncies. The member submitted that it might not be proper to give a find-
ing against Shri Shourie without first giving him an opportunity to be heard 
after arprising him of the communication of the Finance Ministry that the 
accounts had been opened after obtaining proper permission from the 
Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta, who were empowered in 1980 to grlUlt 
such permission. 

17. The Committee deliberated upon the matter and were of the view 
that they should proceed in the matter as per the decision already taken. 
The Committee accordingly desired that Shri Arun Shourie might be asked 
to appear before them at the sitting to be held on 30th June, 1988. 

The Committee then adjollrned. 



X 

Tentb SIttiDl 
New Delhi, Wednesday, 29th June, 1988 

The Committee sat from 1500 to 1605 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 
2. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
3. Shri Bipin Pal Das 
4. Shri Sharad Dighe 
5. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
6. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 
7. Shri V. N. Gadgil 
8. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra 
9. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

] O. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy 
SECRETARJAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretary 
Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Deputy Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnes~en;or Table Officer 

2·-10 .•• •• •• •• 
11. The Committee then took up consideration of the question of 

plivilege against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Express and the Editors 
of Financial Express and Jansalta for alledgedly casting reflections on 
5.lu1 Kamal Nath, M.P., in on article captioned "An M.P. and two 
Account~" published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

12. Chairman infonned the Committee that at their previous sitting, 
the Committee, after deliberating upon the matter, had come to conclusion 
that Shri .Arun Shourie was guilty of committing a breach of privilege of 
Suri Kamal Nath as a member of Parliament as well as of committina a 
contempt of the House. The Committee had then decided that Shri Arun 
Sbourie might be asked in the first instance to appear before the Committee 
to explain what he had to say in the J..TIaiter in view of the findings of the 
Committee. Chairman observed that as the Committee of Privileges had 
!lince been reconstituted and there were four new members in the Com-
mittee, it would be better if the matter was r~eliberated upon before 

UParu 2-10 reIato to auotber cue aDd havo aocordtaab' boOD omiuod. 
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~hri Arun Shourie was asked to app::ar before the Committee, so that the 
new merubers might also get an opportuni1y to express their views in the 
matter. 

13. The Committee decided to re-deliberate upon the matter at their 
sitting to be held on 30th June, 1988. The Committee also decided that 
Shri Null Shourie who was to appear before the Committee at their 
silting to be held on 30th June, 1988 might be asked Dot to appear before 
them on that day. 

14-16. •• •• .... •• 
The Commitlee then adjourned. 

"'PIU'8- 14-16 rcl~tc to another caSe and ha~ accordinaly been omitted. 



Xl 

Eleventh Sittinll 

New Delhi, ThursdllY, 30th June, 1988 
The Committee sat {rom 1100 to 1330 hours. 

PRE$ENT 

Shri Jag&n Nalh Kaushal-Chairmall 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H.K.L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Das 
5. Shri Sharad Dighe 
6. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
7. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 
8. Shri V. N. Gadgil 
9. Shri Jujhar Singh 

10. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra 
11. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
12. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri Subhash C. Kashyap-Secretary-Geflerul 
Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretary 
Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Deputy Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-&nior Table Officer 

2-8. *. •• •• •• 
9. The Committee then took up consideration of the question of 

privilege against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, IndiJJn Express and the Editors 
of Financial Express and JomGtta (or allegedly casting· reflections OD 
Shri Kamal Nath, MP, in an article captioned "An M.P. and twO Accounts" 
pub,jsbed in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

10. The Committee deliberated upon the matter at 1cmgth. The 
COlllUllttee noted that during the course of his evidence before the Com-
mittee Shri Arun Shourie was repeatedly assured by the Committee that 
he wouid get all the opportunity to make his SUbmissions, comment" and 
remarks after he had given his evidence on facts. Tho Cemmittec also 
noted that Shri Arun Shourit: had not been confronted with the IDfoflI'.a-
tion/documents furnished by the Ministry of Finance which 8UageSted that 

··Paras 2 -8 relate to anolh"r cue and have IalOnflagly been omitted. . 
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tbe &CCOUllts of SIlri Kamal Nllth'ro firm were not illegal. The Committee, 
therefore, reviewed the decisions taken at their sitting held on 9th June, 
1988, to hold Sbri Arun Shourie guilty of havinjZ committed breach of 
privilege of Shri Kamal Nath as well as contempt of the House and to 
ask: him to appear again before the Committec to explain what he had to 
say in the matter. The Committee decided that Shri Arun Shourie be 
asked to appear before the Committee on 14th July, 1988 and cQnfr0nted 
with the information furnished by the Ministry of Finance to the effect 
that the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta had granted permh .. sion to 
Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta in ] 980 to open foreign bank accounts; 
that the Calcutta Branch of Reserve Bank of India was empowered to 
grant such permission in 1980 and that the accounts opened by the firm 
UI pursuance of the said permission were the same which had been referred 
~ as "illegal accounts" by Shri Shourk' in his article. The Committee 
dcc;ded to redeliberate upqn the mattcr in the light of cxplanatioll!. 'sub-
mission~ of Shri Arun Shourie thereon. 

II. A member (Shri Somnath Chatterjee) rai~ed a point regardin& 
the procedure adopted by the Committee at their sitting held on 9th June, 
198f. when it was decided that the seven secret documents called for f.rom 
the Ministry of Finance were no longer relevant to the issue and it was 
DOt necessary for the Committee to peruse/examine them. The member 
stated that inspite of Otairman's assurance that he would share the uo.:u-
ments with the members of the Committee, they had not been showll the 
documents. The member stated that on principle he was not agreeable to 
DOr would he like to be a party to a procedure whereby the documents 
rc)c\'ant to the subject matter before the Committee were available to 
Olairman only and not to other members who were no less responsible. 
The member insisted that he had every right to sec the documents furnished 
by the Ministry of Finance. 

12. The Committee deliberah:d upon the matter. Chairman informl!d 
the Committee of the following well established convention in this regan! ;-

"In accordance with an established convention, secret documents 
required by a parliamentary committee are confidentially made 
available by the Ministry or Department or undertakin~ to 
the Chairman in the fust instlln~e, unless it is certified by ,he 
Minister concerned that such documents could not be made 
available on the ground that their disclosure would be pre-
judicial to the safety or interest of thc State. The Otairman 
gives due consideration to the wishes of the Ministry or Depdrt-
menl or undertaking before makio2 an~' sueh documents avail-
able to tbe members of the C-ommiUcc. Any di1Ierence oC 
opinion between the Ministry aDd the Chairman is settl.=d by 
~us&ion and in the lust resort by reference to the Speaker." 

(Practice and Procedure of Parliament, Kaul & SlkuullU!r. p. 731) 



13. The Committee directed that in the li&ht of elltablished ~meQ· 
tion ilS aforesaid, the Minister of Fmancc mipt be asked to state if he 
w()uld have any objection to the Chairman showing to the members of the 
Committee the seven documents furnished by the Finance Ministry or he 
would like to certify that the documents could not be made available to 
the members of the Committee on the J!I'ound that their disclosure would 
be prejudicial to the safety Or interest of the state. 
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Twelfth Sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, 14th July, 1988. 

'Lhe Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.25 hours and 14.30 to 16.45 
hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Sbri Somnath Chatterjee 
3. Shri Bipin Pal Das 
4. Shri Shara<! Dighc 

S. Shrimati Sheila' Dikshit 
6. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube 
7. Shri V. N. Gadgil 
8. Shri V. S. Krishna Iyer 
~. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra 

10. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
11. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy 

SECRETARIAT 

Dr. Subhash C. Kashyap--Secrelary-General 
Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretary 
Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Deputy Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior Tabip Officer 

Shri Arun Shourie, 
Editor. 
Indian Express 

WITNESS 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privilege 
apioRt Shri Anm Shourie, Editor, Indian Exprt',f,f and the Editors of 
Financial Express and Jansatta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri 
Kamal Nath. M.P .• in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" 
published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

70 



71 

3, At the outset, the Chairman read out the folluwing communil.!ation 
dated 13th July, 198H, rccel,ed trom the Mmistry of l'mance :-

"(i) The concerned documents are classified as 'secret', However, 
these are not considered prejudicial to the safety or interest of 
the State. As such, keeping ill view the estaoJish.ed Parlia-
m~llLary convenuon ill UHS oenalf, copies ot these dOCume.lts 
were luIDlsbed for perusal of the Chairman of the Committe_c. 

(il) Though the concerned documents are not considered prejudi-
cial to the satety or interest of the State, nonetheless these are 
classified. 'secret' documents rcla:ong to inquiries made by the 
Enforcement Directorate under the provisions of Foreign Ex-
change Regulation Act. It is, therefore, our view that such 
documents are not to be made available to the members ol the 
Committee. 

2. This is~ues with the approval of the Minister of Stale (Finance)." 

4. The Chairman then drew the attention of the Committee to their 
earlier view arrived at on 9th June, 1988, that since it had been established 
from the communication received from the Ministry of Finance that the 
accounts of Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd. were legal and had been opened after 
a proper permission was obtained from the concerned authorities, the docu-
ments which had been called for from the Ministry of Finance in pursuance 
of the request of Shri Arun Shourie were no longer relevant to the issue 
and it was not necessary for the Committee to peruse/examine them. 

S. The Chairman observed that since the Committee had been re-
constituted after the above view was taken, he was pJacing the matter 
before the Committee for re-consideration. 

6. As some members were or the view that the documents be shown 
to the Committeoe, the same were made available to members for perusal 
and return. 

(The documents were perused by the members) 

7. After the members had perused the documents, Shri Arun Shouric, 
Editor, Indian Express, was called in and examined on oath. At the outset, 
the Chairman informed him as followc; :-

"Shd Arun Sbourie, I would like to inform you that tbe Ministry 
of Finance have intimated to the Committee that 'The Reserve 
Bank Qf India has informed that Mis. E.M.C. Steclal Ltd., 
Calcutta, had in pursuance of the permission granted by R.B.I., 
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CalclOUa, vide leLlers No. CA.EC.PX. 2H7/X. 38-(TK) (~23)-
80, d,ated 26th November, 19~0 and CA.EC.PX/138/X.3H 
(T.K.) (S-27 )81, dated 22nd August, 1981 had actually open-
ed accounts in Riyadh and Dubai; the numbers of these accounts 
were 12.84.037 and 9528 respectively. The Reserve Bank 
01. India bas further confirmed that the R.lU., Exchange Con-
trol Department, Calcutta, was empowered in the year 1980 
to grant permission to firms to open foreign accounts. 

You have now been asked to appear before the Committee t9 state 
what you may have to say in the matter in the lisht of the 
above information furnished by the Ministry of Finance. 

In view of the above, what have you to say?" 

8. Shri Anm Shourie read out to the ClmwiUee letters number T -1/ 
5.H/Cal/81/46, dated 2nd January, 1982 and ECCO.FAS/402, dated 10th 
November, 1981. However, when he started reading from the seventh 
docunlent dated 1st June, 1985, (marked Top Secret') from the Deputy 
Director, Enforcement Directorate (Fordgn Exchange Regulation Act), 
Calcutta, to the' Director, Enforcement Directorate (Foreign Exchange Re-
gulation Act), New Delhi, he was restrained by the Chairman frem dOing 
IiO as the document from which Shri Arun Shourie was reading appeared 
to be different from the document furnished by the Ministry of Finance 
tI) the Committee. A photo copy of this document was handed over by 
Shri Arun Shourie to the Committee. 

At this stage, Shri Arun Shourie was a"ked to WIthdraw to enable tbe 
Committee to deliberate upon the matter. 

9. The Committee noted that the Ministry of Finance had been a~kcd 
to furnish inter "Ii" a photo copy of "Report No. T-l/531/Cal/81/5637, 
dated lst June, 1985; prepared by Shri M. N. Bapat, Deputy Director, 
Enforcement Directorate, FERA. Calcutta, for the Enforcement Directorate, 
Head Office, Delhi". The Committee further noted that the docume'llt 
furnished in response thereto by thc Ministry of Finance, however, bore 
the number 'F. No. T-l/53J,CaIJ81', and was dated "1-6-1985". The 
document furnished by the Ministry of Finance did not appear to be the 
one called for by the Committee in asmuch RS the figure '5637' was missing 
in the file number given on the top of the said docwnent. The Committee 
also uoted that the docume'llt furnished by Shri Arun Shouric was a 
letter datcd the 1st June, 1985, addresscd by Shri M. N. Hapat, Deputy 
Dircctor. Enfolccment Directorate, FERA, Calcutta to the Director, En-
forcement Directorate, New Delhi and it bore the number 'D.O. No. T-l/ 
S31/Calj81.l5637'. The Committee notN th~ the document furnished 
by the Ministry of Finance, was not the one called for by them and thut 
the contents of the two documents, i.e., 'he document furnished by the 
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Ministry of FinllllCC and the one .banded over by Stlri AND Sh __ to tile 
Committee di1Icred from each other tbough thC'Y bore the same date albGit 
In a different form. 

10. The Committee decided that the Ministry of Finance heaskeJ 
to explain why the document numbered T-lIS31/CaI/81/~637 was not 
furnished by them and some other docum;""111 was furnished instead. The 
Committee also decided that the Mmistry of Finance be further asked to 
state whether the original of the document handed over by Shri Anm 
Shourie to the Committee existed in the relevant records of the Enforce-
ment Directorate, New Delhi or the Enforcement Director!lte, CaIcutw. 
and if so, to forward an authenticated copy thereof for consideration of the 
Committee. 

11. Shri Arun Shourie was called in ngJin and informed by the Chair-
man that cognizance of the document hearing D.O. No. T-I/531/Cal/81/ 
5637. dated the 1st June, ]985, handed over by him to the Committee 
would be taken only if he took responsibility for its authenticity. Shri Arun 
Shouri",replied in the affirmative and handed over a copy of the said docu-
ment duly authenticated by him for consideration by the Committee. 

Shri Shourie was further examined bv the Cl)mmittce. 

(Verbatim record of evidence WiIS kepI) 
(TM witness thm withdrew) 

12. The Committee further deliberated upon the matter and noted 
that another point was raised before them that according to the communi-
Cation dated 2nd June, 1988, received from the Ministry of Finance "the 
Reserve Bank of India has informed that Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta. 
had, in pursuance of the permission granted by RBI, Calcutta, vide letters 
No. CA.EC.PX.287/X.38(TK)(S-23)-80, dated 26th November. 1980 and 
CA.EC.PX/138/X.38(TK) (S-27) 81, dated 22nd August, 1981. actually 
opened accounts in Riyadh and Dubai". On the other hand, according to 
the letter No. ECCO.FAS/402/E/81, dat.xJ 10th November, 1981 (a 
copy of which was furnished by the Ministry of Finance) the Controller. 
Exchange Control Department.. Reserve Bank of India, Central Office, 
Bombay, had informed the Assistant Director, Enforcement Directorate. 
FERA, Calcutta that they did not "appear to have given pennission to the 
captioned company (EMC Steelal Ltd.. Calcutta) to maintain foreign cur-
rency acwunt abroad, nor do they appear to have declared the same to us". 

13. The Committee noted that on the "asis of the information furni-
!bcd by the Central Office, Reserve Bank of India, Bombay, searches were 
~ucted by the Enforcement Directome, CalclItta at ~eraJ places. The 
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'COQlmitt~e decided. that in view of the Ministry's assertion that the Reserve 
Bank of India, Calcutta Branch was empowered in 1980 to grant permis· 
sion for opening the said accounts, the Ministry of Finance be asked to 
seek a clarification in writing from the Reserve Bank of India, Bombay, 
for consideration of the Committee, as to whether they had made any en· 
quiries from the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta, in the matter before in· 
forming the Assistant Director, Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta, that 
they did not appear to have given permission to the company to maintain 

-foreign currency account abroad. 

14. The Committee decided to furtha- deliberate upon the Dlatter at 
their sitting to be held on 9th August, 1988. 

The Committee then adjourned. 



XIII 

Thirteenth Sitting 
New Delhi, Tuesday, 23rd August, 1988 

The Committee sat frain 16.00 to 18.40 bouTs. 
PRESENT 

Shci Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairmal1 

MEMBBRS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shq Somnatb Chatterjee 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Oas 
S. Shrimati Sheila Oiksbit 

6. Shri Bhishma Oeo Dube 
7. Shri V. N. Gadgil 
8. Shri V. S. Krishna Iver 
9. Shii fujhar Singh 

10. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
11. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy 
12. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SBCRETARIAT 
Shri K. C. Rastogi-Join! Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior TaMe Officer 

2-6. "'... "'... ...... •• 
7. The Committee then took: up consideration of the question 01 

privilt!ge against Sbri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Expre!ls and the Editon 
of Financial Express and Jansalla for allegedly casting re8ections on Shri 
Kamal Nath, M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts'" 
published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

8. At the outset, the Chairman read out the communication'" dated 
19th August, 1988, received from tIie Mini~try of Finance (Department 
of Economic Affairs) in which they had, inter alia, stated that "the' original 
of the document s!ated to be the one bearing No. 'D.O. No. T-l/531/Cul/ 
S] /56:,7' (a .photo copy of which had been furnished by Shri Arun Shourie) 
does not exist in the relevant files of the Enforcement Directorate, New 
Delhi, or the Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta". The Ministry had fur-
ther stated that "the Reserve Bank: of India, Bombay. have confirmed 
in writing, that they had not made any enquiries from the Reserve Bank 

·See Annexure I. 
··Paras 2-6 relate to other ca,es and have accordir.,ly been omitted. 
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of India. Calcutta, in the matter before informing the ,Assistant Director. 
Enfnrcement Directorate, OIleutta, on 10th N<"V'etDber, 1981, that they 
did not appear to have given pe:rm.i8sion to the Company (EMC Steel81 
Ltd" Calcutta) to maintain foreign currency account abroad .... " 

9. The Chairman then read out to the Committcc a letter-- dated 
Sth August, 1988, from Shri Arun Shourie whi~ heW .sdressed to the 
Chairman and also to other members of the Committee. Sbri Shourie had 
referred therein to the Top Secret report prepared by the Enforcement 
Directorate and stated, inter alia. that "I have since obtained the carbon 
copy of the report. It has on 'it entries 10 the hand of Mr. M. N. Bapat 
himself. In addition, it has his signatures. 1 will be honoured to present 
the document to the Committee at any time convenient to it ..... ". 

1 O. The Committee decided that it was not DeceSsary to ask Shri 
Shourie to produce the carbon COpy of the 'Top Secret' document. as it was 
not relevant for the purpose of determining whether hreach of privilege had 
heen committed by Shri Shourie. 

11. The Committee then deliberated upon the issues involVed in the 
ease. After discussing the matter at length, the Chairman informed the 
members that draft Report covering all the points of view expressed by 
the members would be prepared and placed before the Committee for their 
consideration at a subsequent sitting. 

The Committee then adjollTr.MI 



," ANNE}{'URE-I -

(See para .:!~!..~~~_ Minutes»)' 
. CO[1J ot secret letter No. 'S-25'07-1'S/88, ck4tcd 19th August, 1988, 
re~iv~d from the Finance Se'i:retaIY, Mini.\try 0/ Finonce (Deport­

ment of ECOnOmic Affairs) Gm'ernment of India, New Delhi. 
SUBJECT : Question of privilege ({gainsl .Shri, ArunShourie, Editor, 

Indian Express and the Editors Of Finllncial Expre.fS Gnd 
/ansatta for allegedly castmg reflections On Shri Kamal 
Nath, M.P., in an article ct,lIJlionerl'''A" M.P. and twO 
Ac:count.~" pllbli~hed in Iheir. i.t.tues dated 14th' 'Mtircl;, 
1988. 

With reference to Lok. Sabha Secretariat O.M. No. 18/2/8S/LB-I/ 
Priv. dated 16~b August, 1988 on the captioned subject, the following in-
rOflT\a,tio~ .is fumi.sbed. ;-

'. (i)' The . M'iiustry of Finance had been asked to furnish inter alia 
a, photo copy of "report No. T-J /531/Cal/81/5637, dated 
1st June, 1985, prepared by Shri M. N. Bapat, Dy. Director, 
Enforcement Directorate, FERA, Calcutta, fOr the Enforcc--
ment Directorate, Head Office, Delhi". The relevant records 
available in the Enforcement DirectorRte, Head Office, Delhi 
did not contain any such report. However, the relevant file 
'No. T-l/531/Ca1j81' of the Calcutta Office of the Enforce-
ment Directorate contained office copy of the report prepared 
by Shri M. N. Bapat, the the;) Dy. Director of Enforcement, 
Calcutta, for the Enforcement Directorate, Head Office, !Delhi. 
This document carried reference No. 'T-l/531/CalI81 , dated 
lst June, 1985'; but it did not carry any despatch number. 
However, this document carried the slmle file Dumber and date 
(except that only the despatch number was missing) as indi-
cated in the Lok Sabha SecretariRt O.M. of even number dated 
t 7th May 1988; also this document was the only available 
report prepared by Shri M. N. Bapat, the then Dy. Director 
of Enfo~ment, Calcutta, for the Enforcement Directorate, 
Head Office, Delhi. In view of these facts, a phot~ of 
the same was furnished to the Lok Sabha Secretariat. How-
ever, the mistake in not noticing the omission of despatch num-
ber is regretted. 

(ii) The original of the document .. tated to be the one beati'ng No. 
'D.O. No. T-l/531/Cal/81!5637' (the photG-COpy of which 
has been furnished by Shri Amn Shourie) doe.'1 not exist in the 

77 
9/12111/19-6 



78 

relevant tiles of the Entorcement Directorate, New DeJhi, or 
the Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta. 

~iii) The Re6erve Bank of India, Bombay, have confirmed in writin, 
that they bad not made any enquiries from the Reserve Bank 
of India, Calcutta, in the matter before informing the Al8i8tanL 
Director, Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta, on 10th Novem-
ber, 1981, that they did not appear to have given permission 
to the Company (EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta> to maintain 
foreign currency account abro9'd; the Jetter receival from RBI. 
Bombay, i" annexed. 

2. As desired the pboto-copy of D.O. letter No. T-l/S31/Cal/81/ 
56~'. dated lst 1une 1985 furnishc!d by Shri Arun ShC'uric to the Committee 
or Privi1ege~ is returned herewith. 

Scl./-
(S. VENKITARAMANAN) 

Finance Secretary 
19-8-1988 



ANliEXURE II 
(See para 9 of !he Minutes) 

COP) o/letter dt!'ted 5th Augustt, 1988, addre~'Cd to the Chairman and 
members of the Committee of Priviiegt!s by Shri Arun SIwUT/e, Ed,tor 

Indian Express 
During m\, examination on July 14 with the permission of the Chair-

man I placed on record the TOP SECRET report No. T-I 1531 ICal/81 I 
5637, dated lst June, 1985, of Mr. M. N. Bapat ip which, h.e r~corded the 
discoveries that had been made in the raids on the prQtrlises of Mis. EMC 
Steelal Ltd., and the residences of their officers, and also the circumstances 
in which the raid W8's abruptly stopp:d, the evidence recovered was return-
ed and false evidence in the form of "nil panchnamas" w,s created. You 
will recall that the Chairman ruled that I could not read from the d:lcu-
ment as a document bearing the same number and date had been sublDlued 
hy the Ministry of Finance to the Privileges Committee. 

I then offered that in case anyone "8st doubt on the veracity of the 
document whose photo-c:opy I had submitted or its contents, 1 would try 
to obtain the carbon copy of the TQP SECRET report. I have lliince obtain-
ed the carbon copy of the report. It has on it entril!s in th~ hand of Shri 
M. N. Bapat liimself. In addition, it has his signatures. I will be honour-
ed to present the document to the Committee at any time convenient to 
it. 

In view of the seriousness of the maU¢r, I earnestly request the Com-
mitte to either permit me to cross examine the author of the TOP SECRET 
report, Mr. M. N. Bapat, or the recipient, the th~~r: Director of Enforce-
ment, Mr. Bbure Lal. If the Committee stiJl feels that it cannot permit 
such cross-examination. I plead that it address an interrogatory to 
Mr. M. N. Bapat IIDd direct him to stale in writing whether he wrote the 
document (Report No. T-1I531/CaI/81/S637, dated June 1, H8S) of 
which I submitted the photo-copy on July 14 nnd whether the entries on 
pages 2 aDd 3 are in his bud. 

I am also pained to have to inform you that I have learnt on good 
authority that the CHI bas been strenuously prel$Urisin~ Mr. Bapat to resile 
from the facts as he bad set them out in this document. If the Committee 
datra, I will supply it tile nama of the I,WO officers who have beeD on this 
job and bave for this purpose been interrog;1ting Mr. Bapat and other 
oliccrs. Their actions are nothing but an attempt to come in the WI., of 
Parliament IcamiD& the truth. and thus a gross breach of its privUeges. 

Bttlt reauds, 
Yours siDccrcly, 
Sd./-

(ARUN SROUIUEl 



XIV 
ft'ourteentb Sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, 13th October, 1988. 
The Committee sat from 15.00 to 17.30 hours 

PRESENT 
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMDERS 
2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Bipin Pal Das 
4. Sbri Sbarad Dipe 
5. Sbrimati Sheila Dikslut 
6. Sbri Bhisbma Deo Dubl.!' 
7. Shri V. N. Gadgil 
8. Sbri KammodiJal Jata" 
9. Shii' Jujhar Singh 

10. lOr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra 
11. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 
12. Shri K. Ramachandia Reddy 
13. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 
Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretary 

Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-DepllIy Secretary 
Shri J. P. Ratoesh-Senior TaMe Officer 

., - . . 

2. The draft Fourth Report of the Committee of Privileges on thl! 
question ot privilege against Shri Amn Shourie, Editor, Indian Expre.,s and 
the Editors of Finallcial Express and Jansalla for allegedly casting reRec-
tiOns 00 Sbri Kamal Nath, M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and 
two Accounts" published in their issues ~ted 14th Marcb, 1988~ was cirC'U-
lateJ to th.: members present as directed by the Chairman. The Cbalrman 
also directed that the drat't Report be sent at the residences of the members 
\\bo were not present. The Chairman desired the Committee to discuss 
the draft Report at their sitting to be held on 14th October, 1988, since 
'ihri K. P. Unnikrishnan, M.P., who had been requested to appear "before 
the Committee on 14th October, 1988, in aJnnection wi~b another case bad 
intimuted through n telegram that he would not be' IIhlc to nttendthe I:lt'; 
tiAA· .~." .:" . 

3-4. u •• 
The Committee then adjollrned 

•• Par;~-j:4 rel"'e to' another ca~e and have accordinllly hoen omitted. 
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Fifteenth Sitting 

New Delhi, Friday. 14th October, 1988 

·1 he Commitlee sal from 11.00 lo 12.30 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jagan Nalh KaushaI-Clulirmtln 

MBMBERS 

:. Shri H. K. L. Bhapt 
:I. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Bipin Pal 08'S 
~. Shri Sharad Digbe 
6. Shrimati Sheila Diksbtt 
7. Shri Bhishma Ceo Dube 
H. Shri V. S. Krishna.Jycr 
9. Shri Kamrnodi)al litav 

10. Shri Jujltar Singh 
11 .. Shri Braja Mohan Mohilnty 
] 2. Smi K. Ramachandrll Reddy 
13. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SECRETARIAT 

Dr. Subhash C. Kashyap-Set.'TeIUl'y-Genera/ 
Seri K. C. Rastogi-Jo;nt Sed"etar}, 
Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Deputy SeC,.el<J/J 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior TaMe Officer 

*'" 

'.' , 

6. The Committt'C then took up consideration of their dralt Fourth 
Report on the question of ptivilege against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor. 
l"dilJn Expr.ess and the Editors of Finaru;ial Express aod lansalla. for alle-
gedly casting reOectioDS on Shri Kamil Nath, M.P., in an article captioned 
"An M.P. uml two Accounts" published in their issues dated 14th March. 
1988. 

7. As the discussion was inwDclu~ive,. the Committee decided to 
re~ume their deliberations on the case at a subsequent sitting . 

. The CommiIlt!e Ihen adjourned 
""Paras· i -·5 relat'l to ~her case an.d have Il/XOrdlngly been omitted. 
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XV! 
Sixteenth SitdDtc 

New Delhi, Thursday, 3rd November, ]988 

The Committee sat from 15.00 'to 16.30 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal-Chairmoll 

MEMBERS 
2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
'3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee', 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Das 
5. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit 
6. Shri V. S. Krishna IyeT 
7. Shri KammodilaI Jatav 
8. Sht1. Jujhar Singh 
9. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty 

10. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy • 
11. Shri Bholanath Sen 

SIlCRET AIlJA T 

Shcl K. C. Rastogi-Joint Secretor.v 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Se"ior Table Officer 

2-5. ** 
6. The Committee then took up consideration of the draft Fourth 

Report of the Committee of Privill'geS on the question of privilege against 
Shri AruIA Shourie, Editor, India,n Exprp.ss and the Editors of Financial 
Express mld /a..,satla for allegedly casting reficctioDs on Shri Kamal Nath, 
M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" publIshed in 
their i~l.ues dated 14th March, 1988. 

7. The Chairman read out to the Committee a letter dated 31 st Oeto-
l)er, f988, received from Shri Arun Shourie, Editor. IndiOn Express. Cotfte~ 
of the said letter were also circulated to the members present as directed 
by the Chairman. Shri Arun Shourie had inter alia stated in' his letter that 
he had received a copy of the draft Fourth Report of the Committee. He 
had commented upon certain portions of the draft Report as being ~ss 
distortion" of "what, J said and wrote" inasmuch as ".n attempl is being 
u;ade to make out tha1 1 expressed regret for what I had written". Shrl 
Shourie categorically stilted in his· letter as foDdws :-

"P81'812 -5 re1ate to Ilnother case aDd have accordbllly bleD omitted. 
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"My requcltt therefore is : please decide what you will, bw plouc 
do Dot do so under anv misapprebension that I regret whit I 
wrote". 

8. The Committee deUbcrate41 upon the maUCT in detail. The Com-
mittee expressed their deep concern and nnawsh over .the ract that tile 
draft Report of the Committee, which was a confidential document, bad 
been leaKed out to .Shri Arun Shourie. The Committee also expressed 
their unhappiness over the manner in which Shri Arun Shourie had addresi-
ed letters to the Chaipnan and members of the Committee individually. 

9. 'f he Committee noted that a copy of the said letter was sent by 
Shri Arun Shourie to the Secretariat also for record. As Shri Shounc 
had not published the contents of the draft Report, it woyld DOt, however, 
be considered to be a question of breach of priviJe.e or contempt of the 
House. 

10. The Committc:t: further noted that since Shri Sbouric bad 
categorically stated that he had not expressed any regrets for the Jrt1c1cs, 
that he stood by every word of what he had written and that he bJdonly 
"regretted the constructions which they (some memllllrs) were foisting on 
what th~ articles had said", it wllS necessary to t~e cognizance of the 
leller in spite 'of the impropriety on ~ Arun Shourie's part inaddrcssmg 
the same to the members of the Committee individuaJly. The ComlJlitteeo 
d,dded to resume their deliberations on the case at their sitting to be heW 
on 4th November, 1988, to enable members to suggest what modifications, 
if any. were needed in the drnft report in the light of Shri Shourie's Jetter. 

The Committee then "djoumed 



XVII 

Sevente,Dth Si~g 

NeW' Delhi; Prid~y, 4th November, 198R 

The Committee'sat from 15.00 to 17.00 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri Jagan Nath KaushaJ-c"/wiI'l1UlIl 

MEMBERS 

2. :Shri H K.L. Bhagat. . 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee. 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Das. 
S. Shri Sharad Dighe. 

. 6. Shrimati Sheila Dikshit. 
;-'~7; 'Sl1ti'Bh1~a'Deo DubC. 

'8. Shri V. S. Krishn~ Iyer. 
9. Shri KaounodUal J atav . 

. . 10.~hri Jujhar Singh: 
11. Sbri K. Ramaehandra Reddy.' 
12. Shri Bholanath Sen. 

SHCR/.:TARlfd 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Juint Secret a.".\' 

Shri .I. P. Ratnesh -Senior Tah/t· Officer. 

" 

.. 

" ' .. ,...I 

2. The Committee took up consideration of their draft Fourth Report 
on the question of privilege against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian 
Express and the Editors of Financial Express and Jonsatta for allegedly 
ca~ting reflections on Shri Kamal Nath. M.P., in an article captioned "An 
M.P. and two Accounts" published ill their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

3. As the discussion wa'i inconclusive, the Committee decided to resume 
their deliberations on the case at a subsequent sittmg. 

The Committee then adjollmed 
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xWl 
Eipteentla ... 

New Delhi, Tuesday, 22nd November, 1988 

The Committee sat from lSJ)() to 16.30 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jagao Nath Koushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Sbri H.K.L. Bhagat. 
3. Shri Somnatb Chatterjee. 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Das. 
5. Shrimatl Sheila Dibhit. 
6. Shri V. N. Gadgil. 
7. Shri V. S. Krishna Iy&:r. 
8. Shri Kammodilal Jalav. 
9. Shri J ujhar Singh. 

10. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra. 
J 1. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy. 
12. Shri Bholanath Sen. 

SIlCRHTARlAl 

5hri K. C. Rastogi-Joint SceretOJ'')' 

Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Senior Table OfJic.:er. 
WITNESSES 

(0 * ... *11= 

(2) ** "'II' 

2--10. 1< .' ** ** I&t';r 

, I 

11. As regards the next item on the agenda paper viz. consideration of 
the draft Fourth Report on the question of privilege against Shri Arun 
Shourie, Editor, Indian Express and the Editors of FillllJJCial /:'xpress Ilnd 
Jansolta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri Kamal Nath, M.P. in Hn 
art ide captioned "AD M.P. and two A~counts" published in their issues 
dated 14th March, 1988, the Committee decided to deferconsideradon 
thereof to their next sitting to beheld on 30th November. 1988. .' , " ." .. .' 

"Serial Nos. (1) aod (2) lind parat 2 -10 relate to anothar case lind h:m:' 1I~C\lrdinltl~ 
been omlttod. . 
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XIX 
Nineteenth Sitting 

New Delhi, Tuesday, 6th Decembet, 1988 
The Committee sat from 15;00 to 16:50 hOllrs. 

PRSENT 
Shri Jugan Natll Kaushal-Chairmull 

MEMBERS 
2. Shri 1I.K.L. Bhagat. 
3. Shri Bipin Pal Das. 
4. Shri Sharad Digbe. 
5. Shrimati Sheila Diksbit. 
6. Shri Hhishma Dell Dubc. 
7. Shri V N. Gadgil. 
8. Shri V. S. Krishna Iyer. 
9. Shri Kammodilal Jatav. 

to. Shri Jujbar Singh. 
11. ilhri Braja Mohan Mohanty. 

12. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy. 
SECRETARIAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Scc:relc4'T 
Shri J. P. Ratnesh-Seni(}r Table <lJjicer. 

2-4. "'* "'* "'* 

" ."111, 

.' 

5. The Committee then took up further cOllt>iderntion of the draft 
Fourth Report on tbe question of privilege against ~lJfi Arun Shouric, Edi-
tor, Indian Express and the Editors of Financial Up.ress and Jansatta for 
allegedly casting reflections on Shri Kamal Nath, MP, in an article cap-
tioned "An MP and two Accounts" published in their issues dated 14th 
March, 1981t 

6. The Committee adopted the draft Report with the following modi-
fications :-

(i) afler paragraph 39-
:ldd the following paragraphs ;-

"40. At their fourtecnthsiuiag h~on 13t11 Qctobe:" 1 98Js, the 
dJlaft Fourth Report was circulated to the members as direded 
by th~ Chairman. The Committee dccid\~d to consider the draft 
Report at their sitting to beheld on 14th October. 1988, 

"~P;ra, .2 =4 r~late to another ';IllIC and have Ilc.;ordingly Men omitted. 
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41. At 'their fif&eeath lilting hold 011 14th October., 1988, the Com-
mittee c:onsidend tile draft Report. As the dieCUtlion was iu-
<.:onclusive, the Committee decided to resume their deliberations 
on the case at a subsequent sitting. 

42. At their sixteenth and seventeenth sittings f'leld on 3ed and 4th 
November, 1988, the Committee considered the draft Report 
and also the letter dated 31st October, 1988, received from Shr! 
Arun Shourie, in which be bad commented upon certain por-
tions of the draft Report. The Committee delib~rated upon the 
matter in detail and were of the view that since Shri Sbourie 
had categorically stated 'that be had not e:cpr~'jsed any regrets 
for the articles he had written, but hud only 'regretted the cons-
tructions which they (some members) were foisting on what 
tbe articles bad said' it was necessary to take cognizance of the 
letter inspite of tbeimpropriety on Shri Shou';c's part in 
addressing the same to the members of the Committee individu-
ally. 

The Committee decided to resume their deliberations on 
the case at a subsequent sitting. 

43. At their eighteenth sitting held on 22nd November, 19~8, the 
Committee decided to defer further consl(feration of the draft 
keport to their next sitllng. 

44. Attbeir nineteenth sitting beld on 6th December, 1988, the 
Committee considert<i and adopted the draft Report .. 

(ii) for the existing -parqrapb 52(i) rrenumbered para 57(i)}. 
substitute the following paragraph :-

"52 (i) whether the two accounts referred Lo by Shri Shoul'ic 
in his article were 'illegal' as alleJed by him, i.e, whether tbey 
were opened without the prior permiSSion of the Reserve Bank 
of India; and"; 

~iii) lor the existing paragraph 82 (renumbered para 87). sltbslilU/(! 

the following paragraph :-

"82. As stated earlier, the issues that arise oat of the impugned 
article and on which the Committee have to take a considered 
view are two-fold, namely (1) whether me two acoounts referred 
to by Sbri Anm Shourie ill his article Wer~ 'illegal' as nlltaw 
by him, i.e. whether they were opened withO'ut the'prior permis-
lion of the Reserve Bank oflncHa and' (ti) .metber Shri Sbourie 
had cast reflections on ShrflCafnaJ Wath a~ ~!'I MP In particular 
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'and OIl·Parliament. its COBiDiittees and mt:inbers :izi'perai. and 
"tbmby .cim'lJDitte<i.bnactf 6f'· priVIlege' and CCritempt of the 
Hnusc. .':. . . '" 

After a careful analysis of the I~vjdence, both written and 
ural, specially the submissions made by Shri' Shouric, the well 
established precedents and the rulings of Presiding Officers in 
both the Houses on cases ofa similar nature, the Committee 
have reached the following conclusions."; 

(iv) fu;' tIlL.! existing paragraph 83 (renumbered para 88), substit/lte 
the following paragraph :-

"~3. So far as the allegation that the accounts were 'illegal' is 
concerned, Government have stated that Mis EMC SteeJal 
Umitcd, Calcutta, had actually opened accollnlsiu Riyadh, 
Saudi Arabia and Dubai in pursuance of the pL.!IT.lissions grant-
ed by the Reserve Bank of India, Exchang.! Control Depart-
m~llt, Calcutta, ride their letters of 26th November, J 980 and 
22nd August, 198]; that the numbers of these accounts were 
12.84037 and 9528 respectively (the same as mentione~ by 
Shri Shourie in the impugned article) and that the RBI Exchange 
Control Department, Calcutta, was empowered in the year 198(} 
to grant permission to firms to open foreign at-counts. In view 
of the information furnished by the Rcscrv;! Bank of India to 
the Ministry of Finance as conveyed to the Committee vide their 
letter of 2nd June, 1988, to the above effect, the Committee 
cannot but reach the conclusion that the assertion of Shri 
Kamal .Nath that the accounts were opened with prior pcrmis-
~Jon of the Reserve Bank of India ic; correct."; 

(v) paragraph 84 (renumbered para H9)-
for the words "Before the Committee' proceed to dilate on this 
aspect of the 'matter, they 'would like", .. 
"ubstitll(e the words ''The Committee' regret"; 

(VI) paragraph 88 (renumbered para 93)-
.liter the words "Shri Kamal Nath", 
illsert the words "as n n1ember of Patliament"; 

(vii) paragraph 91 (renumbered para 96)~ 
tor the words "-There was a very sll'ODl fceJillg· in: some mem-
bers of tbe Committee that''t . r. ':: 

Jubsriudethe' ·words "Some members of tllc 'COllImillec W':I': 

strongly of the view that'~ 
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(·tlD k: paragraph 9S. (ttlilumbered··paril -100)--:,'-
o ":". tOr..dte words ~'wl1en:\T.icwed in the Context. afOn..-said" . 

. flfbstitute the wortIs' "in view of what h'm; 'been~:lid in the pre-
ceding paragraphs": 

(ix) for the existing paragraph 99 (renumbered paras 104-106)-
substitute the following paragraphs :-
"99. Subsequently, Shri Shourie in a letter dated 31st October . 
. 1988, addressed individually. to the members of the Committee 
unda copy endorsed to the Secretariat for 'record', has stated 
that he has 'received' a copy of the draft Report of the Com-
mittee. Commentin~ upon certain portions of the draft Report as 
heing 'gross distortion' of 'what I said and wrote' inasmuch as 
'an attempt is being made tQ make out that I expre'ised . regret 
(or what I had written', Shri Shourie has stated :-

'My request therefore is ; please decide what you will, but 
please do n'Ot do so under any misapprehension that 1 re~rct 
what r wrote'. 
"100. Since Shri Shourie has taken care not to publish the (.011-
t('nts of the draft Report, the Committee cannot hold him 
guilty of breach of' their privilege or contempt of the House. 
The Committee also realise that it would be futile fbr them to 
ask S1ui Shourie to divulge the source from which he 'received' 
the Report. Nevertheless, the Committee cannot but take n 
serious view of the grave impropriety on his part in addressing 
letters individually to the members of thc Cotiullittee thereby 
~:eeking to influence their collective judgement in the matter. If 
at all he bad any submission to make, he should have wnttCIi 
to the Chairman. The way he has choscn to act in the matter 
only exposes the thin veneer of his regard to Parliament and 
its Committees so loudly proclaimed by him in evidence. 

The entire tone, tenor and styJe of the article definitely 
smacks of disrespect for Parliament and its members and Sbri 
5'hourie did not even have the decency of expresslDg regrets. 
t01. While deprecating such behaviour on the part of a jouma-

li"t in Sbri Shourie's position, the Committee would, ill the 
highc~t traditions of this august body. not like to deflect from 
the correct and judicious stamd taken by tbem in similar cases 
;11 the past. The Committee arc entirelv in agreement with the 
observations made by a predecessor Committee that it adds to 
the dignity of one and all if power in democratic system is exer-
cised with restraint; the more powerful :1 body or institution is, 
the greater restraillt is called for, particularly in exercising its 
penal jurisdiction. The Comm!ttee would, however, like to 
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caution Shri ~ Sbourif> ~ writ-en of his ilk to be more 
careful and restrained in their writinp particularly about those 
who are in public life and whose condul.'t is ever exposed to 
public gaze"; 

(;0;) after paragraph 100 (renumbered Para 10',) 
add the following paragraph (to be re-numbered para 108) :-

"101. The Committee consider that the House would best con-
sult its OWD dignity and in keeping with the lofty traditions of 
Parliament, choose not to take any further noti<:o of the matter." 

7. The Committee authorised the Cb.mnan to finalise the Report atter 
incorpomtfng therein the modifications made by the Committee nnd such 
other changes of a con~uentia1. verbal and drafting nature as he might 
consider necessary. 

8. The Commlttee decided that the evidence recorded by them be 
appended to the Report. 

9. Sbri V. S. Krishna Iyer did not, however, agree with the findings 
c:ontaJned in the Report of the Committee and harided over a note jointly 
signed by him and Sarvashri K. Ramachandra Reddy and Somnath 
Clatterjee. The Committee decided that the note might be circulated to 
the members for their information. 

10. The Committee authorised the Chairman to present the Fourth 
Report to the House. 

The Committee then adjourned. 



xx 
Twentieth Sitting 

New Delhi, Wednesday, 14th December, 198~ 

The: Committee ~!lt from 15.00 to 15.30 hours. 

PRESENT 
~t\ri la~on Nalh Koushal--Chairman 

MEMRF.RS 

2. Shri H.K.L. Bhagat. 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee. 
4. Sbri Bipin Pal Das. 
S. Shri Bhishma Deo Dubt 
fl. Shri.Y. S. Krishna Iyer. 
7. Shri Kammodilal J atav 
8. Shri ]ujhar Singh. 
9. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra. 

10. Shri Braja Mohan Mobanty. 
11. Sbri K. Ramachandra Reddy. 
1 2. Shri Bholanath Sen. 

.::. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri K. c. Rastogj-/oinJ Secretary 
<lhri J. P. Ratnesh-Senio,. Table Officer. 

2. At the outset, the Chairman informed the members as follow&i:-

"As Hon'ble members are aware, we had adopted the draft Report 
on Shrl Kamal Nath's case in our last meeting held on 6th 
Decembel'\ 1988. Before that the Report was discus.cd at greal 
length at ODr meetinss held on 14th October. 3m. 4th and 
22nd November, 1988. 

This Committee has always been fUllctioning ill a non-
partisan spirit and giving its recommendations on matters refer-
red to it in a most judicious manner. The draft Report was 
f' ... c;cntiaJly based on the consensus arrived at in our d.iscusaloDS 
aDd a Domber of chanp were made to accommodate the differ-
ina view points. It was, therefore, a IUrprise for me to receivt. 
u joint 'Note' from three of our coJ1eaaues. I had adee<.! the 
office to circulate the same to the Members. 
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I would still like the Report to be based on a consensus 
ill the best traditions of this Committee. I, thenefore, request 
tilC Members to give their views on the points raised by our 
colleagues with a view to seeing if we could obviate the possi-
bility of appending the 'Note' to our Report. If that is not 
possible. comments on the 'Note' will· also have to be suitably 
Incorporated in the Report. I would now request the Members 
to let me have the benefit of their views in the matter." 

As the Members had received the note only that mQl1ling. it was 
agreed that the matter may be postponed till tl¥ next sitting of the 
Committee to be held on Friday, the 16th December, 1988. 

3, .... ;, 

The Comniittee then adjourned •. 

," 

, 

':,', 

. ~ . "\ ~.', .. \ ," :.,' 
~.. . 

. ~. J. _ 
. '.,-.. ~ 

.·Para 3 relates to C'lther calleS and was aceordlnal)' been omitted, 



XXI 
Twenty first Sittil1l 

New Delhi, Friday, 16th Dtcem~r, 1988 

Tbe Committee sat from 15.00 to 16.40 houri. 

PRESENT 
Shri Jt1fanNath Kaushal-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat. 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee. 
4. Shri Bipin Pal Das. 
5. Shri Bhishma Deo Dube. 
6. Shri V. S. Krishna lyer. 
7. ~hri Kammodilal Iatav. 
8. Shd Jujhar Singh. 
9. Dr. Prabhat Kumar Mishra. 

10. Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty. 
11. Shri K. Ramachandra Reddy. 
t 2. Shri Bholana(h Scn. 

Sr,CRUARIAT 

Shri K. C. Rastogi-Joint Seaela,-y 
Shri J. P. Raloesh-Sellior Table Officer. 

2 ..... •• •• •• 
3. The Committee then considered the Note submitted by Sarvashri 

Somnath Chatterjee, V. S. Krishna Iyer and K. Ramachandra Reddy, MPs, 
for being appended to the Fourth Report of the Committee on the question 
of privilege against Sh1'i Arun Shouric, Editor, Indian Express and the Edi-
tors of Finullc;ul Express and Jamatta for allegedly casting refieetioQs Ull 
Shri Kamal Nath, MP, in an article c:aptioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" 
published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

4. The matter was discussed by the Committee in depth. Objection was 
taken by some members to certain passages of the note which appeared 
to cast reOec:tions 00 the Committee. Both Shri V. S. Krishna Iyer and Shri 
K. Ramachandra Reddy (Shri Somnath Chatterjee had Jeft early due to 
~t~cr engagements) staledth~t_it _~~~~!~r.mutunl consulta~io~~nd as ~ 

"Para 2 relates to another case and has accordingly been omitted. 
93 
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result of their collective decision that they had submitted the joint note 
wherein they had given detailed mlSons why they were not in a position to 
agree with the findings of the majority in the Committee. However, they 
bad no intention to cast any reflections upon or "how disrespect to the 
ConlDlittee or the Chairman in any manner whatsoever and requested t}",t 
this may be broOgltt on reeord. 

S. The Committee decided that no case had been made out necessitat-
ing any mcdiftcations in the dl'Bft report as already adopted by them and 
authorised the Chairman to append alongwitb the note submitted by the 
three members, another note on their behalf giving their views in the matter 
in the Ught of discussioos. 

6 . •• •• •• • • 
The Committee then adjourned. 



==== .. ;c-.-c-=:-;:.-.c: -,;:--: .:.::::.;-...;.. ... -.. :-:::;:-:-..:;::;:::-:: .. : .. :. ~:-.. ---.-.----_.--.------.--------~.---;"" 
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MBMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Sbri Somnath C1iatterjee 
4. Shri Jagannalh Cboudbar~ 

S. Shri Shara4. miPC 
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4. " 

~bri . S. Ahluwalia---:-Cllief. Examiner. rJ.! lli(ls G1't!i ~~lltie.ns 

WITNE 1'.S 

(1) Sbri Harish Rawat, M.P. 
(2) PrClf. K. V. Thomas, M.P . 
(3) Shri Stltyendra Narayan Sinha, M.P. 
(4) Shri Kamal Nath, M.P. 

(The COnunittee /IIct (It 16.00 hours) 

(1) Evidence of Shri lJarish Rawst, M.P. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Rawat, you have been ask.ed to appear before thi ' 
Committee to give you evidence in connection with the question of privilego 
against Shit Amn Shouric, Editor, III dian Express and the Editors of Finan­
ckll E:tpress and Janasatta for alJegedly casting reflections on Shri Kama! 
Nath, M.P., in an nrticic captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" published 
in their i ues dated 14th March, 1988. 

I hope that you will state the factual position frankly and truthfully to 
enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. 
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I may worm you that UDder Rule 275 of -the Rules of Pp)eedure ..od 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may gi~c before 
the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of the 
(l)mmfttee and its proceedings are presented to the Speaker, :Lok Sabha. 
-Au), premature disclosure or publication of the proceediftp 'of the Com-
mittee would constitute a breach of privilege and COIltempt· of the House. 
The ~ence wb1cb you wilJo give before the Committee may be reported 
to the House. 

Now you may please take oath or a1Iirmation 8ti you like. Would you 
take oath or aftirmadon '1 

·Sbri· Jlariht Rawal : r will take oath. 

T, Harish Rliwat, swear in the name of God that the evidence which 
I shall give in this case 'shall be true, that I will conceal nothlnl 
and that no part of my evidence shall be fake. . 

Mr. <..1iai.-man : Now, you please state what' is tbe notice wbichyou 
have given regarding the Breach ot Priviege. Please read the UotitCl for 'die 
benefit of th;! Committee. 

Sbri Il.ui~h Rawat : Cl:ltainly, Sir. The llotice is addressed to the Hon. 
Speaker, Lok Sablia. It says: . 

"Under Rule ~22 Qf the .RuI!!~ of P~~e and Cpndl.\c;:.t of ~U.8p,ess 
in Lok Sabhn, I hereby give notice of my intention to raise the 
matter of breach of Privilese against all the editions-the 
induln Express, Financial Expres.s and lansalla.of.l4Jb Mil1ch 
~nd the art~c1e published therein captio~ed "An M.P. and Two 
AcCounts" which is tendentious, misleading, false" derogatory. 
The articte is a contempt of the Member of the Parfiiment . and 
the Lot Sabha of Wblch the Member iJ a part: The ar1icle 
brings down the reputation of the Lok Sabha. in as much as 
it falsely depicts the character of its Member tDaking the people 
to look down upon the institution: ThUB, the' article being 
against the dignity of the Parliament and itl Member, the Ictitm 
against the contemnor deserves to be taken through the process 
of . breach of privilege. 

A copy 01 the said article is enc:losed herewith:' 

Mr. Chairman : Wrult j, your exact grievance? 

"ft ~ mft: 14 Ifr;f it. '(firIlR ~, '411\""14(:1 ~ m 
.. ,,~ if ~ ~ 51fT i ~ ~ ilRii if;. ~ cfA ;roi ~ qr iii 
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f'. ~ m-m- t ~oft~ ~ IfiT RfA mp;e ~ ~~, m-
'f('f\' ~, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ..rmr ~r t q ~ t : 

"If the charge is true, the conduct of a Membe,' of Parliament scand-
aJises Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in the 
Pondicheny Ucences case, If \t is, untrue, I am guilty of scan-
dalising the institution, and thereby breaching its privilege." 

~~~:m~1 

~ ~ ~:~ Ror~ rrrq 'R q: ~ t • qr t f'ti;;IT 
~ ~ ~ ~nf trq. ~ ~ ~~ ~1 t', ~ ~ if; ~ ~ 
~ t I • IIi(T fit; ~ ~ 'ifIi ~{f~ ;rq. t 14~ ~ 1fi1: ~ trq. ~ I 
~~ If( ~ WNf t ~ w em=: lit Ifi~ t fiti~ft ~ ~ ;qr 
t, m ~ -nm~ it; om: ~hR ~R' <tI' cmr t I (If ~ f fiti ~<rt 
PnTAi Ifi~ 'l'liT t ~ ~ it If;'(I' t f.ti. ~ ~ it; ~ IfiJreT il'ifrt 
~ ifR Itiitt\' If,t '!I'r.rt1'r ~ fiti ~ ~r ~ ~ '3I'fW Ttf~ m ~ 
~ ~11f 1fi1:~ ~ ~ ~ " ~ sm' ~ ~ fir.l4r ~.;r ~ I 

w1l1"f« ~ : <rrr~ ~ ~ IJ?T ~r ~? 

~ ~ ~:~.m ~ t ~ lfTrrit~ ~ if nor it; ~ ~ 
1f~ mr t ath:1fi~ t fiti ~ tr~ mfrq ~nf ,,~ t, ~/1f m 1tT , 
~~ ~ ~~ 'I'~ t, nil' 1tT ~.,r ~ <it ;ftq<f ~ ~~ ~ t, '"""'" .11: ~r • ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~{ If;'(I' t fiI; ~ 
1fA~ ~ t ~ it; ~ ~ ~ ~ 1h: • t 3fR ~ fiA'r 
'fro!' ~ ~ 'SI1'1'ifllfi t 1fT ~ ~ <tI' "'1'1''''1:0 it; farrrr Iff ~ 
mr 1fQ'I' tim m ~ t fIJi ~ If~ ~ m;m ~ at ~ q'ff(;r~ 
~ Iff'f~ ~ t I ~e: I!i'(i\'I' ~ ~ '"" ? 

eft ~ ~; ~ IIi(T t fit; If~ ~ ~ t: m fm ft;N, ~ 
~1rI' t • 'fi1T t· fir; If« ~r tr~ t I 

"'""'" ~~: ~ ~ r..'~ t ? 

eft ~ ~: ~ tili" Iff ~ -.fT it Cf11Ai1' UiA ~ 1fi1:;;'f 

qm i'~ it; m • ~,.mfr ~ t ~ ;n1f ~ mq 9'n t 
SA'I'~ ~;r ~ ~ lR ~ ~ ~ ~ 1t\l tl 

"But what is the usc of your producing these things again and again? 
Those are shameless fellows ......... .. 

'"""'" ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ t fIfi • ~ cnf\Im-
if! it; nm 1Ii1 ~ Q Ifi(I' t I 
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.:ft ~ '(11M:" ~ qr t 
''Those arc shameless fellows. They will just shrug this one off ....... . 

But sometimes even the shameless have to at least pretend to be a little 
ashamed ••••. It will depend upon what Parliament itself does". 

t(1Ii ~ ~ m t 11ft it IIilT ~ fir; 1ft ~ Ifmft tim ~ If,t 
~r.rmt am: lI'rorr ~ ~ Ailrr ~ I ~. (fT" ~ ~ ll~ t fir; ~ 
t~~~·~tl 

Sbrl Bbolanatb Sen : I would like to draw the attention of the witness 
to the nex.t two paras where it says : 

"Will it set~up a committee of tbe House to examine the matter ..... 
But what is the use of another committee." 

I would like to draw your attention to the use of the words : "What 
is the use of another committee'" Don't you think these words are objcc~ 
tionable? 

Sbri lI.-.rkb Rawat : Yes, thc words arc objectionalc. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : In your letter you have said that the article 
falsely depicts the character of an bon'ble member milking the people to 
look down upon the institution. I take it that on the basis of Shri Kamal 
Nath's denial on the Floor of the House you have saJd this and you have 
DO personal knowfedJC about anything. 

Sbri Harisb Ra",at : I have no personal knowledge. 

Sbri Braja Moban MObanty : When you subDlitted this petition for 
brC'..ach of privilege did you check up the matter published by the Indian 
Express ....... . 

Sbri Oarisb Rawat : 1 have gone through the article and later on .... 

"' SIui Braja Mohan Mohanty : And you believe that this is being done 
to defame Mr. Kamal Nath and to somehow or other bring down the image 
of Parliauient in pUblic esteem . 

.:ft ~ 1:mf: ~ t q~ cinr.f ~ ~ ~ t~ tir em t 
~ ~ It\' 1fT • If,t ~ ~ ~ tfi I • ~ t flli ~...t U 
~ f am ~ ~ 'frof ~ 1IiT ~ tr m." ~ 1IiT~ 
It\' ~ ~ tfi >lIT • m 1IiT ~ rn it; flw, 1fT nm ~ ~ 
1IiTh~~t' 

Sbri Bmja Moba Mollaaty : So, accordinl to you, he has lhercby 
committed the contempt of the House and committed • breach of privilese 
also. 

Sbri llarisla Raw .. : YCII. 
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shri .... K. L •. ~gat : If I have under.stood you correctly, firstly, you 
teel that an aUcsauon 15 made against a Member of Parliament, Mr. Kamal 
Nath. This_ aJleaatiOll. accordlnJ! t'O Mr .. Kam.l N~\hi i,ba~I(!8$. 

Secondly, the whOle tenor and tone of the article in' questi~' .cl~arfy 
6hows that the Members of ParlTameitt, the institution of Pariiament' and 
the Committees of the Parliament have been ridiculed and has' committed 
contempt a_inst them. 

TIlirdly, the whole tenor and tone of the article shows that the whole 
thing is deJib~tc. It is being done deli~ratelYJ chaIlenainaly and obviously 
on the face of it, is it your impression that it is malicious ? 

You hlt\lc said iri greater detail. I am only summing it up. Is' that your 
impression frem the :irt'ide? ' '. ',' ,. -. 

Shri Ha~isb Raws. : You :Ire right. Sir. 

~ ~: tf~ t;(~ 1 4 lfr=<f ifiT f~ am: ~ m- Ifi1ffi 

"1'1'4 it it <flifPi f~ I ' 

,.n.(tm .'~:. ~ it ~ tqT fIJi it ~ if ~ iJ"~ ~ 
q 1i~' ~ am: T-i~ ~RT 1fil:i:r It\" ~ ~ iJilI" -tltrT t' I mit ~q 
~, 'm~ If{' ~(Pf ,~, ~t1.tT i1~lff am:~l:Ifmii 11>1 o;it~ If~ f.~ ~ 
~F; i1:m ~1'fT ~ I \Fi-~f.f m ltif.' .fIt; ~. i·~ ~ ~. Q,1f." .. ~ 
m 'JfTli' ~ ~ ilfT fi(q'fl' ~ tT lfROftlf ~ Ifft T:t1Ji 1Ji'rtt arr~ 3Th: 
~ ;;~ ;r,~' Ifliifir; ~ <I'm ~T q"~ ~ mm it zr~ lfrlf~ ~r lift I 

~""qfi, ~: t~ ~r'if t ~ ""~ 15 ~ .. ~ ~ mr? 
~~~~::oft~1 

~ ~: ~ Uf'lI'<m I ~4' m'1 ilfT m ~ I 
, 

(The witncJS thell ;withtirew.) 

(2) Evldence ofProI. K. V. Thomas, M.P. 
Mr •. Ch6\it:Dt&l : Pro£. Thomas, you have been asked to appear before 

. thi~ ~0n1",iuce .to give your evidence in connection with the qucsti~ of 
privilege against Shri Arun Shootit. Editor,lnditMJ E;tpress and the Editors 
of Financial Express and Jansatta for allegedly casting reftections. on 
Shli K.a~n;!L Nath, M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. 'lnd Two 
,,t).CGOunt~·: -puUisb~jo th~ir i~\.~es dat\>'d 14th Mar~b, 198tt, 

1 hope lhut you will ~lak lh~ fa(;tual pOi it ion frankiy and' i"ni(hfuHy 
tll enabl.: thi> Committee to arrive at a correct findin,g. 
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. t ~y inform. you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure Bnd 
QJncfuct. Of DUs~ss. in. Lok Sabha, the cvidence tbat you may give before 
the £ollllbittee is to be treated by you ·.lS confidential tiD the Report of 
tbe Committee aDd its procecdiDg.'i arc presented to the Speaker, Lok Sabha . 
. A!ty ptemalll[c disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the ConI-
ipittee would constitute a breach of privilege and contcmpt of the HOU9C. 
~. evidence which you will give before the Committee may be rcpamd 
to tbe House . 
. . ,Now, you may please take oath or nffirmation .. syou l_te. 
0,: ••••• ,..' . 

Prof. K. v. ~ : I will take oath Sir. 

I, K;V.· Thomas, swear in the nltllle of God that the evidence which 
r .shall give in this case sball be true, that I will cone cal nothing 'cl~d tbat 
no part 01 my evidence shall be false. ..' -

Mr. ChuIrman : Did you give 1\ notice of breach of privilele and sub-
miUed it t\J the hOD. Speaker . . . ' 

Prof. K. v. T~ : Yes Sir. 
Mr. CIaIi..... : 1 hope you have gOl a copy of your notice. 

(The notice was read out by Mr. Chairman) 

Do you own this notice? 
. Plot. X.v. Thomas : Yes Sir. 
Mr. CteImIIII : What was your exact grievance which hnd arisen out 

of this . article? . 

Prof. K. V. 11ao1ll85 : When J rC.1d tbis article, J felt two things. 
Fll'stly, it is an attcmpt to malign Shri Kamnlnath as a Mc~ber of P:lrlia-
mont •. Secondly, it is a purposeful attempt to show contempt to t,he 
Parliaaleat aDd tbe Committees constituted by the Par~nt. T,hes' ,re 
the two points which came to my mind when , rcad this article. . 

Mr. ClaaInDan : 'When tb~ ma~tcr was raised in Parliament OIl ~the 
14th of March, did Sbri Kamal Nath say lrJ1ything on the floor of the 
House? .. 

Prot 1(.'". ~ : He said tbat the allegations were not true, dnd 
· . i~t:..lac wis,. prepared even to face u committee . oomprising opposition 

members, constituted by thc han. Speaker to go through. thesc allegations. 

Mr. C ........ : After Shri Kamal Nath made: his !)tatemcDt that the 
·!IlloptioD&.weav fabe, you servcd thi~ notice on the next dny believing 
Sbti Kamal Nath's statement. Is that so? 

· ....... ~ .. K. "VlI' ......... : Ye!ll Sir. , h~litvc Shri Kamal Nath'~' stat~mcnl · .. ··as· '3 member of Parliament. . .' . " 
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SJui Bbolanath Sen Irrespective of, whether you believe Shri Kamal 
Nntb·s statement mnde in the House or not, can you say whether you hav~ 
'any arievance against the articJ(! written by Shri Shourie? 

Prof. K. V. TIIomas : r feel that this Article has been purposefully 
written to malign Mr. Kamal N":lth not as an individual but as an M.P. 
I can read out one or two sentences concerning Mr. Kamal Natb as oln 
M.P. ' 

In the bcpnning he says "A bUlinessmaD, he shot j:nto promIDCDC~ 
during the emergency as one of Sanjay Gandhi's hatchetmen." 

Secondly he says "he \V:lS one of the select who could get things done." 

In one of the paragraphs he says "If the charge is true, the coDdllCt 
of a Member of Parliament scandalisc!i Parliament no less than that of 
Tulmohan Ram did in the Pondichcrry Ucences case. If it is untrue, I, :lIn 
guilty of scandalising the institution, .lnd thereby breaching its privilege. 

But what is the usc of your producing these things again and again? 
Those are shameless fellows. They will just shrug this one off too." 

So this i., against the entire Members of Parliament and not against 
Mr. Kuma) Nath alone. 

In another paragraph he says "it will depend upon what Parliament 
itself does. Will it set up a Committee of the House to examine the 
matter, ':l matter involving sums far in excess of the ones involved in the 
Tulmohan Ram C8!>C? But what is the usc of another cominittee?" 

You see how "'onlempluous he calls the Parliamentary Committee? 

Sbri So_8th Chatterjee : You have rightly said there arc allegations 
against Mr. Kamal N.lth and allegation in general apiast Members or 
Parliament. You have l!aid these are false allegations. I take it that 'you 
have no personal knowledge of th\! allegations mude 'against Mr. Kal1Y.ll 
Natb or his family or company or whateyer it is. 

Prof. K. V. Thomas : No. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You said tbat this is what the stat~enl 
at Mr. Kamal Nath says ..... "these are false allegations." Am r riabt? 

,rof. K. V. 11acnnas : Yes. 

Sbri Soaaaat.. Chatterjee : When did he say that t~ese were ~ ~he false 
allegations'? 

Prol. K. V. TIIoIIIH : It was on the same day, wben h. wa' brouPt 
before the House. 
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Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: We ar~ all expected to accept the Members' 
st3temenl The~·is· no doubt about it. 

. SIuf JUjIIar SiDp : Do you consider the article objectionable which 
contained allepti-ons against th~ Committee and the ParUament? If they 
are considered as objc:rctionablc you could have moved a motion of Privilc8e 
on those charges. 

Prof. K. V. Thomas : Definitely. 

SIttI Braja Mohan Mohanty : Prof. Thomas, you might have goDe 
through the whole article which was published in the newspaper. Now I 
am inviting your attention to Par;tgraph 3. It says "Since 1980 Kamal 
Nath has continued to represent Chindwara, Mndhya Pradesh, in the Lok 
Sabba. But this time round be has studiously kept a low profile. And has 
busied himself with constructive tasks in wlJat he has specified as his 
"special interest" in the Lok Sabha's Who's Who, that is "rural develop-
n.ent". In pursuit of which he has been instrumentJI in setting up the 
country's second Doon School in ChinLiwara, the poverty stricken district 
he represents. II 

How do you react to this? 

With some motive, hI! has done it. Is it a motivated statement 
~"arca!itically done, or is it a genuine statment, because it relates to 'jn 
umler-deve1oped district whcre a school of the: type of the Doon School i~ 

being tried to be set up? 

Prof. K. V. Tboma\ : I hJVC nothing ttl say about it. 

Sbrhwdi Sheila Dikshit : It is said that it looks like a deliberate 
attcmpt and that the article is a dclibcrut.: attcmpt to malign. Is that 
your impression of the article that you read? . Maligning, not just the 
MP, but of all thc appendages of Parliament. like it~ Committee~'l 

Prof. K. V. 'Ibomas : My impression, after re-ading the article, is that 
. it h It deliberate attempt not only to malign the MP, but also the cntire 

Parli.lI11ent or its committees. 

SlutJDidi Sbeila Dikahit : Is this your impression after reading that 
. article aloao? 

Prot K. V. Thomas : Yes. 

Mr. Cllainaan : Thank you very much. You may now withdraw. 

(The willless then wilhd.-ew) 

(3) Evidence of SbrI SatyeDdra NanY8D SInha, M. P. 

Mr. ch.Jmw. : Mr.· Satycndrll Narayan Sinha. you have been 
ilskcd to ~ppenr before this Committee to give your evidence in connection 
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with the question of privilege against 5hri ~ Sbo~ie, ~tor. ,1M.,. 
Ex~tss and ~he Editors. of Financial Express and /ansattD, f91" ,aPppdly casting reflectIons onShn Kamal Nath, M.P., in an article c~tioDed "An MP. and two Accounts" published in their issues dated 14thM~: 'i988. 

• .". . • ~ ',. 1. "."':.J ... '{ 
J hope th'at you wm state the factual position frankly: aad'.rduUY, to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. . ". ,,' 

I may info~m yo~ that under Rule 27~ of the R\Ilcs, of ~ and Conduct-of BUSIness 10 Lok Sabha, the eVIdence that YOil ~,aive,bcf~ tbe Comm~ttce is to be treated by you as confidentiAl tID. ,the. ilC~f!. '9[ lhc Committee and its proceedings are presented to .the Spcak,eJ: •. ~~ 'Sabhll. Anyp~rnature disclosure or publication of the pr.oceediogs oHbe OmImittee would constitute a breach of privilege and contem,t ':,of :,the House. The evidence which you will give before the O>m1P1ttee may be reported to the House. ' ' 
Now you may please take oath or affirmation, as y~u .like. .I ~i1l "dminister it to you. 

Sbri Slayendra Narayan Sinha: r will take tbe oath. 
"I, Satyendra Narayan Sinha, swear in the name of (jpd,' that the evidence which I shan give in this case sban \'Ie . trUe. : that r win conceal nothing 'and that no part of my, evidence shall be 

false." 

Mr. Chail1ll8li : You gave n petition to the Speaker on lSthMarch, I ~8: ' It reads as folows : ' ','., 

..•.. 

, . "Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and <:ODd~, 0( Busi-
J1eIS in Lok Sabha, I bereby &lve notice ,of my int.uWOi:: to 
raise the matter of brench of privilege against .n tpe. ~tions­the Indian Express, Financial Exp~ss aDd /lINtIItG ,of 
) 4th March aDd the article pubUahed therein capt~ ''Jl.n MP & two Accounts" which is tendeDtioUS, misleadiDi. 'falae and derogatory. The article isa COBtempt of 1he,;lDIIIlber of 
Parliament and the Lok Sabha of which the mealier is. a. tart-The article brings down the reputation of the Lc?k Sal',tta inas-
much as it falsely depicts the Character of its mtmber ~Dg the people to look down upon the institutiol). _ Th~ •. :~ article being against the dignity of the Parliament 'and Its member, 
the action apinst tbe contemnor deserves to be taken throuah 
tbe process of breach of privil~ae· ',' / 

A copy or th~ said artiele is. c;nclosedhe.tew!~.''' 
What ii.I)'OUl" exa~ grievance apinst the artide?-
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Sbri Satyeadra Nan)" ... Sinha: After reading this article aDd hearing 
Mr. Kamal Nath-nine allegations au made in this article-I felt that the 
ailegations made by him and certain insinuations made by Shri Arun 
Sh\lurie and derogatory to the dignity not only of the member cpncerncd 
but also of Parllament. In a way, he has thrown a cballenge to all the 
Members of Parliament as being more or less shameless and not bothering 
to take any steps howsoever II member mi~t have committed. Therefore, 
I felt that, in the eyes of g~neral people as well Q!; I myself felt, he bas 
CClst aspersians in hisarticJe and made allegations against Mr. Kamal Nath 
as a Member of Parliament. Secondly, h~ has gone on to say that even 
tlk Committee, as formed, will not do ·anything. He has also gone on t.> 
say that if the charge is true the conduct of a Member of Parliament 
sC8l1dalises Parliament no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did in the 
POl1dicherry Licences case. If it is untrue, I am guilty of scand:alis~ the 
institution, and thereby breaching its privilege. He further goes on to .say, 
what is the use of your producing these things again and again. Those arc 
shameless fellows. They will just shrug this one off too, etc. In my 
opinion, tbis has brought Parliament in~ disrepute in t~ estimation of 
the people. He further goes on to s'ay that it will depend upon what 
Parliament itself does. The outcome thus will depend not on what this 
Menlber of Parliament does as against what that one did. Thil, in my 
opinIon, is an insinuation against Parliament or a cballeDge to Parliament. 
Therefore, I felt aggrieved by this article and gave notice of my intention 
to move this privilege motion. 

Sbri Bholanadl Sen : Irrespective of what has been stated for or agaiust 
Mr. Kamal Nath, do you find anything objectiorrable tantamotmtlng to con-
tempt of the House in this article? 

Sbrl Satyeudra NlII'8yaD SInba : I have already said. He IBYS that 
should I read it? --is it not contempt of the House that allegations .bave 
been made against Mr. Kamal Nath, that he· is maintaining two 'accounts, 
and Ulegal accounts, and Mr. Kamal Nath on the floor of the House deDic" 
that, and that tbe company of which he is a director has committed no 
illegality. . 

Sbri BboIanatll SeD : My question was tlais : Irrespective of what )]ao, 
been stated against Mr. Kamal Nath, about the two ac:couats, or Mr. Kamal 
Nath himllClf has wid about these two account' in the House, do you find 
anytbing objectionable in this article or the press, generally? 

Sbri Satyeadra Naraya Sa. : Whatever the allegations, this article 
contained, it says that Parliament could not tate action. "Those are shame-
less fellows. They will not tate any action." This is one conclusion J 
draw. 

Secondly, irrespec:tive of whatever Sbri. ·K81J8..1 ~atb·~:.~h~b~r the 
Parhament will act or not, will it not go against him? That is 'another thin~ 
which is an insinuation against Parliament. 
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Thirdly, he says, "What is th~ use of another committee?" which agail1 
lno.!aJlS th'lt the Committees of PurHamcnt are nothing, that they do not do 
anytilin8, that they do not take any action. 'These are the :three allegations, 
they are against Parliament itself. . . 

Skri SOnmath Chatterjee : I am only on the aspect 'about the allega 
tions in the 'article 'against Mr. Kamal Nath and tbe condition regardin!;; 
UCCOllllts being unauthorised and so on. You mentioned the other aspects, 
on which I am not asking you anything. In your letter you have stated that 
aU th.:scallegations have been mude against a member. I take ·it that you 
I'd.:r to th.: allegations regarding the aCCowlts, und I take it tbat you hi)'- C 
no personal Knowledge yourself. 

Shri Slltyendra Narayan Sinha : No. Mr. Chatterjee, I have ~bsolutely 
n') personal knowledge about this and I based my statement on the catego-
rkal denial made by Mr. Kamal Nath 011 th,;: floor of the Rouse. As" 
M~mber of Parliament, an honourable colleague is Dllking u categorical stat.::-
O1:"I.t. On the face of it we take it. 

~hri Somnalb Chatterjee : On your impression that Mr. Kamal NlIth 
had denied the illlcgations on the tIoor of the House, you have said that. 
Th..lt is all. 

I 

Slin Braja Mohan Mobanly : Have you gone through the entire Article 
uppc,lrcd in 'Financial Expr\!s~;' dated 14-3-1987 'I 

Sbri Satyendra Narayan Sinha : I have got a photo~t'3L copy of th~ 

Arlk1e. 

Shri Bruja Mohan Mohanty : You also know that 'Financial Expre~!;' 
b a VI'J) widely circulated jou,n:ll in Ihe country. 

Shri Sat~eBch'a NW'a~an Sinha : Yes, ft is a sister concern .of lndilln 
Bxpress. 

Silri Druja MohAn !\1ohlloly : You lllust ha~e gon~ through the pHW-
gl'di'ilS I, 2 :\nQ 3 of the Article. Apparcntly ~n attempt has been made 
to reflect on the conduct of Kamal Nllth as a M.P. I invite your attention 
to Ih..: t aragraph 3. It says: 

'And has busied himself with constructive tasks in what hI! ha~ 
specified as his "special interest" in the Lok Sablr3's Who'sWho, 
that is "rural development". III pursuit o[ which he has bc~I1 
in:.trumcntal in so;:tting up tl}.: country's second Doon ~d~ool 
in Chindwara, the poverty ~trickcn District he represents,' 

1 \\Quld like to know .... hether it is a sarcastic remark and rdlect on 
hi, <;':lilduct. What is your impression after reading the first, seeond and 
third paragraphs of the Article ? 
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Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha : You want to know my impression 
1!f1er reading Pa-ragraphs 1. 2 & 3. Is it not? Also you want to know 
whether the tenor of the Article is to derogate or denigrate Mr. Kamlll 
Nilth, who is a Member of Parliament. Th.\s is what it appears to me. 
After reading it, it seems that he h~s been using h.is clout for helping some 
persons in an improper ma-nner. This is what it means. So, the whole 
tenor of the Article is against Mr. Kamal Nath. There is no doubt about 
it. r· _ I .. I. I~:.", 

Shri BraJa Mohan Mobanty : Will you kindly enlighten me that the 
whole approach has been to reflect on Mr. Kamal Nath's conduct as a 
Member of Parliament? 

Sbri ~atyendra Narayan Sinba : Yes. Certainly. 

-- '1l 1ftaf h p: Sf'ft ~ qr flli ~ ~ ~ !fiT Iff1' am: 
q ~ fit;1rr fir; ~ri.15ft' ~~ iJft ifi ii lfl: ~ it, ~ ~ ifi ~ I 
!W ~ ~~ 1ft it ~ ~ ~: 

You are all false people and shameless people. 

There is no sense in constituting Committee. 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fir; ~ ~ ~ ~ ft:rt 1Ii~ ~ ~ iffi:IIi ~ 
~ ""~{ij"1 ~, ~ ~ ~ fit;Irr? 

'1l ~ ~ ",,:~~I~ mqj ~ ~ t fiI; ~ it; 
~ ifi ftro: • ~ IIi{r I • IIi{r fiI; 'fA ~ fW ~ ~ 'f(Y 
m ~ IfiTf 1ft ~ ~, 'Il'f4l'\' ~ 1ft fW ~ ~, ~ q: fiI; 
qlf~4(¥k !W 1ft ~(f wrn: ~ n~ ifi ffn'Ai I ~q'« IR'I1f iJI"1'm' "111ft fiI; 
mmT lfl: ;;IT 1ft IR'T'Ut ~ i011'(Il t lliittt am: ~ p "" ~ If«It 
~~ m I Cfi1i ~"'(f ~~, 4'~ m qrtf I 

'1l ~ h p: qt lfl: ",,,«.,.rtf ~ iii!' {t 1Pf«T' ... tt !II'1'm' I T-I'ifIT 
..-!1f ~ "'(f IR'm it ~ IIir ~r t I ~~ t6' ~rita' 19ft' .... *II"'" 
(t t I IflfT 'Il'f·itm ~ f ? 

'1l ~ ~ ftwt:~it; m it qr ~ fiI; q ~ f, P 
~ rn <ft ~;;>qm lPn' ~ 19ft' ~ it ~ tl 

'1l II1'11I1'I ..-a:.q: m *I'I"4'if ~ q ~ ~ i fiI; 1li44"'''''' 
~ mn it; ~ p ~ f mifi m it 'Il'f. f fiI; If( mftt 
Itft ~ iii!' ~ t I ~ m lfiTt mn .'I'~ .1fi11f lin: ~ t m m 
~ If( ~ {r.ft ~ ~ ~ flllUtc,6 ~ ~ If1: ~~I 

Sill I.SS/8~·· . 
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.n ~ Ifm'I'f fq: q1J'~ • 'If\' 1tlII'tr-r11f ;;ft' iti .m: it ~ ft;r.r 
~ am: IfIlT ~ fir; ~ ~ ~ \. t q'~ ~t am: ~ ~ 
"' tIT If' ~1fflI' ~ Ai 'IIlf iffif or~ ~trT I ~ "I{ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~lFI'r ~ ~r.rfT ~ am: q~, ~ if or~ ~~ fir;qor 
m 51llT~ !fir am: lf~ ~ ~ IfiT1I' fifilfr t I ~ 1ft 1ft ~ fir; q'~ lliitft 
if i(-nfm, ~ fir;(r;:rr 'iff 1fj:1ft~ ~ tft QIf"\1ijjQZ I!iTt ~ iiil4.Ii(\ ~ 
IfiT m or~ ~ I "i!: ~ ifn t I ~~ ¢ ifI'~ or{t ~ iiIT ~ I 
ifli1(i1"l'q t m if ~ ~ t orr~ ~{I' t ~ ~ '1'T "Rft!T t I 

"" w""" .mm: Ilflfr ~ ~ fir; ifi'i(ijorit41ift iti ri iii m it 
IfiiItt ijf'j';f ifi1: ~ f.I; ~ if ~ ri ~ t lfr or(f? 

~ WfliJl ~ f'f,: lf~ ~ ~~ or{t ~ ~r I q m mq' 

!fiq.{r t ~ iI'Rr ~ ~lfi'ff t, 
~ ~ ~:~ ~~ ~!J~ or~ t Ai' m "'~lf~ 

ft;nf ijfN I ' 

Sbri SoJDDatb Chatterjee : With all humility, I do not think one 
member can oppose the question of another hon. Member. I think, every 
hon. Member is entitled to put the question. 

I believe that we are not here deciding an adversary litigation. Ours 
;s a committee to find out whether the respect or the glory of the Parlia-
ment has ~ell scandalised or compromised. This is our ,job. This is my 
very humble and hapPy experience that we act here oDly for the sole object 
of illDintaining our dignity and the dignity of the great institution which at 
lea:.t I look myself to be able to serve in my impqfect way. 

Shri H. K. L. Bbagat : WeIl, I think I agree with Mr. Somnath 
Chatterjee to this extent that the Committee should concentrate on the 
issue before it. The issue, as it has come is the allCJ8tiOn that Mr. Kamal 
Naih was maintaining illegal accounts. There are two issues involved. 
First is tlie Aspersion made on Mr. Kamal Nath as au M.P. and ~he second 
is the aspersion made on the Parliamentary Committee and the Parliament, 
These are the two issues. We are not conductillg any inquiries ~inst any 
firO'. here~ Our job is very limited and is limited to the issue itself. I think 
that is where I request the Chairman that Our inquiry and our questions 
should be confined to the kernel of the issue. We are not a probin& aleney or' a police agency. We have just'to cOnfine ourselves to the privilege 
issue. 
~ ~:m qq;rr ~ pro ~"~,t tor Q ? • "* ~ ~:q ~ ~triI' ~ 'IN« ~ ~ q:' • 
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'" """'" ~: tt m'~ ~ ~ ~~ ~TiRr ~ wrr Ai zrf4" 
.,,"'¥I ..... {1"""'fl-q ~ it; ~ ~ ~ flti' ~ ~ VT~ ~ ~1: Itir.rft' ~ ~ 
• ~ ~ tIT ;p.ff ;:r{f m .rm <tt ~r.... !til: ~ ~W Ai ~ ~ qI' 
~ ~ if(fl 

~ ~RQ':~ ~~ ~ ~ .,.~ ~ ~r ~'fr, irt: ~ 
~!fiT ~ ~tl 

~ """'" ~: t\"Iti' ~, ~. ~ ~r m tt ~ ~ I 
~ ~: ~ ~ 'lfrq' ~ ~~ ~ 'lfN1fiT ~m I m' n 

~ 'fI'lI' t ~ '1T1ffim ~, m ~ m ~ ifi'~ I 
(The witnes~ then wilhdl~ew) 

(4) Evidence of Sbri Kamal Nath, M.P. 

Mr. Chairman : Mr. Kamal Nath. you have been asked to appear 
befolc this Committee to give your evidence in connection' with the ques-
tion of privilege against Shri Arun Shourie, Editor, Indian Express and the 
Editors of Financial Express and J ansalta for allegedly eastin& reflections 
on you, in an article captioned, "An M.P. and two Accounts" published in 
thdr issues dated 14th March 1988. 

I hope that you will state the factual position frankly and truthfully 
to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. 

I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidenc~ that you may give before 
the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of 
the Committee and its proceedings arc presented by the Speaker, Lok 
Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the 
Crmmittee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the 
House. The evidence which you will give before the Committee may be 
reported to the House. 

Now, you have to take oath or affirmation as you like. You will take 
oath? 

Slui Kamal Nath : I, Kamal Nath, swear in the name of God that the 
evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that r will conceal 
nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be false. 

Mr. Chairman: This 'lfticie appeared 00 the 14th March, 1988. There 
was a mention in the Lok Sabha reprding this matter and is it correct 
that on that day you stated in the Lok Sabha that "I want to face a Com-
mittee of three Members of Parliament, may be of the Opposition Mem-
bers, so that they can find out regarding the veracity and ilIeplities con-
tained in the article of The Indian Express and to give a findioJt on the 
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charges against me" 1 You further stated "After all, it is not II question 
involving me. It is a question involving every. member of this House. It 
is noi a charge against me; it isa charge against a member of Parliament. 
, am wiDing to submit myself to an enquiry by three members of the Opposi-
tion. Let there be a Committee of three members of the Opposition 
(lilly. " 

In the earlier part, you had also stated that "The fndian 'Expre~s bas 
carried an articlc making grave charges of violation of the law agaimt me. 
I woulc! like to upbold the highest traditions of public life and would request 
tllis august House, everybody sitting here-it is not a question of this side 
or that side-to appoint a Committee of only three. members of the Opposi-
tion to be appointed by the opposition themselves in consultation with you 
to find out about the veracity and the illegalities contained in the article of 
The Indian Express today and to give a findinS ontbe charges against me." 

Is this what you stated in the House? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Yes. 

Mr. Cbairman : But the hon. Speaker did not agree for the appointment 
of 'a Committee. Is this correct? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Not as yet. 
Mr. Chairman : Some other Members as well as you gave a written 

Gotice. You gave notice on 16th March. Some other hon. Members had 
given notice on 16th March and you addressed that notice to' the Hon. 
Speakcr. I will read that notice for you so that the contents of the notice 
which I am readin~ are correct. You said I hereby give notice of privilege 
under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok 
Si1b\.d against Shri Arun Shourie, author of an article "An MP and two 
accounts" appearing in the Indian Express, Financial Expre~ and Jansatta 
of 14th March, 1988 being Editor of The Indian Express for making false 
allegation in the said article. The allegation contained in the said article is 
fulse and is a pernicious attempt to bring me down in the estimation of 
the public at large. 

"This constitutes a breach of privilege as a member of Lok Sabha and 
contempt of the whole House. I, therefo~, request that I may kindly be 
allowed to raise the matter in the House as a question of privilege. A copy 
('f the said article is enclosed herewith." 

Is this the Notice which you gave to the Hon. Speaker? 
Shri Kamal Natb : Yes, sir. 
Mr. CMlnDan : Did you do something beyond giVing noUce? Did you 

vrouuce some documents before the Hon. Speaker or what action did you 
take? . 



Shri KIIDII Natb : I saw the Han. Speaker in his Chamber and pro-
duced before him photo copies of two letters from the Reserve Bank of 
India to the Company. They signified the Reserve Bank of India's penni:>-
sion to the two accounts which were aUeaed to be iUeaally held by the 
Company, in which I am a Director. 

Mr. Chat....... : Did you authenticate the letters which you produced 
before the hon. Speaker yourself? 

Sbrl Kamal Natb : r authenticated the letters myself. I wrot~ the 
authentication, signed it and showed it to the, Speaker in his Chamber. 

Mr. CbalI1IUID : The matter was raised in the House apin on 22nd 
March 1988. Professor Madhu Dandavate raised this question. You have 
also raised this question. Shri Satyendrcl Narain Sinha has also raised this 
question so also so,me others. Other Members also said that this matter 
IIhould be referred to the Privileges Committee. Then you said this to th~ 
hen. Speaker. I quote what you said : 

"To uphold the higbest traditions of public life, I have demanded on 
the floor of this House and subjected myself to a11 inquiry by a 
Committee consisting of only Opposition Members and on the 
14th March, as Mr. Dandavate sdid, r have also moved a motion 
under Rule 184. I have taken this unprecedented step. It is 
just not my credibility and vindication of my honour. It is the 
c~aibility and honour of this Heuse which is at st~e. I 
have subsequently, in your Chamber, produced to you incon-
trovertible C'Vidence that th~ allegations made against a com-
pany in which I am a direo:tor having illegal foreign accounts 
are false. I have produced this evidence to you in your Cham-
ber. What more can I do than moving the motion?" 

Then, ultimately the hon. Speaker, when Mr. Basudeb Acharia also 
made a request, said: 

"I go by the consensus of the House and the first thing is that I 
will refer it to the Privileges Committee". 

Is this what happened? 

Sbrl Kuma) Nath : Yes. 

Mr. CbaInDaa : May I also bring one more factor to your notice? . 
It will 10 on record. After the hon. Speal~r had referred this matter to 
the Committee, Mr. Dinesh GoSWami still raised objections and tben the 
hon. Speaker said : 

"How can I say anytbiDg without examining the case? I did exa-
mine the CIfSe. 1 have the documents before- me." 
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Then, again, the hon. Speaker said • 

"I have applied my mind. I got the documents. I did it. How 
can I do that without applying my mind? I had the evidence; 
I got the facts from the Government and when I saw that there 
is a prima la~ie case and as the House bas a consensus, I did 
it." 

Is this what happened in the House 1 

Sbri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Mr. Chairman: Your contention,-in respect of the two accounts, 
regal ding which allegation has been made that these accounts were illegally 
got-is that this allegation is false. On what basis yOll say that the aJIega-
tion is false ? Is it on the basis of the two letters which you produced 
before the Speaker ? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Yes. I have given two photo copies to the hon. 
Speaker in his Chamber, signifying the permission of the Reserve Bank of 
India to the companies which were alleged to have these two illegal 
accounts, of which company I am a Director. 

Mr. Cbairman : Have you got 'J copy of those letters ? Shall I show 
you the copies which you produced ? Better you se.:: the copies which you 
produced before the Speaker. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, 1 have the copy. 

Mr. Chairman : Have you seen the copy which you produced before 
the Speaker ? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Mr. Chairman : Is it within your knowledge that the Hon. Speak.er 
then made an enquiry from the Government in the Finance Department 
and the Finance Department also autho!ticated that all these letters were 
issued by the Reserve Bank ? 

,8bri Kamal Natb : Hon. Speaker, i~ the House said that he had veri-
fied the facts. Mr. Speaker has said, "1 have got the facts from the Govern-
ment." 

Mr. Chairman : Will you please tell me, apart from the fact that the 
allegations which are levelled against you arc false? Is there any other 
objectionable feature in the article ? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. The entire tone and tenor in the articll! 
is malicious. It lowers my dignity in the eyes of the, people. The allega-
tioll that I am a Director of the company which has iIlC"gal accounts is 
false. 
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Mr. Chairman : This is not false that you are 'a Director of the coOl-

pany. 

Shri Kamal Nadl : No, it is not false. But the accounts are not ille-
gal. Two accounts mentioned by Mn are false and the entire tone and 
tenor 01 the article is derogatory. It lowers my dignity in the eyes of the 
people. It is malicious. 

Mr. Chalrman : Has the article said anything about the Parliament, 
its Committees and its Members as such ? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes Sir. If I have the permission to read from the 
article, it says : "These are shameless fellows." 

It says' "what is the use of any Committee 1" This is not only dero-
gatory to me as Member of Parliament but Lo every Memlx'T of Parliament 
and Pa'{liament as a whole. 

Mr. Chairman : Any other Hon, Member may put questions. 

Shri H. K. L. Dbagat : r would like to know whether Mr. Al'un 
Shourie or anyone else On behalf of the Indian Express, Jansatla or 
Financial Express made any enquiries from you or contacted you to as-
certain the truth or otherwise of this fact of your company in which you 
are a Director about holding illegal aCC\'lunts ? Did they make any enquiry 
directly or indirecny ? 

Shri Kamal Nath : No, Sir. 

Shri H. K. L. Bbagat : Gecondly. I want to ask you what is your im-
pression about ibis article. Is it true that read in the context as a whole. 
it denigrates you as a Member of Parliament and Dot just as Mr. Kamal 
Nath ? 

Mr. Chairman : Is this the impression you have formed? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bhapt : The whole tenor and tone of the article read 
irS a whole gives an imprC'lision that the whole thing is deliberate, wilful, 
sustained and shows -contempt for the Parliament, for its Committee, for 
you as Member of Parliament and for other Members of Parliament. Is 
that true 7 

Sbrl Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Shri Bholanath Sen : po you agree with me that the Committee which 
you asked for on the Floor of the House, to be constituted by the Members 
of the opposition has not yet been constituted ? 
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Shrl Kauual Natlt : Yes, Sir. 

Shri Bholanatb Sen : This is a Committee on Privileges. Now you 
have said that the Mr. Arun Shourie has made false allegations 1 

You have said that this constitutes a breach of privilege as a Member 
of Lok Sabha and the contempt of the whole House. Is it your view tbat 
by this very article he has committed two things-aspersion against you 
not only as a director; but also as an M.P. and an. aspersion on the jnstitu· 
tion of the Parliament and its Committees ? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Yes Sir. 

Shri Bbolanath Sen : Have you got any idea -about the persons men-
tioned in this article that these facts are within the knowledge of at least 
six M.P.s and to about 50 to 60 officers? Hits any Member of Parliament 
ever told you about the facts or correctness of the facts stated in this 
article? 

Sbri Kamal Nath : No Sir. 

Sbrl Bholanatb Sen : Have you also seen that part of the article which 
deals with you as If Member of Parliament and the Parliament itself ? 

Shri Kamal Natb : Yes Sir. 

Sbri Bbolanatb Sen : Besides what has been stated against you, do 
you think that the dignity of the Parliament and its institutions are sought 
to be lowered by lhe article in so far I.YS it tries to denigrate the institu-
tions 'I .,r~_'i .... .::~~~ 

Shri Kamal Natb : Yes Sir. 

Sbri Bbolanatb Sen : Have you seen the heading of the article 'An 
M.P. and two accounts'? 

Shrl Kamal Natb : Yes Sir. 

Sbri BhoIanatb Sell : The headline does not say 'Kamal Nath and two 
accounts'. It says, 'An M.P. and two accounts.. Even if thealle~ation5 
against you were not there, would you not consider the article to be a 
breach of privilege in so far as Members of Parliament is concerned and a 
contempt of the Rouse 1 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Yes Sir. 
Sbri Somllldh Chatterjee : I would like you to have a look at the 

Idter of 21st ~tch 1988 written by the Lok Sabba Sectl. which is men-
tioned at Page f82. 
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Mr. Kama1 Nath, I am only restricting myself to the allegations which 

deal with your capacity as a Director of the company and about the 
accounts. I am not going into the insinuations or allegationo; made about 
the Members of Parliament etc., so that you ma'y not be under any mis-
apprehension. 

On the first occasion, on the 14th March, you did not say that the 
charges were f~lse'; but you very fairly exhibited an attitude beinJl; bOld 
enough to say tllat let the allegations be looked into by a Committee con-
sisting of Opposition Members only. Is my reading of you~ speech correct? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes Sir. But I don't have the proceedings of that 
day. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Please go through it before you answer my 
question. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 
Shri Somnath Chatterjee : No doubt in your letter to the hon. Speaker 

dated 16th March you did mention that there were false allegations in the 
said article. Please have a look '3t the article 81ld point out the false alle-
gations ? 

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat : Mr, Chairman, I would like the witness to 
withdraw for some time. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Kamal Nath you please withdraw for some time. 
(The witness then witlukew) 

(At this stage, the witness was called in) 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: If you have anything else to point out, please 
do point out even later on. 

Mr. Kamal Nath, to make it sure to you, so that you may not hJve' 
misapprehension, there are various allegations, insinuations, charges against 
Parliament, against you as a Member of Parliament about your various 
activities which have been mentioned. I am not asking you on that. I am 
asking questions with regard to the two accounts which you yourself have 
mentioned and about which you have yourself produced the let~er before 
the hon. '.ipeaker. Therefore, I asked you to point out which 'are the wrong 
allegations in the statement, that is, only with regard to those accounts. You 
may point out. The paragraphs, wfiich begin with Dubai account, there 
<l1so mentioned '3S illegally maintained. So, they, according to you, are 
false? I take it. 

8hri Kamal Nath : Yes. 
Sbri Somnath Chatterjee : Similarly, you C'3n tell us later on. You 

can come to the portion dealing with Saudi Account. 
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Shri Kamal Nath : Insinuation, not only merely insinuation, that this 
account was illegal. 

Shri Somnath "Chatterjee : Now you have produced two letters before 
tilt' hon. Speaker authenticated by you. One letter is dated 26th November 
I98Q from the Reserve Bank of India to the Joint Manager, New B'll1k of 
India. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Shri Somaatb Chatterjee: It refers to two letters. You find that in 
the first paragraph. Can you produce copies of these two letters? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : I don't h:lvC them with me. But I can ask the com-
pany bCC"JUSC it is a letter between the comp.my and the Reserve Bank of 
India. The company will have the copy. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Kindly look at the end of that letter : 'Copy 
f\)fwarded for information, etc.' There is a reference to a letter from the 
company, of 12th November 1980. C':ln you produce a copy of that letter? 

Shri Kamal Nath : Not now but 1 can arrange subsequently. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: Would you please try? 

Shri Kamal N8th : Yes, Sir. 
Shri Somnalh Chatterjee: Now come to letter, dated 22nd August, 1981. 

from the Reserve Bank of India to the Allahabad Bank. Would you please 
try to 'ascertain whether the company has got a eopy of this letter of 
13th August 1981 in its possession as well as thc Company's 1ctter dated 
12th August 198 J, which is referred to in the first paragraph of that letter? 

Mr. Chairman : Will you make :1I1 effort to produce this letter? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : Yes, I will make. 
Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee: Now Mr. Kamal Nath, so far as you arc 

,"oncerned, these are two permissions from the Reserve Bank of rndia. 
Apart from this, there was no other permission? 

Sbri Kamal Nath : Relating to these two accounts? 

Sbri Somnaab Chatterjee : Yes. 
Sbrl Kamal Nath : I cannot sp.:cilkal\y say. There must be other 

,"orrespondence because there is a procedure laid down by the Government 
und the Reserve Bank. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : If you find today you are not in a po.sitton 
to answer anything categorically, you may please request t~c hon. Challl~:m 
tu giv(; you opportunity so that you can produce that eVidence. Certamly 
you can. But I am only asking you : Do you know or do you not k~~; 
whether there was "any other permission from the Reserve Bank of Indl3. 
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Shri Kamal Nath : I don't know; these arc the only two permission!> 
which 1 have seen relating to these two accounts. 

Shrl SolDll8tb Chatterjee : Now, letter dated 26th November 1980, 
gives permission to open the accounts on certain conditions. Do you find 
that? 

Shri Kamal Natb : Yes. 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee : Wh~n was this account actually opened? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : I do not have any personal knowledge. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee : Similarly I take it that you have no personal 
knowledge of the account mentioned in the letter dated 22-8-1981 as to 
when it was opened. 

Sbri Kamal Nath : The exact date is not known to me, but they W~J'C 
opened after the permission was received. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee : Do you have ~tny personal knowledge that 
the contracts mentioned in the two letters were executed by the company ? 

Shri Kamal Nath : As far as r know, they were executed by the com-
pany. 

Shri Soamath Chatterjee: And the accounts related to the respective 
.transactions. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, it is stated in the letter. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : If you do not remember, please say so. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbagat : I submit that we arc going beyond the scope. 
Thl! Issue before us is whether the accounts were maintained legally or ille-
gally; we are not investigating the contracts. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : I must also say that you have not read it. 
This permission is a conditional permission. 

Sbri Bbolanatb Sen : Permission does not speak of things to happen 
in future. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: In the House, a statement was made by 
Prof. Madhu Dandavate on 22-3-1988 that it is only the RBI Bombay 
which can give clearance. Have you got anything to say on that. 

Sbri Kamal Natb : r am told that the RBI Calcutta is the authority 
which gives permission. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee: In the article after the accounts have been 
mentioned, various agencies have been mentioned regarding some sort of 
enquiry etc. Have you got anything to say with regard to that? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : No. 
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Shri Bra'. Mohan Mohanty : I reserve the nght to examine him again 
'!lfter the evidence of Mr. Arun Shourie. 

Mr. Chairman : I request you to put your question/!.. If later on, we 
think that Shri Kamal Nath should be summoned again, we may do so. 

Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty : Whether Mr. Arun Shourie or any other 
representative of the Indian Express contacted you before the publicauoll 
of this article or after its publication? 

Sbri Kamal Nath : Not before, but may be there were some Journalists 
in the Parliament House who talked to me, one of them might have been 
from the Indian Express I do not know. But before the publication of this 
article nobody t':llked to me in relation to this. 

Shri Braja Mohan Mohanty : After your statement· in Parliament, 
inviting the Opposition to investigate the matter, what has been the reaction 
of Indian Express to this '! 

Shrl Kama, Nath : r do not know their reaction. 

Shri H. K. L. Dhagst : r just want to know from you tbat the very 
fact that you stood on the floor of the House and asked for the appoint-
ment of a group of Opposition Members to investigate into it, was it meant 
that you were repudiating the 'dllegation of maintaining i11egal accounts? 
The very fact that you got up and said that it has got to be enquired by 
tbe Opposition clearly means that you were repudiatina the allegation with 
regard to maintaining an illegal account. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes, Sir. 

Shri H. K. L. Bbapt : Secondly, 1 would like to know from you, if it 
is in your knowledge you might say and if it is not in your knowledge, you 
may not say, whether it is a fact that the Calcutta bank, the branch of the 
RescI've Bank, had given the permission? Whether it is a fact or not lhat 
they have given permission, such similar permissions to a number of other 
companies -also? If it is in your knowledge'then only you answer it other-
wise you can refuse it. 

$Iui Kamal Nath ': Sir, I would like to draw the attention of this 
Committee to the letter which I have submitted. This letter of the Reserve 
Bank appears to' me to beoa cyc10styled letter and they have just fillcd in 
the name and other details. It has ';1 heading : 'Reserve Bank of India, 
Calcutta'. So, if this is a cyclostyled permission, they would not be main-
taining sllch kind of copies. The way they have filled it, it appears that 
it is printed or cyclostyled. From this 1 presume· that this is' a . normal 
thing they do, and they must have given it to others also otherWIse they 
would not be having the printed or cyclostyled copies. 
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Sbrimad Sheila Dibhit : Would you say that this ."entlissfon IS In a 
kind of proforma style or does it look like an individual letter of permission? 

Shrl Kamal Nath : It looks like a profornm. They huvc flllcd lin the 
bllnks. 

Shri Bbolanath Sen : Do you know that the Ministry of Finance, 
Department of Economic Affairs, has confirmed, hy tbeir, note dated 
21 March. ]988, these two letters from the Reserve Bank of India to 
EMC? Do they still allow the Calcutt .. hranch to ;luthenticatc? 

Sbri Kamal Nath : I do not know, Sir. 

Mr. Chairman :, That letter was sent to the Speaker. 
Sbri Bholanatb Sen : But it is in our papers. 

Mr. Chairman : No, but he does not know about it. 

Sbrl Somnath Chatterjee : Mr. K'amal Nath you are right that the 
Ictter dated 22nd August, 1981 appears to be in a proforma because some-
thing has been added and deleted in it. But the letter of 26th Nov., 1980 
does not appear to be so. Am I right or wrong? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : That is right. The letter dated 26th Nov., 1980 
does not appear to be a proforma type but the letter of 22nd August, 1981 
docs appear to be the one. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee : But according to you, the Calcutta Branch 
could give permission. 

Sbrl Kamal Nath : Yes. 

Sbrlmati Sheila Dikshit : According to you. Mr. Chatterjee, Mr. Kamal 
Nath is aware of the fact that Calcutta has a jurisdiction to give permis-
sion. Mr. Kamal Nath, do you make your business most of the time 
through the bank? Did you ask them, "Are you the competent authority 
to give me or grant me permission or not apart from this particular transac-
tion or any other transaction ?" Did you question them, when you approached 
this authority? 

Sbri Kamal Natb : I did not aproach any bank. It is the company 
which approaches the bank. Who ever procedures are laid down, in pur-
suance of those proeedures---the company follows it-the company's bank 
had applied for the permission. So, the RBI gave the permission. Because 
the RBI is competent to give permission in Calcutta, it has given it. 

Mr. Claai........ : Is the comp-.my carrying on business in Calcutta? 

SIarI KuIIl N.... : Y CI. 
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Sbri Bbolanath Sen Its registered office, head office and factories 
are located in Calcutta. So the bank has acted upon this permission of 
the RBI. 

Shri Kamal Nath : Yes. 

Mr. Cbainaan : Now you can withdraw. Please try to produce thos~ 
lc~tcrs. 

Sbri Kamal Nath : I want to inform you that I will be lIway for some 
time. 

Mr. Chairman: You are a free person. You can go. 
(The witness then wjthdl~ew) 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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(1) Evidence of Sbri Arun Slioorie, !ditor, Indian Express 

Mr. ChalI'IIUIIl : Shri Arun Shourie, you rrdve been 'asked to appeur 
before this Committee to give your evidence in connection with the ques-
tion of privilege against you as Editor of Indian Express and the Editors of 
Financ.ial Express and lansaua for allegedly casting reflections on Sh. Kamal 
Nath, MP, in an article captioned nAn M1' and two Accounts" published 
in their issue dated 14th March, 1988. 

I hope that you wilJ state the factual position frankly and truthfuUy 
to eo able this Committee to arrive at a couect findings. 

, ,I' 
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I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure aad 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of 
the Committee and its proceedings arc presented to Lok Sabha. Any pre-
mature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee would 
constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The evidence 
which you wiIJ give before the Committee may be reported to the House. 

Now, YOll may please take oath or affirmation as you like. 

Shrl Arun Shourie : I would like to make a statement before that. 

Mr. Chairman : First of 'all, you will be taking an oath or affirmation. 

Shri Arun Shomie : I will make a submission as I understand that oath 
is on facts. When I give evidence on facts and before these facts, I want to 
make some submissions to you. I will be guided bv you. 

Mr. Chainnan : Now since you have started, you take oath. 
Shri Arun Shourle : I, Arun Shourie, solemnly affirm that the evidence 

which I shall give in this case shall be true and that I will conceal nothing, 
that no part of my evidence shall be false. 

Shri Anm Shoarie : I respectfully submit that as Mr. Kamal Nath has 
stated that his company is likely to file a suit for defamation in regard to 
my articles in which his company proposes to claim Rs. five crOl'es as da-
mages, this Hon. Committee would not compel oral evidence in these pro-
ceedings until Mr. Kamal Nath affirms that the matter win be pursued in 
this august forum and not in the CO\U'ts by him and his company. Compell· 
ing oral evidence before such an affirmation is taken on record would amount 
to making this august Committee available for exacting ~idence which, in 
the event of a suit being instituted, is to be reserved for the courts. Apart 
from condoning abuse of an Hon. Committee of Parliament, putting me to 
such compu16ion would prejudice my rights as an accused in the courts. 

Second. 
1. As neither the original motions nor the notice to me furnish any 

specmc reason or evidence to show the specific part or propo-
sition of the articles which constitutes a breach of privilege or 
contempt o~ the House or the member in his capacity as a 
Member of the House discharging his duties in matters arising 
from business transacted by the House; 

2. As my reputation and liberty are at stakes in the proceedings and 
as it has been conclusively held that where this be the case, 

(a) The procedure adopted must conform to Article 21 which 
protects life (which has been held to include reputatiton) and 
persona11ibcrty; -
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(b):Whcre' cirders under a procedure can have ,the di~~ and in-
evitable consequenc~ of afl'ecting a person's fundamental rights, 
the procedure must in addition conform to Articlcs 14 nnd 19 
(and in the present instance, adverse orders wfllhavC'dtrect and 
inevitable consequences for myrights urider Artides'14, 19 (l ) 
(a) and 19(1)(g); 

(c) The pl'OCedure adopted'must coruOIm t;} the rules of natural 
jUMict:, which inter alia include (a) the rigbt to a fair hearing 
which in turn inc1ud$ (i) the right to being informed ot the 
case against oneself (ii) the right to beiRg infonnedabout the 
evidcnce against oneself; (iii) the right to ask and to have 
asked on my behalf relevant questions of the witnesses; ~v) the 
right not to he compelled to make :my statement tin (i) to (iii) 
have been completed; (v) the right to be represented by we 
counsel at all stages of the hcaring; (vi) the right to be Judged 
by an impartiul tribunal; 

3. As in the present proeecdings 1 am the a('cIIJt'd, and not. just a wit-

4. As J am to be judged for an ollence-the offence 'Of having breach-
ed the privileges of a member of the House or the H\)use by committing 
contempt of the member or the House; 

5. As the procecdin&s arc of the I~ature of cr;'~linal proceedings; 

6. As thl' Committee is a rriblllwl performill!,! a quasi-judicial function; 

7. As unlike most cases·uf pdvlleges and contempt considered by this 
Committee, going by reports in the press of interviews riven by the member 
concerned, this one involves ~puted questions of facts; 

8. As the Committee ,functions according to Rules framed by the lok 
Sabha under Artitle 118 of the C\>nstitution, and 

ns i the Article itself states that the .Rules framed by the' House nrc 
"subject to the provisions of the Constitution", as Rules are law 
and law is what the judgements of our courts say it is; and lhw 
must conform to the Constitution;, 

J respectfully submit that befurc compcl1irtgoral evidence, thi"Hon. 
Committee should be so kind as to': '. . ., , 

(i) direct the complainants to first establlsh the ptimalaQie case, that 
my articles cou$titut.e the libel or a member in his c .. lay as 
a member of the HOl,l&e discharging du.&ies in regard; ·(omattcflt . 

. ari<;i»g fr;Ont business traBsacted bN: tlu: House; 
SI 12 1.SS/89-9 
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(ii) tell me what the precise case against me is, what precise are the 
charges I am to answer; 

(iii) declare all document received by or gathered by this Hon. Com-
mittee 10 fonn part of the case, and direct that copies of these 
be furnished to me for my evidence; 

(iv) permit me to request the Committee to summon docume.nts and 
witnesses; 

(v) permit me and my counsel to be present at all sittings of the 
Committee in which evidence is taken from complainl:11ts and 
witnesses; 

(vi) permit questions to be asked of these witnesses by me and on 
my behalf. 

Thirdly, 

As these proceedings involve complicated questions of law, in. 
cluding the .provisions of FERA and thc Exchange Conlrol 
Regulations; 

As, going by the interviews that Mr. Kamal Nath has given and 
thc "evidencc" he has handed over to several magazines and 
newspapers, these proceedin~ involve disputed questions of 
facts; 

As the proceedings will involve examination and cross examin-
ation of a Dumber of witnesses; 

As it bas been held that where proceedings are liable to affect 
the Ufe, including reputation, and liberty of a person, which 
these proceedings certainly do, the accused has the right to be 
represented and assisted by counseI, and that this rjaht flows 
from Article 21 itself; 

I respectfully request this O>mmittce to permit my counsel to represent 
and assist me in these proceedings. 

FinaUy, you will permit me to confess that while I was honoured to 
receive the notice from the Committee, I was also surprised. The articles 
in question we·re written out of the deepest regard for Parliament that 1 
have, a regard which is manifest f('Om these articles as it is frt>m what 1 
have written un s\1ch matters for over n decade. The articles concerned the 
conduct of Mr. ICamal Nath and his associates as businessmen. The tact 
dealt ia them did not arise in the transaction of the business of the Hous.:. 



127 

Moreover, the statements of facts are manifestly based on records of the 
concerned agencies. The motions therefore arc entitreJy misconceived. 

I shall furnish the note prepared by me. 
Mr. Chairman : The witness may now withdraw for a few minutc~. 

(Shri Arun Shourie was calJed in) 

I Ti,e witness then withdrew) 

Mr. Chairman : Mr. Arun Shouri~, we havc deliberated upon the 
points ratsed by you and we have decided we will examine you and as and 
when situation arises, we will consider whether the assistance of a lawyer 
\\-ill be provided. So far as the documents are concerned, we will certainly 
give you the two documents which Mr. Kamal Nath has produced before 
the Speaker. You can have a look at those documents, and then we will 
examine you. 

Regarding the question of cross-examination of Mr. Kamal Nalh and 
Qther complainants, till now the practice of this Committee and the precc-
l!ents are that we do tlot permit cross-I:xaminath:m of each other but in a 
given case, :f later on, some situation develops where we think it is nl.!ccs-
sary, then ~e will consider this request. For the moment, WI! will 
examine you on facts, on the article which you have written. 

You can have a .look at these two d\)Cuments which Mr. Kamal Nat}; 
has produced. These arc the documents issued by the Reserve Bank l,f 
India from their Calcutta office. You can have a look at them. 

Shri Arun Shourie : I am sure, you would like m~ to takl.! SOI11I.! t:'i1': 

to examine these documents and prepare the points on this material. I wiII 
read the documents meticulously. I would request for copies of these docu-
ments. 

Mr. Chainnan : You will ha\'1.! copi::s. If you cannot anwsl.!l" n.:g.miing 
thes!! letters, we will give you more time. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: IT you want limc. our Chairman will ccrt,linty 
consider your request. 

Mr. Chairman: In the Indian Exprl!ss of 14th March, 1988 an artick 
appeared. The heading of the article was'''A M.P. and two accounts" and 
this was by Shri Arun ShoUl'ie whieh I hopc you are the person. Do you own 
this article? 

Shri Arun Shourk : Of cOllrse. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : It is only for iu.:ntification. It is all right. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : May I just take down the things you have s.JiJ '! 

As far as the lawyers arc concerned, you will ,,-,n,idcr it fl'<lll1 time to limt'o 
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Mr. Cbairman : We will cunsider CIS and when the occasion arises. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : On eross-exlImination. 

Mr. Chairman: The practice of this Comntittee has been that gencnlll} 
we do not permit cross-examination. But if a situation arises where cr'oss-
examination, in the opinion of the Committee, may be necessary, then, we 
will consid~r that request. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : I have pointed out in that. 
Mr. Chairman: I am not open to arguments. You better give replies to 

my queries. We have told you our decision. Now you better proceed to give 
answers to the queries which J raise and to the other questions which the 
other hon. Members raise. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : With r.:spcct I would like to tell you that the issues 
I have raised arc not {olmal issues. These arc issues of great concern to us 
in the press. 1 have, in my small way, done a lot of research work for assist-
ing this Committee and I can proceed to suggest to you why the onler \)f 
the procedure whieh I have suggested is necessary and is the one that is 
warranted by rulings of this Committee. You have cited the practice of this 
Committee. I have a lot of documentation and the practice of 
the Committee. I can assure you that I have read for your assistance 
.:vcry single case coming, up before this, Committee from 1951 
to 1987 through the 'Privileges Digest' and I have learnt the procedure after 
reading them. I have gone through each of the judgments of our courts, at 
least 5 to 6 principal judgments that have a bearing \)n this procedure. I 
have read that with seriousness. 

Mr. Chairman : We are examining all facts. Later on, when questions 
of law arise, we will hear you, We might even hear th~ counsel, if necessary, 
But please proceed on, according to the decisions we have taken. 

Shri Arun Shourie : If 1 answer all queries on fucts to start with, then 
everything 1 ~aid becomes redundant. I make submissions in great serious-
ncs; and 1 beseech with utmost respect. you hear my suggestions. I suggest to 
you that I must be given the opportunity of cross-examination. I must be 
given evidence. They are based on the judgments which I must be allowed 
to submit to you. How can we proceed ? Then the whole submission is 
put aside, in effect. 

Mr. Cbairman : We have heard you, We have even delibemted on what 
you have given to us in writing. 

Shri Anm Shourie : 1 can only beseech to you to give me the reasoih 
for your decil,ion and then if you fecI. "No. All that is disregarded and you 
must duly reveal oral evidence now." you will please allow me to seck legal 
advice on thaI. 
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Mr. Chairman : The main question hdore the Committee is whether 
the article which you have just now owned, dl.>cs it constitute, which part 
of this article constitutes, a contempt of the Lok Sabha and its Members ? 

All other questions arc subsidiary and will be considered in due course 
of time. For the moment you have given answer tl.> one question-you have 
owned the article. I can assure you that your rights will be protected by 
this Committee. We will not adopt any procedure which will prejudice the 
rights of any person, and you can have full faith in this Committee. Where-
V(~r w~ feel that you need the assistance uf a counsel and the Committee 
also feels that it is necessary, we will permit you. Now you better proc'!ed 
to give answers to the questions which myself and other hon. Members will 
put. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee: Mr. Shouric. the basic point in your submis-
sion is that you should have a reaMlable opportunity consistent with your 
Constitutional and legal rights. What the hon. Chairman is assuring you is 
that this Committee is extremely a~ouS' that you are not deprived of natu-
ral justice or reasonable opportunity. What the hbn. Chairman and some of 
us will be asking you is in relation to what you have written in your article; 
if you are in a position to answer, you may; otherwise, you may not. It is 
not as if you are here as an accused and you are caned upon to explain your 
crmduct. We are not on any inquisition. 

Shri Bhodreswor Tonti : We haw asked yell to mak.: a sf<.tlement on 
Ihe facts which you have published in your paper. What you have submitted 
111 writing. we will definitely consider as and when occasion arises. But at 
pi escot as the hon. Chairman has asked you, you may make a statement OJ. 

the facts. ' 

Shri Bholanatb Sen: Mr. Shouric. you IllIve already tol~ ollr hon. eha:r-
man that you have written this article. lhveo'! you 7 

Sbri Aruo Shourie : Yes, certainly. 

5Ihri Rho.aoath Sen : By this article YOll w:IOted to convey certain things 
to the 'reading public. Is not that so ? 

Shri Arun Sbouric : You arc such an em;m;nt counsel; you arc leading 
1lI~ tl' un<wer on facts ....... . 

Shri Bholaaath Sen : Do you need a lawyer or do you need an argu-
nwnt to ~ay whether or n'Ot you intended this article to be read by the 
public? 

~bri Arun Sbourie : Obviously. that is nut a simple question you an .. ' 
a~king. Y()U arc, in effect, leading me to '::' aside the poin';s I ha~e .made 
whic.h we n;gard as necessary in the press. I have MCU told that thiS IS not 
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all i"qtlj~;iijllll alH' that I am not herc as ,:11 accused for any otkn('c. That 
is c'l.al..tly what was held by this OJmmittee. That is yom' ruling in th;: pa~t. 

The Attt'rll(;v·Ckncral's opinion is incorporated her..!. I can read it out to 
yull. This is a judicial tribunal. The proceedings alc akin to a criminal pro-
ceeding. Mr. Kamal Nath, the principal subject has said on record that he' is 
likely tl) take me to court for .Rs. 5 crores. I may dis.;!. ·s~ all the facts that 
he would be asking me in court. But I will be lending myself to a procedure 
in which my rights, inspite of the assurance of the Chairman, are not pro-
tected. 

Shri Bholanath Sen : Whatever you disclose here will relllJin a secret. 
Even you cannot tell anybody anything nor can we. You have already 
an~wered one question. Does it require a lawyer to say whether you intend-
ed by this artick to convey to the rellding public sumething '! 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I cannot believe that things will not go out of this 
room. You may not ten anybody and I may not tell, But I have had the 
experience as an edit'Or of receiving information about what happens in 
Parliamentary Committees. 

Kindly look at the proceedings of the Committee headed by Mr. 
Shankaranand. Every newspaper carries one vcrsion of the proceedings or 
the other. Certainly it did n'Ot come from Mr. Morber'g or Mr. Gothlin. 
But we in the Press regularly receive information. I 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : They ar~ not authorised. I~ so far as the 
reports of deliberations of a Parliamentary Committee are concerned, with-
out the sanction of the Speaker they cann'Ot be produced before any autho-
rity. Somebody having an idea of what happened in the committees would 
not do. ..i!~'~ 

Sbl'i Arun Shourie : Sir, everything 1 have written is based on official 
documents, top secret documents. We will disctoose them. You may get them 
from the Government or from the Reserve Bank. If they say that those are 
lost, I give you my word that I will produce everything to your satisfaction. 

Mr. Chairman : I don't W:1Ot you to enter into an 'argument. T would 
~ay that you hetfer straightway proceed to answer my questions. If you don't 
want to answer them, it is for you to decide. We have deliberated about 
youI' submissian. We have told you 'Our position and now we want to pro-
ceed with your evidence. You now decide for yourself whether you would 
like to answer our questions or not. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Will you give me time to consult my lawyer and 
come back to you? I am not well equipped with law matters. You can 
also guic!e me. If I disclose my evidence now, then it means that you have 
bnu;hed nside my submission. 
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Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Nothing has h~en brush;:d aside. Mr. Chair-
man has said it VCI)' c]carJy that in So far as the documents that Mr. Kamal 
NatIl has produced, you would gct the copies. Secondly there is nc questiun 
of denying you the right of the ltljsistance of a lawyer or the right to cross-
examine. Today the Committee feels that you can assist it by your answers 
which are based on your article. Even then if you consider it necessary to 
have the assistance of a counsel, you can make a request to the Chairman. 

Sbri Arun Shourle : I would cert-Jinly request you to give me time to 
consult my lawyers. 

Mr. Chairman: We will not deny any opportunity which we feel should 
be given to you. We will give you an opportunity but at the threshold we 
cannot permi,t the evidence not to be recorded. 

Shri Anm Shomie : It is precisely at the threshold that I must make 
these submissions to you and I l'eque,t you to allow me time to consult 
my lawyer about the' next step. 

Mr. Chairman: You have made your submissions in writing. We hav.: 
deliht'rated on that and we have decided to record your evidence. Now If 
you want assistance of a lawyer to decide: whether YOU can ~ive answers 
to our ouc:ostions or not then on that a~ain we will deliberate. 

Slari Anm Shourie : That has been permitted in the past. I request 
you to decide on that. I came here with the great regard. I ,ave up all 
Ihe work in the last week so as to ~o through what are the lC'gitimate pro-
cedures from our point of view. I um ready without the assistance of 
Jawyers in the first instance to argue procedural points. If you are sayIng 
'no' then I request you to allow me to consult the lawvers who will he 
dl!fending me in the court of law. 

1\Ir. Chairman : That means you do not W,lDt to give your evidencl!. 

Shri Anm Sbomie : Yes. That will be fore-closing the evidence. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : You say th~re arc some precedents or 
decisions of this Committee in the past which Y(lll would like to indicate, 

Mr. Chairman : On which matter you want to show the decisions? 

Sbri Anm Sbourie : On the matter, for instance, when I am facing 
the prospect of a trial in court I would not be compelled by oral evidence 
to disclose the facts which would be necessary there. That would be mts-
U~ or this Committee. There are precedents on that. 

Mr.Cbairman : Have you got some decisions given by Parliament? 

Shri Arua Sbourie : I will tak.e this matter. The position is lik.e this. 

Mr. Cbai ..... : Which case you want to quote? 



132 

Shrj Arun Shourie : r will quote tho: ScllXtCQ~1,"1iltec vf. H~usc of 
Commons on this very nnlter of privileges. That is printed iJ,l the l)dvt-
ll.'gc:; Digest. ' 

1\1r'., Chairman : 1 am sorry, I am not cknrly hearing what you arc 
saying. You can chan,ge your ,seat aDd ,com~ ncar st: that we can, in any 
case, communicate' with each other. ' " 

On what point you want to cite the decision of the House of COIn-
Qlons 7 ; . " 

Sbri MUll Sbourie : It is on the fir~t point thJt t tequcsted you to 
consider. 

Where a remedy is available in a court, the penal powers of the House 
will not be invoked. I will give you the House-of Commons on it. This 
has been adopted by the Press Commission in India. It hilS been adopted 
'," the Press Council in a resolution. 

Mr. Chairman : What docs the House of Common say? 

Shri Amn Shourie : It snys : 

··Tn gent."ral, where a Member's complaint is o( .. such a nature tnal 
; if 'justified it could give ris~ tp an action ,in the courts, whother 

or not the defendant would b.! able to rely on any defence 
available in the, courts, it ought nbt to be'the subject of a 

, , reques~ to 1h~ House to inveke itll penal powers. Tn particular. 
those powers ,should not be invoked in respect of a statement 
alleged to be defamatory, whether Or not a defence of justin-
".atian, fair comment, etc., wontd lie." 

This has hcC'Il publishcd in the Privilegcs DigeSt 'by the Lot Sabhl 
~,'cretn'riat in October 1977, Vol. XXlI, ~o. 2, Page's 60-62. 

Mr. Chairman : What next you are, going to cite? 
" 

Shri Arun Shourie : I have 10-15 cases on the platter. I will cite 
'from, Knul and Shakdher on this very matter:' 

/',-

"It is a breach of privilege and contempt of theaouae. to mate 
sperche~, or to print or publiSh any libels reflecting on the 
character or proceedings of the HOllseotits' C'ominittees, 9r 
lU1y member of the House fciror relatin~ to his character or 
oonduct all a member ,of ParlIament .... ' 

, 
This is ~tually on pa~e 223. And 011 page' 224, theY,have ~ld,; 

"In order to constitute a breach of privilege, however, a libel upoa 
, '; a member' of 'Parliament mu~t' concern' tits character P.r con-

duct in his ct!p~ity as a member ct the HQUBe 'and must be 
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(They arc quoting from the ruling of the Speuk~''''') 'bUSl"d Oil 
mattl"TS arising in tIle. al:t \lal tranS,\ctilln of the bu~incs .• of the 
House'." 

The reflections on Members otherwise, than i!1 their capacity as .Mem-
bers do not, therefore, involve in breach of priVIlege or contempt of 
the House. The calling in of number of cases, presiding ~)mcers of Privi-
leges Committees have held defamatory statC'lllents had only those which 
reflect the principles on the execution as Members of Parliament .... This 
is the case of Daily Pra~ap in the Lok Sabha Debate on 30-8-85. Then 
comc~ the Hindustan Times case, Maharashtra Time~ case etc. 

!\Ir. Chairman: We are hearing on a question of f'.tct. We will pro-
vIde you full opportunity to argue. Whatev:!r you have written does orders 
not constitute contempt of the House. We thought that you would give 
me a case where I will not record the ev!dence. We are recording evidence 
and you are asking us nut to do ~o. T thin~ you will give some facts to 
record the ~vidence. 

Shri Arun Sbourie : I will give you those. r am citing the m.ltter. 
"Requiring a person accused of mi:;conduct to furnish his statement dis-
closing his evidenct" even before he has heard thi: case agllinst him i:. 1j0 

Qpposed to the basic norms of our kgal system that every court could bt" 
allowed to draw some inferences". 1t is from Indira Gandhi's casco Tb;s 
is High Court's decision. The House cannot have any objection. 

Mr. Chairman: I think you are coming to give a decision. You start-
ed like this. You will give decisions either of the Lok Sabha or the Privi-
lege.' Committee. You started by saying so. 

Shri Arun Shourie : Yes. T started so. 

Mr. Chairman : Now the qu::stion is on which point you want to 
'tite the case, whether cases of this Committ~.! of Privileges or of the La1c 
~abha. 

Sbri· Arua Shourie : This Committee is:! Tribunal under the' luw of 
Conrtitution.~' 

Mr. Chainnan : Plea,e doo'targue. 

Sbri Arun Shourle : This is vital to my rights. 

Mr. Cbainnan : This is a Committee set up by the Parliament ~md 
this Committee has the right to go into a matter which has been referred 
to this Committee by the Speaker. 

Sbri A ... Shourie : To do so only under ihe rules. Those rules have 
been held to be subject to the decision of the courfs. You want me to 
cite the cases. 
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Mr. Chairman: So, you will not permit 10 record the evidence'1 
Shri Arun Shourie: I nev!.":r said so. 

Ii~e that '? 
How can I permit you to ~i.ly 

\ 

Mr. Chairman: Please proc;:ed with the evidence part. Later on ht 
the argument stage, you will be given time. The henefit of argument will 
not be acnicd. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : This C~1l1ll1ittee is bound by any other Tribunal. 
Mr. Chairman : The most important thing is that you have admiuccl 

that you have- written this article. 
Shri Aron Shourie : I ":1m not going to deny. 
Mr. Chairman : That is the matter on which we are proceeding. SOllie 

body might have given your name. 
Shri H. K. L. Dhagat : Mr. SholiriC, I would like to point out to you 

that thl' purpose of thio; Privilege Commi!.tl.!:!, with which we are entrusted 
the responsibility, is whether based on your article a case of privilege:. is 
made out regarding a Member of Parliament and or the Committee of the 
Parliament or the Parliament itself. At this stage we are on the question 
of escertainment of the facts as to whC'ther you own the article. The Cow-
mittcc of Privileges is not an investigating agency as other police investiga~ 
ting agencies are Uke the policc itself or the CBI, ctc. Its deliberatloDs are 
confined to some specific points. Now,] or some other Member may like 
to put you a question on some :>pecilic portion of your article'. Though 
you have already owned the article, still we would like to ask you specific 
questions on it. I would like to ask you some other questions, so arc 
you prepared to answer the question withom the assistance of the lawyer 
or no!? We have raised a numbC'l' of questions and we have deliberated 
almo~t an hour. The question now arises, as the Chairman told you, assur-
ed you, we are going to tell you the e3S~ of Shri Kamal Nath. That is why 
the Chairman said that we are giving you tIl\: document so that you could 
know the case of Shri Kamal Nath. At this stage we are on the point of 
examining you, and ascertaining facts. Once the facts are ascertained then 
only the other questions, like whether you have written an article which 
is against an M.P. or not, arise. The Chairman has assured you that the 
proper opportunity will be given to you. At this stage we are examining 
you on certain facts. We would like to ask you on certam specific portions 
of your article if you are not prepared to ulI';wcr even thes! questions with-
out the assistance of lawyer, then you ~ay It. 

Shri Arun Shourie : Sir, you are absolutely right that this august body 
is not an investigating agency like the police but it is a judicial tribunal, and 
that is wha~ has been held in your own reports. You are bOund to follow 
the procedure. I have spelled out on tcrms of judgement and so on. By 
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asking mc, if you want 10 ask gCl1crnl questions that is one thing. When 
you ask questions about (he bash of tllz artic1z, you will make a background 
and usk my answer for it, so you ure exactly doing what the first point 
which 1 have suggested you 'f.lf(:fOfT'f ~f~ ~ 'f.f~1:!; Are you ~Oill~ to 
persue the matter in Court or not. Let him choose any forum, this or that, 
whichever but it cannot be that he wil! lak\! me to court eventually but 
first I will disclose everything here. On those very pOints you are asking 
m;! 110W. You are absolutely right that if you wen':' a police investigating 
agency, you can make me do that willy nilly but you are nOt. You arc a 
judicial tribunal so you cannot do it. It has been held that to ask a p('t'sc.n 
to make a statement before he ha~ cross-examined the others, thoug.h the 
complainant has set out the case, is to milk.; a nullity of the law. All tht': 
principles of natural justice, 21, 40, 90, J can quote all thcse. These arc 
the cases· I do not think Mr. KJushal, with my utmost regard for you, 
you can say that they are to be di~missed merely because the House subse-
quently dismissed the Privileges Committl!''; Report. Those were the 
statements made by your learned Counsel whom you know very well. 
Certainly Mr. Bhagat knows very well and they are the law of the land 
today. The judgment of the Delhi High Court is the law of the land. 

Mr. Chairman: Delhi High Court's iudgments arc not the law of the 
land. For your information, only th:: jud~ellts of the Supreme Court are 
the law of the land. 

Shri Arun Sbourie : In that c'ase, you have given me the opportunity 
tbat I wanted. The Supreme Court is much more far going ..... . 

Mr. Chairman: You have made your point. We need not enter into 
a discussion on this. 

Shri H. K. L Bhagat : It has been made clear th.lt whatever you de-
poes here cannot be used against you without the permission of the Com-
mitte'! and the Hon. Speaker. The Committee as you know stands nn a 
special footing. Secondly, you have stated that somebody has threatened 
to go to court ana in the case of pros~cuthln, he might use your ~vjdC'llce 
and so on. In such a situation, the Committee has the power to decide. 
whether to allow it or not. Thirdly, whil~~ givin~ your evidence', if you do 
not want to disclose certain matters, YOll have the right to say that at this 
staJre you do not want to comment on such and such. But you are not even 
wiDmg to begin giving your evidence even on very simple and staiaight ques-
tions of fact. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : J am surprised to hc;ac this from you. The,;cll-
tence which you have used, 'whatever you depose here will be secret and 
win not be used against you in any court of law' was the very sentence 
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that wa~ used in Mr~. Gandhi's ..:a.;c. And the' report of that Committee 
waj thrown out by t?\.' HOUSL: ibdf amI now you want to adopt e"actly that 
very proceULHL:. It IS because of the prm;l;ulIn.: that the CommitteC"s report 
was rejected. Secondly, it is said that the person has made only a thrent 
and no prosecution has begun. The" test here is the likelihood of prosecu-
tion. My deposition here can be USL:d by him in some other form. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: J' ':\m not minimising the importance of the 
Is~ues that you have raised. Now, we have to decide whethcr they have 
all)' application to the facts of this cas\.'. Now, you have made certain 
comments in your article. Mr. Kamal Nath has stated that he has two 
accounts and he has brought and shown the relevant permits. The hon. 
chairman has already shown the original ccmn'unicHtion and the copies 
will also be given to you. You do not, as yet, know as to what questions 
We are going to ask, whether those questions will implicate you and whether 
If11swering the questions will mean dis.:lo~ing your entire defenn:: and so on 
and so forth. Are you not really prt!j'ldging our questions ? Arc you not 
rcatty pre-judging even Our questions ? That wa, an assurance given 
solemnly by the Chairman of the PriviJegC'5 Committce of the Lok Sabha 
I 3m sure that all of u~ are havin!7, an open mind here. Whenever it is 
fell-a person who is hdore the Committee-l hat he needs assistance from 
his Lawyer or he wants som:;:'body 10 be cross-examined, he will be giWII 
the fuUest and the fairest consid.:ration. Therefor.: our request to you is, 
you please hear the question. If you find that we will put you in difficulty. 
you may request the Chairman that you wan~ to consult the lawyC'r or 
something like that. But why arc you at the moment trying to prevent cven 
the questions of elucidations which we arc asking you? Why arc you bring-
ing Mr~. Indira Gandhi's case here-has it it0t au application here ? 
There ni:iy fibt be' an absolute applil.:ution of lcg~J principles of the ca~\... 
It rna ... differ from case to case. rhe qt1estion-; which will be put to you, 
on th~t you ciln surely deliberate. There is no question of trying to affect 
you prejudicially or permanently or even quasi permanently. Therefore, 
why don't youpJease listen to the han. Chairman? You kindly see the nrst 
question. It does not affect you. H;\s it affectecl you ? Ar~ you the aut~or 
of Utis '? That was the first question. Does it aff\!ct you Mr. Arun ShouCJI: ? 
You hav~ already mlmitted that that was your article. That was also your 
answer. 

Shri Arun Shouric :YOll are saying that there is no absolute applica-
tion of the principles of law. What iii the'reJeovance of the propositions, 
I have Pllt forward to you '1 

Sbrl Somnllth Chatteriee : 1t is a question consistent with th~ princi-
ples of natural justice. The applicability depends upon the fa~ts of the 
calle, 
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Shri ArWl Shourie : I am sorry, it is not reaUy so. All these princi-
pJes become applicable from the moment a person's reputation of life or 
liberty are at stake. This is certainly the case here. 

Shri Somna.h Chatterjee: You want the c"41~e to be made known to 
you. It has already been dOlle. 

8hri Arun Shourie : What is the C.lse '! 
Shri Sonmath Chatterjee : The allegations made hy you ure incorrect. 

Shri Arun Shourie : You give your documents. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : That is a different mattl!r. The ~;-ase is 
that the charges made by you are not eorr~et. 

Shri Arun Shourie : You give the documents. 

Shri Somnath Chatlerjec : We assured you certain things. Nobody 
even your lawyers sitting by your side an. not going 10 give evidence. After 
aU, WI,; arc not in the court of law. We have to follow c(!rtain concepts, 
procedures or a trihunal. Of course, we are not jyuges in that sense. sitting 
here. 'fherC'fore, you need not have that apprehension. 1 am repeatedly 
assuring you all of us here. Nobody can blame our Chairman of any re-
mi~sness of that nature, even unintended rcml~sJ1css. Therefore, let us 
proceed to that extcnt, to the extent ihat it will not jeopardize your interest. 

Shri ArlBl Shourie : The letters you have ~hown me may be given to 
Ule, and I will thcn come back to you Had answer, at some sLage. 

Mr. Chairman : Thi~ n:quest is ueccpted. 
5hri H. K. L. Bhagat : He b making this request, because he wants 

the documents of Mr. Kamal Nath. The Committc.:'s d~ision is that WI! 

arc not assuring him of any lawycr. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : It will be considl!red, when he makes th.lt 
representation. One of his pOints i, that he must know the case. 

Shti Aroo Showie : It is one point. The second point is about the 
prospects of prosecution in the eourt. I made a request that you will please 
request Mr. Kamal Nath to declare to you tllat he i~ prepared to pursue 
this case in this forum. Otherwise, you arc really yourself gathering evi-
dence for him. 

Mr. Chairman Mr. Chatterjee has rightly pointed out that w.: should 
indicat\! what is the case you have to meet. One aspect of the case Mr. 
Chatterjee has pointed (lut, is thal Mr. Kam.ll Nath took up II plea thut 
the aCCOtUlts which Mr. ShnUl'k: ~Jys arL' illegal, lire not illegal hceausc 
he has prouucc'd two documenb hcfme th'; Speak..:r tll show tbat the Reserve 
Bank of India did give this permission tu him. Your assertion is that they 
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are illegal, and his assertion is that they arc legal. On th..: bash of these 
two documents, the Speaker, prima faci~, is convinced that ii: is a malter 
whic!l should be referred to the Privile3es Committee, because the entire 
House was of this opinion that this m'ltt'!c should be referred to the Privi~ 
leges Committee. If the accounts are legal, Mr. Kam~l Nalh has been 
dubbed as a person getting away with illegal .. ccounts, being a Member 
of Parliament etc. So, the Speaker rdefred it to us. Your alticlc then 
further says this. We are going to put it tc you, so that you may not be 
taken by surprise. In this article, you have levelled an allegation against 
Members of Parliament as a whole. May I point out one paragraph to 
you? 

Shri Arun Shourie : It is just impossible. Pleasc tcll mc. 
MI. Chainnan : You said: 

"What is the use of producing these things again and again ? They 
are shameless fellows ..... " 

This is one of the paragraphs in hold print in your r.rticle. I have 
the original. You get hold of it. 

'" ~ mit: 31'r1f ij'f'l '1l~ Ulf~ I 
~ ,,~ : ij'fU '1l~ ott 3tR11lf1tiC!'r ~ ~ IT II ~ or;:n ... r ,,",~~r ~ 

f'fi ~ ij'~i'i ~ 3l'T~ ~~~ I 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I do not want :my misapprehension to go on 
r".:urJ. YOli are reading from the bottom of column 2. It reads as 
follows: 

"Those are shameless fellows. They will just shrug this one off to,). 
But sometimes even the shameless havc to at kast pre-
lencl to be a little ashamed. Remember Amitabh Bachchan '! 
He had to resign merely becuuse of a fact 'about his brother. 
A fact involving at that time no more than Rs. 60 lakh to 
85 lukh. Now we have amounts' going far beyond Rs. 5 cml'c. 
Will Kumal Nath be less honourable than even Amitabh 
Bachchnn ?" 

Mr. Cbairman : I pointed out to you this bold print. You read Ihe 
earlier portion also and then give <l reply. The earlier portion reads as 
follows: 

.on the charge is tru.: the conduct ofa Member of Parliam.:?t 
scandalises Pmliamenl no less than that of Tulmohan Ram did 
in the Pondicherry Licences cusc. If it is untrue. I am guiity 
of scandalising the institution. and therchy breaching its 
privileges." 

What i~: the lise of your producing these things again and again? 
»r ;)bably yml WeI'\! talk iug to your~cH. 

Shri Arw. Shouric : 1 wa~ not talking to myself. 
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Mr. Cbail'lluln : We want you to give us an explanation. ff you call 
not give it just now, you can give us th;;! next time. I have no objection. 

Sbri Arun Sbomie : I have the highest regard for this Institution. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: You havc put it within the inverted commas. 

Shri Arun Shourie : I have le~lrnt it-I am sorry to say-from t:h! 
Upanishad in which there is a dialogu.:-a reader asks a question and I reply. 
Toe manner of this bold letters IS just likc a reader asks a question and I 
give a reply. This has absolutcly ~ot nothirig to do with the Members of 
Parliament. For two years I am writing articles about coterie which is 
ruling our country. This is how 1 am talking with the rcaders. I am ~\; 
sorry; J do not mean anything else. It is a description of the coterie. Then;: 
ar.: three articles and in each of the articles r have pleaded with the Parliu-
mel.t to examin~ them. If J had been so foolish as to refer to Members of 
Parliament as shameless fellows, then in my three successive articles I would 
nl)t have pleaded for setting up of a committee to eXJminc this illegality, in 
ellch one of those articles. I have s'aid, if you examine this illegality, my 
paper and I will assist you. 

How can a person pleading for the setting up of a committee of those 
~cople, say that they are shameless p.:rsons? On that point I can give it in 
writing. but let this misapprehension be dispelled first. 

Mr. Chairman: You say misappreh.:nsion! That is the entire chnrge 
by the Members of Parliament against you, npart from what you say about 
Mr. Kamal Nath or he suys. They say thut thi~ reference to the Membel~ 
of Parliament -and the Committees of Parlium:!nt, Md the institution of 
P~rIiament is wrong. 

Sbri ArQJ1 Shourie : I can: state that twenty times on oath, whatever it 
i.;, I will certainly give you in writing, so th.at ,this complete reading-if not 
mhrepresentation-of what r h,lVl: writkn. is wrong. What 1 wrote is about 
t he coterie. 

Sbri H. K. L. 8hagat : I want to know onc thing. Do you mean tv 
say that nbout Parliament Members or the ruling party members ? 

Mr. Chairman: This is the reading of the hon. Members of Parliament. 
you give your explanation. 

Shri Arun Shourle : I will give it in writing definitely next time, that 
this ser.tellce· has absolutely nothing to do with Mcmber~ of Parliament. 
The!>c sentences were about the coterie around the Prime Minister. I h~vc 
many times written; I affirm that their conduct ~hows that they arc~hall1c­
le~s. The decisive reasons show that this is a misreading, I am sure, I ~Im 
slIrc it is unintended and 1 rll11 ~orry, I do not haw the three articles with 
111':. r can show you. Th.:y IaU .. again auJ again aoout the coterie uul),. 
Elch one of thcm pleads for the s·.:tting up of .1 Parliamentary Com11litt·;~ 
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to examine these lUutters, the web of iIlegahtks. How is it at all pOlisiblc 
that while asking for a committee of Members of Parliament to be scI up, 
thc~c articles say that they arc shameless? If the person writing it pleaus 
1 hat they arc shameless, how can he ask for a committee to be set up con-
sisting of them? 1 can go on record and confirm in writing. 

Mr. Chairman: Then there is another sentence, saying 

"Will it set up 'a committee of the House to examine the malter, a 
matter inv"olvlng sums far ill excess of the ones involved in the 
Tulmohan Ram caseT' 

You arc referring to a commlttee of Members of Parliament, .or some 
oth.!f committee. First of all give an answer. Then again in bold print you 
say, "But what is the use of another committee'!" Arc you referring to ,l 

(';ommittec of Parliament or are you referring to some other committee'? Givt: 
an answer to that first. 

Shri Arun Shourie : That is certainly about by proposal, or request that 
a Parliamentary committee should examine this web of illegality. The ans-
wer is that the reader wants to know, "Look here, there aff~ so many COITI-

mittees. Probably there is a committee on Bofors. It has been set up. 
It docs not uncover the truth. ~'( I:t~ 3TR if,lftT ~ if~r 1f>Tlfl{T ~mT ? 
By examining this web of illegality it will-it may-uncover certHin things. 
This is because of the r~'gard 1 have for Memb\.!rs of Pariiament which 
k .. ds me to s'ay that there should be a committee. 

~ ,,~q : "1'<1" It it~T iifi~T f~ ~f~ ~P:r~ ~r o:fiif~~ "I'Tiif{t\' 

tIT;fT ~ ~ tt ~, iifiliiif.,pt ;;ft if 3Th: <rTfl "iT<: if~J ~, r.r;:~~ fSff~~ 

... ff~ (:T ~--~ ~m ~ o;f~rn <tft iifif1ft "I'fIA; q'~ f'q'~~r ~r \'I'fr..;'iifiiif 

"I'rq' lfe! ;r Ifi~~ ~~ fir; ~ mill ~ ..rt Ifi~T qr ~t!: 'q'fq'~ <r(fflff ~ ... ~1 '1~f I 

~ ~ ~, ~~ ~r fti{ :q'fq'fl Of(ff ~ ~f ~ I 

Shri Arun Sbourie : Wonderful. Very kind of you. 

Mr. Chairman : On two points, the case is against you. The allega-
tion that the accounts of Shri Kamal Nath were illegal, has been denied 
by Shri Kamal Nath and in support of his assertion, h;: has produced two 
letters of RBI, copies of which will bC' supplied to you. In order to show 
that how the other hon. Members of Parliament feel that you nave co~ 
miltea a contempt and breach of privilege of the House and the Member; 
that evidence also will bc supplied to you. 

Shri Bholanath Sen: You are 'al1 editor c4 this paper. On the lOp 
of the article, you have not mentioned' Kamal Nath and two accounts'. but 
you have mentioned 'An MJ> and IWO accoullts'. What do you walll 10 
eOllvey by this heading? 
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Shri Aruo Sbourle : A person, who is among other tbings, a Member 
of Parliament, has these two accounts. You read my article. I have des-
cribed him in many capacities- an ex-Doon School student, a business man, 
etc. 

Shri BboIanath Sen : I want '8 simple answer from you. You have 
ChilSCIl these very words, namely 'An M.P. and Two accounts'. Why do you 
say 'An M.P. and Two Accounts' ? You could have put it as 'Kamal Natb 
and Two account!;' Or 'Kamal Nath. Business man as well as a M.P. and 
Two accounts'. Do you want to say, here is nn example that all MPs lire 
doing dishonest business? 

Shri Anm Shomfe : Absolutely not. 

~ ~:VftI' \lIT ~ ~ ~~, Q'I'mr ~ ~I 

Shri Arun Shourie : All of Ug have been writing and workin~ for the 
strengthening of the parliamentary institutions. I have done this on severol 
occd~sions. We have had to write about the conduct 'Of the Member!; on 
the floor of the House and about the Speaker's rulings. r have been doing 
this for ten to twelve years, with only one objective in mind, that is the 
strengthening of the parliamentary institutions. In this instance, it is nn 
exceptional feature, and an exceptional conduct that marks this particlllar 
person, who happens to be among other th;n~c;, a Member of Parli·ament. 

Mr. Sen 'asked a question, 'Do vou want to convev by this that all MPs 
do such and such thin!!S'. The answer is. most certainlv not. On the COIl-
trr.ry, I am pointing out the exceptional feature. If I believe that all Mem-
b:.!rs of Parliament are doing it am J goin~ to those very Members of Parlia-
ment with folded h~nd<; 'please set up a committee and examine this mater' 
whichiust did not make sense? 

Mr. Chainnan : Mr. Shourie, you can retire now. 

(Shri Arun ~hourie then withdrew) 

(2) Evidence of Shri N. S. Jagannathan, Mtor, Financial Express 

Mr. Chairman: You are Mr. Jap.!Inn':lthan. 

Shri N. S. Jllganrudhan : Yes. 
, 

Mr. Chairman: Well, Mr. Jagannathan, vou have been a~ked to appear 
before this Committee to give your evid~nce in connection with the question 
of rr'ivJJege against you as Editor of Financial Express for allegedly castini 
reflections on Shri Kamal Nath. M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and 
t·,vo Accounts" pub1ish~d in your issue dated 14th March, 1988. 

1 hope that YOll will stale the factual position frankly and truthfully 
to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. 
Si12 LSS/89-10 
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I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and 

Omduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of the 
Committee and its proceedings arc presented to Lok Sabha. Any premature 
di&closure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee would con-
stitute a brC9ch of privilege and contempt of the House. The evidence which 
y"u will give before this Committee may be reported to the House. 

Now you may please take oath or affirmation. You will like to take 
oath or affirmation? 

Shri N. S. J~nathan : Oath. J, N. S. Jagannathan, swear in the 
name of God that the evidence which r shall give in this caso shall be true 
and that no part of my evidence shall be false. 

Mr. Cbalnnan : Now, Mr. J-agannathan, you are the Editor of Financial 
Express. 

Shri N. S. Jagannathan : Yes. 

Mr. Chairman : In the Financial Express dated 14th of March, 1988, 
an article hB'd appeared with the caption "An M.P. and two Accounts", by 
Arun Shourie. You have published this article in your paper. 

SIui N. S. Jagannathan : Yes. 

Mr. Chairman : So, you own the responsibility of publishing this article. 
Shri N. S. Japonathan : Yes. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : You not being the author of the article, I 
take it that you have no personal knowledge of the contents of it. 

Shri N. S. Jagannatban : Except what I have read that has appeared. 
Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: You mean what Mr. Shourie has written. 

Sbri N. S. Jagannathan : Yes. 

Shrl Somnath Chatterjee : Why did you publish this article? 

Sbri N. S. J ...... than : Well, it was a subject of public importllnce :t~ 
I saw it. 

I 
Shri H. K. L. Bh828t : I would .iust like to ask you one thing. YOu 

published it, as you said, because you thought it was a subject matter of 
public importance. The article came to you and you published it without 
making any further inquiries whatsoever and you cannot personally vou..:h-
safe the correctness or otherwise of this article because there was no per-
sonal investigation of the facts by you, 

ShrI N. S. Japnnatba : No, there was no personal investigation by 
me. 
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ShrilL Ie. L BII8pt : So, you made no persona1 inquiry and published 
the artical because it came to you, thinking that it was a matter of public 
importance. Is that so? 

Sbrl N. S. J ............ a : This was published as an article of pubUc 
importance. ' 

Sbrl H. Ie. L. BhaJ:llf : You just published It because you thought it 
was a matter of public importance, but before doing so, you did Dot make 
any verification enquiring about it. 

Shrt N. S. Jagannathan : I did not make 'any enquiry. 

Shri H. K. L. Bhapt : That is what I said. You personnally cannot 
vouchsafe what is written in it. r am asking a specific question and you give 
me the specific reply. You cannot personally vouchsafe because you made 
!lO investigation of the correctness or otherwise of the article. 

Shri N. S. lagannathan : No. 

Sbri Bho1aaath Sen : Mr. Ja~annathan, in your newspaper, an artic~ 
appeared and the heading is "An M.P. and two Acco.tnt~". What did you 
think of this heading? 

Shri N. S. Jqannathan : T think I !>hould make a submission before 
answerin~ further Questions. Certain issues about the procedure and the 
way in which we should protect our rights in the matter have been raised 
by Mr. Shourie, which are presented to you. I would li'ke to take that 
position with regard to the entir .. range of issues raised about the procedure 
, r the J)rOtection that I should have in this matte'r. 

Sbri BhoIanatb Sen : Mav J ask vou one Question? You have said that 
ynn thouj!;ht it was a matter of great public importance. What was the ~eat 
public importance? Why did you think it to be a matter of great public 
importance? 

Shrl N. S. lqannathan : J would like a rulinp; on mv submission before 
I proceed further in the matter. Certain issues have been raised by 
Shri Shourie which we 'lire jointlv presenting before you for the purpose of 
further proceedings in this respect. 

Shri Bholanath Sen : You have alreadv said that you published it 
without makipll: 'any enquiries becau'le it was a maUer of great public 
importance, and I believe that you felt that it Wl$ a matter of great public 
importance. Why did you feel that it was a matter of great public impor-
tance? . ... . - . 

Shrl N. S. 18R811J18than : T am savin~ that before I 'llnswer these ques-
tiOIlS, I should like to have the procedure of this inquiry IICttlcd, which matter 
was raised by Mr. Shourie. 



Mr. ChairIIlan : Have you '"Iso hrought the same note which 
Mr. Shourie has brought ? 

Sbri N. S. Jagannathan : Yes. And the submission that he has mad<: 
in the letter that he has addressed to you, is also my submission. 

Mr. Cball'DI8Jl : All right. That is all. One more question that I would 
Ijk~ to ask you is whethtT your paper is very widely read. 

Sbrl N. S. Japnnaduut : Yes, but not as widely as Indian Express. We 
have three editions from D:lh;, Bombay and Madras. 

Mr. Chairman : And this article has appeared in all the editions. 
Shri N. S. Japnnatban : Yes, in all the editions. 

'Sbri H. A. Dora : Mr. Jagannathan, you have accepted that you had 
not personally verified as to whether the contents of the article were true or 
not. But you should have at least thought that if the contents were not 
true, it would be prejudicing the rights of the ParEament. 

Shri N. S. Jagannatban : Till my submission about the procedure being 
Settled before I answer further questions j's accepted, I think it would be 
fnir to suspend further questions on substantive issues. 

Sbri Badresbwar TanU : Mr. Jagannathan, 1 will ask you only one 
question. You being the Editor of Financial Express, you published the 
,article in your paper, written by Mr. Arun Shourie. You being the Editor, 
you thought that the matter was of public importance and that is why perhaps 
you did not verify its authenticity. Do you agree to thi's ? 

Sbri Jagannathan : r.iir, I would Eke to repeat the answer I gave earlier, 
saying that r would like to answer the:;e questions after the procedural issues 
rnhed by me are settled. 

Sbri Bbadreshwar Tanti : But you have said that you have not verified. 

Shrf J ....... b.a : Whatever I have said, I have said it. But I am 
saying that further questioning on this should be made only after the pro-
cedural issues are raised. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbapt : If you can answer even thi .. question, it will do. 
You just hear this question: Is your paper, th..: Financial Express a separate 
legal entity or not ? 

Sbri Japanathan : I am answering this from memory. It is publishLd 
by tbl! Indmn Express, Bombay, Ltd. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbapt : It has a separate legal identity. Is it not? 

S .... J .............. : It is a paper published by the Indian Express Private 
(Bombay) Ltd. 
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Sbri H. K. L. Bhapt : Bombay is one entity. There are so many 
different companies that are running it. 

Sbri JapnDlltban : The Finan~ial Express is published by the Company 
whose Ilame appears in the Imprint :Line. 

Shri H. K. L. BbIpt : I hope you are an independent paper, independent 
of any other paper. 

Sbri Jagennatban : I hope so too. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbapt : As an independent paper, you did not think it 
fit to makt. any inquiries? Okay, you have given the answer, That is aU 
right. j • 

Mr. Chairman : You can now retire. If need be, we can summon you 
again. 

(The Witness withdrew) 

The Committee then adjoUTtll:Il. 
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(1) Evidence of Sbrl Arun Sbourie, Editor, Indian Express 

Mr. Ca.inDan : Sbri Arun Shouric, you have been asked to appear 
before this Committee to give your evidence in connection with the Question 
of privilege against you as Editor of Indian Express and the Editors of 
Financial Express and Jansatta for allegedly casting reflections on Shri 
Kamal Nath, M.P., in an article captioned "An M.P. and two Accounts" 
published in their issues dated 14th March, 1988. 

I hope that you will state the factual position frankly and truthfully 
to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. 
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I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure und 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may Jive before 
the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of the 
Committee and its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. Any prema-
ture disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee would 
cc.nstitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The evidence 
wl'ich you will give before the Committee may be reported to the JiOuse. 

Now you may please take oath or affirmation as you like. 

Shri Arun Shourie : I, Arun Shourie, solemnly affirm that the evidence 
which I shall give in this case shall be true, that 1 will conceal nothing anI;! 
th:lt no part of my evidence shall be false. 

Mr. Chairman : You have received the statements which have been 
given by the hon. Members of Parliament before this Committee and you 
have also received the two letters, f.e., the copies of which Mr. Kamal Nath 
pl'Oduced before the Speaker. 

Shri Aran Shourie : I have received them but 1 want to make a sub-
luissioD. 

Mr. Chairman : Submissions will come later. Have you received those 
statements as well as the two letters? 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Yes. 
Mr. Chairman : Last time our examination had started and the exami-

nation was interrupted because a point was raised that you do not know 
what the exact C8'Se is against you and what the other hon. Members have 
stated against you. We have supplied the information and now we proceed 
further from the stage from where we left the examination last time. 

Shri Anm Shourie : We have been kind enough to send those docu-
mCilts. I have seen the two letters but which have not been answered. I 
have been through a part of the evidence which have been sent to me and 
through the documents which you have sent. I would beseech to contiuue 
10 say something about th!!t and I will answer later on. 

Mr. Chaimwa : You should not dictate the procedure, Whatever you 
want to submit, we will hear you. Procedure is in the hands of the Cbair-
mall. Your submissions will be heard by us and regarding the two letters 
which you sent to us. The Committee bas received the letters. It has 
deliberated upon them and after deliberation, now the Committee want .. to 
proceed further with the examination. And there is no procedure that when 
you submit some letters to the Committee, the Committee has to send ans-
wers lo you. We do not enter into any correspondence. You have made 
your submissions and we have deliberated upon them and considered lhem. 
Therefore, you better proceed to give answers and whatever R~bmissioll6 you 
would like to mate, we will bear you later. Your rights WIll not be pre-
judiced. 



141 

Slut Arua SbcHa'ie : You are absolutely right in saying that the proce-
dure is not to be dictated by me. It is to be decided by you but I would 
like to beseech on a very important matter on documents which you sent 
to me through Mr. Rastogi. 

Mr. CIIairman : I do not follow what exactly you want to say. 
SIui AnID Sbourie : It is about the documents which have been sent to 

me that I want to suggest something to you and r beseech you to hear me. 
It involves injury to me and to the Committee. I beseech you once again 
to let me draw your attention to the documents which have been sent to 
me under your direction. 

Mr. Cbairman : What do you want to say? 
Sbri Arua Sbourie : You would kindly recall that on April 20 I made 

lome requests and without d_ealing with those requests you compelled me 
to proceed ....... 

Mr. Cbail'man : You seem to be a little uncomfortable. Be comfortable 
and proceed. 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee : The hon. Chairman has assured you that 
whatever was said to you on the last occasion about your rights and the 
privileg\!s that you enjoy would not be taken away and you would be given 
all the opportunities. You need not have any apprehension 011 that account. 

Shri AIUD Showie : With great respect, I would submit a few things. 
The Committee, in its wisdom, without dealing with my requests compelled 
me to begin answering questions. 

Mr. Chairman : You have again startt:d the same thing. Please do not 
repeat the submissions you have already made. You have taken my permis-
sion to say something with regard to th<?sc two letters. 

Sbli Arun Shourie : Documents that have been sent to me including 
tw" letters 'and the proceedings. 

Mr. Chairman : Then, say something; do not read the written notes. 

Sbri AnIn Sbourle : 1 will read out to you what I have written. 

I respectfully submit that by adopting the procedure that you have and 
in h~l1ding those documents you are doing great damage to both the institu-
tilln of this Committee of Parliament 'and an institution to which we all 
subliClibe which we want to uphold. And also. . .. .. 

Mr. CIaaIrmaD : First of all, I may tell you !hat I am not happy with 
the language you are using. I have told you many a time, we know our 
proCGdure. Our procedure will be guided by Rules of natural justice. Now, 
instead of making submissions in the manner in which you are making, you 
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are using a language which is not used before such a high Committee. What 
do you want to say exactly, I have not followed ? 

Sbri Alan SIaourie : Because you are not letting me do so. Why do not 
you let me do so, Sir? 

Mr. Chairman : Just be courteous and use the language which is desir-
al'le to be used. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Mr. Chairman, I am very courteous. I have tried 
to beseech you thrice. 

Mr. Chairman : Proceed further. 

Shri Arun Showie : I was going to illustrate what I was going to say. 

Mr. Chairman : I am not listening you. Please speak through the mike. 

Sbri Arnn Sb.ourie : Yes, I will do that, Sir. In the evidence which 
hJ'S been sent to me by Mr. Rastogi-I will first speak about the evidence 
'and then about the letters-I am "astonished, with great humility and respect 
to see that while Mr. Kamal Nath confined himself to one matter, sugges-
tiom were put to him in the form of questions which led him to say thtlt 
.. lurH: which can enable this Committee to proceed with this matter. I w:U 
give you some illustration. 

Mr. Kamal Nath was asked in the proceeding: "Will you please tell 
me apart from the fact that the allegations which are levelled against you are 
rabe, is there any other objectionable feature in the article (because ~ had 
forgctten to mention that)?" His answer was : "Yes, Sir. The actual tone 
and tenor in the article is malicious. It lowers my dignity in the eyes of the 
people. The allegation that I am a Director of the comp:u1y which has 
i1kgal accounts is false." He was again 'asked, "This is not false that you 
are a Director of the Company". He ag.1in said, "But thc accounts are 
illegal. Two accounts mentioned by him are false and the actual tone and 
tenor of the article is derogatory. It lowers my dignity in the eyes of tae 
peoplc. It is malicious." 

None of this is concerned with his function as a Member of the House, 
ill the business traosacted in the House, may r just come to this, Sir. Then 
the suggestion was put to him, "Has the article said anythin~ about the 
Parliament (Because he had not said it has) 7" 

Sbri Somnath Chatterjee: With your permission, Sir, Mr. Shouric what 
you are now saying is your submission or your comment on the eviden.::c 
given by Mr. Kamal Nath. Any submission or any comment you are en-
titled to make ultimately, but at the moment the Hon. Chairman wanted to 
ascertain certain facts. You will get all opportunity before this Committee 
to make your comments and remarks. You are open to make comments on 
whether we should accept the evidence of Mr. KaJIY.lI Nath or not. 
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Shri Arun Sbourie : I am not at the evidence as yet. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee: You will do justice to yourself and to the 
Committee and to the Institution we are all pledged to serve. You want to 
make comments on the nature of evidence that has been given, but this is 
not the time. At the moment you pkase wait. Why don't you wait and 
sec what sort of questions are put to you? Whether you can answer them 
or liot; whether you need any assistance or not? Therefore, let us proceed 
further on that basis and then you can make your comments. Whether the 
Committee should accept the evidence of Mr. Kamal Nath or not, to S3Y at 
this moment is for you just like jumping before you reached the stile. 

Shei Arun Sbourie : Mr. qUitterjee, I am not on Mr. Kamal Nath's 
evidence. 1 am on one point that while he did not comment on .... 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee : Your comment is that he did not say so him-
self, and it was '3S if in resp~nse to question he said certain things. How 
can you say this? 

Shri Ar ... SbolMie : Just see what is put to him. "Don't you want to 
say this", each time he is continued to be asked. 

The whole tenor and tone of the article-it is not Kamal Nath speaking, 
it is a Member speaking-gives an impression that the whole ~ing is deli-
berate, wilful, sustained and there is a contempt for the Parliament, for its 
Committee, for you as a Member of Parliament and for Qther Members of 
Parliament. Is this true? 

Mr. Chairman: Don't read. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Again 'and again you lead me to say, don't say 
tbis. ." \ ... • .'. ~ I iii .. 

Mr. Chairman : I will remind you that Y.9u are criticising the conduct 
of the Committee. You have no business to tell this. We will haul you up. 

Sbrl Anm Sbourie : Sir, you are threatening me. 

Mr. Chairman : You are criticising the conduct of the Committee. You 
have no business to do this. 

Shri A1Wl Shourie : It is my right. 

Mr. CIIalrman : We will grant your right. But you are exceeding that. 

You are not aware or the procedure which is followed in these Com-
mittc.;s. That is why we are telling you that we will protect your riJhts. 
We will not do anything which will be prejudicial to your life and liberty 
and reputation. 
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Shri Arua SIlourie : For your age and for the important office which 
you are holding and for your eminence in the law, this is a minatory tone. 
You are threatening me with consequences. My criticism of the Committee 
is my right. You are not allowing me to make a statement. I read out one 
point, you become angry with ~e. 

Mr. Chairman : r am reminding you that you have exaggerated notions 
about rights. Whatever may be your rights, we will protect you. We are 
not against you. We are trying to find out what is the purport of the article 
which you have written. But you started criticising the Committee itself. 

Sbri AnIII Sboarie : You have sent me the documents. 

They have also asked me to report back to you. 

Mr. Chairman : Those documents were sent to you for a limited pur-
pose. The purpose was as you yourself said that I should know what had 
been stated against me by those hon. Members who have already appeared. 

Shri Arun Sbourie : That is not what I have stated. The evidence 
must be recorded in my presence. That has been held. You have then 
informed me of the case against me. You then directed Mr. Rastogi to 
send me the evidence. That evidence shows the tenor of the CommiU;;t,;'s 
qucf>tioning. 

I must bring that to your attention because my submission is 
when you concentrate on that tenor, you will reject the notice which h,d 
been sent to you on the threshold. That is my point which 1 made on the 
first day. ,_ , ~.... ., 

Mr. Cbairman : We told you that we hav~ heard your submission 
Surdy, it is for us to decide. You have a right to make submissions. You 
have a right to state the facts. Now, your evidence is not yet complete. Wc 
are not debarring you for raising any submission which you would like to 
raise. What I was telling you and what Mr. Chatterjee bas told you just 
now is this. We arc trying to find out the facts from you. Last time, when 
we aujourned, we adjourned for the precise reason that you said that: I 
don't know what has been said 'agail).st me. 1 told you, that the Artie!.: 
wh;ch you have written-the authorship of which you have accepted-thai 
Article was pointed' out to you. I even 'pointed out the objectionable portion 
of your Article. Those portions were objected to by the Members ot the 
Committee. So, an opportunity was granted to you. Now the difficulty 
arises that you don't want to proceed with the evidence. 

Shri AnIII Sbom'ie : That is not the case. 

Mr •.. Chairman : r told you last time also that we will give you all 
opportunities which you w:w.t. 

But. you don't waDt to proceed. 
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Sbri Arun Shourie : These arc. the matt.ers of fundamental importance 
to the Press. I have to dictate 16 pages answer to Mr. Rastogi's notice. 
Pkasc don't push me to the wall. 

Mr. Chairman: The position is that this Committee is guided by the 
precedents which have developed during the last forty years. We 'are going 
strictly according to those precedents and practices. You tried to raise a 
number of contentions. We have deliberated upon them. After delibera-
tion, we told you that you please proceed further. You raised another puint 
abc. We had considered each and everyone of them. But surely again, I 
5UY, iL is for the Committee to decide which question should be put at what 
timt', which facility should be provided to you at what time. The paramount 
consideration with the Committee is that, you will not be prejudiced by any 
stflnd which you think is not going to be in your interest. In spite of my 
assuring you, in spite of Members of the Committee assuring you that we 
will provide whatever assistance you like, but let us proceed with the matter. 
you arc still saying the same thing. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Mr. Shantaram Naik had sent me another notice. 
You will again be calling for that. I know that. 

The procedure you arc now prescribing is precisely the procedure which 
"'<IS thrust upon in Mrs. Gandhi's case. All of you took objection to that 
because that was an illegal procedure. That procedure should never be a 
precl:!dcnt. Now you are forcing me into that the procedure. 

-t\' ...r mu: ~ Ifi~ ~ fit; Jihfiie qrn;ff II!i1: ~ ~ I 1{' q'~ ~ 
~r ~ far; Sfr€f Cf~ sf\'~jc ~ II!i1: ~, t, ~ ~ ;y orR ~ 
~~;Y~lI!i1:mr'fTl 

~ ~: i:rtT ~~ it ~(\' 'fm fit; ft ~ iIh' ~ I 
.n ...r mu: ~ 1ft' ~ iIh' ~(T ~m ~ I 

~ ~: ~ ;y ~ ~ m W' \fi I ~ 1ttft' II!i1:in q'r ~ 
~r, ~ m ~ m t I Ifil'q'(T q'~ t flfi ~ 'fN ~ ~ t, ~ 
~ ~~ i am: wR if; ~ milA II!i1: i am: Ct1liill., rn it; m Sfll1: 
~ ~ m ~ ~ ~(\' rn t, ffi 'fN iIh' 1Ii~ ttft m 1f1tf.f\' q#t I 

.n ~ mu I mr ~ I Then I will have to take up this matter 
with my legal counsel. 

~ ~: ftnnft ~ ~ it' ~ ~ ltiT 1ftIIir mr 'fT fit; 
~ ~of\' ~ ~ I ~ ~ SfN ;y 1I'-it~ rn ~ ~ 1fMt tft' ~ 
~ 1I'OT mr 'fl fir; ~ ~ ~ ~ 'fN 'fiT ~ ~ ~ II!i1: ~t I 
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Shri Arn ShOlirie : Then 1 will have to follow whut Mr. Cltallcrj.:c 
had said. 

Shri Solllll8tb·Cbatterjee : Mr. 5houric, the hon. Chairman is repcall'dly 
tclliug you that you need.not have any apprehension but you cannot go on 
settling the procedure of this Comndtec bccausc after '!ill the Commitl~ 
ha:~ to decide. Yo have made your submissions. We have given consid~r­
able ;mportance to them. We can assure you that all your submiss!ons :lrc 
being consider:d by this Committee with dll~ sdousness and after duc 
d;.:liberations we have arrived at this conclusion that at the moment let us 
hca. you. Tf you at any point of time require k.~!al assistance 'and if YOt; 
requcst the Committee for the same, if the t 'ommittee so desires, it wi\! 
acc:!dc to that. The Committee will give you that opportunity. Evc:ry-
t~i;1g is open t9 you. 

Therefore, at the moment, you need not have any apprehension that 
this Committee is out for anything. We have only been given a certain duly 
to perform. We feel this is the way we can do the best, in the circums-
tances. Therefore, our request to you is this : Please cooperate with this 
Committee; and if you have any difficulty, let us know, let the Chairman 
kn·')w. At the appropriate time, we will consider it. If you take the stand 
that unless we 'agree to whatever you have suggested, you would stop con-
sideration by this Committee of this matter, we will not accept it. There 
i~ no paint in it. Let us proceed on this basis, J would request you. I apl 

repeating : Do justice to yourself and to the institution. Therefore, you 
wait and see what is coming up, what are the typ;: of questions, whether 
you are going to, or refuse to answer. You 'ask for permission from th.: 
Chair. The Chair will consider it. Let us proceed on this basis. Please do 
nct challenge the Committee. 

Sbri H. A. Dora : You may reserve all the inherent weaknesses and 
improbabilities in the case as presented by Mr. Kamal Nath, for your com-
ment '8t the end. You are expos!ng them only at your own peri\, This)~ 
wt the time. That is my learn:d friend asked you not to expo&e the weak-
nesses that a.re there. So, please cooperate with us. At this. mom'!nt, dl' 
not think that this Committee is very much biased against you. We ar(: 
here to safeguard your interests; we [!rc not orphans from the street. We 
u'e Members of Parliament. We know how to safeguard your interests. 
We Cim !lSsure you this much: you are now manhlllling the evidence that 
is already there, and hying to fill up the gaps, which you yourl>df arc ex-
posing. Th'at is not good for you also. 

Sbri A .... ShoIBie : In that case, whatever I wall go:ng to !:":1Y, I will 
leave in a letter to the Chairman. J hope he will di'ltribute cop'~s to you 
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'" a.ar mu: li' ~ ;nft ~ ~ I fro ~ q ~ fir; m q\' ;fi'll' 
f~~1 I 

~ ~:~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fir; mq' ~~ IR t1'~ ~ am 
~ mq' ar.1 ¥finr ~ ~Ai't ~ I mq' ~ ~ t1'~ ~ I 

'" ...... ~:~ ~lfTtam:~~~IfT~: 
"Any person who comes here as an accused, is tried for an offence, 

for punishment for contempt." 
All these words are there. You have held them. 

W1mM ~:~ ~ ~ t, ~ ~ ~ ~1fT t, ~ ~ it 
~ fi;r.,. t am: ~ sfl'tr~ it fi;r.,. t, ~~ ~if ~~ ~ q'~ fi;rqr t am 
~ t ~ ~ ~ ~if f.:r~~r, ~ ~ mt:r~ ~" mr I 'q1f mq' ~~ 
Ifii fir; ~ mq' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~, m it~ ~~ ~r ~ ,,~ ~r I ~ 
mq' ~ ~ ~, t;frq' ~ "f:!' srr~ ~f1jrt!; ~ ~ ~if ttifi t I ~~ w:tm=rr 
~~ ~ ~ t I ~ ~~ ar.1 ~if f.l;fq' lfir "fAir ~ ~~ ~ I ~~ mh~ 
~!fiT~,qr~,~~~m=rr ~~~tf.l;~~ 
it 19iTt ~ m fititrr t ~ .,.~ I 

'" 'IA'f ~: mq' W' ~ tT ~ 1fi~ I 
W1mM ~: ~ ~ ~;r ~ lfiif 1R'T fititrr t I q'r~qrlta' ~ ~~ lfiTlf 

~lfi1iT mr t am: ~~ ~ ~ t I 

'" nvr w'Wt: ~ m mq' !fiT ~ ~r t I 

Mr. Chairman: You are a very eminent journalist. We cannot go on 
drgu;ug in that circle. 

~ ~fit;~ ~ ~r ~r I Ifrq' ~ ~" ~ ~r itorru R" ttn: Aoi'T am: 
Mifro fi;r.- ~ ~r I {(: m' ~ ~ 'ft' IR m'fT am: '1R f1ti1n' ~ ~ 
'fl'tf 1fft 111;~ iITII' ~ t!;ir iIfil: 1fT firnt IR .,. lfi~ If~ ~m ~~ t I ~ 
'fl'tf Ifft w ~ ~ ~ am: ~ ~ mq' Ifft ~r t, ~ ~ I ~ 'ft' IR 
IfiTt m. .,.~ ~fTr ~ ~ ~ ~ Fcct\i!fiHtl If~ t 111; ~ q ~ ~ fir; 
~ ~~ IR ~ mq';rh ~~ ~ fit; ~ t!;ir m;;,~ ~ ~ II ~~ ~ 
lfi~ .,.~ ~ t, Ifftt if 1ft if(f ~ t, ~ tf{ ~ t 111; ~q' ~ 
il'rn' lfi{ am: ~ ~ ~-l am: ma iIfil: I ~ .q' 'fTq' ~ ~ ~ 111; ~ 
~"! mq' ~«\'&' 1fft~~ I firnt ~ IR !fiT( ~~ ~ m ~ Ifrq' iff\' 
fTctt~ t!;'SITrn~ ~ t ~ ~~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ t, ~ ~ 
1!f~~ .,.~ t am: ~ ~~it;?: ~ lfi~~ I ~ t!;lfi ~ ~, 
~ ~~ !fiT t8.(fit2..., IRT ~, Ifrq' 1fft ~ ¥ ~ ~ ~tT I 

• ~ ~:~ mq'1frl ~~, 
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J will give you a list of documents. 

~ ~: mtf ~ ~~ I ;;IT :;lhl liTrl'ft ~, q: +jqr ~ I 

Shri H. A. Dora : You have already registered your protest. Any 
violation of the procedure or law w111 go to your b~nefit, not to the benefit 
of Mr. Kamal Nath. 

Sluimati Sheila Dikshit : Since you are the author of that -article, Y0U 

know what you have written. You have used th~ language like shameless 
fellows and all that. What is the idea in writing that and whom are you 
referring to ? We do not want to a~k you anything else. We do not want 
to go beyond this article, because ap'.trt from what Mr. Kamal Nath has 
said, there are three Members cf ParIi:unent, Prof. K. V. Thomas, Shri 
Harish Rawat and Shri Satyendra Narayan Sinha, who are very eminent 
Members of Parliament, who also have brought this privilege motion apinst 
you. They have in this motions of brelrCh of privilcj!e stated that your sub-
jeoct article is a contempt of the Lok Sabha ana its M.P. and is against the 
dignity of Parliament. You have covered the points raised by Kamal 
Nath'!. motion. We do not want to go into al\ those now. We want your 
views on th'e words you have used against Parliament. 

Shri Anm Shourie : Are you asking about those remarks? And the 
second question was about those points. 

"""" ~:~ ~~, m ~ ttIfi ~I ~ m ~ ifm 
~ Ifitin' ~ t I 

This is a Committee of Parliament. H~e nobody is a complainant, nobody 
is an accused. It is not a Committee which in ordinary parlance deals with 
adversary litigation. Here a very important issue has bcen raised in the 
House. That. you, one editor. a very eminent editor, a very eminent 
journalist, has written an article which in the IJrimQ facie opinion of the 
House constitutes a breach of privilege of the House nnd its members. Now 
this matter has been sent to us. We will go into this matter. It is of'en 
to us to come to a conclusion after hearing you. No, you never meant any-
thing, you hne not calit any aspersion, but you know Members of Parlia-
ment. Ultimalely we may disagree with you. If this wac; the intention 
you have mentioned, you have to stat I': it properly. 

~ ~ ~ "" moft' fl ft ~ ~ ~ t fif; ~ qtr 
~ ~ tl ~ t:ti~ t, ~ IIiif it ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~ t 

This Committee has been entrusted with a particular Job. 

~ IR\'AT ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~~ ~ t fif; iru ~ ~ 
~ 1I'm ~, ~ irn" ~ 1I'm ~, m ~ Pftl ~ ~ ~q' 
~ fif; ~ ~~ ~ '" ~ t, mit ~ ~ ~ 11ft 
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~ q~, aT ~ ~, fWt ~ it ~ t{'li\,f"l;r ~ t ~ ~ ~ 
rn ~ f1I; ~.if ~1fit' ItiVf'r t, aT ~ ~ ~ ~ I fiimft ~ ~ 
~ iPir;r ~ ~ tqT, ~) ~it ~ wm; ~ if am: ~ ~ iWi ~ ..n-
it ~ if I ~ ~~e afi<: ~ ift~ am: m ~ it ~<ft' ~ !ffr ~ 
it fW ~ ~ ~, ~ ift~!T, I ~Of ~ ~ Ifi~ I 

.n .. Gf mt\':;;IT ~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~, ~ IfiT ~ ~111' ~ II 
Mr. Chairman : You seem to be more anxious to reply to those que-

ries. 

Sbri Arun Showie : You permitted them to put the questions. And, 
do YOllriot want me to answer ? 

sn~~ ;r~ t feI; Trt't rn:finA it; f.AT f4;~ it ~ !fiT 'ff~ ~ t ~ 
t tf1f;r~ft;rtT it ~ ;rtf ~r t I 

We have to come to a certain decision which Parliament has entrusted 
us to do. We have not assumed any jurisdiction. 

Shrl Anm Shouric : If you do not want me to answer the questions 
of Shrimad Shiela Dikshit, then I will not answer it. 

Mr. Chairman : You pka~'e answer it. 

Sbri ArlR1 Shouric : She had asked two questions-one whether by 
the words 'shameless and Committees of Pa'rliament', what did I mean by 
it; and secondly, what do I think on these two letters. I had explained 
last time. When a reader addressed to me, I have said it relates onlv to 
the coteries around the Prime Minister. 

Mr. Cbainnan : You had given the answer. 
Sbri Arun Shourie : At that time, I do not have the article. Now. T 

will just read out the article. Three quarters of the first column describes 
Mr. Kamal Nath in the context of the coterie around the Prime Minister. 
When Mr. Kamal Nath is described and the reader says 'shameless" I 
respond Lo it and S.ly, 'No it is the coterie that we are just wanting to ..... ' 
When the Committee goes into this matter, it will come to the' vital truth. 
The second point, which I had suggested was that if I had been so foolish 
a" to over conclude that Members of Parliament are' shameless, r Would 
not have compounded that foolishness to ask the very same persons to 
clt"lmine this matter. I said thrice in my article. 'Please sct up a committee': 

Sluimatl Sheila Dikshit : You said somewhere in the 'article 'what is 
the use of another committee?'. 
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Sbri .A .... 1 Sbourie ~ All my altidesarc written in such a 'way lhst 

the' reader asking me que~tJon~ and I am "eplyin, to it. AD my articles 
are writtrn in thl~ form. This i~ the form adopted from Upani.flf(lli. The 
question is asked and the answor is liven. 

~ ~: ~ ~ o;,"",~;'.r'" iT 'TIfT , n 8mf , ~ 
""""'..,. I(P'r"" t I 

Sbri Anm Sboa : The two letters which Mr. Kamal Nath bas prefer-
red ate not relatable to the aCCOUDts which I have drawn the readers Itt~ 
tion. I had been to Reserve Bank after J received the notice to appear 
before this committee, 1 am assured that the powcr for giving this clearance 
is with the Central Office, especially when the initial deposi~ is over Rs, 2 
lakhs for opening the said office and operatin~ the same. I have been 
8sl.llred by the Legal Department of the Reserve Bank of India, Central 
Office. Bombay, The second point is that they said. when a sanction is 
given, it is given for a particular account. The procedure is like this. You 
are a Committee, J hear ahout a project in iOubai. I came to you with 
the prnposal. You say, 'yes, gO ahead and tender on these broad guide-
line~'. You may say, 'No, I am inflating the estimate~ to keep fomp ex· 
change away and I wnJ put the country to liability. which will not be able 
to meet later on.' So, this Committee is a scrcenin~ committee, for which 
J had come, You accord approval in orincipal. Then, I go and tender. 
Tf my tender is accented, then T ~o to each of the~e empowered 8uthoritic~ 
for ~ettinlZ suhsequent sanctions, For instance, there i~ Export C'reditO",· 
J'luration, I come to the committec nnd J 1; a\' , I have he:ud about trnnc;mill-
"ion lines project in Duhai, About transmisc;ion line' in Dubai. may I p'ease 
tend!!! and thec;e will he mv term" I will need $ ~ million and this much 
advance, I just ~o to Duhai nnd put in the tender. I win the tender. th,' 
contract, I come back to each of those authoritic~. One authority will 
permit ~ to open a ~ite office. Another authoritv will permit me to send 
fmJ11e monev there, I will go to the Export Credit Corporation. All thi-; 
ic; nnt done' in the first stage, Fir~t approval is mere'y an approval in prin,-
ciple When T go hack to the Re..erve Bank. I h~e to ~ bact to the 
Central Office of the Re~crve Bank, That Central Office may 'laV, ve!l;, now 
vou mav onen an account in such Rnd ruch hanle and !live us the ac('Ount 
nnmher, And npeninf! of account on these conditions, 

Mr', Chaimutn : PIe:!,r lJivp lie; the <iO!"lImenf<:, You ctltrted hv ';l'IVinl' 

that thce !, tm, aocuments which have heen i!l;!'iued bv the Otlcutta ()ffice r'lf 
the Re"rr,·c Bank do not relate to the account which vou had in mind. 
Your (',·i"'ence is in ~mport or what you are savina!. Tho!le two documents 
which M", Kamlll Nath h3!; produced pertain to Calcutta Office, And then 
VOl! ~IIV t"'at Calcutta Office has no authoritv to do that. Ples~ tell me .mich 
~re thf' documents vou are having in mind, If you h8'Yt fmn,mt II lf~ of 

thOP(' rl'l(:flm('nt!;. pJease pl'l"i!l it on to \1'1. 
S/IZ T <:;"/8Il -ll 
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Mr. Cludrman : Speaking for mY'ielf, I will not be able to understand 
the purport of these documents simply by YOllr reading the documents. 
That is why I wanted that if 'lh~ Fst c~:uld be given to us, then we could de-
cide what are these documents and whether they aTe relevant for our pur-
pose. If they are, then we will decide what is to be done. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Give me one minute and r will tell you the pur-
port. You have asked me to read out the list of documents. There are 
six documents and this top secret report. These documents establish that 
the accounts were illegal and that this was the knowledge anci conclusion 
of all the three authorities. 

Mr. Chairman : Which are those authorities? 

Sbrl Anm Sbourie : The Reserve Bank of India, the Enforcement 
Dirt.ctorate in Calcutta, and the Enforcement Directorate's head office in 
Delhi. There were thorough investigations made. I have also listed an 
Inquiry Report. An inquity was instituted into this firm. So, that Report 
also I have listed. Then. a comprehensive document of this entire case was 
prepared on June 1, 1985 by the Deputy Director of the Enforcement 
Directorate, Calcutta. Mr. M. N. Bapat. He was asked to determine the 
mlotion of the Foreign Exchange Regulations Act. This is a Report he 
.. ent to the head office in Delhi. It deats with these two accounts as to 
bOW they are illegal, how the evidence about their illegality was uncovered 
by the Enforcement Directorate, and how on orders, the evidence was des-
troyed and false evidence was created. It is one of the most serious 
ofieJlces and I say this with utmost responsibility. The docum('Jlts will 
establJsh this. 

Mr. Chairman: You pa~s on this list to us and the'n we will decide. 

Shrl Anm Shourie : I will give the entire t'hing to you, Sir, even though 
you have said that I may be held for a second contempt. 

Mr. Chairman : We will not hold you for a second contempt unlco;s 
you committed. But if you committed, then you committed at your own 
risk. We will not use this power very lightly. 

Now, only on.: more question I will ask and then if any other mem· 
ber wants to put some questions, he will ask you. My question is before 
publishing this article, did you make any enquiry from Mr. Kamal Nath. 

Sbrl Arun Shourie : 1 made enquiries from employees of his firm. 
Mr. ChairmlhJ : Say yes or n'o. That means you did not make any 

enquiry from Mr. Kamal Natb. 
Shrl Ahlin 8hourle : This was not done because I knew that when the 

Kuo 011 case came up and he was involved, what did he do with the evi-
1ence. May T add that the fir~t information about this came to me fronl 
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senior employees of his organisation. When I met them, the~ e~sed 
their apprehension saying that J am being watched by the security guard§ 
and, 50, I may please send somebody else. One of my most 5enior colle-
Rgues was then sent. They led US to the Accounts .. We then (ollowed it 
up with each of the three authorities. As I mentiC'nl!d, the results will be 
"prare"t to you when you get the documents. 

Mr. Chairman : Now. is there any other qu~stion that any other Mem-
ber may like to ask ? 

Sbri Jujbar Singh : The substan~c of the entire article would, accord-
ing to you, not diminish the reputation .Jf a p::rson in the eyes or the right 
thinking personalities. 

Sbri Anm Sbourie : I have nol said that, Sir. T have pointed out that 
evidence, whether it diminishes or enhances, depends upon the pc.'TSOn who 
hears it. 

Shri Jujhar Sinp : According 10 you. the article does not contain OIny 
discreditable or scurrilous substance. 

Slui Aruo Shourie : No, Sir. On the contrary, everything that I have 
stated is based on official documents, as Ih<x1!' secret communications II'IId 
top secret letters will show. 

Shri Jujhar Singh : You want::d to substantiate your article by way 
of advance of justification. You want to substantiate by way of producing 
legal evidence. 

Sbri Anm Shourie : No, Sir. I first brought evidence and then brought 
out the article. I can't first write the article and then look for the evidence. 
The information came to us. We then investigated the matter. We came 
across the documents and we sat with the officers and went into the malter. 

Shri Jujbur Singh : The evidence may b. false. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : But we will have to decide. 

Sbri Jujhar Si~h : That is the reason why I ::m asking CIS to how y011 

Bre going to substantiate your definition, that are laid down in your ~rt;de. 

Shli Aran Shourle : Absolutely. Sir. 
Shri SoIDlUlth Chaaerjee : You have mentioned the Account Numben 

in your article as 9528.3 in lDubai and tbe othl.'r No. 12.84037 in the Ria; 
Blmk. Now, Mr. Kamal Nath has produced two letters. 'think you haVl" 

seen them. 
Shri Arun Shourie : Yes. Sir. 

Shri SOIlIIUIth Chatterjee : I want a clear answer whether none of tho~ 
letters refers to either of these Bccount9 or thej' are not the final sanctions 
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. , SIltr'AJ1iIi.'5JIoiarie : BOth the thi"g~. 5ir. there art' two things. You 
sec! those Jetters and inane of those letten, one of the account number is 
not mentioned. So you would like to ask him how these letters are related' 
to these accounts. I 'will give the reason. The other documents which have 
been 'given to us are by his employees. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Is it that none of the letters produced by 
Mr. Kamal Nath refers to any of those two accounts ? 

Shri Anm Shomie : That is mv contention because as is evident from 
my document; I must confess that this is not a complete list of documents. 
We w;}1 show the document and we w'l\ ~how the accounts of Kamal Nath, 
because 'accounts are mentioned in different places in different ways. That 
is w1lY' you allked "you have given' those letters. please tell us how these 
letters are connected with these things". 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee : So far ~s vou are concerned, your case is 
that you have mentioned the account number as 9528.3 at Dubai. Later 
Mr. Kamal Nath produced the letter of 22nd August 1981 a copy which 
has been given to you. Does it or does it not accordin2 to YOUr informlf-
tion relate to that account ? 

Sbri Arun Shoorle : No, Sir. My information is from within his own 
organisation and what 1 was told by the Reserve Bank and particularly by 
the documents which you were kind enough to summon. 

Shrl Somnath Chatterjee : Similarly, J take it that the letter of 26th 
November 1980 relating to the Saudi Arabian Account, according to you 
does not relate to the other Account and it ill described by you as Saudi 
Aceount. 

Sbri Amn Shoorie : That is what T have been told. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: May I know from 'you whether your infor-
mation is based on official documents only ? 

Shri' Arun Shomie : There are four types of things. One is official 
documents, second is ollr conversations with the employees of the firm-
as r mentioned. they did not want to meet me directly, but my senior colle-
a~ met them. The third is documents of the Bank, fourth is what I 
have been told by the Reserve Bank officials in Bombay, precisely in the 
Foreigu Exchange section. I suppose the' point was made whether due 
care was taken or not. Yes, due care was taken . 

. ShIt Somnath ChatterJee : I.n YO,ur <)rticb you have stated that th~ 
OQVeIUJJlcnt got to know tbat the accounts were Wegal in 1981 and 1982., 
What is the basis of ihis' knowle.dae of youn ? 



Sbri Amn Shourie : In the Calcutta office of the Enforcement Direc-
torate you will find the entire file on this case. The file' has what arc.'Called 

. source reports. The source reports are in the person's hand-writing. That 

.. is how the Government came to know first about the accounts. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : In yourdftic1c you have referred to various 
files and communications inter se between different agencies of the Govern-
ment. Is it your case that the documents you have mentioned will IUb-
stantiate this ? 

, Shri Arun Showie : Yes, exactly. 

~hri Somnath Chatterjee : Both with regard to Dubai Account 'cUld 
the Saudi Account 7 

Shri Anm Showie : Absolutely. 

Sbri Somnatb Chatterjee : So far as the nature of the inquiry, as you 
say, was going on, will that also appear from the official documents? 

sliri Arun SholD'ie : Yes. 
Shri Somnath Chatterjee : With reg:lrd to what you have mentioned 

under the headings fa your article under the Dubai Account and Saudi 
Account, are there any supporting documents and .materials ? If so, where 
will they be available and where are they ? 

Shri Arun Sbourie : I have giwn a list of the documnets to the Chair-
man in these notes and C'Bch of those documents pertai'ns to these Accounts. 
It ptrtains to the inquiries that were held into thcse Accllunts. These do-
cuments show that the Government concluded that the Accounts were 
illegal. The documents will show that the steps were taken to verify tbiJ 
matter. The evidence about the i11egaJity would be established. The do-
cuments will show that orders were given to return the evidence and to 
do something which is unheard of, one of the grossest crimes for any ot1ic~r 
to commit, to concoct false evidence. This is what those documents wUI 
show. . :1:';'::"'. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee: You have ~id in the last portion of your 
article . These documents eostablish the illegalities. Axe you in a position 
to prove each one of these 7 

Shri Arun Sbourie : You can ~ummon those documents. Then, you 
need not call me. I assure yoo. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbapt : Mr. Shourie, I hope you do not dispute the 
veracity of the documcnu by Mt. Kamal Nath asserted in the Ho\lSO illat 
theoy have been issued by Calcutta Qranch uf the Reserve Bank. . Do you 
cballenge the veracity or oot. First I want to mow, do y~ .c:haJlcop. It 
or . .JlOt? Those documeDt. hav.e been issued. The .permiuion hal .... 
Jiven by the Calcutta Branch of the Reserve Bank. 
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Sbri Arun Sbouric : When I showed the documents to the R~scrv.: 

Bank, the lepJ officers in Bombay said this. I am merely reportin, to you. 
what they have told me. "Take this to forensic experts. It cannot be that 
anybody is going to issue things without our knowledge because all infor-
mati<Jn is here". Secondly, please see how the;;;e letters are relatively to 
the aCCouDts in question. They pointed out the circumstance:, which I did 
not know. 

Sbri IL K. L. Bbagat : Do I take it that you arc challenging the ilIe-
plities of tbose d~umcnts ? 

Shri Anal Sbourie : The answer is not th'lt simple. They pointed out 
the very important circumstantial thing. I am putting to the committee 
something which is important. One of the documents which you will obtain 
will be a query from the Enforcemmt Directorate to the Reserve Bank-
have you given any permission to open this account. They say : 

~ ~(1'1 ~ fit; 1 96 5 it AiiT ~ !fir aft,,';; ifi"f.r ott If'{f'lTol ~ ~ 
i;r~ q'~ 1988 it Ifif~~ ~ fnliitG ~ ~ f~rtitc it ~ tTt ~, 
~~~~~1t~1Iitl 

We arc not able to trace' it. But this permission was given in 1981. 
That query came to us in 1981, not by an ordinary person but by the 
Enforcement Directorate. No officer of the Reserve Bank of India would 
jUit say like that. Even if the powers were in Calcutta to give the authority, 
they say, Calcutta Office would immediately inform us-we have given 
thi.. That would be on our record. If the Enforcement Directorate asks 
us and we knew that the power was in Calcutta, we would have asked 
Calcutta-Have you giveD this perm,ission ? Only we then an!>wer the En-
forcement. They suggested that the' examination of documents should bo 
done. 1 have not extradited foreign experts. I have been given phOtogra-
phic documents. 1 had got them examined. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbagat : Tn the light of how you put it, there shoulLl 
be two things. You feel fhat the' documents lVC not genuine. You feel 
permission WIl:'l given but they were not authorised and legal. I caMot 
lMly they are lepl or DOt. 

Sbri Anm Shourie : Second and third. 

Sbri H. K. L. Bbaaat : That is your position. I want to know on.: 
thina more from you. You are a man who writes everything very carefully 
aftee a lhorou&h study. Mr. Kamal Nath's defence has brought permission 
from the Reserve Bank. About thi's part, you did not make' any enquiries. 
Did you make any enquiries because this does not find any mention in your 
article ? Have vou come to know that it wa5 wrong or you Jid oat make 
any cl'lquiry ? 
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Shri Arun Shourie : I made enquiries and these documents did not 
come to my knowledge. I made enquiries from three sources. I am very 
candid. This is because you said that I did these things with care from 
the employees of Mr. Kamal Nath's firm. Second, by looking at the docu-
ments on record in the Government with three separate Departments. 

If, for~instance, if we had come across these two letters, we would 
certainly have a paragraph on those letters and I would have conducted all 
the enquiries you want me to conduct now. Does it have the poWer or 
not" Docs Section 51 applies or nol ., 

Shri H. K. L. Bhagst : Thirdly, you thought that a Member of Parlia-
ment, Mr. Kamal Nath had illegal accounts without pennission which was 
an ofience and nq action was being taken against him. You thought that 
no action would be ta1cen against him. You thought that nobody would 
investigate and do anything and would go into that and with that feeling 
in your mind, you wrote this article. 

Shri Anal Sbourie : I came to the cOJlclu~ion that action had been 
taken. Evidence had been found and written and falSI! evidence was created, 
which led to a narrow point very deliberately. My purpose in writing the 
article is to uncover the entire web of illegalities. It is hbout the nature 
of governance. I have never written about an individual. It is as an 
example of the way of things that arc done. Therefor~ it was not that 
nobod} is going to t'akc action. J had com~ 10 know that action had at least 
becn taken and destroyed. 

Shrl H. K. L. Bhagat : The point is that you have thought that -actiou 
has been taken and it was stopped because be is a Member of Parliament 
and action against him was stopped. 

Shri ArlIn Sbourie : It was not bccause he is a Member of Parliament 
but because be is part of a coterie. 

Shri H. K. L. BbRgllt : La~tly, ) ask you one qu.:stion. May be that 
4!very word written in your article is written very carefully, consciously 
written and deliberately written. You felt about it. Do yOU think every 
'Nord that you have written is vr:ry consciously written ? 

Shri Arun Sbourie : I have written that. Every word is written based 
on records. I knew that it was warranted by the facts on record. 

Shri BraJamoban Mohanty : Mr. Arun Shourie, the normal journali-
stic ethics demands that before you publish an article in your daily issue 
you should have beard about it from the pers~n against whom the allega-
tions are made. We are not journaJists. We read newspapers. They sa, 
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that till!' iii the ethicli. Unless the ethics ii complied with, the norm& are 
not maintained. That is why I am askiOi you about tlus. You say that 
it is iuvc:stigative journalism. Therefore, it demands that the person against 
whom you are writing. he must be heard either personally or otherwise and 
his version of the matter should have been with YOLI. Did you do that ? 

Sbri Anm Sbourie : Sir; I do not agn:e with whdt you say .... 

Sbri Brajamoban Mohanty : If you think it is not requl'tcd, tell it 
frankly. We have to hear from you about this. We art people who are 
interested in bringing this matter to light. Please give a correct reply. 

Sbri ArlIn Sbourie : When there is likelihood that the person will des-
troy the evidence if he is forewarned ... 

Sbri 8rajamobaa Mohanty : Please listen to me. My question is difte-
rent. My pertinent question was about the journalistic ethics which de-
mands tJat you must hear from the person against whom you have got 
incrinllnating materials and you arC' writing an artich: in your daily. 

Sbri Anm Shourie : There is Hb~.olutcly no rule regarding that. r will 
teU you that the person can destroy the t:vidcn;e. He will have adequate 
opportunity to get the facts either in a court or in a rival newspaper. Maybe 
Shri Kamal Nath has not been exactly helpless. I will give reference. We 
are very much exercised on this whole matter. We arc concerned about 
this matter. 

Slui Brajamoun Mohanty : I think, what you mean is that you ale 
apprehensi\le of the evidence being destroyed and tha: is wby you don't 
adopt that procedure. Is it so ? Have you done this in any other case ? 

Sbri Arua SboW'ie : Not only in this particular case but in severa: 
such cases n is so. For instance, there is Antul&!y's case. 

Sbri BrajamohaD Mohanty : Do you think that this procedun: should 
be followed or not ? 

5bri Arua Sbourie : I would not expect tht: Reporters to foUow that. 

Sbri Brajamoban Mohanty : Now, may I invite yuur attention .... 

~'bri Aruu Sitourie : 1 have 110t yd completed my answer .... 

Sbri BnlJamobaa Mobanty : Complete it. 

SAul Arun Sbourie : Specially because the evidenc.: had come from the 
Close t"IDployees and as~iates of Mr. Kamal Nath in this particular case. 

Sbri BraJamolaan Mohanly : Now, may I invite your kim) attention to 
your anide 'I After the publicMtion of this ;.U'ticlc, at any time, have you 
checked up whether the uocuments that you lutve n:ft:rred to in your article 
Mre· ill existence or have been destroyed? 
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Shrl Arun Slaourie : I have mentioned here:: that they were in cxi~tenc:c:: 
two days before the publication of my article. They were in Calcutta. 

Shri Bl1ljamohan Mobanty : Out of the seven documents you have men-
tioned, how many have not been destroyed ? 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I have answered that question. "As of day before 
yesterday, all the relevant documents Cldsted in Calcutta." 

Sbri Brajamolum Mobanty : 'Day before yesterday' means? 

Sbrl Arun Shome : Two days before the publication of this article, 
th('y were there. 

Shri Brajamobnn Molumty : In between, you have not cbecked up 
whether they are there? 

Shri Anm Shourie : I have nol b\!l.!n back to the office since then. 

Shri Brajamohan Mohanty : Have you had the privilege of goin& 
, through any of these documents personally ? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Yes, r have seen them all. 

Sbri Brajamohlln Mohanty : You have seen all the seven documents 1 

Sbri Aruo Sbouric : Yes. 
Sbri Brajamohan Mohanty : Have you taken photostat copies of these 

and if so, of how many ? 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I will not disclose it at this stage. 

Shri Brajamohan Mohanty : H you do not want to answer, I will nol 
insist. I wanted to know whether you could help us. 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : I have said th.lt I will not answer it at this stage. 

Shri Brajamohan Mohanty : You h;\Vc referred in your article to tbe 
letter dated February 2, 1982, that is, column 2 of your article. Have you 
seen that letter ? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Ycs, Sir, in Calcutta. 

Slui BrajIuaoban Mohanty : Have you seen it personally? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Yes. 

Sbrl Brajamohan Mohanty : Have yuu got a photostat copy of it or 
not? Yo. may say that ~u will Dot answer it. But let it come on ~rd. 

Sbri Anm Sbourle : At this stage.- I would not like to. 
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Sbri Brajaunoban MobMnty : About th;s p:lfticular letter, you must have 
checked up its existence, that is, before publication of your hrticle, I,ot in 
between. After publication, ~u have not checked up whether all these docu-
ments are in exis!ence or not. Is that SO ? 

Sbri Arun Sbourle : I will tell you something startling. After this Com-
mittee took this matter 'On record, the senior officers of the Enforcement 
Direcrorate issued these documents. 

Mr. Chairman: We don't want stories. We want to know whether you 
have seen the documents which were existing two days earlier ? Weare not 
concerned with the stories. 

Shri Arun Shourie : Story is a pcjordtive word. 

Mr. Chairman : Not for us. 

Shrl Anm Shouric : The documents cxish:d two and H half days before. 
They were checked up by the officers of the Central Government and not 
by me personally. 

Shrl Brajamoban Mohanty : You have mentioned about seven docu-
ment of 1-6-1985 which you have filed today. Have you got any evidence 
with you through which you can substantiate that you have \tone thlouglJ 
these documents ? 

Shri Arwt Shourie : I do not understand. 

Sbri 8rajamobaIJ Mohanty : I may not 11.: clear. I can put it to you 
again. Have you seen all the documents which you have enumerated here-
the seven documents which you have filed today? Is there any evide_nce to 
substantiate that you have gon~ through these documents? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : You arc asking th;: same question in another way. 

Shri Brajamoban Mohanty : I want to enlighten myself. 

Mui AN;l Sbourle : The ans .... .:r is the same. I will not answer at this 
stale. 

Sbri Brajamohan Mohanty : Have you got more particulars about the 
docllments which you have published ? 

Shr! Arun Shouric : I hdv,: giv:!n the names. 

Shri BrajlUDOlum Mohanty : Do you h,we any additional particulars? 

Shrl Arun Shourie : Additional thing is that these are -all available in 
the Calcutta Office of the Enforcement Directorate. 
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Shri BrajamoQII Mobanty : Have you got any additional particulars 
with ~u besides the one you have published? You should be straight-for-

ward. We are interested to enlighten ourself. 

Shri Arun SholD"ie : After looking at the list of documents, r can say 
that I have given about the date of the document, the number of documentg 
etc. H.4""f~ 

Mr. Chainnan : You arc confusing. He is talking about the documents 
menti\)ned in you~ article. 

Shri Arlin ShoW'ie : The same documents are listed. 

Sbri Brajamohan Mohanty : Besides both the documents that you have 
mentioned in your article and the particulars that you have submitted, are 
there any other particulars and documents? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : r will give you the particulars now. 

Shri Brajamohan Mohanty : So you have got additional particulars 
211'0. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I had referred to the' letter of Mr. A. K. Banerjee. 
No. FC/ONjl/82/S-A dated 2nd February 1982. 

Shri Brajamoban Mounty : Besides that is there anything more '! 
Do you have any Board of Editors for the Indian Expre.~.f ? 

Sbrl Aruo Sbourie : There are several editors. But there is no Board 
as such. I am the editor and I am responsible. There are my other colleagues 
also who are designated as editors. 

Sbri Brajamoban Mohant)' : .)i.l far as lhis article is concerned, you 
are hundred per cent responsible. 

Shri Anm Shourie : Of cours~. 

Mr. Cbairman : ApJrt from th..:sc documents, you don't want the Com-
mittee to have any other documents or oral evidence in !\uppon of eny of 
your explanati~n. On this matter we will deliberate. But otherwise we take 
it that you don't want to produce any other evidencc-either oral or docu-
mentary. 

,5bri Anm Sbowie : Depending upon your position, after Mr. Kamal 
Nath has answered to these documents, J shall certainly be able to produce 

!;Ome more evidence. At this stage J would like to keep it with me, so that 
not to do exactly what is fcared. This will be sufficient at this stage. 

Mr. Cbalrman : Whatever you want to say_ you say it now. Why an: 
you adding 'at this stage'? Summing up stage comes later. 
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Sbd Anm Sholll'ie- : The documents that I have listed will establish the 
questions which you have asked of me. 

Mr. CbairmaD : That means, apart from these documents you have 
nothing further to say. 

Shri Anm Shourie : I will have something to say by way of documentg. 

Shri H.K.L. 8hagat : If I understood you correctly, if the Committee 
after Mr. Kamal Nath's reactions to these documents feels it necessary may 
ask you again. Till then that is all. At this stage whatever you wanted to say 

and· whatever documents you wanted to produce before the Committee, 
you have done. Beyond that there is nothing. 

Shri Anm Showie : Because of the Chairman having told me tbat 
many of the things I have been saying will be taken up at a later stage. 

Mr. Chainaan : Those ar~ procedural and legal matters. Evidence is 
what is contained here. 

Shri Arun Shourie : On evidence you allow me if you are misled on 
these documents. I should have an opportunity to give clarifications. 

Sbri SoDllUlth Chatterjee : Assuming the Committee calls for these 
documents and the documents are not available then have you got anything 
\0 say '7 Have you got uny olht:r cvidcm;c? 

Sbri ArUD Shouric : If tho: Gov~rnJ11cnl turns around to this august Com-
mittee and says that these documents do not exist I will prove to you that 
they existed. 1 will provt: to you that those persons have perjured them-
lielves. I will be able t'O assist this Committee even if the Government comes 
back and says ..they did not exist. I will prove each of the things I have 
.. aid today to the satisfaction of the Committee. 

Mr. Chainnan : You may please now withdraw. 

(The w;lIIeu then w;t/ukew) 

(2) Evidence of Sbrl Prab_b Joshi, EdItor, Jansatta 

Mr. Chainnan : Shall r talk to you in English? 

Sbri PrabbatJI Joeiai : 1 call speak En&lish but I will prefer to spe.1ii. 
\n Hindi. 

Mr. Cbalrman : All our friends can follow English '0 we will bilk in 
EnJiish. 



Mr . .1.oshi, yeu· have- been ·asked- to appear ·before tIdr.OImmftlee t" 
give y\'TItr evidence in connection with the qut'stiOt1 of privil. against you u 
Editor oC Jan.mlta and the Editor (,f I"dian E:r:".·I·.~.~ and Firrancial Express 
for a report casting reflections on Shri Kamal Nath. M.P. in an article, 
('apHoned 'An M.P and two accounts' published in their issues dated 14tb 
March, l·;·g~. I hc~ tl-.31 yeu wiU state the factual position rlltr.kly and 
truthfully to enable this Committee to arrive at a corrc(:t finding. 

I may inform you that under Rule 275 of tbe ,Rule!! of Pr~dure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee i~ to be treated by you as confidential till the Report of the 
Committee and its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. Any premature 
disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee W\)uld con-
stitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The evidence which 
you wit! ~ve brtore the Committee may be reJX)rted to the Hou~. 

Mr. Chairman : Now, I will ask you to take the oath or affirmation. 
whatever you like. 

Shri Prabbash Joshi : I. Prahhash Joshi, swear in the name of God 
that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that J will 
C'IlDceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shalI 0:') r.d!!e. 

Mr. Cbainnan : Are you the Editor of JQn.~l1a , 

SJui Pnbbaslt Joshi : Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: In your paper dated 14th March. J988, an Article 
bad IlDpearcd and the heading of the Article WII; : 

'(nIi~~)m' . , 

The writer of the Article was shown as Mr. Arun Shourie. This Article 
appeared in your paper. Isn't it " 

Shrl Prabhasb Josbi : Yes. It was a news item. n was not an article. 

Mr. Cbairmaa : The oriainal ArtiCle had appeared in the Ind .. £,-
pr~ss. 

Shrl Prabbballla Joshi : There is bardly anything original about it to the 
sense that we in the· E%~ss share stories. Our stories are translated into 
English from Hindi and vlct-verSQ. You can see tbat it simultaaeously 
appeared in most of the Indian Expr~ss publications. There is nothing 
original about it. 

Mr. Cbalnn.a : r 9I8ftt to know from you, was it a tNllllaticm , 

Shri Pnbhmll :JOtdd : It is not a mere translation, it i!l a rencierin,. 
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'Mr~ Chairman: You take re!'ponsibiltty (or whate\'er 'had been written 
in it. 

Shrl Prabhash Jo'·:hi : Yeo;, J do t'3ke the responsibility. 

Shrl H. K. I ... Bh8~t : You obviously did not make any personal en-
quiries about what was written in that Article. 

Shrl Prabhash Joshi: When the story came to me, it did not come to 
me in tbe form it appeared. 

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat : You did not make any personal enquiries about 
what had b~en written in it. 

It came from the Indian EXprfn and was published. 

Sbrl Prabh~h JOfihi : It came from Mr. Arun Shourie to me. I did 
5ee to it that whateover appeared should convince me first. 

Shri H. K. L. BhBll8t : You are almost a sister publication. You pub-
lished it. You did not make any personal enquiries about what is written 
in that. :.j 

Shri Prabbash Joshi : My submission is that when you are an Editor, 
you hardly make a perronal enquiry. 

Shri H. K. L. Bbagat: Okay. Secondly Jan-satta and Indian Express, 
they are run by the same group of companies. Isn't it ? 

Sbri Prabhash Joshi : Yes. 

Sbrl Sbarad Dighe : May I take it that, the translation of what had 
appeared in the Indian Express IS correct and true? 

Shri Prabhash Joshi : lt depends. It is because there can never be any 
correct translation in English from any other language. 

Sbri Sharad Dighe : But it conveys the same sense, the same thought 
and substantially coveys the same expression and opinion. 

Sbri Prabash Joshi : Yes. 

SbrI Shand Dighe: What is the circulation of }anso.tln. 

Shrl Prabhash Jo~hl : It should be above one lakh in Delhi. 

Shri H. K. L. Bhapt : You said that you have not made any personal 
enquiries regarding the article which was published. 

Shri Prabbasb Joshi : I said, no Editor makes personal enquiries. 
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Sbri H. A. Dora : Did yOH think thnt th(' <;ubstratum of ycmr Artielr 
lowers the reputation of a person among the right-thinking personalities of 
the society ? The crux of the matter will bring down the reputation of a 
person in the right-thinking personality of the society. 

Did you not think that if it is published, it would definitely damage the 
reputation of Mr. Kamal Nath ? 

Shri Prabhash J~"i : It would not affect his functions and responsi-
hility as a Member of Parliament, but it may affect him io his capacity as 
a businessman. 

We have a Member of Parliament from Madhya PradeSh Shri Balkavi 
Baira'gi. He is from Mandsaur. He is a poet. He became a Member of Par-
liament. There is a famous poem about him. It was written by one of our 
great humorist. Even now when Mr. Balkavi Bairagi sits on the dais, 

Kaku Hathrasi reclteg that poem. I will recite that poem to you. 

~~~;r~~~~ 

~~t~~tt 

Bal meam a chi!. Kavi means n poet. 

Bairagi 'a child which has twelve kids. Thi, is what he has said. 

A child cannot afford to have twelve kids. He said my figures are not 
wrong. Balkavi Bairagi has twelve cruldren. The entire audience then burst 
into laughter. In a sense one can say, it is a derogatory remark on a Member 
of Parliament. But it was not so because he was there in his capacity as a 
poet. Another poet got up and recited a poem which was a satire on Shri 
Ba!kavi Bairagi. 

Sbri H. K. L. Dbapt : You have not personally verified what was written 
there. Obviously, it came from Shri Arun Shourie. You published it. The 
interpretation of what is written here is that you did not make any personal 
verification. It came from a sister publication from an Editor-which was 
puhlished. That is the correct position. 

Without verifying what was written by him whether it was right or 
wrong, you might have believed it and published the same. 

You cannot personally v~fe that whatever was written there 
wao; on the basis of your personal enquiries. 

Shrl Pntbluull JOIId : I am not a Reporter investiptin. into tbis matter. 
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• '.: "MIrf""ba~itiTIDtfi : T w('I1)ld lik,. t('l 8~k one questinn. You !\l!id 
tbat thi~ wa~ n'olan Article. This v:a~ II nt'ws item rondered to you. Do you 
have any personal knowledge about the authenticity of the information 
whicn you had received after the matter had been referred to the Privileges 
Commitiee by fbe Parliament? 

Shri Prabb8~h Joshi: J did have some knowledge on the letters wbicb 
were quoiedin the news item. . 

Sbrl Bhadreswar Tanti : I wanted to know from you whether you have 
any personal knowledge about the authenticity of the information whkh 
you have' already published in your paper. 

Shrl JOlihi : r saw some of the letters quoted in the news item. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : You said you were responsible 8S an Editor 
for the publication. I think you wanted to convey that as the Editor, you 
decided to publish it. Is it that responsibility that you meant? 

Shri Joshi : Yes. 

Sbri BrajP.Jllohan Mohanty : You Me the Editor of one of the leading 
newspapers of the country. Do you know the position that a repetition of 
the defamatory or contemptuous statement also constitutes contempt and 
defamation ? Suppose somebody is the author of the article. Repetition of 
it or publication of it by you, by itself, is contemptuous. 

Sbrl Joshi : Publication does mean contempt, and the Editor is re~pon­
lihle for if as anybody else. I know that. 

Shri Brajamoban Mobanty : You take that re~ponsibility. 

Shri Joshi : Of course, I am respomible. 

Shri Bnjamoban Mobanty : You have already said it. It is nice of you. 
But is it not also your duty to have made some enquiry about the genuine-
ness lIf the allegations-about the truth or otherwise of the allegations made 
out in the article? 

Sbrl Joshi : As I said in reply to the other hon. Member, T !law some 
af the letters quoted in that news story. 

Sbrl BrajluaObaD Mobaoty : Mr. Shourie-has mentioned certain doCu-
QlODts in the oripnal article. You saw them. But )'W. have not mllde any 
enquiry about the allegations. Have you, or have you not? 
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Shri Joshi : We carry news stories about New York 'every day; but I 
have never been to New York. 

Shri Brajamohan Mobanty : In this particular case, did it 80t appar-
(entIy occur to you that it is a defamatory or contemptuous statement ? 

Sbri Joshi: As I said earlier, it did not appear to be so, in relation to 
his capacity as a Member of ParlUrment. 

Sbri Brajamohan Mollanty : Did you consider at that time dlant was 
110t contemptuous Or defamatory ? 

Shri Joshi : No. I did see the Jetters. 
Shri Bl1Ijamohan Moitanty : Did you try to locate all the points ill 

I hI;! allegatiOns 'l 
Shri Joshi : r did sec the letters quoted in the news item. 

Shri Brajamohan Mohanty : The full letter was not there, and he men-
tioneJ three letters. He mentioned certain document!!. 

Sbri Joshi : Three \ctters have been quoted in the news item. 

Sltri Brajamohan Mobsoty : Excepting that, you have not seen any 
;llhcr document? 

Shri Joshi : No. 

,.ft ~ '" Ii: \11"f.f t;i~ crnwr f1fi ~t /I~" ~ If« !fiT 
f~;:;~ if ~;Jm ~ ~rr ~ I <m ~ imT m ~ fit; ~ am: ~~ ~ ~ 
qfi<;rn ~ ~ m ~r-f~ q~ ~ ~? 

,.ft ~m: ;fiTq~ ~ ~ ~ 1 qj ~ fl<t~..., 36 ~ (AT 
'ifr~ 1 ~ ~ ~ it trt ~ ~~ ~ ~. (CIT tl ~ 40 {JI"R 
l'Hi'<1QI"I ~ 1 

,.ft ~"p:i'f\';\' ~ ~ ~ qf.wh.,. ~ ~I 
,.ft .mft:~1 

,.ft ~ i1I \_: q'Jq \lIT nir cnf if ~ Sf1ti111m' rn (, ~ un 
<irf!' q~, wit t;iA mmr Ifi1:ff ~? ~ 'tft q'Jq fcrfm' rn t ~ m '"'" 
it q'~ ~Prr? 

,.ft ~m::iT 1 ~~ ~ 'tft ITZI'T ~ 1 

,.ft ~ ~: ~ ~ q'( qm f.Am:n ~ t Ai ri'iIA' ""' 

lit ... h p:m \IT{~ ~ rif. ~ ~ "'I 
.n SI'1nIf ~;:iT, ~ 1 

Sj 12 LSS/S9-12 ............. } ... , ..• 
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11ft """ .. '" : q'~ cntffNil'1 /I~ mn am iT mil ~ f~ 
~f1r;m~~3fRm~cm'3fRl • 

.,ft I'mItmft : ~. ~ I 

Mr. Chainuan : Now you can withdraw from here. 

-rr Sf,"" ~: ~ IfiT amT ~ ~U ~tr~, (I) ~ ~m 
tt'~1 

Mr. Chairman: Thank you. 
(The witnen 'hen wi,lrdl"ew) 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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(The Committee met at 11.00 hOllr.f) 

Evidence of Shri Ann Sbourie, EdItor, ..... It.-

I 

Mr. Chairman: May I, first. remind you Shri Arun Shourie that you 
are giving evidence under oath ? I need not repeat the oath. 

Sh'" Anu Shourie : Yes, Sir. 

Mr. Chainnon : Shri Arun Shourie. r would like to inform you that 
the Ministry of Finance have intimated to the Committee that "The 
Reserve Bank of India, has informed that Mis. E.M.C. Steelal Ltd., 
Calcutta, had in pursuance of the permission graatcd by R.BJ. Calcutta, 
vide letters No. CA. EC. PX. 2871X. 38 (TK) (S. 23)-80 dated 26th 
November, 1980 and CA. EC. PX 11381X. 38 (T.K.) (S-27)-81 dated 22nd 
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August, 1981 had actually opened accllunts in Riyadh and Dubai; the num-
bers of these accounts were 12,84.031 an4 9528 !1espectively. The Reserve 
Bank of India has further confinned that the R.B.I., Exchange Control 
Department, Calcutta, was empowered in the year 1980 to grant permission 
to firms to open foreign accounts". 

You have been asked t'o appear before the Committee to state what 
you may have to say in the matter in the light of the above information 
furnished by the Ministry of Finance. In view of the above, what have 
you to say? 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Sir, I have several thinS" to say. This relates 
to onc of the certificates which my friend, Mr. Hinduja, got flom Bofors. 
It should be c}:lamined minutely and I put the reasons to that. Sir, the 
letter which you have so kindly read out needs to be cx:amined minutely 
and also many other certificates which have becn prefelTed. 

I\b. Chairman: Thi, kiter has heen received by us from the finance 
Ministry. This Jetter has been signed by the Finance Secretary, Shri 
Vcnkataruman. We have no reason to doubt this document and I would 
request you also not to doubt this documenl. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I \\ould put Ill)' reasons to you and you In'3y plcase 
runliider that. 

Mr. Chairman : May I r.:mind you about two carHer lc:tters which 
were produced by Shri Kamal Nuth were authenticated by the Finance 
Ministry and· you in your evidence were almost doubting that the two 
ac~ount Numbers which you h'ld m.:ntioncd in your article did not relate 
to the permission granted by the Calcutta Office ? Even, that doubt has 
been removed by this cQllllU'fnication and I would very much request you 
not to release out the documents which had been addressed to us by the 
Finance ScciJ.eulrY \to't'flcl'J~ernmcnt~f India .. 

Shrl Aran Shourie : I will \!qually put the authentic documents. The 
question is; whether the permission is granted or' not. Now, Sir, the letter 
T-l. 531ICa11811~6 dated 2-1-1982 from 5.hri A. K. Roy, Deputy Director, 
Enforcement Directorate, Calcutta addressed to Shri M. S. Bil'ldra, Director, 
'Euforcement DirectlOrate, New Delhi, reads as follows :-
. I 

,. 
"Sit. -- -.- .. ..... .."\ 

" 

Suti . ...:..Maintenance -of Foreign Curreney ACOOl1J11, 51, Canal East 
. 'Rond. Calcuttu-700085. 

We have received information through Secret source 'X' to the effect 
Ihat E.M.C. Steeb! Ltd .. 51. C.mul East Road, Calcutta, has 
been maintaining account No. 9528.3 with the Algemene Bank. 
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Netherland, N. V. Dubai. We have ascertained from the Re-
serve Bank oC India, Bombay, that ,apli~n 'toritpany have not 
been given any permission to maiota.in.suth foro4ancQrrency 
account. , .r· 

Our enquiry reveals that th~ company belong .to O. M •. Khpslu and 
Mahendra Nath. ~hri Mahendra Nath is the f~ther of Shri 
Kamal Nath, M. P. They reside at RobinsQQ Street, Calcutta. 
I send herewith a copy rI the secret source ,repW' and the Re-
serve Buk of India's Jetter da~d lO-ll-l98l:for your kind 
perusal and further instruction in the maUer." 

Sir, it is the same Reserve Bank ~f India which has giv.cn this information. 
Now, Sir, I will take you to another Jettcr' from the Rcservc Bank of 
India itself. This letter is from the Reserve Bank of lInd¥!. CenQlal ~angl! 
Control Department. Thls is addressed by the Controllel' to the- Assis&ant 
Director. Enforcement Directorate. Government of India, Calcutta Zonal 
Office, Calcutta- t 6. The Jetter No. is ECCO FASI'E!R t dated 10-H -81. 

"Dear Sir, 

Sub.-Maintenance of forcign currcncy account abroad' by EMC • Stec1al Ltd., 51, Canal Fast Road, C:l\cutta. 

With reference to your lettcr No. T-15311Ca118119363 dated 13th 
October 1981, we advise that we do not' appear to havc1gi\'en 
permission to the capiton company to maintain the foreign cur-
rency account abroad nor do they appear to have dcc::lared the 
same to us. We have noted not to correspond with the party 
without prior clearance from your office. Pteasc keep us pbsted 
with the developments in the case." 

Now, Sir, this is the rcport of the Deputy Director, Enf'or~entD;r~lorate, 
Foreign Exchange Regulation Act, Government. of India, ~t1 i.indsay 
Street, Calcutta-70008, dated 1-6-1985. It is the report to the nirector, 
Enforcement Dircctorate in New Delhi. 

"Dear Sir, 
This has reference: to the telcphonic talk you had with me this 

m~rnlng. Information through source 'X' was received on 
23-9.1981 showing that Steelal Ltd., No. 51, Canal Bast Rond. 
C'alcutta, maintain theac:count No. ~28.3 i , .. .': 

I\Ir. Clafiil',l,1lan : This is fhe lelkr which i~Jntered at· Serial No. 7 of 
your list. 

Shri Anm Sbourie : Yee;. Sir. This item 7 was of the last batch of my 
letter. 
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Is it not 'J 

SUi Ala SIaourie : Yes. Kindly see the last para of my letter. of 
May 10, 1988, t\) you (page 6). It says: 

Furthermore I request the Committee to summon the Top Secret 
report (No. T-l/531/Calj8l'j5637) prepared on June 1, 1985, 
by Mr. M. N. Bapat Deputy Director, Enforcement Directorate, 
Head <>mee, in Delhi. This Top Secret report deals with the 
entire case. It establishes that the Government was fully aware 
of the i11cgaJities, that its officers recovered evidence that prov-
ed the illegalities, that, on orders this evidence was abandoned 
and false evidence created to whitewash everything." 

Mr. CIIainau : The document which you have iust read-have you 
read the whole document or only a portion of it ? 

SIIri AnIII Shourie : Mrs. Dikshit asked me whether 1 had made u 
request for this document. 

SlRbnati Sheila Dikshit : h thai the complete document that you 
'read ? 

Sllri Ana Shourie : I aOl reading my letter to the Committee. Mr~. 

Diksbit asked me : "Have you made a request for this document earlier ?" 
Yes, it is listed as the seventh document asked for by me. I drew attention 
to pace 6 of my letter. 

Now I am reading that letter. 

S"'" SolD ..... Chatterjee : Wh,lt is the nUIllb.!r of th~t letter? 

Slut An. Sbourie : No. T-l,531ICaI18115637. It is from Mr. M. N. 
Dapat, Deputy Director, Enforceme·nt Directorate, FERA, Government of 
Indin, Calcutta dated 1st June, 1985. It is addressed to tbe Director of 
Enforcement in Delhi. It is dated lst June. 1985. 

Its says : .. " '" , . ~. 

. _.:. .. w:r II ........ • J , .. ,:'j.oI. ;l;,,r ~ ,:,'. 

"Dear Sir, 

This had reference to the telephonic talk you had with me this 
morning. Information tbrough X was received on 23-9-81 
saying that E.M.C. Steelal Ltd .• maintained Account No. 9528 
with Mis. Algemene Bank Nederland, N.V. (P. O. Box 2567) 
Dubai ........ .. 

!\Ir. CMinaan : I am afl'aiJ Iher.:' i~ ~oml! difficulty io the document 
which you are reading. Would you pass it on to me '1 
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Sbri Anm Sboarie : Yes. This deals precisely with the queStion OD the 
Reserve Bank Wlrlch you asked me. 

Mr. Chairman : My difficulty is, you asked for seven doc~ents. Those 
documents we have received. And accolding to you the document· which 
you are going to read is one of those seven documents. But unIortunate1y 
it is not so. That is why I am stuck up. 

Shri Anm Sbourie : Why so? 1 have given the exact number. 

Mr. Cbalrman : That is what 1 ',1m saying. Don't be in a hurry. Would 
you kindly retire for a minute ? 

( The W itlle~'s withdrew) 

(Shri Arllli Shvurie was called in aJ 12.S6 hrs.) 

Mr. Chairman : Mr. Shourie, just now I permitted you to re-ad the 
other letters because the other letters tallied with the letten which were 
supplied to us by the Government. But when you wanted to read this 
letter, 1 stopped you : 1 said, "Please stop" and then asked you from where 
you were reading. You said, "I am reading from this ducument". Then 
1 said, "Pass it on to me". This document, I can tate cognizance of, only 
when you take the responsibility for the authenticity of the document. 

Shri Arun Sbourie ; Certainly I take the responsibility. 

Mr. Chairman : Then you have to take the respor1sibility for that and 
consideration ? 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Yes, Sir. 

Mr.Chairman : Then you have to take the respoll!.ibility for that and 
authenticate the document, that it is a genuine copy of the original or 
whalcvcr it is, and say how you have come in possession of tbis document. 

Sbri Arun SOOurie ; I shall slate on lhi~ matter ...... . 

Mr. CIIIairIn8n : One of the hon. Members is sugesting th.lt you have 
to take oath afresh since we are breaking new Founds. Tbcl'Cfore. you 
better take the oath, then produce the ctocumeot; and then we will go step 
by step, 

Shri Arua Shourie ; I, Amn Shuurj~, ~oknlllly affirm that the evidence 
which I shall give in this case shall be trut. that I .will conce,l Qothiol 
and that no part of my evidence shall be false. 
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Mr. CIudrman : Now you say, "I am producing this document". 

Shri Aran Shourie : I am nroducing most respectfully for the consi-
deration of this Committee the 'Top Secret' Report authored by Shri M. N. 
Bapet, Deputy DiIector of the Enforcement Directorate (Foreign Exchange 
ReJUlatioo Act), Gov~ent bf India, which he wrote on June 1, 1985 
and sent to: the) Director of Enforcement in New Delhi, Shri Bhure La I. 
The number of the document is D. O. No. T-l!S311CAL!81IS637. 

Mr. CbaInnan : You better authenticate the document and pass it on 
to me. 

Seeretar.y.Geaeral, Lok Sabba : You may initial on every page; and on 
the last page you say 'Authenticated' and sign with date. 

(The witness the" authelllicated the dOCum£nt and passed it on to (he 
Chairman) 

Mr. CIaaJrman : Is it th~ original document or n copy, or a photo copy 
of the original" ~m~ ? 

Sbri Araa ~ : This' is a photo copy of the original document 
which I have seen myself. 

Mr. Cbairman : How did you get a copy of the originnl document 
which is marked 'Top Secret' ? 

Sbri Anm Sbourie : 1 am the editor of the largest selling Daily. I gd 
this kind of things from several sources. I hgve got thi~ from the off1cials 
concerned, from those persons who handle them directly. 

I\Ir. ClaaJrman : Do you know that an ordinary citizen of India i~ nol 
expected to be in posses~ion of a 'Top Secret' document? 

SItri Arun Sbourie : The persons who handle these things were oul-
rapel by the fact that such illegalities have been deliberately burric~ under 
the carpet. That is how material on all other m'atters ranging from Anhlb\' 
affair to Bofors to Kuo Oil deld has come to me. 

Mr. Cbalrman : Apart from this document, have )IOu got -anything 
else to S8! on the limited question tbat tbe accounts were illegal and main-
tained· wider the IUthority of the Reserve Bank of India, Calcutta Office? 
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Shri Anm Sbouric : I will entirely confine myself to that limited quc!>-
tion. I have already shown you the letter of the EDforccmeaa Directorate, 
in which the Deputy Director Mr. A. K. Roy Chowdhuryc:learJy says that. : 

"We have ascertained from Reserve Bank of IndIa, Bombay that 
captioned company have not been given any permist;ion to 
mlrintain such foreign currency account.~· , 

He refers in that letter to the letter of 10-11-S1 as well as the secret 
sources reports which he has received. The letter of I ()"ll-S] is from tho 
Reserve Bank of India Central Office, Exchange Contrnl Department. 
Bombay, which I have already given you. He clearly says : 

" ... we do not appear to have given permission to the c!\ptioned 
company .... " 

Mr. Chairman : Do we take it that you are depending upon olty those 
six letters which you had asked us to summon ? For the time beiog you 
leave aside thc 7th document because there is some problem in that as the 
one wc have got is not tallying with the one you have supplied. So, you 
are depending on those six letters for your contention that the two· accounts 
have not been properly and legally maintained. 

Sbri ArWl Shourie :"T am depending upon those seven documents and 
others which I shan produce. 

Sbri V. S. KrishDa Iyer : Apart from the documents wh«:q you had 
asked the Committee to summon, are there other docum.ents also ? 

Shri Arun Shoarle : Yes Sir. ' 
Shri V. S. Krishna ryer : Why havcn't you produccd them? 

Shri Arun Sbourie : That ques~ion w:ls put to me specifically earlier and 
my amwcr was that I would produce new documents. Now that the Chair-
man has referred to a new document, a letter from a senior offiCial of th(' 
Finance Ministry, I shall also have to produce some d,?cuments. 

Mr. Chairman : T was only asking whether you were depending on 
sevcn documents only, the list of which ~ou had givcn to us. We ha,d 
asked the Government to produce those do.::umC'llt,. Leaving aside the 
7th document, you depend for your conte'l1tion on the other· six document, 
to show that the accounts were not properly and legally maintained, If you 
Want to depend on something elsc, then you have to tell uo; and ypu havc 
to take our permission. . 

Shri Arun Sbourie : I win also depend on other documents for which 
J shall seek your permisSion. 

Mr. Chairman: For the moment I take it that you are not accepting 
the position which the Reserve Bank of India thr01l8h the Fidnce Ministry 
has conveyed to us. 
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SlId ·Aawa SIIoarIe : Not at all Sir. I am dealing with one by one 
point. r have given you th~ document already to show that the Reserve 
Dank of India, Bombay have not given the permission. 

Mr. CIIaimwl : That we have seen. It is only a repetition. 

SIui Ana SIlomie : There are four other considerations which show 
that this letter has been liven retrospectively. Especially their assertion 
that they had wthorised these accounts is a retrospective absolvation. Why 
that does not hold tru~ in my view is because of the two letters I have 
already read. Besides there are three or four other considerations also. 
The first of these i's that, if you notice the letter that was circulated on 
behalf of Shri Kamlrl Nath, you were kind enough to give me a copy of 
it, it was said that he is authorised to open rul account in lDubai that was 
subjcct to a number of conditions. But the Reserve Bank says that they 
have given no permission. 

This very company, EMC Steelal Ltd., when it came to know that 
these investigations are going on, claimed it in it" foreign remittance certi-
ficate submitted to none other than the Reserve Bank of India; but each 
time they make a remittance the.)' are supposed to submit a certificate. 
These are the copies obtained from the Reserve Bank, you will sec that 
they don't keep any number of the account. 

Mr. CbalnnaJt : I cannot allow you to speak from other documents. 
You have to speak yourself. If you depend on soml!' other document, you 
cannot take advantage of that document till 1 permit that document to go 
on record. Firstly the document has to be proved and then only the con-
tents of that document can be referred. 

I wiU repeat that for the moment the docuuu .. -nts on our record arc 
the two letters produced by Shri Kamal Nlth, the authenticity for which 
ha5 been vouched by the Finance Ministry. Then thC're arc the 'six docu-
ments which you wanted us to summon. The 7th document also we had 
summoned, but since there is some difficulty in that, you can confine only 
to these eight documents for the moment. 

Sbrl AnIIl SIlourie : I think you would permit me to give the copies 
of these Dubai Bank remittance certificates. 

Mr. CIuIirDuul : Last time when you appeared, one after the other 
asked you whether that is all that you can produce as documents. You 
said yes, if ihe Government docs not produce those documents then the 
situation J1!IIIY be different. But today you want to produce some more 
documents. I ~ confront you with your own statement. 

Sbrl Arwl SIaourie : 1 was asked whether r was in possession of any 
other documents also. I said yes, I will produce further ev·idence if what 
1 hove already submitted is not sufficient. 
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Mr. Cbairmu : You are liceking our permission for producing more 
and more documents. You have to give a list to us. We have to find 
out whether they are relevant. Then only we ha'Ve to decide whether to 
permit you or not. At this stage you can rely on those eight documents 
only. 

Slari Arun ShoIB'ie : You will guide me, of course. You asked me 
a question. Each time I tried to reply to that you stop mc. 

Mrl Cbainnan : The sequence of events indicate that the Reserve 
Bank of India told the Enforcement Directorate at one stage that they do 
not appeltt to have granted any permission. That was the communication 
from the Reserve Bank of India, Bombay Central Office. The Enforcement 
DirectOlate proceeded on that basis. Ultimately some action was t~ken. 

That action was dropped. The matter was over in 1985. Now in 1988, 
Mr. Arun Shourie writes an article mentioning all these sequences. Once 
the rrrticle appears in the market, Shri Kamal Nath in the Parliament itself 
declared that all these allegations against him that his company is running 
two r.ccounts without the permission of the Reserve B,mk of India are 
wrong and that he has documents with him to show that the allegations 
arc f9Jse. He produced the dcoumcnts before the Speaker. The Speaker 
got them verified and once the Speaker was satisfied that Shri Kamal Nath 
was saying the truth, hI: referred the matter tJ us. 

Now the Reserve Bank of India has categorically told us that their 
Calcutta ameS"" di(l grant the permission and the Calcutta Office had the 
authority to grant the permission. In view of that permission, these two 
accounts of which mention was made in the article WlLi opened. But you 
arc: saying that don't bC'licve what the Rc~ervc Bank says today. Believe 
what the Reserve Bank said at that time. If this is the only controversy, 
then we will decide about it. 

Sbri Arun Sbourle : I 'am giving you the reasons for my request. These 
documents were prepared not at ·that time, but when the letters became a 
public controversy. 

Mr, Chairman : That we will consider. Arc you disputing tbe piont 
that permission as granted to Shri Kamal Nath '1 

Sbrl Arun SIIourie : Of course, I am disputing it. 
Mr, Claainaan : The main reason for your disputing the permission 

i~ the six· letters Of tbe seventb one that you hav.: produced. ThefC' could 
be no other reasOn. 

Sbrl AfUIl SItoIaie : I had taken the trouble to go back to the legal 
department of the Reserve Bank of India, Bombay to enquire about this. 

Mr. Cbalnaaa : TIl.! controversy is vcry narrow. Please don't enlarge 
the controversy. 
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Shri Arun Shourie : I wrote an article about the web of illei~ities. 
Now a thlrd letter has come. I can either answer from personal knowledge 
or by rc;liancl: on documents. But you are not letting nle to do either. 

Mr. Chairman : What amount of time do you require? 

Shri ArlDl Sbourie : I C:lO hurry through this whole thing within fiftecn 
minutes. I am sure you will give me an opportunity 1.0 explain my position 
on other mallers. Today I will conine myself OQ this specific point. 

Mr. Chairman: We have been telling you right through that we arc 
not concerned with (lther matters. Wr- are concerned only with two mattel~. 
On that you should be very clear in your mind. Please go ahead. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : I have a lot of submissions to make on these 
two points. You have said not to proceed on that. I have to make state-
ments on' several matters from which J differ. 

Mr. Chairman : I 'am not thc only per90n examining you, the whole 
Commitee has been examining you. J am not standing on your way but 
plea~e confine yourself to two matters on which we are p-articuiar, that is, 
were the accountiiiDaintained by Mr. Kamal Nath legal or not and secondly 
about the general remarks which you have made regarding the Members 
of Parliament and its Committees. 

Shri Arull Sbourie : Certainly 1 will confine myself to these points but 
I would like to have an interval of 15 minutes at least I shall be going to 
Hyderabad in the evening tlight and' if you want me to cance}- my program-
me, J wi1t 60 so. 

Mr. Cbamnan : We would like your evidence to be completed today 
itself. We shall meet again at 2.30 P.M. after lunch and then we will hear 
YOll. Now we aOjourn for lunch. 

The Commitee ,hell adjourned. 

Committet ReaoSsembled at 14.30 hour:. 

Mr. Cboirman : Yes, Me. Shourie, you can continue. 

Shri Arun Shourie : Sir, you asked me to give my answers on two 
questions. One is on the question of the accounts, and the second is, a~ 
you said, what nrc said to be my general remJrks on Members of Parliam'~lIt 
and sc on in those articles. 

My first submission is that every single thing thnt I have said in the 
:trl ides is based on official records. These official records r have tumed 
OV~~1' to you. They cover a period of 4 years, in which there was continuing 
clJrrespondenee between the Reserve Bank' of Il)dr:l and the Enforcement 
Directorate. The Enforcement Directorate had, after receiving informath.lll 
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from sources, asked the Reserve Bank a specific question that we have receh'-
ed information that so and so has maintained such and such 'account in such 
and such ba'l'tk, did you give pennission for tbis. They categorically said, 
"We have not done so". There was no ambiguity in it. It is evident from 
the fact that the Enforcement Directorate Office in Calcutta then wrote to 
the Enforcement Directorate Office in Delhi to the Directorate of Enforce-
m£nt. 

Shri Bipia Pal DIs : I think they did not say categorically. They said, 
"It appears to be". 

Shri ArlIn Sbol8'ie : I beg to differ. Kindly see how the Enforcement 
Directorate interprets that "appears to be". Just see. That is what I am 
pleading, jf I m'c1Y be allowed to read from the document. This is the letter 
from the Deputy Director of Enforcement to the Director of Enforcement : 

"We have ascertained from the Reserve B~nk of India that captioned 
company has not been givcn ~Ioy permission to maintain such 
foreign currency nccount." 

This is not a stray remark. A further enquiry h.ls been held and r have 
submitted it to you also. Again, it is recorded in the file that in their reply 
the Reserve Bank of India replied that they have not given any permission. 
There is no ~mbiguity in the minds of the officers tlS to who asked the ques-
tion and to whom answer addressed. 

Mr. Clutiaman : You will feel irritated if I will remind you that repe-
tition will not serve any purposc. It will not lend any strength to yuur 
argument. I cnn sum up your whole argument by saying you were depend-
ing on what happened between the Reserve Bank and the Enforcement 
Directomte. And you are depending for this not on your own mcmory and 
you are depcnding on documents. Now, those documents we have got. 
Based on these documents you say that "I presume that those accounts were 
illegal". I had put you only one question that after the Reserve Bank of 
India says, "Our Calcutta office did grant permission to Mr. K~mal Nath" 
and Mr. Kamal Nath has produced the permission which the Calcutta office 
had granted to him, if we come to the conclusion that those accounts were 
leeally maintained then what have you got to say. This is a very small 
point. If you just keep on repeating it, though r will not stop you, it will 
nOl serve any useful purpose. 

Shri AI'UIl Shourie : Mr. Chairmdll, Sir, I will answer the question!> to 
the best of my ability and I shall continue to do so; 

Sbri S-Ch Cllauerjee : Now, whatevcr ill there in tho,e six docu-
. mcnts, forgetting the Seventh document. you have already told us and WI! 
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have ruso seen them. In your ear1ier evidence you said, and I am quoting 
your word .. : 

"If you 'are mislead by any document,'1 should have an opportunity 
to give clarifications." 

And you also said that if those documents are not sufficient you may pro-
duce some more evidence. Now, you have said that the Reserve Bank 
sources has told us that the accounts were legal. What Mr. Chairman ask-
ed you is whether you have any other additional material to show this. Ins-
tead of going back to the earlier documents, please concentrate on new 
material!>, if you have any. 

~bri Anm Shourle : In answer to that question r have four points. 
First is that the reason I doubt the Calcutta permission and this letter from 
the Reserve Bank is that the Central Office of the Reserve Bank in Bomb3Y 
is Ihe Central repository of all permission'! granted. They have firm by firm, 
account by account permission granted information. It is the Central Office 
of the Exchange Control Department in Bombay. I state on oath that I 
h:lve met the Seniormost legal adviser in the Reserve B'ank in Bombay 
They say, "We I1re the one who were giving permissions in 1980." They 
gav" me a book of guidelines. It is an interll'31 book of guidelines, which 
they distribute, called 'Book of Instructions of 1980'. This shows that the 
permission granted by the working groups, which arc the letters that you 
have been given, is ·only in principle. The second point was about the n:-
pository of records. He s',lid to me that if you as an ordinary citizen write 
to us a letter 'asking for something from one department to the other, we 
make three carbon copies. This was not an ordinary person, it was th;: 
Deputy Director of Enforcement writing a let~er to us. If the permission 
granting powers were with the Calcutta office it is impossible that such a 
responsible officer of the Exchange Control Department in Bombay would 
varify from Calcutta who has the power to give permission. He says lllat 
is just not possible. The power was with us. More than that even if 
Calcutta was giving some permission, we were the one to be informed. Our 
r~cords are very clear and 'at once we would be ahl.: to say that yes we have 
or we have not given the permission. 

The third point is and which drew my '3tt,=ntion to the documents which 
showed that the letters which had been produced were not relevant to, these 
accounts. In the Dubai case for instance, the letter which r was referring 
and which Mr. Chatterjee located, the permission is for one 'account. If 
you have permitted the examination of Mr. Kamal Nath, as I have be;!n 
pleading from the beginning, or you can still ask him to state o~ oath~ whe-
ther at 'clny ot,»r place, before other authority, he has not claimed m the 
case of Dubai t'ILt the permission from this letter is relnted to Account Num-
her 9567. My submission is that when this inquiry began, 9567 w.ns men-
tioned. When this inqniry focussed on 9528, suddenly 9528 was IOserte~. 
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I am putting to you the argument of the Reserve Bank people it~elf on the 
internal cvidencc contained in those documents. 

Shri V. S. Krishna Iyer : Am I to understand that there was more than 
one number? 

Shri ~ Shourie : Yes Sir. I would respectfuUy request tbe Com-
mittee to examine this m'3tter. I put it like this. J am a businessman doing 
a large number of foreign contracts. I get general remittances relet able to 
20 accounts and I actually operate 22 accounts. And when I am cornered, 
I say I have the permission. All the time, I have been raising this question. 
How is this particular letter relet able to this particular accounts? Also 
keep in mind the factor that the Reserve Bank is now going back upon what 
Jt maintained for four year.;. Therefore, I ple-ad with the Committee to 
please examine how that letter is reletable to that account. Do not just 
take that letter which has been sent now, 'at its face value. The second point 
is much morc telting, which is again pointed out to me by the Reserve B'ank 
cfficials. 

Shri Brajamoban Mobanty : '.io, according to you, two foreign accounts 
have been maintained by Shri Kamal Nath. Is that so? 

Shri Arun Shaurie : Mr. Kamal Nath stated in a press interview thal 
he has permission for 20 foreign accounts. He says he has permission for 
'~everar foreign accounts. 

Mr. Chairman : Here, we ure concerned only with two accounts. We 
have no intention to cnlarge the scope of the inquiry. The article is main-
ly about two accounts. But I can not stop Shri Shouric. If I stop him, he 
feels that I am stopping him from advancing his argument. As far as I am 
concerned, his argument is clear to me. 

Shri Arun Shourie : I 'am giving you the reasons for that. I cannot 
just make a blank statement. Then I may be accused of making a blank 
statement and not substantiating my argument. 

Sbri Sootnath Chatterjee : The latest communication from the Reserve 
Bank gave a number in its letter relating to the Dubai account which Mr. 
Kamal Nath has produced saying that pursuant to the information contain-
ed in the letter, the account in Dubai was opened. Further, the Rcscrv! 
Bnnk, Calcutta was empowered in 1980 to grant permission to open fordgn 
accounts. The account number mentioned therein was 9528. Therefore, 
they have related this letter to Account No. 9528. Then why do you say 
thm 9528 should not apply to this ? 

Shri Anm Shourie : Because, in -:tDother claim he has given 9567 fur 
the very same project. 

Sbri Solllll8fh CbtterJee : Where from did you get the othtr number? 
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Sbri Anm Sbourle : r got the number from the Foreign Inward Remit-
tance Certificate. This relates to the very same project in Dub'cli-DUB-
891. . 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Your contention is that there is another 
account relating to the very same transaction. . • 

Shri Anm SIIourie : Yes Sir. I am giving y~u the reason why we can-
not ,take the R~erve Bank's letter at its face value. We have found out 
lhatthe permission is only f'?J one account while Mr. Kamal N'lth is claim-
iIti two accounts. Secondly, kindly see the conditions that are given for 
this account. We should be able to verify that letter and the conditions 
which are laid .down for opening the. account. According to the condi-
tions, thc account, can be used only for proceeds of the 891 Project. The 
docllIWmt I have submitted to you shows that, on the contrnry, remittances 
{rom the USA were being received and being kept in fixed deposits. I sub-
m;t to you with great respect to cxa.m,ipc the matter thoroughly. 

Now it is said that the Reserve Bank, Calcuthi has the power to grant 
PCfl11issioll. 1 request you to summon' this book of instructions and exa-
mine its contents thoroughly. This is an internal book, marked 'confiden-
.tLI'. TJ.Us is their book of instructions to officers as to how to handle pro-
jects a114 requests for foreign accounts. It is issued by the Exchange 
Control Department. Because of my high regard for this Committee, I 
h,,\e obtained 1980 Book of Instructions, so that later" on I am not blamed 
that r have produced '" 1985 version while the matter under probe related 
to 1980. ' 

Sbri V. S. Krbhna Iyer : In your opinion, the C'!1lcuUa Bank has 110 

authority to give permission. Is that right? 
Shrl Arua Shourie : Right, Sir. 

Shri SOIIUUIth Cllatterjee : What are the Reserve Bank's reasons 1 
Shri Arua Shourie : We have to understand what the Government had 

devised, so as to overcome these delays that used to be occurring because o[ 
'multiple agencies. The contractor had to go to many agencies. They set 
up a \\'orldng &roup consisting of several agencies. H I bad heard that their 
tenders had been invited in Dubai, instead of going from one agency to the 
oiher, to obtain information to submit my tender, I could go to the working 
group. They would go through my proposal and give me approval strictly 
in principle, not to open the account-but to go and give the tender. After 
th.: tendcr had been submittcd--this approval for overseas construction is 
exactly the case regarding Mr. Kam..~l Nath-:-the approval to go and submit 
the tender is there. If 1 won the contract. I shall come back to one of those 
agencies. For example, I bave to go to EXIM Bau for a credit RQarantee 
which I may baveto usc for my supplies. It is B01 that ~ause the work-
ing group has given it, I would automatically gct the credit guarantee, or 
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that the Export Guarantee Corporation's concurrence for covering my risks. 
I have to go to each one of the agencies and then get specific approvals. In 
the cnse of the Reserve Bank, it specifically says, and I accept it in good 
faith, that the account to be opened was for less than Rs. 5 htkhs. I could 
g:J to a small office. Even then, the small office had at once to inform the 
Central Office. If it was for more than Rs. 5 lilkhs, as it certainly was, the 
p~rl1lissjon had to come from BOlT\b.ty. This is what r am told. I am 
only lepeating. 

It is in this book. In fact of nil these conditions nre also reproduced. 
On that matter, if the Director again departs from the book, I would request 
that you permit me to, as I said earlier, cX'amine Reserve Bank officials. 
Then it would lead to other arguments. 

The third point is that every singh~ thing in my article-I say this with 
th~ greatest emphasis at my command-is nothing but an absolutely faithful 
paraphrase of the official documents and records. In fact, nine-tenths of it 
is putting in indirect speech what is put there in a direct speech. As a 
Journali'st, if I get a straight letter, I may not be able tODet on it. But 
correspondence exists for four years and after examination over four years 
the agency under the law. i.c. which is charged under the law, to act in 
such matters, acts and it finds evidence exactly corroborativc of what the 
SOUl~ report says. it finds the existence of til.:"c accounts, and that these 
accounts arc receiving money from USA. being kept in fixed deposit and that 
it has not been reported to the Reserve Bank, he is making p'Jyments out of 
it inspitc of and against the condition that it should not be done. They 
say: We have fOWld evidence of his making paymentli, transactions of under-
invoicing of exports-all tbis lms happened. 

Wbile all this is recovered, thl.! officers arc forced, OD orders from 
Delhi, to stop the relids, to return the evidence and to create false evidence 
saying tlUlt they did not find any evidencc. This senteoCie occurs in the 
officer', i.e. Deputy Director's own hand. So, r had this belief that tber\~ 
wc:r~ these accounts, that in the eyes of the responsibie authorities, these 
accounts were unauthorized. Action was taken, and th~n all tbese thinp 
Iwve happened. 

Shri Somnath CbMterjee : Is it your evidence that for what the Reserve 
Bnnk had stated to be the permission-they have now mentioned 92'8-
there is DO basis'! 

Shri Arua 5hourie : I would like you to closely examine it. I have 
given my reasons. H the Chairman permil!;, I would like that those penons 
who have given such a statement be examined. 

Sbrimati Sheila Diksbit : They have given it in writing. 
Sbri Arua Silourie : The second point the ClWrman raised i5 about the 

general lcmarks, which are attoDuted to me, .1bout MCJDbers of PadiaJJlj,!Dt, 
S/12 LSS/l9-U 
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Tn this connection, attention has been drawn to two sets of remarks. The 
CbJ~rlllan was pleased to quote the portion where the rcader 3!\ks the ques-
tiOD : 'These are the shameless fellows. What is the use of doing aU this ?' 

As r have explained earli~r, T have been writing-whatever T have writ-
ten is puh1ishe~lor over twelve years i.e. at least since 1976. I have alway~ 
writtt"lI for the strcngthening0r such institutions. In this particubr cac;e. J 
immediately answered the question. You sec the ·article. In the fir~t cnlumn 
of that article. J had said: "Mr. Kamal Nath is a part of the ruling coteric"-
not that all Members of Parliament are being hllked about. Immediately 
in answering that reader's question, I again say: 'But look at Amitabh 
Blchchan'. Then again J am t'alking about that coterie. 

The second argument. as r had suggested earlier, was that I h,l(1 been 
so perverse ns to think that all Members of Parliament-like the gentlemen 
I have before me like the Chainnnn, like Mr. Somnath Chatterje~ and other~ 
for whom I have such affection and regard-are shameless poeplc; it is amaz-
ing thut anybody would belit've it. Suppose' do that : will J tl,,,,, plead 
,"at thi~ Committee he set up of such Members of Parliament to e~!lmine 
the al1egation~ that I am m1king? 

It just docs not stand to reason. Similarly. I think it was Mr. Bhol;t-
nath Sen who said: Look at your Htlc : 'An M.P. and two ncrounts.' YOll 

did not say, 'Mr. Kamal Nath and two accounts'. 

"mere arc many facets of writing. Suppose I refer to Mr. Kaushnl's 
speech at Chltlldigarh. Neither is it a pejorative word. There nrc so many 
Kamal Naths. Doe~ it menn that every Kamnl Nath should malec it an issu:! 
of debmation? Should r have said : "Kamal Nath. son of Ma-hendcr Nath. 
Cnnal Road, etc. nnd two accounts?" 

It i!i a short form of writing something. Again, Mr. Sen-I was surprised 
that a lawyer of his eminence said it-said : 'By this. don't YOll imply that 
all MPs have dual accounts?' It is beyond my imagination how such an 
interpretation C,ln be foisted on my title. Secondly, if I had believed thnt 
,,11 MPs nrc guilty of this tnm~grcssion, will I appeal that they should set 
up their own committc(!s with people of their own. and promi~e to them 
that kceping ev;!rything which is written in this article in vkw, I will assist 
those committees with thesc dncuments? It just does not st~H1d to reason. 

We have to see all this in the cont~xt of writing articles on th~ issues 
of public importance. We have a right under 19(1)(8) for w!itiog artic1c~ 
on issues of public importance. Reasonable restrictions arc allowed and 
thl' privileges of Parliament are not those llI'ounds '3nd h:IVc been lcft out 
of that. The contempt of the court has been included. Privilcges of 
Parliament have not been included. Under Art. S1('a) I procc:d with the 
spirit of enquiry and reform. r have taken all reasonable care. As I 
mClltioned last time, the first informant in this matter wa!i an employee of 
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Mr. Kamal Nath's own company. We receive information from the officials 
oraDy. We alSo receive letters. Till we h8'Ye the entire file dealing with 
a particular case, We do not start writing rtnything. We have checked with 
the Reserve Bank who hm; power and who does not have power. They 
quoted a particular action of FERA. We must ensure that everybody 
strive!> for excellence. Thi~ i., exactlv in that spirit that J have "'ritten it. 
I am duty bound to write like that. J had dealt with the question of other 
MPs also. There are comments of tlll~ Privileges Committee on articles. 
They bave been held not to constitute any h!cach of privilcg~ in rcgnrd 
to a matter arising out of th:! busine~s being transacted by the House. 
There is a ruling by the Speaker. I do not remember the exact words. 
Nc:body has yet said anything about it. T went through it very diligendy. 
T have read your rules and other di!!e~t~:. If sufficknt care is taken in 
advJnce, then it shall not const;tute a breach of privilege. Supposing the 
Reserve Bank had said at that tim.' that thl!\' had not given the permission; 
supposing the Reserve Bank now say that they have given the permission. 
'.iupposing I have proce;:d'.'d cm Ihm" documl!nts. If some sub-
sequent enquiry shows th~t an error was committed in making: 
an allegation against ',\ MCJ1lh~r of Parliament, it shall not be d.:cmed to hc 
a br~ach of privilege provided rcasmlabk car~ has h;!cn taken before the 
,[!legation was made. If sufficient care was takcn in the beginning, thert' is 
:1 ruling by the Speaker which Sd);S that no breach of privil"g~ was 
committee. 

I will just m~ntion two small thing.e;. 

Mr. Chairman : I am only reminded of one thing which a Judge told 
me oncc. He said. "Mr. Kau!;hal. do not repC':lt: YOll may n:pc:it, provided 
rt"pctition lends weight to your argurr.t'nt.'· T only wanted that you should 
not repeat. Even we repeat in the courts. Only th;: Judges say that rep':-
tition will not lend weight to our rtrp;uments. 

Sbri Am,) Sbouric : We arc iD th.: sam~ place iu,t as you have men-
tioned. 

I will come to the next point. and I will take only a few minutes. I 
am mentioning this because it turns out to be injustice to me but also 
because of my extn:m.: r~gard for the Committee and tIle institution of 
Parliament. I have to make a large number of suggestions about the pro-
cedure that should have heen followed. You have mentioned May's Parlin-
mcnt:1fY Practicc.-J think )9R) cdition- about the procedure followed. 
I want to say emphatic<1l1y that the procedure followed this time should 
nevt'r be followed. It ",'as specifknlly stated 'and several authorities have 
held, the Suprem: Court. in Special Reference of 1984, in Shah Commis-
sion, about Shrimati Indira Gandhi's and other cases, in Delhi High Court, 
that the procedure follmwd 'hould be valid under Articles 19, 20 and 21 
specifically, and th:s requires that the evidence should bave been recorded 
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'and received in front of me. In fad, I am surprised that five witnesses 
have been examined, unknown to m:. Even now you are a~king me a 
question relating to a particular uocument, which I requested you to 
summon. I am aghast tbat the Government has, using that particular 
number, given you some other dOl'ul1lent. But even now, I do not have 
tll .. 1 document, so that I can respond to you and ~ho\\' it to you, so that I 
CDn conclude my evidence. 1 do not know what to do, if the contents of 
that document are sprung on me, I would have no contention to 
refute it. That is what has been done. You did not permit me to be 
pn:.scnt. Undcr thc rules r should hav.!, been permitted to be present whcn 
th:: witnesses testify. If I had been p,;.:sent, the embarrassment to which 
the Members bave bccn put-bt'cause Members put words in the mouth of 
Mr. Kamal Nath-could have been avoid.!d. I have not been able to put 
qu~stions to, or have questions put to persons l;ke Mr. Kamal Nath, on my 
behdlr. I have be:!n made to al1'i\H'r questions and disclose my defence, ~lS 

I have said in the beginning and 1 had expressed my apprehension in writ-
ing to you, in support of my I:vidence before any evidence was taken, but 
even before the complainants have beC'1t asked to state, prima facie about 
lill! maintenance of these two aecounb, legal or illegal. by a businessman 
who happened to be a Member df P.miament, l'ollceming his conduct as a 
Member of Parliament, in the busincss transacted in the House. No one 
asked that question. He only answer, "Yes, Sir, Yes Sir, Yes Sir,". And 
yet, I have been asked to disclose my defence. ll1foughout this time, I have 
been told that the Reserw Bank says that there is an authority. It requires 
interpretation of the FERA regulations, it requires an interpretation of this 
book <:onsilting of instructions issued by the Reserve Bank. the Exchange 
Control Manual as it subsisted at that time. Then, Mr. Kamal Nath too--
let us ~y-discusses what we are discussing involving disputeJ questions of 
fact. It is evident that these proceedings are liable to affect my reputation 
and liberty, protected under Article 21. In these circumstances, in this 
case, I have repeatedly been denied the assistance and guidanc: of counsel. 

Sbrl Somnath Chatterjee : You are able to look after yourself. 

SIIri Arun Sbomie : That mayor may not be the case. 

SbrJ Somnath Chatterjee : After all, we have told you, that our proce-
dure is not to have lawyers unless the Committ\.'e feels that in "our intcmt 
in /1U<:b and such eventuality on such and such occasion lawyers may be 
n~:dcd. 

SIui AIWl SbOlDic : That may be your view. But the person who is 
act1Jsed 'may want to have a CouDsel. 

SIIri Somnath Chatterjee : This is not a critpinal court. 

Shri ArlIn Sbome : In my submission, this Committee in reprd to its 
reports; bas been held to -lie a ttibuJial with such' a jurisdiction. The 'person 



193 

who is appearing is t~ accused, the thing he is hcrinc judaed for i. e 
oft'c:na:. AU these are there in your books, like May'r Pcrrlklnwnttll')' PfllC­

lice and Kau1 and Shakdher's Practice and Procedure of Parliament •.. Yeu 
may be good enough to say that I am able to defend Dly~lf. But lOllY 
not feel so, with such eminent persons sitting on the other side. 

The first point is that the procedure that is followed will do . iaiu~ 
110t only to me, but it will affect the outcome of these proceedings. 

Secondly, ahout the remarks that have been attributed to Membcn 
Ilf Parliament, it is a complete misconception which has been foisted on 
mv article about the illegal accounts. In the eyes o~ the concerned depart-
ment they were legal; nevertheless, even ~f thl."y werl! illegal they do not 
come withi'n your jurisdiction. They do not C..1ncern the conduct of the 
Member, arising out of the transactions of the House. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : YOll hav:: referred to some authorities about 
thi .. procedure. Will you give a list of those anthorities tCl the Secretariat? 

Shri Arun Shourie : J will give. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee : Also give the list of cases cited nnd the 
relevant portions and the authorities. 

Shri Arun Shourie : I will give. One you wanted is about the Rs. S 
crore interview. that he will sue us for Jamages. 

Shri Somnatb Chatterjee : You referred to some past cases of privi-
leges. Give those references also. 

Shri Arllll Shourie : I will do th-:lt. 
Shri Somoath Chatterjee : Then you referred to some other docu-

ments and guidelines. The relevant portion" of the same may be sent to 
lIS. 

Now tell me onc thing. Would you Iik(~ to say that the accounts were 
illegal based on your personal knowledge or you have: written it on the 
ba~js of what you have gathered from the official documents 1 

Shri Arun Shourie : Y ~·S. I have written the article on the basis of thz 
tlocuments gathered by me. I cannot go around Saudi Arabia and establish 
tbat the accounts were illegal. I had to delXo"l1d upon the concerned agC'n-
cies. There are two concerned agencies--the Reserve Bank of India and 
the Enforcement Directorate. So, J relied on the documents. Sever.ll 
times I have told you that I relied on the documents. I was honest ridtt 
from the beginning. I gave the letter numbers, document numbers to tbe 
Committee. 

Shri V. S. Krislma Iyer : You have said that you had written this 
artitle .bllled on the oaidal documeDts. You have alIo Rated tbat )'OIa "aft 
the lett~ numbers, document numbers, rote. Subsequently, the RelerVC 
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Bank of India has given clarifications in their letter, which was read out to 
you. My question is, whv do you not ueli;:ve this particular letter ? 

Sbri Anm Shourie : Sir~ I hm'\! some cxpcr:l'ncc in giving this kind 
of document. Similar certificates ano leiter,> WCl'e produccd in the case of 
Antulay. The then Finance Minister, now the hon. President, relied on 
the information. Even the Speaker rell·;:.! upon it. Mr. Antulay went into 
the examination of those docummts. WhC!l th.;: Parliamentary Committee-
it was the Public Undertaking Commit:ce headed by Shri Bansilal-was 
examining the Kuo Oil Deal, certain documents were suppressed and similar 
documents were given. When the Parliamentary Committee was examining 
it, it was told that the me was mIssing and tint they could not tfacC' it. 
Alter that, 1 traced that tile. It contained ab.lut thrc: hunJrcJ pages. Then 
1 publisbed the extracts of that particular file (or the a:>sistance Qf the 
Parliamentary Committee. When Rajya 5abha and Lok Sabha were 
agitated over it, you people were telling the Committe..: that no Jile existed. 
Then I ~tarteu printing the file. It \Va:; said by a rt:~p()nsiblc Miniskr and 
the Chairman of the Commitkc that minute,,; \H:rc nul ready. The next day, 
r printed the minutes. 

Bofors has been going on for the Just ,)Ile and a half years. Ccrtllicate 
of Hindujas has been procured not only ~rcll1 R(:~' nc Bank of I ndia but 
fr('m other countriei, 

As I havo mentioned already, unfo-tun:ltcly for us, when persons close 
to lh,: ruling party are involved, all sorts of document;; come up like thIS. 

You have asked me a question, 'why do yell nOl believe this lettr.r 1'. 
The Joint Parliamentary Committee relics on thi! certificate given by 

Mr. Win Chadha. Four of the officers .)f l!le Enfcn:cmclll Directorate, 
who were actually the interrogatIng 01Ii<.crs, wo.:nt to America and brought 
this certificate. I printed this certificate. Just S';':, my colleagues in 'The 
HIndu' have published those documents completely. Our Parliamentary 
Committee was misled. Our plea is, pleas~ hay: .1 look "'t that It is the 
very senior officer, Mr. Vcnkitaramanan wh.) gav.: H\I~ to us. 

l~ thi& case, Mr. Kamal Nath is an impO!'l"Jlt !v1C'mh~'r of the luling 
pal~Y. Please look into those documents. Thi-> is wh:n I would like to 
say. 

Sbri Rlpin Pal Das : 1 want to ask 'a simpk quest:ol1, I want a straight 
answrr. Have you at any time, during your j()urualistic career, written 
any such article about any business man or anybody else in public life ? 

Shri Arun Shourie : Yes. 

SIIrl Bipln Pal Das : How many times? 
fthd Anal Shourie : I do not know. I It:!\e been wciting for twelve 

years. 



195 

Sbri BJpia Pal DRs : About whom 7 

Shri Arun Sbourie : Mr. KaUlal N':Ith for 011e I have written such 
articles about Mr. Sanjay GandhiJnd th~ir glOup--Mr. Jagan Nath Mishra, 
Mr. Gundu Rao and others. Even 1 howe written articles about Reliance 
Industries. 

Sbri Dipin Pal Das : My question is, 'would you write such articles 
even if Mr. Kamal Nath was not a Member of Parliament 7'. 

Shri Anm Shourie : We wrote about Reliance. These 'arc issues of 
public importance. 

There is a sentence in the article that Mr. Kamal Nath rcprcsenb 
Chhindwara constituency in Lok Sabha. If he is not a Member of Parlia-
ment and continues to be a person close to th~ seats of power, I would have 
writkn about it exactly like this, excepfog the sentenCe that he represents 
Chhindwara constituency in Lok Sabha. 

1 bad written an article about Ajitabh. Look at it. He is not a 
Member of Parliament. 

Sbri Bipin Pal Das : You have giv.::n this impression to the r~ders 
that you have written this article only bC\:l\uSC Mr. Kamal Nath is a Mem-
ber of Parliament. 

Sbri Arun SbtJlD'ie : I emphaticaliy deny it. Thi.: whole article is written 
!is a part of the coterie of the Prime Minister. 

Sbri Dipio Pal Das : You could ha\,\! chosen some other title for this 
Article. 

Shri Arun Sbourie : r had :dreudy explaineu on tbis point. If you 
want me to do it once again I will do it 

Sbri Bipia Pal DaIs : I am not convinced. You could have given the 
title a.1I 'Industrialist and two accounts', 'Rajiv's friend and two accounts'. 
or some other thing. 

Sbri Anm Shourje : You are foisting a thing, which I repudiau:. You 
can go OD foisting sitting here as judJCI. 

Sbri Bipin Pal Das : You said that the CommiUcc tried to put words 
ioto the mouth of witnCl'SlCl. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : Yes. 

Sbri Bipin Pal DRS : If you say this, docs it 110t amount to COlltenwt 
of the Committee 1 

Slui AnIa Sbourie : If you go on puUi'lg quchtions l"epcatedfy and then 
-expect me, aa an 1CCUICd, tobep quiet, that is not fair. I have put it on 
record. I have reproduced the records in the letter. What you say gives 
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an impression that the whole thina is deliberate, wilful, sustained and shows 
the contempt for Parliament and for its committees and fOr every Member 
of Parliament. Is that not true ? Several time!. you asked me such ques-
tionsand i's it not putting the words into the month cf the witnesses ? 1f 

, you expect that, then I beg to differ with you. You arc trying to threaten 
us. That is not the case. I regret to say, this is the error of this Committee. 
And it is a matter which I shall certainly always purSue. 

Mr. Chairman: I will again request you to use polite languag;:. It is 
in your own interest not to use any derogatory words regarding the mem-
hers of the Committee. I had warned you earlier. I again ten you, as 
\lsual, be polite, be respectful and do not try to arrogate more privileges 
to yourself than attached to a person who is 'appearing before such an nll~lIst 
~odv. That is all 

Shri Bipin Pal Bas : You have s'3id what you have to say in. answer. 
Whv have you titled it 'An M.P. and two accounts'. You have no inten-
tion to drag an M.P. a'S such, but that is the language of the article. 'The 

. charge here is as grave as it can be; a company of a Member of Parliament 
bas had foreign accounts ... .' What impression does it convey to an ordinary 
reader like me ? This sentence, as reader of. the article. convinces fill! that you 
tried to condemn 'a Member of Parliament for having two accounts. which 
is supposed to be illegal as Member of Parlilfl1lent. 

Shri Arun Shourle : I have made my submission. What I really think 
I have said. I follow the instructions of the Chairman. Please look at the 
law. 

Shri Bipin Pal DM : Do not talk about law. That we know. Answer 
what I asked? 

Shri Amn Shouric : As .judges performing a quasi-judicial function you 
have to go by the law. If it were the case that you go by what I write or 
say, you would not be in this situation. I have said five or six times thllt 
the law is clear on this. The allegation must concern the conduct of the 
Member and not my questioning or calling him M.P., but the conduct of 
the Member in this matter. Why do you not see this? Why is it somebody 
else asks question on this mattcr ? Kamal Nath is not even saying so. Why 
is it so ? 

Sbrl Blphl Pal Das : You have come to the conclusion yourself in your 
article that "if the charge is true, the conduct of a Member of Parliament 
scandalises Parliament". 

Shrt Arun Sbourie : I sny. two things. One, the charge is true as 
ofticial records and confidential and contempora'neous evidence are unBssaJI· 
able ..... . 

SIuf Blpln Pal DIs : But you said, "If it is unturc, ram ICs!uhlising the 
institution", Does it not affect the reputation of ParHament as a whOle? 
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Sbri ArUD Sbouric : Exactly. For instance, Parliament is Caesar's 
wife. It must be above suspicion. That i~ why, many time'S, if a Minister 
misleads the House, he must be hauled lip because people Qutside should 
n9t get the impression that thii is the forum in which anything aOCl. Simi-
larly, if the brother of an M.P. is shown by uS to have acquired foreign 
assets of Rs. 8S l8'khs and the brother has made a statement that he has 
not acquired any asset, it i<; presumed to be contempt of Parliament because 
a lie has been spoken. So all of you get agitated and the man correctly 
resians. So my first point is that the charge is true. Everything in the 
charge was based on dec1a'1'ation/doclJment of that time. "econdly, if 
subsequent enqufrics like this show that an errOr has been corrunitted, let 
us assume for the time being that thie; is true,. even then it does not amount 
to breach of privilege of Parliament because on a very specific point of 
reasonable care has been taken it would not be deemed to be II' charge. The 
third is, even if I had quoted other journaUsts" their writings, let us assume, 
that is no' arpment in which tbe Committe~ will proceed. You should 
proceed according to law. 

Sbri Bipin Pal Das : Thi! pl)jnt 01\ which I am insisting is that he ha'l 
said in the article that "If the charge is true, the conduct of II Member of 
Parliament sc:andalises Parliament ... ". 

Mr. Chairman : Mr. Da<>. he had written what he had to write. Now 
we wiD "interpret ourselves. 

Sbri BraJamohan Mobant)' : You hnve produced a leter dated 1-6-1985. 
My ,question is were you present when the photostat copy of this letter Wit!; 

prepared 1 
Sbri Arun Sbourie : It was t'aken in the adjacent room, I was here 

after the photostat copy wa" made. it wa~ given to me. 
Shri Brajamohan Mobanty : So, the answer has come. My next ques-

tion is whether the carbon copy of the original document is with you. 
Shri Anm Shoarte : No, it is not with me at the moment. 
Sbri Brajallloban Mobamy : But you h.1d said that you will produce it. 

Sbrl Arua ~hourie : I said. Sir, that if the Finance Ministry disputes 
the authenticity of this document, I will try my best to get the carbon copy 
of the dOCiJment with the handwriting of the person concerned in blue ink 
bocaulO I had leen that myself. It is not with me. 

Sbri Brajamoban Mohanty : Who had written the document of 
1-6-1985 ? 

Sbri Anal Sbourle : The Deputy Director himself has written it. 
Slat ........ MoIuuIty : Could you dlSCI08e to us the name of the 

persons who disclosed this inform:ltion to you for the fir.:f t;me? 
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Shri Anm Sburic : Certainly not, Sir. 

Sbri Brajamohan Mobanly : When you had written the article, we 
were all those documents which you are referring to now in yOUr evidence 
today, in your possesilon ? 

Sbri Arun Sbourie : Yes, I was having the photostat copies. 

Shri Brajllmohan Moh8J1ty : Were you huving photostat copics of all 
those documents that you at'e referring to ? 

Sbri ArUR Sbourie : Certainly. 

Sbri Brajamohan Mohanl)' : In your c"jdence in the morning, you 
wanted to produce some olher docul11o.!nls hesklt:s those which you h:1Ve men-
tioned in the list. I mean, to establish your case, you wanted to produce 
the photostat copics of sbme other documents. Were these documents also 
in your custody at the timc of writing Ihis article and at the time of writing 
your petition ? 

Shri Anan Sbourie : No. they \\crc not in my possession when 1 wrote 
the article. When questions were put about the Reserve Bank last time, then 
the whole question was to produc...: those two letters of Kamal Nath. Before 
the second examination, I went back to the Reserve Bank and told them 
thlrt this is what these two letters arc about. So, I did not have them at 
lbe time of writing tllC article, 1 did not have them at the time of 
the first examination. But by the time of the second examin.1tion 
I had them. Shri Chatterjee and others have been asking me whether I had 
'Ither documents and I said : Y C'. 1 will pi oJuce those others also if r get 
them from the Reserve Bank. By 10th of May, these documents were with 
Ine. That is why when som~body asked me : "Do you have more documents", 
I said : "Yes, if it is necessary, I will produce them". 

Sbri BraJllJDOhan Mohanty : You did not mention about those docu-
ments in your petition because you con).iuercd thcm not to be rdevant. 

Shri Arun Sbuoric : Not at all. I know that the Reserve Bank will 
come up with some fabrication. When they were forced to do a thing like 
this, I am grateful t~ Mr. Chatterjee that he reminded me. He said: "You 
yourseHhad said that there are some other documents." 

Sbri BraJomohon Mobanty : You got those documents and you kept 
them with you because you considered that the Reserve Bank of India 
would perhaps manipulate s\)mething and for th~ purpos~ of defence you 
would produce them when need arises. 

Shrl Aran Sboune : Yes, Sir. 

Shrl Brajamoban Molwnty : So, you have taken ftnsonable care 
before publishing this article. I want to know what reasonable care has 
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been taken by you excepting that you have produced the documents, ex-
cepting that you collected secret sources. Have you taken any other reason-
able care which would genuinely indicate that those allegations ar~ correct? 

Mr. Chairman: He hOld characI~rkd the reasonabklwsS by say:ng on;; 
is this, the second is this and so on. 

Sbri Brajamoban Mohanty : All rclate to that document. Beside; 
these documents, what arc the other relevant sources to get this information 
:Illd whether dny oth;:r care you have taken. 

Shri Arun Sbouric : I have ment:oned to you that thc cmploye..-:s of 
Mr. Kamal Nath Company had talked to us. Now, I am reminded of one 
qucst;,m. It was his qucl>tio:J : lh:~ ~::jd 'J am under obscr\'atL'n'. Th.!)' 
want somebody else. There are two other cate~ries. We took care to exa-
mine the officials who entered the case. We also took. care to question the 
Reserve Bank officials. 

Sbri Brajllmohan Moh"nt~' : ~vly qlli:~tiull i~ : whether y.~u di,dlbcd 
the name of any other person f.rom whom you have enquired? 

Shr; Arun Sbourie : Certainly not, Gir. 
Dr. Prabhat Kumar Misbra : Were you aware thai h .. had o,,;y II',., 

aCCQunts of an M.P. But today you have mentioned about the third account. 
Wer~ you aware of the other accounts also? 

Shri Arun Sbourie : I \\a~ net awar~ of.my other ac~ount, I jw.t 1Il~1l' 
tiellled lhis in respons.: to Mr. Mohanty\ que ',lion, b"cau,c these uo.:umcllis 
came tu me after discussion here. 

Il,'. Prabbat Kuma .. Mishra : We,re )'OU awar .. ' that he hut! only h\o 
accounts? 

Shri Arun Sbourle : Ik may have JIIany other accounts. But I did not 
have any concern with that. 

~ ~ ... p: ~1'f1.~ l1~ ~ ~fimr'i ~rr, :;r<i~ m r.r,rz:iffVJTi<; 
t!;'f!t'~11 .~ '1'~m ',fr ~~ q',;r f'Ai..m ~ ? 

~ ~ mu: ~ ~, ~ ~ ~l1fi ~~T ~ <l{1~ !{f~1If ;- <fr ro;ft<i' 
'f1lqraft it f1~ f~~~ t I 

"" ~ ... Ii: ~ ~;; t!;1f. ~o!fto ~ ~ \4if'I;4~t1 if; m1i' ~ 
'1'!Wt;'l iT 'CiH'r m ~ ~.fT i;fj'q'l; !If<i'tm it ~r ~rr ? 

~ ~ ~i:m R<lTU ~ ~ ~ If,r ~r II.fTI 

I think this has been pUblished in all the papers. 

t.ft .,. "' p: q'M':f; ~ ~'il': :r.r f.monrr ~ r.)1rr ? 
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Sbri Anm Shourie : I do not know. I will have to look into my records. 

-tt .n.r " Ii : ~rq~ nr€f:t tffln: ~ ~. it 1f( tAT am: m 
ttri ~ ~(~ rffT ~TlTf I 'ii'i'~ nr~ ,.rrrn tn: tf~~ ft;fCIT lfIIr q(" 'iIl1T 
Ai mIT ~ li~ ij''fi ;it tfI'G';;r qlffiT ~ ? 

'" ~ ~: irtt ifiTFmr m li(t th lffl'{ "I'~ ~ t Ifm ~ ~ 
t fir 1lii{1 IR ~ (t ~«. ~fI'T t\'~T t I 

~ 1ft'S1f n ¥: rmr:t If~ m t ~ ~ t q n m ~­
lfA ;;~ ~ f.!i ;it tfI'G';;r f~(fT t ~ IfiT q m I 

~ ~ WW\': lil{ ;;(f t I ,i 10-12 ~ ~ ~ 1lre (C( I ~ 
~R(fI' ~ f1f; 'iiIit ~ Wttt am\' 1ft IflQlfi ~mt t, ~ ~ ~~ 
it; 'fit if, liT Aid\' am: if; m it tfTIf ~ 'lI'~ ~ ~ ~ aT t 
itfir;;; '{cr;;r .~ ;;iff ~ I 

I agree that what you were trying to say is : "Was it not liable to be 
misunderstood by the persons who were not aware of the factual thing?". I 
have not come across any person saying so. I remember that quite a lot of 
persons met me and nobody had said anything ever after one and a half', 
years. I want to give you instances aftel' instances. When information has 
been denied to Parliament, I and my paper have taken the risk of being 
hauled up under Official Secrets Act for serving Parliament with those 
documents. When Mr. Brahma Dutt had stated somethin~ in Parliament 
whl:n the Fairf:1x controversy was going on, even when our kgnl adviser 
had said Oldon't reproduce those documents because you will be hauled up". 
, thou~ht it was our duty to serve the Parliament bv publishing the factual 
matter. Sir, my intention is not to denigrate the Parliament. I wrote it be-
cause of mv re.l1:ard to the Par1iament: we took this risk. hccausc of our 
regard to the institution of Parliament. 

~ 'tf8q ~ ~ : ~",if; ~ lftIT li~ ~ ~ fit; arN'fiT ~ 
~1:f ~ if; ~ ~ flf~ql'lI 3fAi ~ ~, ~ fit; aff!f.\' ~, wm 
~~ q fit;~ ~i li~ ;;~1 ~ ~Tqr fit; ~ 3fM';" 3f'fi't 3f~ if f~~T ~, 
~~ ,,~ iJ1'Tqi Ifff<;rl.fri!ie Ifr ~ 3fRTIf t ? 

~ an~ ~:~, 1f .. 1f 'fU ~ ~, ~ it=t ~~ ~ ~ ~, 
i ~ ~m ;;{f ~ fit; tt m~'qr1ta' IR ;f.\'f ~ ~ ~ 1lT ~, mfiti 
i ;;rr;;~ ~, ft ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ;mr ~ ~T t I 

Sbrbnati Shelln Dlk."hit : We heard you with attention today, and the 
impression that we have gathered is that yoU are constantly inpu.rluit of 
truth. you want to bring out the truth. And in that pursuit you have been 
to the ofBees of' the Reserve Bank. you had taJbd to the ofl\c:erS in the 
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Enforcement Directorate, you bad even spoken to the officers or people 
working iIi tbe Company of Shri Kamal Nath. Member of Parliament. But 
one question has arisen certainly in my mind and I am surc in the minds of 
other hon. Members of tbe Committee also that in this relentless pursuit 
where you exercised your privilcge as 8 j\lumalist quoting from secret 
do:.:umcnts nnd so on nnd so forth. Vt1t1 did not ask the on: person who W.I~ 
going to be the subject matter of your article. that is. Shd Kamal Nath. If 
r remember correctly at some point of timc Mr. Bhagat mked you : 'Have 
you ever spoken to Kamal Nath ?' and you bad said 'no'. It is a bit of a 
surprise because this man and the institution which he represents, both of 
which are clubbed together, thnt is, Parliament, b the on;:: IX-,rson. in your 
duty towards the sociew or }'\lur pursuit of knowing the truth. whom you 
just did not ask whether on the documents that you have received. 01' the 
opinion that you have received from his own officers he bad got anything to 
say. 

Sbri Arun Showic : There an: three reasons for it. One is the offidal 
record is so unambiguous as you can sec from the document) have submittcd 
to you-aids conducted etc.-in that wc h.lve discovered evidence that ther~ 
are two foreign accounts, under-invoicing of export". remittances into the 
foreign bdnks etc. the record ~pt:ak~ for itself. 

The secood point is about Mr. Kamal Nath. 1 had the bitter experi-
ence in my relentless pursuit of truth. I Wl'Otc about him in 1982 in the 
Kuo on deal. In Kuo Oil case Mr. Kamal Nath in his association with his 
school friend and chum Mr. Sanjay Gandlli, was able to give 'a contract of 
200 million Dollars to a Company and later destroyed all the cft'idence. 

Shrima(i SbeUa Dik'ihil : I ha v: a:,kcJ you ,\ wry I:kar quclitiOI1. 1 do 
Dot want to go back into history. 

Shri Arun Shourie : ] may answer Ih..: question in thrce points. 

Shrima(i Sheila Dik'ibit : You t.llked about unambiguity, I want an 
nnambiauous answer. 

Shri Anm Sbouric : ] have given you precisely an unamuiguou,; answer. 
One ii, the official record is clear and unambiguous. Secondly, as I know 
from my own experience, when Mr. Kamal Nath comes to know about this, 
he may destroy aU the evidence. Earlier, there was a statement in Parlia-
ment, Mr. Kamal Nath was influential enough to destroy the evidence. 

Sbr:mnti Sheila Dik,hit : De~twy the evidence of Parliament? 

Sbri Arua ShlJuri~ : Y.;I;. The Committee was told that tn.!re was no 
ft1c. Thirdly, be was so iD1luential that he tot me thrown'out of my job. 

Sbrimati SbeiJa Dikshil : ] thought you had resigned. 
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Shri Arun Sbouric : No. Madam. r w;\\ dismissed. I always mainta;n 
that I never resigned. 

These arc the three reasons. I have the experience of this man. Earlier, 
Ih~ l'viocncc disappeared as he \\a<; vcry influential. Consequ;:ntly, r had the 
experience of him to say that he can destroy the evidence. 

~hrimati Sheila Dikshit : '1 he documents that happ:.:ncd to be in youI' 
possession are unambiguous in their evidence. That is what you said. SO, 
)i\JU did not mean to go to Kamal Nath. When the honourable Otairman 
mentioned about the Reserve Bank's last communication, when the han. 
Ch,tiilll:m referred to the two documents which \"we shown to you of Mr. 
Kamal Nath. who the han. Chairman gave you a tetter from no less a per-
son that th:! f;nance Secr~lary, you dabut thnt. Now, it leads to some 
l)u~:iiio1\ in our minds that when it suits the purpose or which you are PUl-
suing, you call that l'vidc\lc: or that documcni:ls final, the whole truth ~nd 
the entire-truth and from those very sources if thr:re i~ any evidence or 
opinion which is contrary t~) that, you doubt that ? I am not able to under-
stand thi~ contradiction that wh~n it suit<;;t pc'rson the thing j, ruthful. and 
when it docs not, thl..'11 somebody is interested. AccordinJ to you, some 
powers arc there, and if these powers use this kind of thinp:, then how did 
that information get to you, how did those papers get to yOll ? So, there 
is a hit of confusion, at lea'st in my understanding. I am not able to under· 
stand it. To me. it looks your perception of the truth i:. different from 
the perception of several of u~ sitting here and many of your readers 
also. It is because, you are not able to convey to us or something is lacking 
in us that we arc nt1t able to understand it. 

Shri Anm Sbourie : It i, nol th:1t when it suits may purpose. I believe 
the document and when it docs not, I disbelieve it. When the record is 
complete. 1 said, Yes. it is complete. I ha\'c given you detailed reasons-no 
'~','~,!rtion hnt rcason<;-why the l·\'id.:nc: ~latus of document at that time is 
much gre;1tel' than these letters that have been ,given now. It is not my 
purpose and my fudgement. 

The second thing that you said was, if the power could be used to t1es-
troy it, why were they not able to use arm-twisting eartier, at that time 
itself, either not letting such evidence to be created or if it had been created, 
to destroy it ? 

Shrimlltl SbieJa D1k~1t : I did not m~ the word "destroy" at all. 

Shrl Arun Sbourie : That j,. "Hch documents would not have come tn 
\IS or would have been distorted. 

Madam the points are : fir:t the powers could not be used till that 
time because, they did not kn\1W that I was getting these documents. That 

. is the safeguard, I observed. I got all documents complete. 
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Shrlmad Sheila Dikshit : In the case of Mr. Kamal Nath, as you ~aid, 
'Ibout tbe Kuo oil deal case, be would have been really concerned ..•...... 

Shri Arun Shourie : Precisely. he d:d not know that. H~ did not know 
that I was receiving these documents and searching for them and therefore, 
he was not able to do anything. Once the whole thing has been published, 
by that time, all these documents, as I said, were already in my possession. 
If the Government gives some \lther document by that No., J can imme-
diately produce the photo copy of the original which is in my hand. There 
is nothing which Mr. Kamal Nnth can do now. That is the reason for taking 
the precaution. 

Second point is, power was used to twist the arms of the officer. No 
less officer than the standing of the Deputy Director of Enforcement, with 
20 years of service will commit two "erious crimes, each of which is sepa-
rately punishable with 7 years rigorous imprisonment. This is the crime. 
they were made to C\)mmit, i.e. the destruction of evidence by returning that 
evidence and creation of fa-lsc evidnce, that is, nil Panchnama. Arm was 
twi!;ted exactly as you said. But the officers were careful. 

Shrimati Sheila Dik.~hit : I ha w not said that. You said ~o. 

Shri Anm Shourie : r :1111 rirh! in saying th:!! the arm was twisted 
because thllt is what the document shows. A man himself records it. A 
phone call came from Special Director, Enforcement. Mr. D. C. Kohli. It 
is there in paragraph 8. Assistant Enforcement Officer was not believing 
this. Therefore, the Deputy Director himself rang him up and on orders from 
him, the raids were stopped, evidence was taken away, nil panchnama was 
filed at all the three places. 

Shrimati Sheila Oikmit : You arc not answering my point. 

Shrl Arun Shourie : You were asking why W(T,' they not able to twist 
arm. I told you, they did not twist the arm earlier. The pers"n whose arm 
they twisted, had already recorded it in writing. This they did not realise. 
Mr. Kamal Nath did not know, precisely because of the precaution I took 
IUld I got those d'OCUDlents. Once I got it, the Government may give any 
document appearing the same No. J can produce to you the photo copy of 
the original, as I have produced. 

Sbrimati Sheila nikshit : T :11n still not convinced. Your .judgement tells 
you that this is the truth and the whole truth and you completely obliterated 
any truth that is outside your judgement aDd arrogated to yonrself, that you 
Are the custodian of the truth you did DOt want to find out, you did not 

even want to know what the other PJrty had to say. You did not want to 
do it because )IOU would amvc at the truth, which according to you may 
be cWrerent and which you bad already pre-jucJted. 



Shri Al1Dl Shourie : Madam, on the contrary, you are using strong 
words. Madam, you arc saying, you arc arrogating yourself. It is a very 
strong word. You said judgement pronouncement and all that. 

Sbrimuli Sheila Dikshit : I did not use that word. 

Sbri Arun Shourie : You arc attributing a motive to me. You said, 
I did not go for the truth to the extent of enquiring from Mr. Kamal Nltth 
because that would have been contrary to what I had been wanting to 
pJ;esent. 

Shrimati Sheila DiJcjhit : Yes. that is the kind of inference, I draw. 

81Di Arun SholH'ic : This is the inference, you want to draw. That is 
exactly hoW' you are foisting a motive on me. Why d'On't you f'list a motive 
on you ? I am sorry to say that a person whom I know for the last 20 years, 
is imputing a motive 00 me. Then, I will say, because of the position you 
have, you want to foist a: motive like this. It is precisely so. 

Sbrimati Sheila Dik. .. hit : I am trying to seek an answer. 

Shri Arun Shourie : What you arc saying is .... 

Shri Somnath Chalterjc.~e : Please restrict yourself to the question and 
answer. You can deny it. 

Sliri Arun Shourie : J most emphatic'ally deny it llamely that I did not 
want to talk to Mr. Kamal Nath merely because I wanted to project a parti-
cular line. That is not the thing. I did not talk to him because of the three 
reasons that I had giveo. 

Dr. Prabbat Kumar Mishra : There is on~ contradiction in Mr. Shouric's 
version. I asked him, what is the number 9567. He said, in the original 
version. I asked him, what is the number 9567. He said, in the original 
aumber. He said, he knows Mr. Kamal Nath very well and he has collected 
all the materials. But the number was not ready with you. You co11cctcd 
it later on. But you said, you were in possession of all the documents. 

Sbri Arua Shomie : I said about all the documents which I had turned 
ovU to the Chairman and on which the articles are based. Every fact is 
based on those documents. Even if the Committee completely disrcprds 
what were said orally, the document speaks for itself. Paragraph by para-
graph, you can match them. Those documents were in my possession. There 
Is no contradiction. 

On the last, occassion, the Chairman gave me copy of two letterswhicb 
Mr. Kamal Nath gave to the Speaker. I then made enquiries with the 
Reserve Bank regarding those letters. Today the Chairman is kind enough to 
read the official communication from the Ministry of Finance, reporting 
IOmetbing the Reserve Bank has 'said. So, I am duty bound to Jive';you'in-
(ormation. I have obtained the information alsO subsequently. 



Dr ........... t K ..... Mi~'ra : lam not concerned with all dUlt. 

Sbrj Arun Shourie : There is no contradiction. 

Dr. PrabbatKlDDar Misbra : You stated ~omething. You have pro· 
duced all the documents. 

Sbri AI'1lIl Sboarie : Regarding those two '3ccounts which in the view 
oE the Enforcement Directorate and the RBI were unauthorised, I collect 
ed documents regarding those two. 

Dr. Prabhat Kumar MlsIInl : You collected this information latt'r. 

Shrl Arun Sboarie : I did not know that these foreign remittances are 
so helpful to me. 

Dr. Prabbat Kumar Misbra : Your contmdiction is there. 

Shri Arun Shon : I cannot und~rstand how contradiction can be 
attributed to me. Tn further inquiries, even more documents may be pro-
duced. I have given you the report of one person, the Deputy Director. 
It is entirely possible that other caSe diaries were kept. I hope I will get 
them one day. 

Mr. Cbairman : After going through your arguments '3nd those sill' 
documents, I get the impression that the Enforcement Directorate may put 
a query to .the Reserve Bank regarding only Dubai account. No query 
was made by the Enforcement Directorate regarding the Saudi account. 

Sbri Arun Sbourle : It is 'a very good point. Now I repeat to you thaI 
I have been told by the officer. 

Mr. Cbalrman : First of all, the six documents which you have given 
to me and the synthesis of the documents which you have summarised. 
they only talk of one query which was raised by the Enforcement Directo-
rate regarding the Dubai Account. Later on, it came to their notice that 
there is a Saudia Account but they never tried to ask the Reserve Bank. 
The seventh document is not yet before us. 

Shri V. S. Krishna Iyer : Did they issue any contradiction or darifica· 
tion for public opinion, after you wrote the article? 

Shri ArlIn Sbourie : No. not at all. 
SIIri SoDUUlth Chatterjee : You have said that what you wrote about 

Mr. Kamal Nath was not in relation to the discharge of his duties as a 
Member of Parliament. But there are certain passages in your article 
which some hon. Members feel are reflection on the Parliament generally 
or on the Members of Parliament. If that i.; so, have you got .tnything 
to say with regard to that? 
S /12l.SS/8P-t4 
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Sliri A,.. ..... : The two points for which objection has heeD 
taken, have been dealt with by me. I have already dealt with 'character 
assassination' . I have also made the point that over a decade I have been 
Writlllg many of the said published books. I have always striven to up·· 
hold the dignity of Parliament. 

Sbri SoIDll8th CllaUeJjee : Supposing that construction is put, how do 
you react to it? 

Shri Ann Shourle : I only regret that construction has been foisted 
on it which is not warranted. I regret the construction. 

Mr. CIuIInDan ; You can withdraw. 

(The witness then withdrew) 

The Comm1ttee then IIIljOW'raed. 
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APP~IX I 
(See para 4 of the Report) 

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT 

The Hon'b1e ISpeaker, 
Lok Sabba, 
New Delhi. 
Sir., 

Marc~ ~S, 1~88. 
, ,I 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business 
in Lok Sabba, I hereby give notice of ..!llY intention to raise the matter of 
breach of Privilege against all the editions-the Indian Express, Financial 
Exprcs:; and Jansatta of 14th March and the article published therein cap-
tioned "An MP & Two Accounts" which is tendentious, misleading, false 
and derogatory. The article is a contempt of the Member of the Parlia-
mCht and the Lok Sabha of which the Member is a part. The article 
brings down the reputation of the Lok Sabba inasmuch as it 
falsely depicts the character of its Member making the people to look 
down upon the institution. Thus, the artiCle being against the dignity of tbe 
P.,trliament and its Member, the action 'against the contemnor deserves t. 
be taken through the procesl of breach of privilege, 

A copy of the said article· is enclosed herewith, 

S/12 LSS/89-lS 

Yours faithfully, 
Sdl-

(HARISH RAWAT) 
Div. No. 110 



APPENDIX It 
(See para 4 of the Report) 

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
New Delhi. 

Sir, 

March IS, 1988. 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business 
in Lok Sabha, I hereby give notice of my intention to raise the matter of 
breach of Privilege against aU the editions-the Indian Expres.~, Fmancial 
Express and JansoJla of 14th March, and the article published therein cap-
tioned "An MP & Two Accounts" which is tendentious, misleading, false 
and derogatory. The article is a contempt of the Member of the Parlia-
ment and the Lok Sabha of which the Member is a part. The article 
brings down the reputation of the Lok Sabha in as much as it 
fahely depicts the character of its Member making the people to look 
down upon the institution. Thus, the article being against the dignity of 
the Parliament and its Member, the action against the contemnor deserves 
to be taken through the process of breach of privilege. 

A copy of the said article'" is enclosed herewith. 

'" s .. para S of the Report. 

Yours faithfully, 
Sd.'/-

(SATYENDRA NARAYAN SINHA) 
Division No. 276 
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APPENDIX fil 

(See para 4 of th~ Report) 

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
New Delhi. 

Sir, 

March 15, 1988. 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Busines~ 
in Lok Sabba, I hereby give notice of my intention to raise the matter of 
breach of Privilege against all the editions-the Indian Expre,fs, Financial 
Express and Jansatta of 14th March, and the article puhlished therein cap-
tioned "An MP & Two Accounts" which is tendentious, misleading, false 
and derogatory as I feel that the statement made by the Hon. M.P. in L.S. 
on the 14th inst., challenging the papers concerned to prove the allegations 
must be accepted as the truth of the matter. The article is a contempt 
of the Member of Parliament and the Lok Sabha of which the member is 
a part. The article seeks to bring down the reputation of the Lok Sabha 
inasmuch at it falsely depicts the character of its member making the 
pfople to look down upon the institution. Thus, the article being ag'Jinst 
the dignity of the Parliament and its member, the action against the con-
temnor deserves to be taken through the process of brea~h of privilege. 

A copy of the said article· is enclosed herewith. 

• See para , of the Roport. , 

211 

Yours faithfully, 
Sd.J"-

(N. G. RANGA) 
Division No. 151 



APPENDIX IV 

(See para 4 of the Report) 

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
New Delhi. 

Sir, 

March 15, 1988. 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of BusiQess 
in Lok Sabha, I hereby give notice of my intention to raise the matter of 
breach of Privilege against all the editions-the Indian Express, Financial 
Express and Jansatta of 14th March, and the article published ~rein cap-
tioned "An MP & Two Ac,::oullts" which is tendentious, misleading, false 
and derogatory. The article is a contempt or the Member of the Parlia-
mc-nt and the Lok Sabha of which th~ Member is a part. The article 
brings down the reputation of the Lok Sabha inasmuch as it 
falsely depicts the character of its Member making the people to look down 
upon the institution. Thus, the article being against the dignity of the 
Parliament and its Member, the action against the con~emt}Or deserves to 
be taken through the process of breach of privilege. -

A copy of the said article'" is enclosed herewith. 

• Su para !5 of the Report. 

Yours faithfully, 
Sd,l/-

(Prof. K. V. THOMAS) 
Division No. 223 



APPENDIX V 
(See para 5 of the Report) 

~ 

;rt.~: ~~ 14~, 1988 

~ ~ am: it 'l're-
-8AV1' mft 

"' ~ tThfl" it; ~ <miT it ~~ ~ ~ ItiT t.t ~ t t 
~ ~ ~ ,ft' ~ I m ~ ~ ~ ~1Ifi ~ ~-W",~ ~ ~ 'jWij"tii , 
~ ~ t am: ~ it ~:;rtf tmft it; ~~-~ if ~ ttllfi ~ it; ;n% 
~ ftl ~ ~ it ~ ~ it; ~ ~ IIfi*lIT ~ m ~ Q;ifi 
t:m ~ it~ <t\1f~ I ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Ijiq«..,ICI ~ ~ 
«)iff it "tfh: ifif"ff ~ 'I'~" qf.f ~ it I 

~ IIfiT¥f ~ ~:t CfT~ "f.r;:tu ~ it ~ ~ it I ~;r ~ ~ 
Ifii' ~ ~II'T ~ ~ (if11f c.f m ~ ~ am: ~ '(ifTtJ" c.f ~ it; 
ffi:r ~ ~ IIfiT 17. 5 ~ mn: IIfiT m ~ ~ ~ Ifii' ro:r~ ~~ 
iT. ;srT qp t:'!1fi' ~ ifTi '-fT am: f~ IlfiT ~ ~ 't~ ~ ~ tfr I 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~) arM' \JI'Ff~ ~ ~ I ~ ~t ~, f~ ifT1: it ~ it 
m it "~" lfT'1T, ~ CfiT ;ft 31h <ml ~~ ~T IIfiT ,.0f1' ~ I 

~T ~ 'if(if(fi vfT ~ Ttm ~ qGifj' 1fT I ~~ 11ft ~ ~ ~ !'W 
tm: ~ ~ ~ I \fm 0fi(T ~m ~ Ai ~ ~~ it; 3lTIfif3IT IIfiT ~ IIfiT ~­
~Ai ~ Ii' ;r(f t ~ it 1 ~;r 1f(if~.qt ~~ ~ ~ 'It I 1980 it 
ifiiiEiPltt:j ¥fPf sAlt' it; m~ ~ ~ I~ "I'~ arr "{~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~i[1f Iii'( ~ ~-~if ~ ~ ~I ~ ~ ~-~ it;.~ 
"~ ~" it 73'i'f.¢t 'fm ~f.f ~ am: W't ~Iji Ifi1"/t it ~ «IT ~ ~ I 
~ (T ("I", .... '" IIfiTlt ~ p: •. ~ am: ~ ~ f9«iI,,1 fJPlr it 
" it; ~ <Iff" ~ ;tT ~ it IM"1T ~ 7ftIm;r ~~ t I 

~ifWT~-

~ arif qm 'if«T tAil 98 1-8 2 it tt ~ iiiT m Ijiq ~ Ij\'¥f 

U f1mft m Ijij' C«fi' ~ JflI'T 1fT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
flro am, ~ q .)« If tft I 23~, 1981 JfiT ~ 1111 Ifm' "I'Wr ... 
~ ~ ft;t'o IIfiT ~ ;Ifr ~ k ;:free. ~o~o (qlolffo 
iH1~) it ~.m ~I ~1Ii1 m Ijij' m 9528.3 ~ ~ CfJ 
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tJ'lfT 1 lf~ m ~~ PT Ai 9 ~, 1981 ~ ~ 'fT~ it ~ ;tt ..-rff 
tifi ~ ~ ~ \iflfT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ;tt ~ ~ ~ ifiTf lit ~ 
li~T if; it 1 13 ~I 1981 cit 5flKlrr f.:r~lf it f~ tIti ~ ~ fir; 
IflfT ~~ ~ fflo !fiT fm it citf WRIT ~ ;tt ~nJ(l' ~ ~ t? 
f~ 4'lfi it 1 0 ~, 1981 ~ ~if fl{lfT fit; ~ ~ 11ft ~ 
1Ii1i '(~ ~ it 'Ii ~ I ~ f.:r~lf ifiT lf8: 'tft ~ fir; ~ ~ it 
~~ cit ~ ~ ~~ ~ Ai ~ it ~ ~ IInfT tl 

~ ~ iifilf"'1'1I114 ~ ~ 1I4l-~ ~ ~ mn (t ~ mr 
qfum: if; 'iT<: ~1 f",~ ~ if; ~ it ~rnp vt I ~ f ... hmolq ItiT 
~T ~W ~~ it ~ ~.~ ~ f"I" ~ fir;n" ~ ~ ~ 
vn I ~ ~ ~ if; ~ f.:rm 1:!;oiti-o ~ ~ it 2 ~, 1982 
~ m"fr "11.,iifil(1 ~ '!~ f~ ~ am: mw ~ fitr IRT ~ 
Iffl"~? 

"Ulf ~ it ~ f.:rm If"0~o fim ifiT ffl~ tm', it ~~ am: 
fi:"1'c{ ~ Iffl" ~r it; ar~m ~ 'tft ifmlfT, fiI;-lt~rtt iiIi"'tf~ ~ m 
"ffl'r t fir; Cf( ~ ,.ft 3IlO~O .-lm;r am: ~r1f aft t 1 15ft *4,'1'(1'4 
~ ,.ft iifi+t~.,11I4 if; mrr ,t 1 ~ 'Utlr~ $, Ifi~ it ~ t t" ~ 
:'t~lf ~ ~~,,~ lIfT flti m~ ~ am: ~ffi' it 1fit.r~ ~ t ~ 
~ "'~ IIfiT ~ ~ fl::lfT I 

~ ~lf if; ~ ~ 1:!;oitio t.:r~ it 2 ~, 1982 11ft 
1li ~ tm' it ~ ~ tt~ ~T-"1!i arrq-if; tm' ....•• iti m it ANi\' 
ifiT ~ tTlfT ~ f ... ~ ~ f.:rm iti m+t'it ~ tJ'lfT '" am: ~ ~ 
t fir; ;fift 1ftif; IR ~(f ar~ arN ~ ~, ~ m ~; qf(~fMl, 
~ am: ~~ ~AilfT ~c 41: f1r;m ~ if; anq" (t ~ IIf{ I" 

~ ~ rn ~~ ~ m ~ ~ ~I ~T it t5T pr1' 
~ ~!fiT.\' ~ 1f~ ~ ~ ~ llT tl ~ f@Ifi it bT ~ 
~ 1fPf ~~ 'ii\1ff1f ~ m 1 q: ar<R ~ "'~ ~ mmr t 1 q mr 
11{ ~ iifiTt f~ ~ ~ t 1 ~, "~ ~ tflfT t fir; ~ iifij fit; 
".,. ,'" am: lf~ f.mr ~~ ifiT ~ ~ rn ~ m tl am 
~ iti ~ Ifif' fm ~ t fiti ~ ~ 'fi'1r(lr it .,.~~ ,. .=t ~ 
f1Ii q ~ ~ ~ 1fT 1 12 ~, 1982 aft \11'~ ~ ~ t fiI; 
ifiilMI44 ~' ~ f.fm ~ am: , ~ {too $ ;n"f m 3i'sq1f I _"t"" 
~ aft'( q f(ff'4 fM1 ifiT SlfTiI' it" ~ * ft1' Iffl" I{) m ~ !fA ~ 
<ti~T IIfiT ~ ~.I{ ~ m tl 
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~~ ~ ~ ~ ?ffift' ~ 1982 it ifitM.,liI ~ ~ t 
~ fimiT m ~ ~ ~ ~ ifiT ~ I ~ ~~ fll'ol1' flti ~ 
~ ~o !fiT ~iifi ~~ 3Jt11'~, fun'f, gft ~ it ~ .nn 
.,.~ 12.84.037'¥iT~I~ifiT~ri ~m if~~~ ~ 

~ ,.ft ~ f~. m ~ Ai ~ ~ ~ '-A it ~ ~ f1riif1l'1f ~ t 
~ ~ ifiTf at... ~ t fum;r ~ ~ I am: 1ft' \If I.,ifi I <I f1:\1;ft' flti fin' 
~ ifiilMliI ~ ~ Q ~ ~ ~ it m >Ji1I'T ~ ~ tft' I ~ 
~m t ~ IfiT fW ~ rn t'r ~ ~ it ~ ~ ~iT I 

am: ~ Ailrr Ifln' ? 

~;;r 22 fu';T~, 1984 ifiT tw !fir ~!fr I~r am: 1Jft .... ~ ~! 3f'~ 
f'mlf\' t ~illmflf ifiT ~iJj' tT I 

~~'!lfT~ 

~ iJi'II'Af ~ 'l'qf vrr I 3ft""'t <I ~ qm ~ t Ai ~ "'t~ 
~ ~ trt tft' I ~ am: affirq 1Iimrt I ~ qm ~~ t Ai III m~ 
'I~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ tti-~ t • -n: I 

lIt1l;!fi ~ amTcr tl ~ ~ ~ ~ t fimfi ri ~ 'I 
~ 'fiT ~ ..m t'r iii t.,ifit a ~ t aft,: 1ft ~ fir; ~ ri. it 1 am: 
tll'rt\' iJi'AIfirtt t Ai iJj') ~ m~ ~ tti ~ '" 1:A; ~qT 'l'qf I ~~ 
~ IIi1: ~ ~ I am: ~ armaft t BJII' -n: ~ it ~ ~ ~ lin: ~ 
~I 

3fI1'1: q: amN ~ t m~ m ~ ~'" ~~ tM 
Ai ~ ~ ~ it ~~ ~ t IIi'I"='r If -it I arh: af'i'1.: q: " 
;r{T t m # m ~ ~ !fiT ~ rn am: ~ f .. iiCijIf\ijifi~ t {i'A 
'fiT it)eft t 1 

t/~ ~-m: ~ ~ t ,,~ rn 'fiT qjN(f m t? ~ ~ 
~fl "W~Ifi1:~1firtrt~rn~r" 

~ ~-Ifi'4ft ilIlif 'fiT 1ft' '"' 1rfim (~ !fir 01'f!1Ii IfiTon' 'mIT t I 
lfT1' t ~ ........ ~? ~ ~ 'ITt t m it ~ '3I1.,ifit() t ~ 
~~o{ ~ ~ ~ ~I t(Ifi ~ ~ -n: QIT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~'ITW 
~ ;;qm !fiT ;rt\' vrr I n q: If11f'IT ~) Iff"( ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ lIIfm !fir 
t I .n ifiQM''4 II'fimlr ~ ~ ~ Ifill' t"~ ~ C1oi1q'lI( ~ 
-n: ;r{T t flti lit ~ ~Irfl,rm t ~ ~ If?-: t Ai ~ ~ if .n 
~ '"' 1 .1 ()q.t ( ~ q"( ~ (PIT firi ~ m .n ~ ~? 
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lflIT q: t~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~? an11r:~ 
~ it ~ 'UI1' t ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Ii tl 

"~ ~ ar~ I!iiIiT toR ~ ;p:n' 'fiNer?" 

1tiirft m t Q;1Ii ~ ~ ~ 1!iT, tT Ifm ~ ~ I lit ~ 
.m it \iI'tfT ~ tti am: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~. ~ ~ 1ft trnfT 
I!iT trm ~ ii!T ~ ~T arfulli ~ t if I f.r;tr mf t? 

II~. q: m ~ ~ amI1fIiI' ~ m ~ ~ I 1ti1ft ~ 'WT~ 
~ it; ~ it ~ ~ ~ m arar ~ m ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ I" 

~I ~ ~ ~ m ~~ it it I ~ mq~ if." ~ if 
~ ~ m:m Itft" JtIOfifil<l it t ~ ~ !f'ImI' m m ~ ~ ~ ii!T 
mltft"~it~itl ... 

I/~ ~ 1fT ~~? 31'lR ~ ~)q 1ft m ~ ~" 
it; 9tri\' t ~ (l" if\!iZ ~ ~ ~q I lliifit if." ~ ~ l!ii1TiT I!iT ~~ 
~ w ~ fir; f~ ~ ~ ~?" ',' 

~ ~ ar~ m amw ~I ~~ ~ ii!T am~-
1. .m JIi'T {r.n 2. ar\IIT~ t'I!i ~, prt it ~~. ~ I!iT 

~ fir;qr'lrRT 3. ~ ar~~ *'I,"I~''', .~ it tfA' ~ 11>1' ~ 
~ 4. ~. ~ ttl' ~ ""~ vft' fit; ri it am: ~ arb' it 5. ~ 
Ifm ~ t ft:ro: ~;rf ~.~ 6. ~.~ ~ .-"t"" ~ ~ tTt 
31IOf"'I<I ar~ ~ 7. am: flffifT if; H'I' q'1: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ if 
~I 

. t: if Q;ifi ~ ~? 
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APpENi>!x VI 

(See para 7 of the Report) 

KAMAL NATII 
MEMBER.<lF PARLIAMENT 

The Hon'ble S~er. 
Lok Sabha. 
New Delhi. 
Sir, 

7'1 TUGHLAK ROAD, 
NEW DWU-ll0011. 

P4QDO : 37t.972 
MarCh 16 • .1988 

I hereby give notice of privilege under Rule 222 of the Rules of Proce-
dure and Oonduct of Business in Lok' lSabha against Shri Arun Shourie, 
author of an article'" captioned "An MP' and two accounts" appearing in 
the Indian Express, Financial ~xpress 8nd JanstUtQ' of 14-3-1988 and also 
being Editor of the Indian ExpreJS for making false· &lIegation in the said 
articl~. 

The allegation contained in the said article is false and ~ a. pernicious 
attempt to bring me down in the estimation of the pp,blic at large. This 
constitutes a breach of privilege as a member of Lok Sabha alld contempt 
of the whole House. 

I therefore request that I may kindly be allowed to raise the matW1' 
in the House as a question of privilege. A cOpy of the said article- is 

'enclosed herewith. 

, .... 

·See para' oftbe Report. 

Yours faithfully 
Sd/-

(Kamal Nath) 
Division No. 277 



APPENDIX VU 

(See para 8 of the Report) 

Copy of letter dated 26th November, 1980, from the Reserve Bank 
of India, Calcutta, duly authenticated by Shri Kamal Nath, M.P. 

Telex No. 021-7520 
Telegrams 

"RESERVIST" 
CALCUTI'A 

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 
Exchange Control Department 

15, Netaji Subhas Road 
Post Bag No. 2026 

CALCUTf A-700001. 

Telephone' 228331 

Ref. Nc. CA. EC. PX. 287/X. 38(TK) (S. 23)-80 26th November, 1980 
(Saka). 

The Joint Manager, 
New Bank of India, 
10, Clive Row, 
Calcutta-700001. 

Dear Sir, 

SUB. :-Contract for survey, erectron and stnnginR of transmission 
lines for Kasia Contract-4A in Saudi Arabia, A/c. M/s. EMC 
Steelal Ltd., Calcutta. 

With reference to y\)Uf letter Nos. Fex. As. 131480 dated 12th Novem-
ber 1980 and Fex. As. 132080 dated 1 Sth November 1980, we advise tll".1t 
your constituents viz. EMC Steelal Ltd .• Calcutta may open two bank 
accounts with Albank AIsaudi AIhollandi, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia in connec-
tion with execution of the subcontrac~ with Electrical Work and Main-
tenance (EWH) , Riyadh, Saudi Arabia for Wasia Contract 4A subject to 
the following conditions :-

(i) Credits in the 2nd Account to be operated from your site office 
should only be by transfer of funds from st A/c. 
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(iA) Credits in the 1st Ale. to be operated from Calcutta reprcsenl. 
fng payments to be received by the company under the contract 
may be made freely. 

(ii) Debits representing disbursements to be made In the country 
concerned in connection with the execution of the contract 
may be allowed freely. 

(iii) All other credits/debits will be subject to the prior approval 
of the Reserve Bank. 

(iv) The balance in the accounts in excess of the normal require-
ment will be repatriated to India perlodicaJIy and :1 bank certi-
ficate in support thereof should be submitted. 

(v) A quarterly statement \)f operations on the accounts will be 
submitted to the Reserve Bank regularly. 

(vi) The accounts wit1 be closed immediately after the contract is 
completed and the balance', if any, in the accounts will be 
repatriated to India under advice to the Reserve Bank duly 
lupported by a bank certificate regarding repatriation of the 
balance in the accounts. 

(vii) The company will abide by such other directives as the Re-
serve Bank may issue In this regard. 

2. We further advise that EMC Steelal Ltd. may open a site office 
at Wasia, Saudi Arabia in oonnection witl> the captioned contract "ubject 
to the following c011ditions :-

(i) No remittance from India will be aJlowed for opening and 
maintenance of such an office. 

(ii) Ouarterly statements of ~nditure of the site office would be 
submitted fo the Reserve Bank with suitable documentary 
~vidence. 

(jii) The office will be c1C1Sed down immediately after the contract 
is completed under advice to the Reserve Bank. 

3. We are also prepared to consider your request for remittance of 
Rs. 2 luhs towards initial expenses on your submitting a bank guarantee 
on prescribed prbfonna and an application on Form A2, in duplicate, for 
the purpose. 
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4. As regards commission to be paid to the overseas agent, the matter 
will be considered only on submission of relative agency agreement for our 
perusal. 

Yours faithfully, 
Sd/-

p. 1'oint ControDer. 

Endt. No. CA. EC. PX. 288/X. 38 (TK) (S-23)-80. of date. 

Copy forwarded for information and necessary a~hons to Mis. EMC 
Steelal Ltd., 3-A, Auckland Place, Calcutta-700017 with reference to their 
letter No. INTI6C-4 dated 12th November 1980. 

Sd/-

p. Joint Controller. 



APPENDIX vm 
(See para 8 of the Report) 

Copy of letter dated 22nd August, 1981, from the Reserve Bank of 
India, Calcutta, duly authenticated by Shri Kamal Nath, M.P. 

RESERVE BANK OF INDTA 
EXCHANGE CONTROL DEPARTMENT 

15, NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD 
CALCU'IT A-700001 

No. CA. EC. PX. 138jX. 38 (T.K.) (5-27)81 

The Manager, 
Allahabad Bank, 
2, Netaji Subbas Road, 
Calcutta-I. 

Dear Sir/s, 

Dt. 22nd August, 1981 

Opening of '.1 bank m:counl/s and a site office in connection with the 
execution of the turnkey j contract-No. DUB-891 for Gupply & erection of 
76 KM of 132 KV transmission line in Dubaf valued at 10.28 crOI'es. 
A/c. Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., Calcutta-I7. 

With reference to your endorsement dt. 13-8-81 on Company's letter 
No. INl/8C-4, dated the 12th August, 1981, we advise that we arc 
aareeable to your request for opening of a bank account abroad in Dubai 
in the name of Mis. EMC Steelal Ltd., with Algcmene Bank Nedarland, 
N. V. Dubai for smooth execution of the captioned contract lIul3ject to the 
following conditions :-

(a) Credits representing payments by. the project authorities to the 
Indian contractor under· the contract may be made freely. 

(b) Debits representing disbursement to be made in the country 
concerned with the execution of the contract may be made freely. 

(c) Qedits relating to accrued interest and debits representing 
remittances to India may be made freely. All other credits/ 
debits will be subject to prior approval of Reserve Bank. 
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(d) The balance in the account in excess of normal requirements will 
be repatriated to India periodically and 'd bank certificate in 
support of the repatriation submitted to the Reserve Bank. 

(eo) A quarterly statement of operations on the account will be 
submitted to Reserve Bank regularly. 

(f) The account wiII be closed immediately after the contract is com-
pleted and the entire balance transfeITed to India under advice 
to the Reserve Bank duly supported by bank certificates 
evidencing repatriation of amount. 

(g) If the bank acOOunt is in the nature of an overdraft account foI' 
which nccess3ry approval has been obtained from the Reserve 
Bailk in advance, the overdraft would be fully liquidated out 
of project earnings (excluding the value of Indian supplies) and 
within the time limit laid down by the Bank. 

(h) The applicants will abide by such other directions as Reserve 
Bank may issue in this regard from time to time. 

We are also agreeable to their opening a site office in Industrial Sub-
Station at Dubai for the purpose of administration, supervision etc. of the 
project subject to the following conditions:-

(a) No remittance from India will be allowed f9f opening and main-
tenance of such an office. 

(b) Quarterly statements of expenditure of the site office would be 
submitted to the Reserve Bank with suitable documentary evi-
oence. 

(c) The temporary site office would be closed down as soon as the 
project in question is completed, under advice to Reserve Bank. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sd/-
P. 10illl Controller. 



APPENDIX IX 
(See para 8 of the Report) 

Most Immediatr 
Parliamentary Matter 

MINISTRY OF FINANCE 
(Department of Economic Affairs) 

Attention of the Lok Sabha Secretariat (Legislative Branch-I) is invi-
ted to their N.O. No. 17/4(l)/88/L-I, dated 21-3-1988. Ministry or 
Fmance confirms that the two letters from the R.B.I., ccpie.i of which f!C~ 

attached to the note representing permissions by RBJ (Exchange Control 
Depttt.) , Calcutta, to Mis. E.M.C. Steelal, Calcutta. :lre authentic. 

Sd/-

(K. P. GEl:.THAKRISHAN: 
Adell. S/!cretar), (EF) 

21·3-88 

Lok Sabha Secretariat (Shri K. C. Rastogi) 
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